FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Hs c s B s os R DOCL LT
Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.

ode C [ewze, an Ohio corporation
' I 5 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE-16
~” Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

513-622-2474
www.tidecleaners.com

The franchise offered is to operate a retail dry cleaning business under the “Tide Cleaners” name and
other trademarks offering premium dry cleaning, laundering, and related fabric and garment care services and
products (each a “Tide Cleaners Outlet”).

The total estimated investment necessary to begin operation of a Tide Cleaners Outlet in various formats
is set forth in the table below with the amount that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates:

Model Estimated Investment Amount That Must Be Paid To
Necessary To Begin Operation | The Franchisor Or An Affiliate

Plant Store $709,700 - $1,505,800 $65,720 - $78,285
Central Plant $697,500 - $2,517,300 $47,720 - $74,285
Drop Store $119,200 - $592,800 $30,000 - $34,500
Virtual Store $40,320 - $124,050 $20,000
gyt Store Conversion as a First $280,000 - $526,200 §60.000 - $78,285
Plant Store Conversion as $196231,800 - $452472,200 $2040,000 - $3858,285
Subsequent Outlet
Central Plant Conversion $4+42162,800 - $394,900 $2640,000 - $5474,285
Drop Store Conversion $1402117,800 - $223233,000 $2630,000 - $2434,500
Development Rights Agreement*
(3 to 5 Tide Cleaners Outlets) $30,500 - $51,000 $30,000 - $50,000

*If you sign a Development Rights Agreement, we currently require you to develop at least three Tide Cleaners
Outlets.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You
must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to, the franchisor or its affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you.
To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Emily Schneider at 2 Procter & Gamble
Plaza, TE-16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 or 513-622-2474.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract, and any related or ancillary documents,
carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,”
which may help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade
Commission (“FTC”). You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov
for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on
franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
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Issuance date: October 24, 20242025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to
find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit K.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit L includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Tide Cleaners business in
my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Tide
Cleaners franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit K lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
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find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk be highlighted:

Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The Franchise Agreement and the Development
Rights Agreement require you to resolve disputes with the franchisor by arbitration
or litigation only in the franchisor’s home state (currently Ohio). Out-of-state
arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for
disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor
in its home state than in your own state.

Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s financial
ability to provide services and support to you.

Spousal Liability. Y our spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable
for all financial obligations under the Franchise Agreement even though your spouse
has no ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and
your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if
your franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1

THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this disclosure document, “we,” “us” or “our” means Agile Pursuits
Franchising, Inc., the franchisor. “You” means the person or legal entity who buys the franchise. If you are
a corporation, a partnership, or a limited liability company, certain provisions of this disclosure document
also apply to your owners and will be noted.

We were incorporated in Ohio in December 2008. We maintain our principal business address at
2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE-16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202. We began offering franchises for “Tide Dry
Cleaners” Outlets in October 2009. We are in the process of converting the name of these businesses from
“Tide Dry Cleaners” to “Tide Cleaners” and in this disclosure document, we will refer to these businesses
as “Tide Cleaners Outlets”. Neither we nor our affiliates operate any Tide Cleaners Outlets. As of June
30, 20242025, there were 246256 franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets and 9 franchised Non-Traditional
Outlets in operation. If we have an agent for service of process in your state, that agent is disclosed in
Exhibit A-2. We conduct business under our corporate name, the “Tide Cleaners” mark and the “Tide
Laundromat” mark. We conduct business under no other names.

Franchise Rights and Development Rights for Tide Cleaners Outlets

When you apply to become a Tide Cleaners franchisee, you will sign a Confidential Disclosure
Agreement (Exhibit B) with us to protect the confidentiality of the information you will receive while you
are evaluating the franchise opportunity. If we approve your application to become a Tide Cleaners
franchisee, then you will sign a Franchise Agreement as well as a Development Rights Agreement, as
explained below.

We grant franchises and development rights for Tide Cleaners Outlets, which are retail dry cleaning
businesses identified by the Marks (defined below) that provide premium dry cleaning, laundering, and
related fabric and garment care services and products. In this disclosure document, we call the Tide Cleaners
Outlet that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement the “Outlet.” We typically offer franchises for
Tide Cleaners Outlets for new construction dry cleaning businesses. (For purposes of this disclosure
document, a “new construction” dry cleaning business means a business having a physical premises located
and developed at: (1) a vacant land parcel for new development; (2) a substantially empty building or
commercial leasehold space that does not include a pre-existing dry cleaning business or related equipment;
or (3) proposed conversions and/or remodels of pre-existing premises as potential sites for Tide Cleaners
Outlets at our sole option.

We own and license, or are authorized to use and license, the Marks and related brand names,
devices, and patented technologies for use with retail dry cleaning locations. Tide Cleaners Outlets operate
under the trademarks, service marks and other commercial symbols that we periodically designate including
the “Tide Cleaners” brand name and derivative trademarks as we periodically modify them (the “Marks”).
Tide Cleaners Outlets offer and use products and services, including Proprietary Products and Proprietary
Processes (each defined below), that we, our affiliates, or designated third parties authorize and periodically
specify for use in operating Tide Cleaners Outlets. Tide Cleaners Outlets operate under our mandatory and
suggested business formats, methods, designs, layouts, specifications, standards, operating procedures, and
rules that we periodically designate for operating Tide Cleaners Outlets, as we periodically modify them
(“System Standards™).

We also offer multi-unit development rights to qualified franchisees who then will have the right
to develop an approved number of Tide Cleaners Outlets (either as Plant Stores, Central Plant Stores and/or
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Drop Stores as defined below) within a defined geographic area (the “Development Area”) according to a
mandatory development schedule (the “DRA Schedule™).

All franchisees that develop Plant Stores, Central Plant Stores and/or Drop Stores will sign our
form of Development Rights Agreement (Exhibit C). You or your Controlled Affiliates (defined in Item 15)
will sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement (Exhibit D) to operate each Tide Cleaners Outlet
you (or they) develop under that Development Rights Agreement, which might differ from the form of
Franchise Agreement attached to this disclosure document. The total number of Tide Cleaners Outlets you
will agree to develop under the Development Rights Agreement will vary based on the circumstances;
however, we currently require you to develop at least three Tide Cleaners Outlets in your Development
Area under the Development Rights Agreement, the first of which must be a Plant Store. The conversion
of any business to a Tide Cleaners Outlet and the development of a Central Plant Store (as defined below)
will qualify as the development of a new Tide Cleaners Outlet under the Development Rights Agreement;
however, the development of a Virtual Store (as defined below) will not qualify as the development of a
new Tide Cleaners Outlet under the Development Rights Agreement.

If you convert one or more existing dry cleaners businesses to Tide Cleaners Outlets, you will sign
a Conversion Addendum to the Franchise Agreement (Exhibit E). The Conversion Addendum addresses
various provisions such as the change-over to the “Tide Cleaners” branding, look-and-feel, technology
platform, and operational systems. You may only sign one Conversion Addendum for each brand of
businesses that you are converting.

“Proprietary Products” means the proprietary agents, detergents, solvents, formulas, equipment,
devices, and related products that we, our affiliates, and/or designated third parties own, have developed,
or may develop and authorize for use or sale at Tide Cleaners Outlets. (For purposes of this definition,
Proprietary Products specifically include products marketed under trademarks that we or our affiliates own,
which products currently are generally available and that you may purchase through third-party wholesale
or retail sources, according to our then-current System Standards.)

“Proprietary Processes” means the proprietary know-how, techniques, procedures, cleaning
methods, technologies, and related processes that we, our affiliates and/or designated third parties own,
have used, or may use to develop the products and services (including the Proprietary Products) that Tide
Cleaners Outlets offer and that we, our affiliates and/or designated third parties authorize for use in Tide
Cleaners Outlets. Our designated supplier, GreenEarth Cleaning LLC (“GrE”), licenses certain trade names,
trademarks, proprietary methods, technologies and procedures to us that we currently include among the
Marks, Proprietary Products, and Proprietary Processes and that we authorize you to use in operating Tide
Cleaners Outlets as part of the System Standards.

“Delivery Services” means_the remote pick-up, delivery, or similar services approved by us in
connection with a Tide Cleaners Outlet. If authorized by us, your Delivery Services may include the right
to collect garments from lockers and other collection devices that we authorize (‘“Lockers”) for dry cleaning
and laundering (“Locker Services”).

Store Formats of Franchises Offered

We currently offer four types of store formats for Tide Cleaners Outlets.

1) Plant Store Format. Our “Plant Store” format represents the basic operational model, which
features a consumer-facing on-site garment treatment and handling using plant equipment at
the approved site of the Tide Cleaners Outlet.
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2) Central Plant Store Format. Our “Central Plant Store” format is a facility that is not consumer-
facing and that provides on-site garment treatment and handling services using plant equipment
on-premises.

3) Drop Store Format. Our “Drop Store” format features limited production services such as wash
and fold services and primarily serves as an access point for customers to drop off and pick up
garments that are processed by a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store.

4) Virtual Store. Our “Virtual Store” format features approved Delivery Services in a specified
territory without a physical retail premises where garment cleaning and treatment services are
provided by a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store. You must sign a Virtual Store Addendum
to the Franchise Agreement (Exhibit F) for each Virtual Store that you operate.

Unless we specify otherwise, all references to a “Tide Cleaners Outlet” in this Disclosure Document
include all four store formats of a Tide Cleaners Outlet. Your Franchise Agreement will identify the store
format that you will utilize in the operation of your Tide Cleaners Outlet. Your initial Tide Cleaners Outlet
must be a Plant Store that is not a Central Plant Store, unless we otherwise agree.

We previously offered franchises for a non-traditional store format for Tide Cleaners Outlets
located and operated in a designated space within an existing business, such as a supermarket, grocery store
or other non-traditional location (a “Non-Traditional Store”). Non-Traditional Stores use a Plant Store to
clean and service garments and otherwise provide operational support.

Our Parent, Predecessors and Affiliates

Our parent company is The Procter & Gamble Company (“P&G”). P&G is an Ohio corporation,
incorporated in May 1905 that shares our principal business address. P&G owns the Marks and certain
patents associated with the System.

Our affiliate, TheProeter-and-Gamble Distributing HLC(PGPA gile Pursuits, Inc. (“API”), was
incorporated in BelawareOhio on September 288, 2006 and share our principal business address. PGRAPI

supplies wet cleaning chemistry to our franchisees.

We have no other parents, predecessors or affiliates that we are required to disclose in this Item.
We currently have no affiliates that offer franchises in any line of business or that provide products or
services to our franchisees.

Our Franchising Experience

In October 2022, we started offering franchises for Tide Laundromat businesses that offer
laundering and related services and products under a separate disclosure document. As of June 30,
20242025, there were threecight franchised Tide Laundromat businesses in operation.

Except as we describe above, neither we nor our affiliates have offered franchises in any other line
of business that must be disclosed in this FDD.

Competition and Industry-Specific Regulations

Your Outlet will provide dry cleaning services, Proprietary Products, and related services and
products to the general public. Your Outlet will compete with businesses offering dry cleaning, laundry,
and garment or fabric care products and services, whether franchised or non-franchised, and whether local,
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regional, or national. The market for retail dry cleaners is well developed and established, particularly in
urban areas, but we believe that Tide Cleaners Outlets appeal to consumers because of our widely
recognized “Tide” brand name and other Marks that represent our product and service quality. You will
compete with other independently-owned, franchised and chain dry cleaning and finished laundry service,
and fabric and garment care providers. Your competition also includes home laundry facilities, certain
laundromats providing laundry and garment cleaning and delivery services (including Tide Laundromat
businesses), do-it-yourself dry cleaning products marketed for in-home use, and other dry cleaning stores
(including Tide Cleaners Outlets that we or our affiliates may operate and non-Tide Cleaners dry cleaning
businesses that are licensed to use the GrE trademarks).

We are not aware of any laws applicable to a Tide Cleaners Outlets that would not apply to dry
cleaning businesses generally. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency prescribes air quality regulations
specific to dry cleaning businesses, which may require you to install pollution control equipment, obtain a
permit, and comply with various good housekeeping, monitoring, recordkeeping, reporting and leak
detection and repair specifications at the Outlet. Because dry cleaning businesses may generate hazardous
waste, you may need to comply with federal hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal regulations.
You may also have to comply with federal wastewater treatment requirements. Many states have additional
environmental regulations applicable to dry cleaning businesses that may be more stringent than the federal
requirements, such as environmental fees imposed in some jurisdictions on dry cleaning processes and
operations. You also must comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations that generally apply
to all businesses. You should investigate these laws.

ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Employees of Procter and Gamble

President and Chief Executive Officer, Tide Services: Andrew (“Andy”) Gibson

Andy Gibson has been P&G’s and APFI’s President and Chief Executive Officer of Tide Services
since July 2022 having previously served as P&G’s and APFI’s President of Tide Cleaners from January
2020 to June 2022. Mr. Gibson held other Tide Cleaners leadership positions from 2012 to 2020, including
Vice President of Operations, I.T. and Marketing, Vice President of Operations, and Director of Marketing.
Mr. Gibson held various roles in Brand Management with P&G from 2005 to 2012. All positions have been
held in Cincinnati, Ohio.

Finance Leader/Chief Financial Officer, Tide Services: Stephen Philips

Stephen Philips has been P&G’s Finance Leader/Chief Financial Officer of Tide Services since
August 2024. Mr. Philips served as P&G’s Director Corporate Purchases F&A from AugustApril 2023 to
August 2024, as Finance Director North America Fabric Care Design from August 2020 to April 2023, and
Director Corporate Forecast from January 2018 to August 2020. All positions have been held in Cincinnati,
Ohio.

Chief People Officer, Tide Services: Jodi Hammock

Jodi Hammock has served as P&G’s Chief People Officer of Tide Services since July 2023. Ms.
Hammock served as P&G’s Vice President -of Talent and Customer Growth from November 2013 to July
2023. All positions have been held in Cincinnati, Ohio.
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Manasine Director—Tide ServicesVice President, Franchise Financial Planning & Profitability: Keri
Morlock

Keri Morlock has served as P&G’s Vice President, Franchise Financial Planning & Profitability
since June 2025. Ms. Morlock served as P&G’s Managing Director of Tide Services sineefrom March

2024 Ms—Moerleck to May 2025. She served as P&G’s Vice President of Finance of Tide Services from

October 2023 to March 2024, P&G’s Senior Director of Finance of Tide Services from July 2022 to October
2023, P&G’s Senior Director of Finance of Tide Cleaners from August 2020 to June 2022 and various
positions with P&G beginning in June 1997. All positions have been held in Cincinnati, Ohio.

Member, Board of Directors of APFI: Andre Schulten

Andre Schulten has been a Member of our Board of Directors since December 2020. He has served
as Chief Financial Officer of P&G since December 2020. From April 2018 to December 2020, Mr. Schulten
served as Senior Vice President, Baby Care, and from July 2014 to April 2018, Mr. Schulten served as
Senior Vice President, Finance & Accounting, Global Baby Care, Feminine Care, and Family Care. All
positions have been held in Cincinnati, Ohio.

Emplovees of Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.

Chief Operating Officer, Tide Services: Todd Laabs

Todd Laabs has been our Chief Operating Officer, Tide Services since January 2025. He has served
as President of DYNA Corp. Minnesota in Edina, Minnesota, a Tide Cleaners franchisee, since October
2016.

Vice President of Product & Innovation: Michael Trozzo

Michael Trozzo has been our SenierDirector; Head-Vice President of Product sinee-& Innovation
since June 2025. He served as our Senior Director, Head of Product from September 2021_to May 2025.
From January 2019 to September 2021, he served as our Director, Product Manager / Design Manager -in
Dallas, Texas. All positions have been in Dallas, Texas.
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DireetorVice President of Franchise Development: Emily Schneider

Emily Schneider has been our DireeterVice President of Franchise Development since October
2025. Ms. Schneider served as our Director of Franchise Development sinreefrom July 2023 to September
2025. From December 2021 to July 2023 she served as our Associate Director of Operations. From May
2019 to December 2021, she served as our Associate Director of Sales. All positions have been held in
Charlotte, North Carolina.

Brand & Dieital Marketine DireetorVice President of Growth & Support: Macayla Porter

Macayla Porter has been our Brand-&Digital Marketing DireetorVice President of Growth
& Support since Apr2023-June 2025. Ms. Porter served as our Brand & Digital Marketing Director from

April 2023 to May 2025. She served as our Marketing Director, Lead Generation and Relationship from

January 2022 to April 2023, as our Digital Marketing Director from September 2021 to January 2022, and
as our Digital Marketing Associate Director from January 2021 to September 2021. She served as Totes
Brand Director from March 2020 to December 2020 and Brand Director, Innovation & New Business from
May 2019 to March 2020 for Totes Isotoner in Cincinnati, Ohio.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION
No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.
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ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

Development Rights Agreement

Development Rights Fee

You must pay us a Development Rights Fee when you sign the Development Rights Agreement.
The Development Rights Fee is $10,000 for each Tide Cleaners Outlet that you agree to develop under the
DRA Schedule. The total number of Tide Cleaners Outlets you will agree to develop under the Development
Rights Agreement will vary based on the circumstances; however, we currently require you to develop at
least three Tide Cleaners Outlets in your Development Area under the Development Rights Agreement, the
first of which must be a Plant Store. The Development Rights Fee is fully earned by us when paid, is not
applied against any fees due under any Franchise Agreement, and is not refundable.

Franchise Agreement

Initial Franchise Fee

When you sign a Franchise Agreement for the first Tide Cleaners outlet that you develop (“First
Outlet”), which will be a Plant Store, you will pay an Initial Franchise Fee in the amount of $50,000. When
you sign a Franchise Agreement for a subsequent Tide Cleaners outlet that you develop (“Subsequent
Outlet”), you will pay an Initial Franchise Fee in the amount of $30,000 for a Plant Store or a Central Plant
Store or $20,000 for a Drop Store or a Virtual Store. The Initial Franchise Fee is payable in two equal
installments of 50% of the Initial Franchise Fee. The first installment is due when you sign the Franchise
Agreement and the second installment is due on the opening date of your Outlet.

The Initial Franchise Fee is paid for our costs of evaluating your credentials as a prospective
franchisee and otherwise assisting you in the application process to acquire your franchise; upfront costs
associated with certain support and assistance in the location and development of the Outlet, including site
selection, lease negotiations, real estate committee review, site tours, design and layout, construction and
project management, equipment and supplier support; and certain support and assistance in the start-up and
opening of the Outlet, (including training if the Outlet is your First Outlet), vendor support, technology
setup, and other support; and the license to use the System and the Marks during the term of the Franchise
Agreement. The Initial Franchise Fee is fully earned by us when paid and is not refundable.

Plan Review Fee

If we approve and authorize you to use an architect that is not one of our pre-approved vendors,
you must pay us a plan review fee in the amount of $4,000 to review your construction plans and
specifications.

Sign Layout Review Fee

If we approve and authorize you to use a sign vendor that is not one of our pre-approved vendors,
you must pay us a sign layout review fee in the amount of $500 to review your sign layout and artwork.
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Initial Training Charge

For your First Business, we will provide an initial training program for two of your designated
attendees including your Managing Owner (defined in Item 15). If you want to send additional individuals
to attend the initial training program and if we have space available, we will accommodate your request;
however, you must pay our then-current training charge, which is currently $2,500 for each additional
attendee. We do not refund any portion of the training charge if we expel an attendee from the initial
training program for any reason.

Additional Training Fee

If you or your designated attendees do not feel sufficiently trained in the operation of the First
Outlet after you complete the initial training program, or if we, in our sole judgment, believe that you are
not sufficiently trained in the operation of the First Outlet, then we may provide additional training at the
First Outlet at our then-applicable charges for our training personnel (collectively, the “Additional Training
Fee”). You also may request additional training at any Subsequent Outlet that you develop, in which event
you will be required to pay the Additional Training Fee. We will determine the duration of this additional
training in consultation with you. The Additional Training Fee is currently $500 per day for each trainer,
plus all of our personnel’s related expenses (including travel), but could increase if our costs increase. The
Additional Training Fee is due when the additional training program begins and is non-refundable.

GrE License Fee

You must pay us a GrE license fee in the amount of $2,000 for each dry cleaning machine that you
install in an Outlet on or before June 3030 following the opening of the Outlet and on June 36*30 of each
year thereafter. A Plant Store may have one or two dry cleaning machines, so this fee will range from
$2,000 to $4,000. For a Central Plant Store, this fee will range from $4,000 to $20,000 for two to ten dry
cleaning machines. We will pay this amount to GrE on your behalf as a pass-through charge for your right
to use GrE’s patents, trademarks, Proprietary Products, and Proprietary Processes in your Outlet.

Supplies

If you operate a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store, prior to opening, you must purchase
an opening inventory of wet cleaning chemistry from our affiliate, PGRAPI, at an estimated cost of $3,720
to $9,785.

Extension Fee

We may grant you, in our reasonable business judgment, extensions on the contractual deadlines
relating to the opening of the Outlet. If you want to request an extension of the applicable deadline, you
must do so at least 30 calendar days before the deadline date. If we grant an extension on any deadline, we
will have the right to determine the amount of the extension fee and the length of the extension (and we
may consider a variety of factors, including the diligence you have shown in developing the location).
However, extensions do not change any date included in any DRA Schedule to an associated Development
Rights Agreement. You must pay us our then current lump-sum extension fee for each extension at the time
of your extension request to compensate us for our costs, expenses and lost opportunities related to the
proposed extension. Currently, the extension fee is $2,500 for each one-month extension. We will deem
your extension request granted and the extension fee fully earned and non-refundable by us unless we notify
you otherwise on or before the prescribed deadline date. We assume for purposes of this Item 5 (and for the
minimum investment amount in Item 7 below) that you will not require any extensions on the opening
timeline for the Outlet.
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Referral Bonus

We encourage Tide Cleaners Outlet franchisees to refer prospective candidates who want to
become a part of our franchise network. We will pay a $1,000 referral bonus to franchisees in good standing
who refer a prospective franchisee to us with whom we are not currently in discussions and whom we have
not previously contacted. The prospective franchisee must sign a Franchise Agreement for a Tide Cleaners
Outlet for the franchisee to be eligible to receive the referral bonus. Generally, we pay the referral bonus
within 30 days after the prospective franchisee signs a Franchise Agreement and pays the initial franchise
fee. We reserve the right at any time to cancel, modify, amend, or terminate our franchisee referral program.

Veterans Incentive Program For New Franchisees

We offer veterans a discount of 50% off of the Initial Franchise Fee for new franchisees for their
first Tide Cleaners Outlet. In order to qualify for the discount, you must not currently operate any Tide
Cleaners Outlets, you must provide us with a DD Form 214 or other adequate documentation demonstrating
that one of your owners who holds at least a 51% ownership interest in your franchisee entity was honorably
discharged from the United States military, a veteran must serve as the Managing Owner of the Outlet, and
you must sign a Franchise Agreement to develop and operate a new Tide Cleaners Outlet and a Veterans
Incentive Program Addendum to the Franchise Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit G-21.
If, prior to the first anniversary of the opening date of the Outlet, (1) you engage in a transfer under the
Franchise Agreement, or (2) we terminate the Franchise Agreement, you must pay us the portion of the
Initial Franchise Fee that we discounted for you under this program.

Women-Owned Business Incentive Program For New Franchisees

We offer women-owned businesses a discount of 50% off of the Initial Franchise Fee for new
franchisees for their first Tide Cleaners Outlet. In order to qualify for the discount, you must not currently
operate any Tide Cleaners Outlets, a woman must serve as the Managing Owner of the Outlet, you must
provide us with adequate documentation demonstrating that women own at least 51% of the ownership
interests in your franchisee entity, and you must sign a Franchise Agreement to develop and operate a new
Tide Cleaners Outlet and a Women-Owned Business Incentive Program Addendum to the Franchise
Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit G-32. If, prior to the first anniversary of the opening
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date of the Outlet, (1) you engage in a transfer under the Franchise Agreement, or (2) we terminate the
Franchise Agreement, you must pay us the portion of the Initial Franchise Fee that we discounted for you
under this program.

You may only apply for one incentive program for each Outlet that you develop.

& %k %k ok ok

Unless otherwise specified above, all fees referenced in this Item 5 are non-refundable. These fees
are typically uniform for all new franchisees in the System; however, in certain circumstances, we may
reduce or waive a fee. During our most recently completed fiscal year we did not waive or reduce the Initial
Franchise Fee for any franchisees with the exception of franchisees that qualified for our prior Conversion
Incentive Program where the Initial Franchise Fee was waived and replaced with a $10,000 conversion fee.

ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Continuing 6.5% of the Due on or before | Se¢ Note 3 for a definition of “Net Sales.” See
Service and Outlet’s weekly | Thursday of Note I'and tem-S-tor ;.edaeeé. Reyalties-that-may
Royalty Net Sales each week on be.av.ailable Hﬂ_de* our-incentive programs-for
“Royalty” Net Sales during | Sxistingfranchisees:
( ) previous week g All revenue from all sales that you df:rive from the
ended operation of a Virtual Store shall be included and
reported as Net Sales of the servicing Plant Store
or Central Plant Store that provides the services to
customers in the Virtual Store’s territory;
however, you must also report the Net Sales of the
operation of the Virtual Store in the Virtual
Store’s territory separately from the Net Sales of
the servicing Plant Store or Central Plant Store.
| Brand Currently 23.5% | Due on or before | We have the right to increase the amount of the
Development of the Outlet’s Thursday of Fund Contribution up to 4% of Net Sales. Item 11
Fund weekly Net each week on discusses the Brand Development Fund.
(iontrlbuuon Sales Net Sales during | gor conversions, you will not be required to
(“Fund . previous week contribute to the Brand Development Fund until
Contribution™) ended the earlier of the actual conversion date of the
Outlet or the scheduled conversion deadline for
the Outlet.
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Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Local 2Currently 1% Due on or before | You must spend 2%-efthe-Outlet’s-weelkdyNet
Advertising of the Outlet’s Thursday of Salesforthis amount on local advertising for the
Expenditures weekly Net each week on Outlet._We have the right to increase the amount
Sales Net Sales during | of the Local Advertising Expenditure up to 3% of
previous week Net Sales. On 30 days’ notice, we may require
ended you to pay all or a portion of this amount to us and
we will use the funds to advertise and promote the
Outlet. See Note 65.
For conversions, you will start making the Local
Advertising Expenditures at the earlier of the
actual conversion date of the Outlet or the
scheduled conversion deadline for the Outlet.
Additional Currently, $500 | When training We may increase this fee as our costs increase

Training Fee

per day per
trainer, plus all

or assistance
begins or as

(which will not exceed 10% per year). See Items
Sand 11.

of our incurred

personnel’s

related expenses

(including

travel)
Initial Training Currently When training We may increase this fee as our costs increase
Charge $2,500 for each | or assistance (which will not exceed more than 10% per year).

additional begins or as See Items 5 and 11.

person you send
to our initial
training program

incurred

Audit Costs of 15 days after Due if you do not provide reports, supporting
inspection or receiving our records, or other required information or if you
audit invoice understate required Royalties or Fund

Contributions by more than 2%.

Technology Currently, Monthly We may use the Technology Support Fee to

Support Fee $5000 per provide technical support, digital menu board
month support, store hardware support, reporting,

website management, our extranet or similar
application, and general funds for technology
innovations and other technological advances. We
may increase the Technology Support Fee up to
2% of Net Sales.

Computer Central Plant Monthly Additional technical support contracts and costs

Systems Store and Plant due to us or third-party providers. Currently, this

Maintenance, Store: currently represents the POS hosting portion that we pass

Support, and $500 - $1,000 through to third-party providers of proprietary

Licensing per month; systems that maintain, monitor, and operate the
Drop Store: equipment and point-of-sale system technology
currently $300 - via an Internet-based reporting system for which
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Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Note 1) (Note 2)
$800 per month; we and the third-party providers charge monthly
Virtual Store: fees for hosting and maintenance. Costs may
currently $0 - increase over time and are dependent on services
$100 per month activated by each Outlet. These ranges are
representative of current typical costs. In some
instances, the stated range of costs may be
exceeded if an Outlet has a high number of
delivery licenses.
Costs and Willvaryunder | As incurred Due when you do not comply with the Franchise
Attorneys’ Fees | eireumstaneesO Agreement.
(Note 54) ur actual costs
and expenses
Franchisee Currently, up to | Before the start | You must send two representatives (which can be

Convention Fee

$500 per
attendee (but

of the annual
and/or regional

your Managing Owner and one of your manager-
level employees) to attend annual and/or regional

could increase if | conventions conventions no more than three days during any
our costs calendar year.
increase)

GrE License Fee | $2,000 per dry June 30 Payable if you operate a Plant Store or Central
cleaning Plant Store. We will pay this amount to GrE on
machine your behalf for your right to use GrE’s patents,

trademarks, Proprietary Products, and Proprietary
Processes in your Plant Store or Central Plant
Store.

Indemnification | Willvaryunder | As incurred You must reimburse us if we are held liable for

(Note 54) Slemuiasioaess claims from your Outlet’s operation or if you
ur actual losses breach the Franchise Agreement.
costs and
expenses

Insufficient $100 As incurred Due if you have insufficient funds in your

Funds Account (defined below) to cover a payment, or if

Processing Fee

a check is returned for insufficient funds.
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Type of Fee
(Note 1)

Amount

Due Date
(Note 2)

Remarks

Insurance

Out-of-pocket
cost
reimbursement,
plus a
reasonable fee
for our time
incurred in
obtaining such
insurance

(SrpentC500-
but-could

.
costs
y $500)

15 days after
billing

You must reimburse us if we obtain insurance for
you because you fail to obtain or maintain
required coverage. We may increase the fee for
our time as our costs increase (which will not
exceed 10% per year).

Interest

1.5% per month

15 days after
billing

Due on all overdue amounts. Interest rate will not
exceed the highest applicable commercial contract
interest rate.

Maintenance and

You must

15 days after

After we notify you, if you do not undertake

Refurbishing of | reimburse our billing efforts to correct deficiencies in the appearance of

Outlet expenses (not to in the Outlet’s appearance, then we can undertake
exceed $1 the repairs and you must reimburse our expenses.
million)

Management Fee | $500 per person, | As incurred Due when we (or a third party) manage the Outlet
per day (plus after your Managing Owner’s death or disability
costs and or after your default or abandonment. Our
expenses) assumption of management responsibilities for the

Outlet is limited to 90-day periods renewable for a
maximum total of one year from the time we
assume management.

Relocation Fee $10,000 At signing of Due if you request and receive our approval to

new Franchise relocate the Outlet to a site acceptable to us.
Agreement

Renewal Fee 50% of our then- | Upon signing Due if you satisfy all the conditions relating to
current Initial renewal renewal.
Franchise Fee franchise
for type of agreement
Outlet

Tide Cleaners CestsActual 30 days after Due if the Outlet fails an initial assessment and we

Points of costs of receiving our perform a follow-up assessment to confirm that

Differentiation follow-up invoice you have corrected the deficiency.

(POD) assessment

Follow-up

Assessment
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Type of Fee
(Note 1)

Amount

Due Date
(Note 2)

Remarks

Testing

Cost of testing
(amount of
which depends
on
circumstances,
including
supplier’s
location, testing
required, and
item involved)

When billed

This covers the costs of testing new products or
inspecting new suppliers you propose.

Transfer

50% of our then-
current Initial
Franchise Fee
for type of
Outlet

Before transfer
completed

No charge if you transfer the Franchise Agreement
to an entity you control upon signing transfer
documentation acceptable to us.

Early
Termination
Damages

Amount of the
average weekly
Royalties that
you owed for the
one year period
prior to
termination,
multiplied by
the lesser of 104
weeks or the
number of
weeks remaining
in the term of
the Franchise
Agreement

Within 30 days
following the
termination

Payable if you default on your obligations and we
terminate the Franchise Agreement prior to the
expiration of the term of the Franchise Agreement.

Virtual Store
Conversion Fee

$10,000

When you sign
the new
Franchise
Agreement

Payable if you convert a Virtual Store to a
physical store format in your territory.

Notes to Item 6 table:

1. All fees are uniformly imposed and collected by and payable to us. All fees are non-refundable. In
some instances, we have—waivedmay reduce or waive some or all of these fees for particular
franchisees.

2. Before your Outlet opens, you must sign and deliver to us the documents we require authorizing us
to automatically debit your business checking account (the “Account”) for the Royalties, Fund
Contributions, and other amounts due under the Franchise Agreement and for your purchases from
us and/or our affiliates. We will debit the Account for these amounts on or after their due dates.
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Funds must be available in the Account for withdrawal. We may require payment other than by
automatic debit, and you must comply with our payment instructions.

If you do not report the Outlet’s Net Sales, we may debit your Account for 120% of the amounts
of the immediately previous Royalty and Fund Contribution that we debited. If the amounts we
debit are less than the amounts you actually owe us, we will debit your Account for the balance on
the date we specify. If the amounts we debit are greater than the amounts you actually owe us, we
will credit the excess against the amounts that we otherwise would debit from your Account during
the following week(s).

“Net Sales” means all revenue from all sales made from your point-of-sale system and all other
revenue that you derive from operating the Outlet, including all amounts that you receive at or away
from the premises, and whether from cash, check, credit and debit card, barter exchange, trade
credit, or other credit transactions, but (1) excluding all federal, state, or municipal sales, use, or
service taxes collected from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority; and (2) reduced
by the amount of any documented refunds, credits, coupons, manager-authorized and/or customer
loyalty program discounts, allowances, and charge-backs the Outlet in good faith gives to
customers.

These fees also apply under the Development Rights Agreement.

We may offset this amount, whether partially or fully, as applicable, to the extent of amounts you
may pay to a cooperative advertising program in your advertising coverage area. The members of
the cooperative will include of the Tide Cleaners outlets located in that area, including those
operated by us and our affiliates, and each Tide Cleaners outlet operating in the advertising
coverage area will have one vote.

[The rest of this page is intentionally blank.]
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ITEM 7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TABLE 7-A:
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

NEW TIDE CLEANERS OUTLET

NEW-HDBE-CEEANERS-OUHLEF

Central Drop Virtual To Whom

Type of Expenditure Pf:::f?? Plant Store Store Store B{)Iztl:ggn(;f When Due | Payment is to

" Amount Amount Amount Y be Made

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Furnishings, Fixtures and $455,300 - $520,300 - $11,400 - $800 - As arraneed | As incurred Suppliers
Equipment (Note 1) $586,500 $922,500 | $108,900 $1,300 & PP
Signage (Interior & Exterior) $20,000 - $6,000 - . .
(Note 2) $35.,000 $0 - $10,000 $26.000 $0 As arranged | As incurred Suppliers
POS and Related IT System $21,500 - $15,000 -- $16,500 - . )
(Note 3) $32.000 $19,000 $22.500 $0 - $4,000 | Asarranged | As incurred Suppliers
Vehicle (Note 4) $0 $0 - $55,000 ié’;(())(())(; $0 - $55,000 | Asarranged | As incurred Suppliers
Leasehold Improvements $0 - $0 - $0 - 30 As arranced | As incurred Landlord or
(Note 5) $540,000 $1,250,000 | $214,000 & Suppliers
. . $496,800 - $535,300 - $35,600 - $800 -
Total Capital Expenditures $1,193,500 | $2,256,500 | $426,400 |  $60,300
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Development Rights Fee (Note | ¢ 599 $10,000 $10,000 30 Lumpsum | ‘Vhenyou Us
6) sign DRA
50% at
.. . Two signing of
Initial Franchise Fee (Note 6) $50,000 $30,000 $20,000 $20,000 Installments | FA: 50% at Us
opening
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Central Drop Virtual To Whom
Type of Expenditure sz:;to?:::e Plant Store Store Store h;)[:tl;(:gn(:f When Due | Payment is to
Amount Amount Amount Y be Made
New Store Marketing Expense $20,000 - . .
(Note 7) $35,000 $0 $20,000 $7,500 As arranged | As incurred Suppliers
Initial Training Travel Related $12,700 - . .
Expenses (First Outlet) (Note 8) $17,500 $0 $0 $0 As arranged | As incurred Suppliers
. $18,200 - $18,200 - $3,000 - :
Pre-Opening Wages (Note 9) $30.300 $30.300 $9.700 $0-$9,000 | Asarranged | As incurred Employees
. $22,700 - $22,700 - $5,800 - . . Suppliers,
Start-up Supplies (Note 10) $32,000 §32.000 $6.200 $220 - $250 | Asincurred | As incurred PGRAPI
June 30
. $2,000 - $4,000 - s
GrE License Fee (Note 11) $4.000 $20,000 $0 $0 Lump sum followlng Us
opening
Insurance
$1,800 - $1,800 - $1,800 - $1,800 - .
Insurance (Note 12) $3.000 $3.000 $3.000 $3.000 As arranged | As incurred brokers or
companies
Gov’t
Other Business Set Up Costs $500 - $500 - $500 - $500 - As arraneed | As incurred a%;rillci:tles,
(Note 13) $3,000 $3,000 $1,500 $3,000 & Y
companies,
attorney
3 Months’ Occupancy Cost $0 - $0 - .
(Note 14) $37.500 $0 - $37,500 $33.000 $0 As arranged | As incurred Landlord
Additional Funds (3 months) $75,000 - $75,000 - $22,500 - $9,500 - As arranced | As incurred Employees
(Note 15) $95,000 $95,000 $63,000 $21,000 & and Suppliers
. $212,900 - $162,200 - $83,600 - $39,520 -
Total Other Expenditures $312,300 $260,800 | $166,400 $63,750
Total Estimated Initial $709,700 - $697,500 - $119,200 - $40,320 -
Investment (Note 16) $1,505,800 | $2,517,300 | $592,800 $124,050
Tide Cleaners — 10/24 FDD 17




Explanatory Notes to Estimated Initial Investment For
New Tide Cleaners Outlets (Table 7-A)

Table 7-A represents the estimated initial investment range for construction of a new Tide Cleaners Outlet excluding possible acquisition of the
building or real estate if you choose to acquire the land and/or construct the building for the Outlet.

1. Furnishings, Fixtures & Equipment. These amounts include items such as the laundry and dry cleaning equipment and pumps that supply
detergent and chemicals to processing equipment, machines, conveyors, pressing machines, store pick up and drop off lockers or a kiosk,
special services machines, and other industrial technologies and related items that we designate for a Plant Store or -a Central Plant Store
(the “Plant Dry Cleaner Equipment”); the conveyors, touch up boards, store pick up and drop off lockers or a kiosk, and any other applicable
dry cleaning equipment for a Drop Store (the “Drop Equipment”) that you must purchase from suppliers we designate (which may include
us or our affiliates). This estimate also covers one-time purchases such as basic furniture, uniforms, office equipment, the phone system,
safety supplies, safe, the pump system for “wash and fold” services and other miscellaneous equipment. The pump system is not included
in the Drop Store costs. You may incur additional costs if you add “wash and fold” services. We will determine the amount of Plant Dry
Cleaner Equipment or Drop Equipment that you will need to purchase. Outlet sizes and specifications, such as equipment needs (e.g., one
dry cleaning machine versus two dry cleaning machines for a Plant Store or two dry cleaning machines versus ten dry cleaning machines
for a Central Plant Store), can vary with the Outlet’s anticipated volume based on site location and demographics, thus accounting for the
lower and higher figures represented. Terms and conditions are determined by the suppliers we designate. We anticipate that your purchase
of Plant Dry Cleaner Equipment will require a deposit that approximates 50% of the final equipment price. The remaining balance is typically
due to the supplier upon delivery to the Outlet and prior to installation.

2. Signage (Interior & Exterior). We list our designated suppliers and the design for your signage in our confidential operations and policy
manuals (collectively, the “Manual”). Our estimate for signage includes only the baseline signage we require for the Outlet. However, you
may choose to purchase enhanced or upgraded signage at your option (if available from the designated supplier), which could cost more
than our estimate.

3. POS and Related IT System. This estimate includes the computer hardware and software you will need to operate your Outlet and any related
network equipment and cabling. Items 8 and 11 provide details relating to the Computer System components we require you to acquire and
use at the Outlet.

4. Vehicle. This estimates the costs you will incur to purchase or lease a van to transport clothing to a remote location for cleaning or to handle
Delivery Services. The high end of the range estimates the costs of buying a new van while the low end of the range represents the down
payment and one monthly lease payment. We must approve the van you purchase or lease for use at the Outlet. If you are developing a
Central Plant Store or Plant Store, you typically will not acquire a van until you open a Drop Store, start offering Delivery Services within
your territory, or start operating a Virtual Store. The low end of the Virtual Store amount assumes you already have a vehicle from another
Outlet that you can utilize.
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5. Leasehold Improvements. A Plant Store requires approximately 2,600 to 3,000 square feet of internal space with 15 foot ceilings and
typically occupies an approximate total area of 0.5 to 1.0 acre. A Central Plant Store requires approximately 6,000 to 12,000 square feet of
internal space. A Drop Store requires approximately 1,060 to 1,600 square feet of internal space. You must modify the premises of the
Outlet according to our approved standards. For Central Plant Stores, Plant Stores and Drop Stores, the architectural, engineering and
construction costs associated with modifications to the site/building that may be necessary to install equipment and operate a Tide Cleaners
Outlet according to our floor plans/layouts will vary depending on the condition of the site and whether the landlord includes the cost of
improvements in the rent/lease. This may affect the monthly occupancy cost. However, you may choose to purchase upgraded electrical and
plumbing, cabinetry, or flooring at your option (if available from the designated supplier), which could cost more than our estimate. You
may incur additional costs if you add “wash and fold” services for Drop Stores.

6. Development Rights Fee and Initial Franchise Fee. We describe the Development Rights Fee and Initial Franchise Fee in Item 5. The Initial
Franchise Fee for a Plant Store that is not the First Outlet will be reduced to $30,000 as described in Item 5.

7. New Store Marketing Expense. We describe the New Store Marketing Expense in Item 11.

8. Initial Training Travel Related Expenses. We describe training in Item 11. This figure estimates the out-of-pocket costs and expenses for
two attendees for your first Plant Store to travel to and participate in our initial training program.

9. Pre-Opening Wages. For your first Plant Store, this figure estimates the salaries you will pay your key employees (at least one general
manager) during the initial training program as well as a minimum of one week of pre-opening wages for hourly employees needed for
opening. It does not include your out-of-pocket expenses related to the initial training program in which your designated attendees will
participate before you open your first Plant Store. For your subsequent Plant Stores, Central Plant Stores, and Drop Stores, this figure
estimates the salaries you will pay your key employees and managers during their pre-opening employment at the Outlet, as well as a
minimum of one week of pre-opening wages for hourly employees needed for opening. The high end of the range assumes that you will
employ at least one designated manager for the Outlet and the low end of the range assumes that we approve you to use a manager of another
Plant Store or Central Plant Store that provides services for the Outlet as the manager of the Outlet. For a Virtual Store, the low range
assumes you will use an existing driver from one of your Outlets and the high range assumes you will hire a driver.

10. Start-up Supplies. These figures estimate the total initial cost of various supplies, including: branded laundry bags for consumer use, hangers,
poly bags, baskets, Proprietary Products and related items (such as proprietary and non-proprietary agents, solvents, detergents, and other
miscellaneous products) and miscellaneous office and cleaning supplies for the Outlet. We include our recommendations, minimum
requirements or specifications, and designated or approved suppliers for these items in the Manual. “Start-up Supplies” include consumables
that are used to operate the Outlet and are replenished on an ongoing basis as needed.

11. GrE License Fee. This is the initial license fee for the right to use the GrE marks and proprietary processes for your first year of operation
of a Central Plant Store or a Plant Store. For a Plant Store, the low estimate is based on the license fee for one dry cleaning machine and
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the high estimate is based on the license fee for two dry cleaning machines. For a Central Plant Store, the low estimate is based on the
license fee for two dry cleaning machines and the high estimate is based on the license fee for ten dry cleaning machines. We will pass this
payment through to GrE on your behalf.

12. Insurance Costs. We describe your insurance requirements in Item 8. Insurance costs depend on policy limits, types of policies, nature and
value of physical assets, net revenue, number of employees, square footage, location, business contents, and other factors bearing on risk
exposure. The estimate contemplates insurance costs for three months. We provide more information on insurance in the Manual.

13. Other Business Set Up Costs. Business set up costs include certain licenses, utility and other deposits, and legal fees. You must obtain all
business licenses required by the jurisdiction where your Outlet is located and pay all utilities necessary for the Outlet’s premises to operate.
The amounts utility companies will require you to deposit vary considerably. You should contact the utility companies that will provide
services to your Outlet about the relevant deposits and their amounts. You will incur legal fees for forming your company and reviewing the
contracts you will enter into related to your Outlet.

14. 3 Months’ Occupancy Cost. Rent will vary depending on multiple factors, including geographic location, size of the site, prevailing market
rates, other businesses in the area, site profile, if buildout costs are included, your credit rating, and other factors and may be considerably
higher in certain areas (such as large metropolitan areas) and where the demand for commercial real estate exceeds the available inventory
when you are looking for a site. We anticipate that you will rent the Outlet’s premises, particularly for a Drop Store. It is possible, however,
that you might choose to buy, rather than rent, real estate on which to construct and/or develop a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store. If you
choose to purchase the land and building for a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store, the total cost of acquiring and developing the land,
building, and related premises according to our standards may range from approximately $1,000,000 to $2,000,000. Real estate costs depend
on location, size, visibility, economic conditions, accessibility, competitive market conditions, and the type of ownership interest you are
buying. Because of the numerous variables that affect the value of a particular piece of real estate, this initial investment table does not
reflect the potential cost of purchased real estate but does include an estimate of the total rental payments due over the first three months of
a 10-year lease. If you choose to acquire a Drop Store location, it will likely be in a multi-tenant environment and will require evaluation of
relevant costs and expenses.

We or our designees will assist you in all phases of the design, style, and functionality of your Outlet. The Outlet must meet certain square
footage, layout and design requirements. We have the right to approve any building you construct or lease. You are responsible for ensuring
that the Outlet conforms to all applicable laws, including building, signage and zoning codes. As mentioned above, occupancy costs may
vary based upon the amount of required improvements. The low end of our estimate reflects multiple instances where landlords have granted
our franchisees waivers or deferrals of rental amounts during the first three months of operations such that the franchisees paid $0 during
the period.

15. Additional Funds (3 months). This estimates the funds needed to cover your initial expenses for the first three months of operation (other
than the items identified separately in the table). These expenses include payroll costs (but not any draw or salary for your owners) and

Tide Cleaners — 10/24 FDD 20



payment of utilities. These figures are estimates, and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses during the first three
months you operate the Outlet and for a longer time period after that.

16. Total Estimated Initial Investment. We relied on our experience in franchising, building, starting up and operating our Company-Owned
Outlets, to generate these estimates. Some of the ranges in the estimates are driven by weather, zoning requirements, site conditions and
architectural demands. We do not offer financing directly or indirectly for any part of the initial investment. The availability and terms of
financing depend on many factors, including the availability of financing generally, your creditworthiness and collateral, and lending policies
of financial institutions from which you request a loan. Unless specified otherwise, you will incur the expenses described above in
establishing the Outlet. Except for any real estate, rental and utility deposits (which third parties may impose and collect rather than us), no
expenditure in the table above is refundable.

TABLE 7-B:
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT -3 TO S OUTLETS

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT -3 TO 5§ OUTLETS
TO WHOM
TYPE OF LOW HIGH ME;[)I;OD WHEN DUE PAYMENT
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT | AMOUNT IS TO BE
PAYMENT
MADE
. Upon signing
Development Rights $30,000 $50,000 Lump sum Development Us
Fee (Note 1) .
Rights Agreement
Additional Funds (3 .
months) (Note 2) $500 $1,000 Cash As needed Suppliers
TOTAL
ESTIMATED
INITIAL $30,500 $51,000
INVESTMENT
(Note 3)
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Explanatory Notes to Estimated Initial Investment For
Development Rights Agreement (Table 7-B)

Table 7-B represents the initial investment required under the Development Rights Agreement if you commit to develop three to five Tide Cleaners
Outlets within the Development Area pursuant to the DRA Schedule. You will also incur the estimated initial investment described under the tables
above in this Item 7 for each Tide Cleaners Outlet that you open and operate in your Development Area.

1. Development Rights Fee. The low range is the Development Rights Fee for the minimum required three Outlets and the high range is the
Development Rights Fee for five Outlets. See Item 5.

2. Additional Funds (3 months). This estimates the funds you initially might need to begin looking for acceptable sites for your Outlets.

3. Total Estimated Initial Investment. We relied on our experience in franchising, building, starting up and operating our Company-Owned
Outlets, to generate these estimates. We do not offer financing directly or indirectly for any part of the initial investment. The availability
and terms of financing depend on many factors, including the availability of financing generally, your creditworthiness and collateral, and
lending policies of financial institutions from which you request a loan. No expenditure in the table above is refundable.

TABLE 7-C:
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
CONVERSIONS
Plant S.tore Plant S.tore Central Plant Drop Store Method To Whom
. Conversion as | Conversion as Store . .
Type of Expenditure . T c Conversion of When Due | Payment is
a First Outlet Subsequent Conversion A ¢ P " t0 be Mad
Amount Outlet Amount Amount moun aymen 0 be Made
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
gﬁrnllse};réii;fgtﬁgeiﬁﬁ $7,500 - $7,500 - $7,500 - $7,200 - As As arranged Suppliers
(Ngfe ) P $31,700 $31,700 $47,200 $13,500 | arranged g pp
Signage (Interior & $20,000 - $20,000 - $14,500 - As .
Exterior) (Note 2) $35,000 $35,000 $500-81,200 | "¢7¢000 | arranged | /S 2anged | Suppliers
POS and Related IT $21,500 - $21,500 - $15,000 - $16,500 - As As arraneed Suppliers
System (Note 3) $32,000 $32,000 $19,000 $22,400 | arranged £ pp
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Plant S‘tore Plant S‘tore Central Plant Drop Store | Method To Whom
. Conversion as | Conversion as Store . :
Type of Expenditure a First Outlet Subsequent Conversion Conversion of When Due Payment is
_ Amount Payment to be Made
Amount Outlet Amount Amount
 chicle Rebranding (Note | g _ g3 509 50 - $3,500 50-$3,500 | $0-$3,500 | A5 | Asarranged | Suppliers
4) arranged
Leasehold Improvements $24,000 - $24,000 - $23,000 - As . Landlord or
(Note 5) $135,000 $135,000 $0 - $90,000 §54,000 | arranged | AU | gy sliers
Total Capital $73,000 - $73,000 - $23,000 - $61,200 -
Expenditures $237,200 $237,200 $160,900 $119,400
OTHER EXPENDITURE
. Upon
Development Rights Fee $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 Lump signing Us
(Note 6) sum
DRA
Upon
Initial Fr.anchlse Fee ot $50,000 $1030,000 $1030,000 $1620,000 Lump signing Us
CenversionFee-(Note 6) sum Franchise
Agreement
New Store Marketing
Expense or-MarketRe- $5,000— $5,000— As . )
Launch Marketing Expense $35,000 $20,000 $0—$26,0600 $20,000 | arranged | ASineurred | Suppliers
(Note 6)
Initial Training Travel
Related Expenses (First $$1 12 7’750 (?O_ $0 $0 $0 arrﬁ;ls ed As incurred Suppliers
Outlet) (Note 7) ’ &
: $22,000 - $22,000 - $23,000 - $4,800 - As . Suppliers,
Start-up Supplies (Note 8) $34,000 $34,000 $37,000 $6.100 | incurred | AS™CUTed | pop
Lum June 30 Us to pay to
GrE License Fee (Note 9) $0 - $4,000 $0 - $4,000 $0 - $20,000 $0 Sump following #
opening —
Insurance Costs (Note 10) $1,800 - $1,800 - $1,800 - $1,800 - Cazlsl oA arranged t{?(s)llizlslcoi
$3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 or incurred .
arranged companies
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Plant S.tore Plant S‘tore Central Plant Drop Store | Method To Whom
. Conversion as | Conversion as Store . :
Type of Expenditure . c Conversion of When Due | Payment is
a First Outlet Subsequent Conversion Amount Pavment t0 be Made
Amount Outlet Amount Amount y
Gov’t
. agencies,
Other Business Set Up $500 - $3,000 | $0 - $1,500 $0-$1,500 | $0-$1,500 As As incurred utility
Costs (Note 11) arranged .
companies,
attorney
3 Months Occupancy Cost | ¢, _¢37500 | $0-$37,500 | $0-$37,500 | $0-$18,000 | A5 | Asincurred | Suppliers
(Note 12) arranged
Additional Funds $75,000 - $75,000 - $75,000 - $20,000 - As As incurred Emgfdyees
(3 months) (Note 13) $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $45,000 arranged :
Suppliers
. $207,000 - $123158,800 - | $119139,800- | $4166,600 -
Total Other Expenditures | - ¢)g9 499 $215235,000 $234,000 | $103113,600
Total Estimated Initial $280,000 - $196231,800 - $1442162,800 - $l—02¥,800
Investment (Note 14) $526,200 $452472,200 $394,900 $223233,000

Explanatory Notes to Estimated Initial Investment For
Conversions (Table 7-C)

Table 7-C represents the estimated initial investment required under the Franchise Agreement and the Conversion Addendum if you convert an
existing dry cleaning business to a Tide Cleaners Outlet.

1. Furnishings, Fixtures and Equipment. For the conversion of Plant Stores and Central Plant Stores, these amounts include the laundry and
dry cleaning equipment pumps that supply detergent and chemicals to processing equipment, that you must purchase from suppliers we
designate (which may include us or our affiliates). The estimate for the conversion of Plant Stores and Drop Stores includes store pick up
and drop off lockers and a 24-hour drop box that you must purchase from suppliers we designate (which may include us or our affiliates).
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This estimate also includes one-time purchases such as basic furniture, uniforms, office equipment, phone system, safe, the pump system
for wash and fold services and other miscellaneous equipment. The low end assumes that the majority of the basic furniture, safe, phone
system and other miscellaneous equipment are already at the Outlet and do not need to be purchased. The high end assumes you need to
acquire all of these items. The pump system is not included in the Drop Store costs. You may incur additional costs if you add “wash and
fold” services.

Signage (Interior & Exterior). We list our designated suppliers and the design for your signage in the Manual. Our estimate for signage
includes only the baseline signage we require for the Outlet. However, you may choose to purchase enhanced or upgraded signage at your
option (if available from the designated supplier), which could cost more than our estimate.

POS and Related IT System. This estimate includes the computer hardware and software you will need to operate your Outlet and any related
network equipment and cabling. Items 8 and 11 provide details relating to the Computer System components we require you to acquire and
use at the Outlet.

Vehicle Rebranding. This estimates the costs you will incur to re-brand your Vehicle. The low end of the Plant Store Conversion as a First
Outlet range presumes you did not acquire a Vehicle with the conversion acquisition. The low end of the Central Plant Store and Plant Store
ranges presumes you already have a Vehicle, and you will not incur these expenses.

Leasehold Improvements. You must modify the premises of the Outlet according to our approved standards. The architectural, engineering
and construction costs associated with modifications to the site/building that may be necessary to install equipment and operate a Tide
Cleaners Outlet according to our floor plans/layouts will vary depending on the condition of the site. If you choose to purchase upgraded
cabinetry, or flooring (if available from the designated supplier), it could cost more than our estimate. The estimate presumes you will need
to make minimal modifications to the Outlet and you may incur additional expenses if significant upgrades are required. You may incur
additional costs if you add “wash and fold” services at a Drop Store.

Development Rights Fee, Initial Franchise Fee, ConversionFEee—and New Store Marketing Expense andMarket Re-Launch Marketine
Expense.. We describe the Development Rights Fee; and Initial Franchise Fee;and-CenversionFee in Item 5 and the New Store Marketing

Expensc and-the MarketRe-Lauvneh-Marketing-Expense-in Item 11.

Initial Training Travel Related Expenses. We describe training in Item 11. This figure estimates the out-of-pocket costs and expenses for a
Plant Store Conversion as a First Outlet for your two attendees to travel to and participate in our initial training program.

Start-up Supplies. These figures estimate the total initial cost of various supplies, including: branded laundry bags for consumer use; hangers;
poly bags; baskets; Proprietary Products and related items (such as proprietary and non-proprietary agents, solvents, detergents, and other
miscellaneous products) and miscellaneous office and cleaning supplies for the Outlet. We include our recommendations, minimum
requirements or specifications, and designated or approved suppliers for these items in the Manual. “Start-up Supplies” include consumables
that are used to operate the Outlet and are replenished on an ongoing basis as needed. The low end assumes that the majority of supplies
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such as hand tools and miscellaneous office supplies are already at the Outlet and do not need to be purchased. The high end assumes all
supplies are needed.

9. GrE License Fee. This is the initial license fee for the right to use the GrE marks and proprietary processes for your first year of operation
of a Plant Store Conversion as a First Outlet, Plant Store, or Central Plant Store. The low estimate assumes the Outlet is already using GrE
and the license fee has been paid for the year, the high estimate for a Plant Store Conversion as a First Outlet and a Plant Store is based on
the license fee for two dry cleaning machines, and the high estimate for a Central Plant Store is based on the license fee for ten dry cleaning
machines. We will pass your payment through to GrE on your behalf.

10. Insurance Costs. We describe your insurance requirements in Item 8. Insurance costs depend on policy limits, types of policies, nature and
value of physical assets, net revenue, number of employees, square footage, location, business contents, and other factors bearing on risk
exposure. The estimate contemplates insurance costs for three months.

11. Other Business Set Up Costs. Business set up costs include certain licenses, utility and other deposits and legal fees, as applicable. You must
obtain all business licenses required by the jurisdiction where your Outlet is located and pay all utilities necessary for the Outlet’s premises
to operate. You may incur legal fees for forming your company and reviewing the contracts you will enter into related to your Outlet. The
low end of the estimate assumes that you do not use additional legal assistance and that you already have an entity formed and adequate
insurance in place.

12. 3 Months’ Occupancy Cost. Rent will vary depending on multiple factors, including geographic location, size of the site, prevailing market
rates, other businesses in the area, site profile, if buildout costs are included, your credit rating, and other factors and may be considerably
higher in certain areas (such as large metropolitan areas) and where the demand for commercial real estate exceeds the available inventory
when you are looking for a site. We anticipate that you will rent the Outlet’s premises, particularly for a Drop Store. It is possible, however,
that you might choose to buy, rather than rent, real estate for the conversion of a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store. If you choose to
purchase the land and building for the conversion of a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store, the total cost of acquiring and developing the
land, building, and related premises according to our standards may range from approximately $1,000,000 to $2,000,000. Real estate costs
depend on location, size, visibility, economic conditions, accessibility, competitive market conditions, and the type of ownership interest
you are buying. Because of the numerous variables that affect the value of a particular piece of real estate, this initial investment table does
not reflect the potential cost of purchased real estate but does include an estimate of the total rental payments due over the first three months
of'a 10-year lease. If you choose to acquire a Drop Store location, it will likely be in a multi-tenant environment and will require evaluation
of relevant costs and expenses.

We or our designees will assist you in all phases of the conversion of your Outlet. The Outlet must meet certain square footage, layout and
design requirements. We have the right to approve any building you construct or lease. You are responsible for ensuring that the Outlet
conforms to all applicable laws, including building, signage and zoning codes. As mentioned above, occupancy costs may vary based upon
the amount of required improvements. The low end of our estimate reflects multiple instances where landlords have granted our franchisees
waivers or deferrals of rental amounts during the first three months of occupancy such that the franchisees paid $0 during the period.
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13. Additional Funds (3 months). This estimates the funds needed to cover your initial expenses for the first three months of operation following
the conversion of the Outlet (other than the items identified separately in the table). These expenses include payroll costs (but not any draw
or salary for you) and payment of utilities. These figures are estimates, and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses
during the first three months after you convert the Outlet and for a longer time period after that.

14. Total Estimated Initial Investment. We relied on our experience in franchising, converting, building, starting up and operating our Company-
Owned Outlets, to generate these estimates. We do not offer financing directly or indirectly for any part of the initial investment. The
availability and terms of financing depend on many factors, including the availability of financing generally, your creditworthiness and
collateral, and lending policies of financial institutions from which you request a loan. Unless specified otherwise, you will incur the
expenses described above in establishing the Outlet. Except for any real estate, rental and utility deposits (and third parties may impose and
collect rather than us), no expenditure in the table above is refundable.

Tide Cleaners — 10/24 FDD 27



ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Franchise Agreement

You must operate the Outlet according to our System Standards. System Standards may regulate,
among other things, the: (1) types, models, and brands of required building components, fixtures, furniture,
Plant Dry Cleaner Equipment, Drop Equipment, other equipment (including credit card merchant
equipment, the Computer System, and other point-of-sale equipment), furnishings, vehicles, and signs
(collectively, “Operating Assets”); (2) Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes that you must use or
offer at the Outlet; (3) other products and supplies we require for use or sale at the Outlet, including
specified consumer products (such as detergents, agents, cleansers, dry cleaning and laundry products)
bearing the Marks and other trademarks, electronic media, and other trademarked items (such as advertising
and promotional materials); (4) Delivery Services (and Locker Services, if applicable); (5) inventory
requirements for some or all items; (6) designated and approved suppliers (including us and our affiliates)
of Operating Assets and other items and services; and (7) unauthorized and prohibited dry cleaning,
laundry, and other products, services and/or suppliers that you may not use at or for the Outlet.

We have the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom you may deal. We may restrict your
sources of Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes, and other items and services now and in the future
in order to protect our trade secrets, assure quality, assure a reliable supply of products that meet our
standards, achieve better purchase terms and delivery service, control usage of the Marks by third parties,
and monitor the manufacture, packaging, processing, and sale of these items. If we, at our option, limit the
Outlet’s source(s) of certain items to us, our affiliates, and/or other specified exclusive or approved
sources, then you must acquire those items only from the limited source(s) at the prices we or they decide
to charge. Any purchases you make from us and our affiliates, whether required or voluntary, may be at
prices exceeding our costs. We will list all designated and approved suppliers (including us and our
affiliates) in the Manual or other written communications. We may periodically revise this list at our
discretion.

Required Purchases from Specified Sources

You currently must acquire the following items (as applicable) for the Outlet only from suppliers
that we designate: (1) project management services related to the Outlet’s development, as we further
describe below; (2) certain Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes, as we further describe below;
(3) the Computer System components and related support, as we further describe below; (4) Plant Dry
Cleaner Equipment and Drop Equipment, including lockers or kiosks; and (5) other specified Operating
Assets (including uniforms, signage and proprietary furnishings) related to the Outlet’s operations.

We currently designate suppliers to provide certain Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes
that we specify, including proprietary cleaning solvents, treatments, agents, and technologies, to Tide
Cleaners Outlets. You may purchase other Proprietary Products or products for retail sale that we require
you to use at the Outlet, including products marketed under trademarks that we or our affiliates own, from
third-party wholesale or retail sources of your choice, with our prior written approval.

As described in Item 11, you must obtain the Computer System from our designated supplier in
compliance with our then-current standards and specifications.

If you operate the Outlet as a Drop Store or a Virtual Store, you must acquire (whether by purchase
or lease) a van that we approve to be used for transportation of garments, products, and related items and
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other needs between the Outlet’s premises and the Plant (the “Vehicle™). You must brand the Vehicle with
the Marks and acquire and maintain sufficient insurance coverage for the Vehicle as we specify. We must
approve your Vehicle as satisfying our then-current standards and other specifications, including the make
and model of the Vehicle, exterior wrap design of the Vehicle acquired from an approved vendor, as well
as its condition and maintenance.

Except as we describe above, there are no other goods, services, supplies, fixtures, equipment,
inventory, or computer hardware and software for the Outlet that you currently must buy or lease from us

(or an affiliate) or designated suppliers.

Approved Purchases and Sources

To maintain the quality of the goods and services that Tide Cleaners Outlets sell and our system’s
reputation, we may condition your right to buy or lease goods and/or services (besides those described
above that you may obtain only from specified designated suppliers) on their meeting our minimum
standards and specifications and/or being acquired from suppliers that we approve. We will issue and
modify standards and specifications based on our experience in franchising Tide Cleaners Outlets. Our
standards and specifications may impose minimum requirements for production, performance, reputation,
prices, quality, design, and appearance. The Manual or other communications will generally describe our
standards and specifications. There might be situations where you can obtain items from a supplier you
believe satisfies our then current requirements and, therefore, upon your written request to us, we may
qualify the supplier you request as an approved supplier after we evaluate and verify the supplier’s
capabilities as described further below. We will not approve any products or suppliers as substitutes for
sources of products and services that you currently must purchase from us, our affiliates, or designated
suppliers.

If we institute any type of restrictive sourcing program (which, as noted above in this Item 8, we
already have imposed or intend to impose for certain products and services), and if you want to use any
product or service that we have not yet evaluated or to buy or lease from a supplier that we have not yet
approved or designated, then you first must send us sufficient information, specifications, and samples so
that we can determine whether the product or service complies with our System Standards or the supplier
meets our approved supplier criteria. We may charge you or the supplier a reasonable fee for the evaluation
(not to exceed the reasonable cost of the inspection and the actual cost of the test) and will make a decision
within a reasonable time (no more than 180 days). We periodically will establish procedures for your
requests and may limit the number of approved products, services, and/or suppliers as we think best.

Supplier approval might depend on product quality, delivery frequency and reliability, service
standards, financial capability, customer relations, concentration of purchases with limited suppliers to
obtain better prices and service, and/or a supplier’s willingness to do business with our system, including
offering incentives to us or our affiliates. We do not make our criteria for approving suppliers available to
our franchisees. Supplier approval might be temporary until we evaluate the supplier in more detail. We
may inspect a proposed supplier’s facilities during and after the approval process to make sure that the
supplier meets our standards. If it does not, we may revoke our approval by notifying the supplier and you
in writing. We have no obligation to approve any request for a new product, service, or supplier.

We provide

aﬁd—fenevaﬁeﬂs—technology support sewmes—aﬂd—w%eleaﬂmg—ehemﬂ{%y—fe%&swﬁh—ﬂ%d&eleaﬂmg
maehines for Tide Cleaners Outlets. During our fiscal year ended June 30, 20242025, we received

$747:039987.229 from these transactionsservices, which is 7.43% of our total revenue of
$1H5460,36813,286,946. We do not currently serve as an approved or designated supplier for any other

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD 29



products or services sold to our franchisees for their Tide Cleaners Outlets although we may do so in the
future.

Our franchisees must purchase certain wet cleaning chemistry for use with the dry cleaning
machines for Tide Cleaners Outlets from our affiliate, PGRAPI. During our last fiscal year ended June 30,
2024-PGP2025, API received $95853-17128.704 from the sale of thesedtemswet cleaning chemistry to our
franchisees.

Our franchisees may acquire certain branded items (for example, cleaning detergents, supplies and
other related items) through a third party distributor who receives products directly from our affiliates. We
did not collect any revenues for these items in our last fiscal year.

——Advertising Materials

Before you use them, you must send to us for review physical samples of all advertising,
promotional, and marketing materials that we have not prepared or previously approved for your use. If you
do not receive written approval within 30 days after we receive the materials, they are deemed to be
disapproved. You may not use any advertising, promotional, or marketing materials that we have not
approved or have disapproved. Our current web-based marketing platform provides approved advertising
and promotional materials. If you would like to create your own advertising and promotional materials, and
we approve of the materials, then we or you may have the materials produced by our agency or,
alternatively, a local vendor approved by us.

——Site of the Tide Cleaners Outlet and Lease

Your Outlet must be at a site we approve. We have the right to approve the Outlet’s lease or sublease
before you sign it and to require that it include certain provisions, including our right, in the event of a lease
or sublease, to the Outlet’s site if the franchise is terminated or not renewed or if you lose possession
because of your default under the lease. We also may require you and the landlord to sign a rider to the
lease in a form we specify (the “Lease Rider” attached as Exhibit H).

Purchasing and Leasing Arrangements

We estimate that approximately 50% to 75% of your overall purchases and leases in establishing
and operating the Outlet will be made from approved or designated suppliers or in accordance with our
specifications or requirements. The lower estimate of purchases and leases reflects a leased site for the
Outlet and would increase on a percentage basis based on your financing or outright purchase of a site, as
applicable.

We and our affiliates have the right to receive payments or other material consideration from
suppliers on account of their actual or prospective dealings with our franchisees and to use all amounts that
we and our affiliates receive without restriction (unless we and our affiliates agree otherwise with the
supplier) for any purposes we and our affiliates deem appropriate. We do not currently have relationships
with suppliers from which we or our affiliates will derive benefits based on franchisee purchases. However,
we expect that we or our affiliates will receive payments in the future based on purchases made by our
franchisees from other designated and approved suppliers, and we intend to use those amounts for ongoing
assistance, support, and administration that we provide to the Tide Cleaners network (which may include,
at our discretion, deposits into the Fund).

There currently are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We and our affiliates currently
negotiate purchase arrangements (including price terms) with suppliers for the items and services that you
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may obtain only from designated sources as described earlier in this Item. In doing so, we and our affiliates
seek to promote the overall interests of the franchise system (including, in some instances, securing brand
development funds, rebates and discounts in connection with product purchases) and our interests as the
franchisor. Other than as we describe above, we do not provide material benefits to you (for example,
renewal or granting additional franchises) for your purchase of particular products or services or use of
particular suppliers.

None of our officers or directors currently own an interest in any non-affiliated, third-party
suppliers that comprise the existing supply base for the Tide Cleaners network.

Lockers

If we authorize you to offer Locker Services as a part of your Delivery Services, then you may only
collect and process garments from Lockers that you own or lease at locations that we authorize. You may
only order Lockers through us for fulfillment by our approved supplier. You are responsible for all costs
associated with acquiring and installing the Lockers. You may not remove a Locker or relocate a Locker
without providing advance written notice to us. You must collect, dry clean and launder, and return all
garments deposited in your Lockers in accordance with the standards and the time frames set forth in the
Manual.

Insurance

You must obtain and maintain, at your own expense, the insurance that we periodically require
that must be issued by companies licensed to do business in the states where the services are delivered or
the operations are performed and must be rated A, X or better by A.M. Best. You currently must obtain and
maintain each of the following: (1) Commercial General Liability insurance with limits of at least
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 annual aggregate, $5,000 medical expense per person, and
$300,000 per occurrence for damage to premises rented to you; (2) Commercial Automobile Liability
insurance for all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles with limits of at least $1,000,000 combined single
limit for bodily injury and property damage or the greater amount required by all laws and $10,000 auto
medical payment each person; (3) Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance with limits
no less than state statutory benefits, regardless of business form (e.g., sole proprietorship) or number of
employees, and Employer’s Liability coverage no less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by
accident, $1,000,000 policy limit for bodily injury by disease, and $1,000,000 each employee for bodily
injury by disease; (4) Umbrella/Excess Liability insurance with limits of no less than $2,000,000 per
occurrence and annual aggregate, as excess over the insurance policies listed above; and (5) Property and
Inland Marine insurance including “Special/All Risk perils” in an amount adequate to cover the replacement
cost of the Outlet and property in the event of an insured loss, business income and extra expense, including
Bailee’s Coverage in an amount equal to the total replacement cost of customers’ goods on premises,
Equipment Breakdown in an amount adequate to cover production equipment, and Crime Coverage with a
limit of at least $25,000 covering Employee Dishonesty, Forgery, Money and Securities. You must have a
minimum of $3,000,000 per occurrence for General Liability, Auto Liability and Employer’s Liability and
any combination of the primary and Umbrella policy is acceptable in meeting this requirement. The General
Liability, Commercial Auto and Employer’s Liability policies must be scheduled on the Umbrella policy.
Such insurance coverage must specifically include promotional events or other business activities in
connection with the Outlet. We provide more information on insurance in the Manual.
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Development Rights Agreement

If you or your Controlled Affiliate (defined in Item 15) need assistance to find a site for your Outlet
and have not yet signed a Franchise Agreement for the location, then the Development Rights Agreement
requires that you use the brokers, third-party consultants or other third party resources we designate, or
another third party that you propose and we pre-approve in writing, to assist you in identifying and selecting
a suitable proposed site. Otherwise, the Development Rights Agreement does not require you to buy or
lease from us (or our affiliates), our designees, or approved suppliers, or according to our specifications,
any goods, services, supplies, fixtures, equipment, inventory, computer hardware and software, or
comparable items related to establishing or operating your development business under the Development
Rights Agreement. However, you must give us information and materials we request concerning (1) each
site at which you propose to acquire a franchise and operate an Outlet, and (2) you or your Controlled
Affiliate, so that we can assess that site and your and their financial and operational qualifications, both of
which are subject to our approval.

ITEM 9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS
This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements.

It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements
and in other items of this disclosure document.

SECTION IN DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATION AGREEMENT! DOCUMENT ITEM
a. Site selection and FA: 2.A, 2.B. and Lease Rider 7 8.11. and 12
acquisition/ lease DRA: 2 T
b. Pre-opening purchases/ FA:2and 5
’ leasesp gp DRA: Not applicable 5,7,8,and 11
VSA: 2
FA: 2
c. Site development and other DRA: Not applicable
. : 7,8,and 11
pre-opening requirements CA:1
CIPA: 1
d. Initial and ongoing trainin FA: 4 6,7,and 11
) gomng £ DRA: Not applicable >
FA:2.G and 2.H
. DRA: Not applicable
e. Opening CA- 1 11
AL
FA:2.A,2.C,2E-H,3,4,6,7.C,
12.C.(3)(g), 12.F.(2), 13.A.(3),
14.B, and 17.C
f. Fees DRA: 2 and 3.E 1,5, 6,and 7
e e e
VAFVA and WA: 1
g. Compliance with standards FA:4D-E apd 3
- . DRA: Not applicable
and policies/ operating CA: | 8and 11
manual GLEA—L
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SECTION IN DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATION AGREEMENT! DOCUMENT ITEM
h. Trademarks and proprietary FA:8,9and 11 13 and 14
information DRA: Not applicable
i.  Restrictions on products/ FA:1.Aand 5.C
services offered DRA: Not applicable 8,11,12,and 16
J: War'ranty an'd customer Not applicable Not applicable
service requirements
. FA: 1.B
k g;g;toaﬁ‘gagevelopmem and DRA: 1 and Exhibit A 12
d VSA: 1
1. Ongoing product/service FA:2.E,2.Fand5 6 and 8
purchases DRA: Not applicable
m. Maintenance, appearance FA:S.A
and remodeling DRA: Nggéﬁp licable 8,11,16,and 17
requirements Ip . |
FA:5F
n. Insurance DRA: Not applicable 7 and 8
FA: 6
. DRA: Not applicable
0. Advertising CA-: 3 and 4 6,7,8,and 11
FA:9.E. and 16.D
p. Indemnification DRA: 8 6
VSA: 5
g.- Owner’s participation/ FA:4.A,5.E, and 10.B 11 and 15
management/ staffing DRA: Not applicable
FA:7
r. Records and reports DRA: Not applicable 9and 11
VSA:3
. . FA:4.D, 5K, and 7.C
s. Inspections and audits DRA: Not applicable 6and 11
FA: 12
t. Transfer DRA: 7 17
VSA: 4
FA: 13
u- Renewal DRA: Not applicable 17
v. Post-termination obligations FA: 15 17
) & DRA: Not applicable
.. FA: 11,12.C(3), 12.H and 15.C
w. Non-competition covenants DRA: 8 15and 17
. . FA: 17
x. Dispute resolution DRA: 8 17
y. Request for extension of FA:2.H 6
deadlines DRA: 3.F
. . FA:7.D .
z. Lender Notification DRA: Not applicable Not applicable
aa. Personal Guarantee Attached to FA 15
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! The abbreviations for the agreements in the above table refer to the following: Franchise Agreement (FA),
Development Rights Agreement (DRA), Conversion Addendum (CA), Virtual Store Addendum (VSA),

ConversionIneentive ProgramAddendum(CHPA),—Veterans Incentive Program Addendum (VA) and

Women-Owned Business Incentive Program Addendum (WA).

ITEM 10
FINANCING
Neither we nor any agent or affiliate offers direct or indirect financing to you, guarantees any note,

lease or obligation of yours, or has any practice or intent to sell, assign, or discount to a third party all or
part of any financing arrangement of yours.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. is not required to provide you with any
assistance.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Before you open the Outlet, we will:

1. Work with you regarding site selection for the Outlet. The site must meet our criteria for
demographic characteristics; traffic patterns; parking; character of neighborhood; competition
from, proximity to, and nature of other businesses; size; appearance; and other physical and
commercial characteristics. It is your sole responsibility to locate, identify and submit for our
approval a suitable proposed site location for the Outlet. We will approve or disapprove any
location you propose within 30 business days after receiving your description of, and evidence
confirming your favorable prospects for obtaining, the proposed site. We will use reasonable efforts
to help analyze your market area, to help determine site feasibility, and to assist in designating the
location. (Development Rights Agreement - Section 3.C)

2. Approve the lease for the Outlet lease if it meets our requirements. You must sign a lease for the
premises of your Outlet (including personal guarantees) no later than 180 days before the opening
date of the Outlet listed on the DRA Schedule, and deliver to us a signed copy of the lease within
seven days after its execution. At our sole option, we may require that you and the landlord of the
premises sign the Lease Rider with us (Exhibit H). (Development Rights Agreement - Section 3.D
and Lease Rider)

3. Provide you mandatory and suggested specifications and layouts for a Tide Cleaners Outlet,
including requirements for dimensions, design, image, interior layout, décor, fixtures, equipment,
signs, furnishings, and color scheme. We do not currently supply these items to you, and you are
responsible for their purchasing or leasing and installation. (Franchise Agreement - Section 2.C)
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4. As discussed in Item 8, identify the Operating Assets, Plant Dry Cleaner Equipment or Drop
Equipment, opening inventory which includes Proprietary Products, certain Proprietary Processes,
and related detergents, agents, and fabric and garment care cleaning products and supplies that you
must use to develop and operate the Outlet, the minimum standards and specifications that you
must satisfy, and the designated and approved suppliers from whom you must or may buy or lease
these items. We do not currently supply these items to you. (Franchise Agreement - Sections 2.E,
5.A,5.B,5.0)

5. Provide you with access to the Manual for guidance in your operation of the Outlet. The current
table of contents of the Manual is found in Exhibit I. As of the issuance date of this disclosure
document, the Manual contains approximately 842 total pages. (Franchise
Agreement - Section 4.E)

6. Assist with and provide oversight over the development and construction of the Outlet, which may
include in-depth site evaluation, real estate market analysis, demographics analysis, and amounts
for program management related to coordinating negotiations, vendor management, floor plan
layout, equipment layout and construction management. (Franchise Agreement - Section 2.C) You
are responsible for selecting the architect and/or general contractor to design and construct the
Outlet, and our project management of the site does not assess the site’s compliance with federal,
state, or local laws and regulations. Any assistance we provide concerning your construction budget
for the Outlet is an estimate only and based on the information and assumptions about your local
market that you provide to us. You will likely have additional or unforeseen costs and expenses.
You should independently verify the costs and expenses you are likely to experience in developing
the Outlet.

7. Review your New Store Marketing Plan-er-ifapplicable foraconversion,yourMarket Re-Launch
Planwhich-is-deseribed-later-inthisHtem)-(. (Franchise Agreement - Section 6.A)

8. Train your two designated attendees for your First Outlet. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4.A) We
describe our training programs later in this Item.

Ongoing Assistance

During your operation of the Outlet, we will:

1. Send up to two of our representatives to your First Outlet for a period of approximately 10 days to
assist with the Outlet’s opening. The number of representatives we send and the duration of their
assistance will depend on your experience and needs. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4.B)

2. Advise you regarding the Outlet’s operation based on your reports and/or our inspections. We also
will guide you on standards, specifications, and operating procedures and methods that Tide
Cleaners Outlets use; purchasing required and authorized Operating Assets, Proprietary Products,
and other items; advertising and marketing materials and programs; supervisory employee training
methods and procedures (although you are solely responsible for the terms and conditions of
employment of all Outlet employees); and administrative, bookkeeping, accounting, and inventory
control procedures. We will guide you in our Manual, bulletins, broadcast communications or other
written materials; by electronic media; by telephone consultation; and/or at our office or the Outlet.
(Franchise Agreement - Section 4.D)

3. Give you, at your request (and our option), additional or special guidance, assistance, and training.
(Franchise Agreement - Section 4.C)
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4. Continue to provide you access to the Manual for the duration that your Franchise Agreement
remains in effect. The Manual may include audio/video recordings, electronic media, and/or written
materials. The Manual contains System Standards and additional specifications, standards,
operating procedures, and rules that we designate. We may modify the Manual periodically to
reflect changes in System Standards. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4.E)

5. Issue and modify System Standards for Tide Cleaners Outlets. We periodically may modify System
Standards, which may accommodate regional or local variations, and these modifications may
require you to invest additional capital in the Outlet and/or incur higher operating costs. (Franchise
Agreement - Section 5.J)

6. Periodically advise or offer guidance to you on prices for any products and services offered for sale
by the Outlet that in our judgment constitute good business practice. Alternatively, we may, to the
extent the law allows, regulate your minimum, maximum, or other prices for products or services
and require you to participate in system-wide discount programs that we may authorize. (Franchise
Agreement - Section 5.G)

7. Inspect, or have our designee inspect, the Outlet and observe its operation to help you comply with
the Franchise Agreement and all System Standards. If the Outlet does not comply with System
Standards upon our assessment, we will do a follow-up assessment (as soon as practicable, and
typically within 30 days), at your cost and expense, in order to confirm that you have cured any
deficiency. (Franchise Agreement - Section 5.K)

8. Let you use our confidential information. (Franchise Agreement - Section 11)
9. Let you use the Marks and the Patents (defined in Item 14). (Franchise Agreement - Sections 8 and
9)

If you have a Development Rights Agreement, we will grant franchises to you (or a Controlled
Affiliate) for Plant Stores, Central Plant Stores and/or Drop Stores if we approve of your (or the Controlled
Affiliate’s) financial and operational ability and the proposed sites. You or your Controlled Affiliate must
sign a purchase agreement, lease, or sublease for the site at least 180 days before the opening date of the
Outlet that is set forth on the DRA Schedule. Neither you nor your Controlled Affiliate may sign any lease,
sublease or purchase agreement for a site without our pre-approval of your (or your Controlled Affiliate’s)
financial and operational ability to develop and operate the Outlet at the site. Within 30 days after you (or
your Controlled Affiliate) sign a purchase agreement or lease for a site at which to develop and operate an
Outlet, you or the approved Controlled Affiliate must sign our then-current form of franchise agreement
and related documents for each Outlet, the terms of which may differ substantially from those in the
Franchise Agreement attached to this disclosure document. If you or the Controlled Affiliate do not timely
sign these franchise agreements, we may withdraw our approval for each site. (Development Rights
Agreement - Section 3)

Advertising

New Store Marketing. You must spend at least the minimum sum that we specify (currently
$35,000 for the first Plant Store in a new market where you do not operate any Tide Cleaners Outlets,
$20,000 for a subsequent Plant Store or Drop Store in an existing market where you already operate at least
one Tide Cleaners Outlet, or $7,500 for a Virtual Store) to advertise and promote the Outlet (the “New
Store Marketing Expense”) during the first 180 days following the Opening Date (the “Opening Period”).
You are not required to incur the New Store Marketing Expense for a Central Plant Store. At least 90 days
prior to the opening of the Outlet, you must submit a marketing plan (“New Store Marketing Plan”) to us
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outlining your proposal to advertise and promote the Outlet during the Opening Period. You may not
implement the New Store Marketing Plan unless and until we have consented to the New Store Marketing
Plan in writing. You agree to modify the New Store Marketing Plan as requested by us and, thereafter, no
substantial changes shall be made to the New Store Marketing Plan without our advance written consent.
Within ten days after the end of the Opening Period, you must submit proof that you spent the New Store
Marketing Expense implementing the New Store Marketing Plan.

Brand Development Fund

We have established a formal Brand Development Fund (the “Fund”) for advertising, marketing,
and public relations programs and materials we deem appropriate. You must contribute to the Fund the
amounts that we periodically require, which shall not exceed 4% of Net Sales. The current required
contribution to the Fund is 23.5% of your Outlet’s weekly Net Sales. Tide Cleaners Outlets that we or our
affiliates own will contribute to the Fund on the same basis as franchisees. We have the right to collect for
deposit into the Fund any advertising, marketing, or similar allowances paid to us by suppliers who deal
with Tide Cleaners Outlets and with whom we have agreed to deposit these allowances.

We will direct all programs that the Fund finances, with sole control over the creative concepts,
materials, and endorsements used and their geographic, market, and media placement and allocation. The
Fund may pay for preparing and producing video, audio, and written materials and electronic media;
developing, implementing, and maintaining an electronic commerce website and/or related strategies; taxes
on Fund Contributions; administering regional and multi-regional marketing and advertising programs,
including purchasing trade journal, direct mail, and other media advertising; using advertising, promotion,
and marketing agencies and other advisors to provide assistance; and supporting public relations, market
research, and other advertising, promotion, and marketing activities. At our sole discretion, the Fund may
advertise locally, regionally, and/or nationally in printed materials, on radio or television, and/or on the
Internet. We have no obligation to spend a requisite amount of Fund expenditures or any other advertising
dollars in your area or territory. We and/or a regional advertising agency currently produce all advertising
and marketing materials. The Fund periodically will give you samples of advertising, marketing, and
promotional formats and materials at no cost. We will sell you multiple copies of these materials at our
direct cost of producing them, plus any related shipping, handling, and storage charges.

We will account for the Fund separately from our other funds and not use the Fund for our general
operating expenses. However, we may use the Fund to reimburse us or our affiliates for the reasonable
salaries and benefits of personnel who manage and administer the Fund, the Fund’s other administrative
costs, travel expenses of personnel while they are on Fund business, meeting costs, overhead relating to
Fund business, and other expenses that we incur in activities reasonably related to administering or directing
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the Fund and its programs, including conducting market research; public relations; preparing advertising,
promotion, and marketing materials; and collecting and accounting for Fund contributions.

The Fund is not our asset. The Fund also is not a trust. We have a contractual obligation to hold all
Fund contributions for the benefit of the contributors and to use contributions only for their permitted
purposes (described above). We have no fiduciary obligation to you for administering the Fund.

The Fund may spend in any fiscal year more or less than the total Fund contributions in that year,
borrow from us or others (paying reasonable interest) to cover deficits, or invest any surplus for future use.
If the Fund spends more than the total amounts available in a given year (regardless of when those amounts
accrued), the Fund may repay the difference plus reasonable interest to us (or another entity that covered
the deficit) using contributions received by the Fund in the following or later year. We will use interest
earned on Fund contributions to pay costs before spending the Fund’s other assets. We will not use Fund
contributions for advertising that principally is a solicitation for the sale of franchises. We will prepare an
annual, unaudited statement of Fund collections and expenses and give it to you upon written request. We
may incorporate the Fund or operate it through a separate entity when we think best. The successor entity
will have all of the rights and duties described here.

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 20242025, the Fund spent 5543.5% on paid media, +314.8%
on tools and software, 50.3% on creative concepting, 46.5% on production, 0.69% on research, and 2434%
on administrative expenses. We did not retain any franchisee contributions to the Fund during the prior
fiscal year.

We intend for the Fund to maximize recognition of the Marks and patronage of Tide Cleaners
Outlets. Although we will try to use the Fund to develop advertising and marketing materials and programs,
and to place advertising and marketing, in a manner that will benefit all Tide Cleaners Outlets, we need not
ensure that Fund expenditures in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or equivalent to Fund
contributions made by Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in that geographic area, or that any particular Tide
Cleaners Outlet benefits directly (or in proportion to its contribution) from the development of advertising
and marketing materials and/or the placement of advertising and marketing, or that the placement of
advertising and marketing benefits Tide Cleaners Outlets in a particular store format in the same manner or
in equal proportion to that of Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in other store formats. We may use collection
agents and institute legal proceedings to collect Fund contributions at the Fund’s expense. We also may
forgive, waive, settle, and compromise all claims by or against the Fund. We assume no other direct or
indirect liability or obligation to you for collecting amounts due to, maintaining, directing, or administering
the Fund.

We may at any time defer or reduce a franchisee’s Fund contributions and, upon 30 days’ prior
written notice to you, reduce or suspend Fund contributions and operations for one or more periods of any
length and terminate (and, if terminated, later reinstate) the Fund. If we terminate the Fund, we will
distribute all unspent monies to franchisees, and to us and our affiliates, in proportion to their, and our,
respective contributions during the preceding 12-month period. (Franchise Agreement - Section 6.B)

If you sign a Conversion-Addendum-or-Conversiontneentive Program Addendum, you will not be

required to make any contributions to the Fund until the earlier of the actual conversion date or the
scheduled conversion deadline of your Tide Cleaners Outlet.

Your Local Advertising

In addition to your Fund contributions and your New Store Marketing Expense, you currently must
spend at least 21% of the Outlet’s Net Sales to advertise and promote your Outlet (the “Local Advertising

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD 38



Expenditures”). We may increase your Local Advertising Expenditures up to 3% of the Outlet’s Net Sales.
We may offset this amount, whether partially or fully, as applicable, to the extent of amounts you may pay
to a Cooperative Program (defined below) in your ACA (defined below). Within 30 days after the end of
each menthcalendar gquarter, you must send us, in the manner we specify, an accounting of your Local
Advertising Expenditures during the preceding menth.calendar quarter. Your local advertising and
promotion must follow our guidelines. All advertising and promotional materials developed for your Outlet
must contain notices of our website’s domain name in the manner we designate. You may not develop,
maintain, or authorize any website that mentions or describes you or the Outlet or displays any of the Marks.
Effective on 30 days’ advance written notice to you, we may require you to pay all or a portion of your
Local Advertising Expenditures to us and we will use these funds to advertise and promote your Outlet.

All advertising, promotion, and marketing must be completely clear, factual, not misleading, and
conform to both the highest standards of ethical advertising and marketing and the advertising and
marketing policies that we periodically require. If you are not using the approved marketing materials that
are on our web-based marketing program, then before you use them, you must send to us or our designated
agency for review physical samples of all advertising, promotional, and marketing materials that we have
not prepared or previously approved. If you do not receive written approval within 30 days after we or our
designated agency receives the materials, they are deemed to be disapproved. You may not use any
advertising, promotional, or marketing materials that we have not approved or have disapproved. (Franchise
Agreement — Section 6.C)

If you sign a Conversion-Addendum-orConversiontneentive Program Addendum, you will not be
required to make Local Advertising Expenditures until the earlier of the actual conversion date or the
scheduled conversion deadline of your Tide Cleaners Outlet.

We have no obligation to spend any amount on advertising in your Territory.

Cooperative Advertising Programs

We may designate an Advertising Coverage Area (“ACA”) - local or regional - in which Tide
Cleaners Outlets are located in order to establish a cooperative advertising program (“Cooperative
Program”). An ACA is the area covered by the particular advertising medium recognized in the industry or
as we may otherwise prescribe based on a Designated Marketing Area (“DMA”) or other method. We will
require all Tide Cleaners Outlets in the ACA to participate in a Cooperative Program if one is established
in that ACA. The members of the Cooperative Program in an ACA will be all of the Tide Cleaners Outlets
located in that ACA, including those operated by us and our affiliates. Each Tide Cleaners Outlet operating
in the ACA will have one vote.

If a Cooperative Program is established for your ACA, you must contribute at least 1% of your
Outlet’s Net Sales for the prior month to the Cooperative Program (the “Co-op Dues”), payable in the same
manner as the Royalty. Your actual Co-op Dues to the Cooperative Program will be determined by a vote
of 67% or more of the Tide Cleaners Outlets participating in that ACA’s Cooperative Program, subject to
our approval. Your Cooperative Program may increase your Co-op Dues and the applicable rules of
contribution if 67% or more of the Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in the ACA vote to support the change.
Any amounts you contribute to a Cooperative Program will count toward your Local Advertising
Expenditures, but in no event will your amounts contributed to a Cooperative Program affect your New
Store Marketing Expense or Contributions to the Fund. If your ACA’s Cooperative Program votes to
increase the Co-op Dues above 1% of your Outlet’s Net Sales, and you fail or refuse to contribute the
increased Co-op Dues to the ACA’s Cooperative Program, the Cooperative Program may suspend your
voting rights and other privileges relating to the Cooperative Program until you begin contributing the
increased Co-op Dues and pay all past due Co-op Dues.
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We have the power to form, change, dissolve, or merge any Cooperative Program. Cooperative
Programs will not operate from any written governing documents. We will make available for your review
any records showing payments to and expenses of any Cooperative Program in which you participate.
(Franchise Agreement - Section 6.D)

Franchise Advisory Council

We have a Franchise Advisory Council (“FAC”) as a formal channel of communication between
us and the franchise system. The FAC acts in an advisory capacity, rather than having a binding effect on
us or the network of Tide Cleaners Outlets, with the intent to foster collaboration and innovation within the
franchise network. Therefore, while the FAC may provide recommendations on advertising policies
impacting the Tide Cleaners Outlet network, its recommendations are not controlling and it has no authority
over the Fund’s activities or other advertising initiatives that we may implement. We have the power to
form, change, or dissolve the FAC. We appoint franchisee members to the FAC based on nominations
received from existing franchisees in good standing (including self-nominations). FAC members receive
no compensation for their participation; however, we may reimburse them for their costs associated with
participation in the FAC. We determine the number of FAC meetings held during the calendar year (which
may be in person or virtual), the number of total members or participants, and the duration of FAC
membership terms.

Computer System

You must obtain and use the computer hardware and software complying with specifications that
we periodically establish, including hardware components, point-of-sale software, dedicated telephone and
power lines, modems, printers, and other computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment (the
“Computer System”). You will use the Computer System to maintain and operate the Outlet’s equipment
and related technology. The Computer System also will function as a web-based point-of-sale system for
all transactions at the Outlet. The Computer System may store some data and information about the Outlet’s
customers, finances and operations based on information you input. You must maintain the continuous
operation of the Computer System. You also must have a functioning e-mail address so that we can send
you notices and otherwise communicate with you by this method.

The Computer System currently includes point-of-sale software and maintenance programs
provided by us, our affiliates, or one or more third-party suppliers that we designate. You must acquire the
Computer System, certain software downloads, and the point-of-sale system from our designated supplier.
You will pay approximately $15,000 to $19,000 for a Central Plant Store, $21,500 to $32,000 for a Plant
Store, and $16,500 to $22,500 for a Drop Store. You are not required to purchase these items for a Virtual
Store since you will use the Computer System of the Plant Store or Central Plant Store that processes the
garments. You must buy and install the Computer System’s components when you develop the Outlet.

You must obtain specific hosting, maintenance, updating, upgrading or support contracts for the
Computer System from a supplier we designate (including us or our affiliate). We estimate the annual cost
of the required maintenance or support contracts for the Computer System to be in a range from $11,940 to
$14,172 annually for a Central Plant Store and a Plant Store, and $9,444 to $14,172 annually for a Drop
Store.

We may periodically modify specifications for and components of the Computer System. Our
modification of specifications for the Computer System and/or other technological developments or events
may require you to purchase, lease, and/or license new or modified computer hardware, software and other
components and to obtain service and support for the Computer System. Although we cannot estimate the
future costs of the Computer System or required service or support, you must incur the costs of obtaining
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the computer hardware, software and other components comprising the Computer System (and additions
and modifications) and required service or support. Within 60 days after we deliver notice to you, you must
obtain the Computer System components that we designate and ensure that your Computer System, as
modified, is functioning properly.

We and our affiliates may condition any license of required or recommended proprietary software
to you, and/or your use of technology developed or maintained by or for us on your signing a software
license agreement or similar document, or otherwise agreeing to the terms (for example, by acknowledging
your consent to and accepting the terms of a click-through license agreement), that we and our affiliates
periodically specify to regulate your use of, and our (or our affiliate’s) and your respective rights and
responsibilities for, the software or technology. You must not modify, delete, or change without our
advanced written consent any software or hardware configurations that we or our designated suppliers
(which may include our affiliates) provide to you. We (and our affiliates) may charge you up-front or
ongoing fees for any required or recommended proprietary software or technology that we (or our affiliates)
license to you and for other Computer System maintenance and support services provided to you.

Despite your obligation to buy, use, and maintain the Computer System according to our standards
and specifications, you have sole and complete responsibility for: (1)the acquisition, operation,
maintenance, upgrading, and updating of the Computer System; (2) the manner in which your Computer
System interfaces with our and any third party’s computer system; and (3) any and all consequences if the
Computer System is not properly operated, maintained, and upgraded. We will have unlimited, independent
access to all of the information and data in the Computer System, and you acknowledge that we may access
customer data that the Computer System uses or generates. (Franchise Agreement - Section 2.F)

Opening

You must open the Outlet (if the Outlet is a Plant Store, Central Plant Store or a Drop Store) by the
opening date set forth on the DRA Schedule to the Development Rights Agreement or we may terminate
the Franchise Agreement. If you have not located a site for the Outlet when you sign the Franchise
Agreement for a Plant Store or Central Plant Store, we estimate that the time between signing the Franchise
Agreement and opening the Outlet is one year. If you have located and signed a lease for an accepted site
before you sign the Franchise Agreement, then the estimated time period is 150 days. If the Outlet is a Drop
Store, we estimate that the time between your signing the Franchise Agreement and opening the Outlet is
120 days (because you have located and signed a lease for an accepted site before you sign the Franchise
Agreement). If the Outlet is a Virtual Store, we estimate that the time between your signing the Franchise
Agreement and opening the Outlet is 120 days. The specific timetable for opening depends on the site’s
condition, the Outlet’s construction schedule, the extent to which you must construct a new location or
remodel an existing location, the delivery schedule for equipment and supplies, the time period for
completing training, and complying with local laws and regulations.

You may not open the Outlet until: (1) we notify you in writing that the Outlet meets our standards
and specifications; (2) you complete pre-opening training to our satisfaction (if applicable); (3) you have
paid -the initial franchise fee (if applicable) and other amounts then due to us; and (4) you give us certificates
for all required insurance policies. If the Outlet is a Drop Store or Virtual Store, we must approve your
Vehicle as satisfying our standards or other specifications before you open the Outlet. Subject to these
conditions, you must open the Outlet in accordance with the required opening time frame as applicable.
(Franchise Agreement - Section 2.G)
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Training
Initial Training Program — First Outlet

We will provide our initial training program to you for your First Outlet. The initial training
program includes the following:

1. Before opening your First Outlet, your Managing Owner must attend our New Franchisee
Orientation, which may be held virtually or at our offices in Cincinnati, Ohio over one to two days. The
New Franchisee Orientation is an orientation program about us and the Franchise System, not training on
the operation of the day-to-day business conducted from Tide Cleaners Outlets.

2. We will also train two of your designated attendees (including your Managing Owner) on
the material aspects of operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet. We will provide the initial training program at a
designated training facility of our choice and/or at an operating Tide Cleaners Outlet.

Our initial training program currently spans approximately four weeks (Monday-Saturday). This
estimated four-week period excludes the New Franchisee Orientation and the pre-opening period during
which one or more of our representatives will assist you on-site at the Outlet. The initial training program
currently includes approximately nine hours of self-directed computer-based training courses that your
attendees will complete using our web portal at their own locations and/or at our training facility in
Cincinnati, Ohio, and approximately four weeks of classroom instruction and on-the-job training that we
conduct at our training facility, an existing Tide Cleaners Outlet, or another location we designate. If your
Managing Owner and your designated attendees cannot complete initial training to our satisfaction, we may
terminate the Franchise Agreement. (Franchise Agreement - Section 4.A).

Additional people beyond your designated attendees may attend initial training if you pay $2,500
for each additional attendee. You also must pay for all travel and living expenses that you and your attendees
incur and for your employees’ wages and workers’ compensation insurance while they attend our training
programs.

Training will occur after you sign the Franchise Agreement and while you are developing the
Outlet. Your attendees must complete the required training programs before you may open your first Tide
Cleaners Outlet (currently at least 30 days before opening, excluding the new store assistance phase we
describe below). We currently provide training modules in dry cleaning and laundry operations and in
administration and customer service related to the Outlet. The instructional materials for our required
training programs include computer-based training courses and software, videos, handouts, the Manual,
hands-on training at a certified training site and tests or other evaluations that we require you to complete.
We plan to be flexible in scheduling training to accommodate our personnel, you, and your personnel. As
of the date of this disclosure document, we provide the following training:

TRAINING PROGRAM
Ho;nrs.of Classroom Training Hours of On
Subject Sgl -Dlretcted Live the Job Location
omputer= Trainin
Based (Note 1) Classroom g
New Franchisee ) 16 0 Virtual or Cincinnati,
Orientation Ohio
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Hours of Classroom Training
- Hours of On

Subject Self-Directed Live the Job Location

st?(;ll();]l:)z-l) Classroom Training
Manager Training Cincinnati, Ohio or
Academy — Production 2 4 60 other training location
Training we designate
Manager Training Cincinnati, Ohio or
Academy — Guest Service 2 4 60 other training location
Representative Training we designate
Manager Training Cincinnati, Ohio or
Academy — Manager & 3 8 56 other training location
Maintenance Training we designate
Totals 9 32 176

Note 1 - Franchisee personnel complete self-directed, computer-based training courses at their own chosen
locations and/or at the training facility, as we designate.

Note 2 — In some instances upon a franchisee’s request, we may conduct portions of the training program
at their Outlet depending upon scheduling and the availability of our training staff. If we do so, then we

will charge for our trainers’ time and travel costs.

The experience of our trainers is outlined below:

Trainer Title Years of Training Years of Training

Experience with Tide Experience with

Cleaners Other Businesses
Claire Gerdsen Sorrooinle Dleeeion ednioe o 34 14
Christina Dillon Field Trainer Associate Lead 56 2
Sharon Bell Lead Field Trainer 910 24

Opening Assistance — First Outlet

When your First Outlet is ready to open, we will send up to two of our representatives to the Outlet
for up to a total of 10 days to assist with the opening of the Franchised Business. The duration of the
representative’s assistance will depend on our opinion of your ability, experience, and needs. Your
Managing Owner and your employees at the Outlet must successfully complete this phase of the initial
training program. If you request, and we agree to provide, additional or special guidance, assistance, or
training during this opening phase, you agree to pay our then-applicable Additional Training Fee, which
currently is $500 per representative per day, and other charges, including our personnel’s travel and living
expenses.

Opening Assistance — Subsequent Qutlets

If you already operate a Tide Cleaners Outlet, you may request opening assistance for a new Tide
Cleaners Outlet. Subject to our availability, we may send one of our representatives to the Outlet for up to
five days to assist with the opening of the Outlet. The duration of the representative’s assistance will depend
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on our opinion of your ability, experience, and needs. You must pay our then-current Additional Training
Fee plus related expenses (including travel), for the representative that we send to your Outlet.

Ongoing Training

Y our Managing Owner and/or other previously trained and experienced employees must attend and
satisfactorily complete various ongoing training courses that we provide at the times and locations that we
designate, including our quarterly webcasts via webinar. We may charge reasonable registration or similar
fees for these courses. We will not require attendance for more than a total of 10 days during a calendar
year. You must pay all travel and living expenses which you and your employees incur during all training
courses and programs.

Besides attending our training courses, you must send at least two representatives (which can be
your Managing Owner and one of your manager-level employees) to attend any convention and meetings
at locations we designate. We will not require attendance at any convention for more than three days during
any calendar year. We may charge reasonable registration fees for these conventions. You must pay all
costs incurred by your representatives to attend the conventions, including all related travel and living
expenses and wages.

If we conduct an assessment and your Outlet does not meet our operating standards and
requirements, then in addition to your agreement to remedy all of the deficiencies found, we will have the
right to conduct additional assessments and to conduct additional training for you at your Outlet, and you
agree to pay our then-current Additional Training Fee for such training (plus reasonable travel expenses).

Training of Other Franchisees

You must assist us in training other Tide Cleaners Outlet franchisees. We will reimburse your out-
of-pocket expenses for providing this assistance.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

Franchise Agreement

You will operate the Outlet at a specific location that we first must approve as the franchised
location (“Franchised Location”). You may operate the Outlet only at the approved Franchised Location
and may not relocate the Franchised Location without our approval. Whether or not we would allow
relocation depends on the circumstances at the time and what is in the best interests of the Outlet and the
Tide Cleaners network. Any relocation will be at your sole cost and you must pay the relocation fee. Factors
we will consider include, for example, the proposed area, its proximity to other Tide Cleaners Outlets,
whether you are complying with your Franchise Agreement, whether you properly de-identify the old
location, and how long it will take you to open at the new location. If we allow you to relocate the Franchised
Location, then you must comply with our then-current standards and specifications and begin operating the
business at the new location we approve as the updated Franchised Location within 180 days after you
receive our approval.

We will describe your territory in your Franchise Agreement when we approve a site for the Outlet
(the “Territory”). We will determine the size and boundaries of your Territory in our discretion, based upon
factors including geographic area, population density, character of neighborhood, location and number of
competing businesses, and other factors. Our determination of the Territory is final. While there is no
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minimum Territory size and the exact size of each franchise Territory varies based on the applicable factors,
a typical Territory will cover an area that is an approximate six-minute drive time from the front door of
the Outlet, with the premises located at the Territory’s approximate center. Your Territory will exclude all
geographic areas that comprise a college or university campus with student housing.

If you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement, then during the term of the Franchise
Agreement, neither we nor our affiliates will operate or grant a franchise for the operation of another Tide
Cleaners Outlet at a location within your Territory. Except for the territorial rights set forth in the preceding
sentence, you do not receive an exclusive territory under the Franchise Agreement, and you may face
competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or
competitive brands that we control. We and our affiliates retain all rights with respect to Tide Cleaners
Outlets, the Marks, the sale of similar or dissimilar products and services, and any other activities we deem
appropriate, without our compensating you in any manner when we make sales through these channels or
under these brands, whenever and wherever we desire, including:

@) the right to provide, offer and sell, and to grant others the right to provide, offer
and sell, products or services that are similar or dissimilar to and/or competitive with those provided
at Tide Cleaners Outlets (such as Delivery Services, laundromats, or other fabric or textile cleaning
services), whether identified by the Marks or other trademarks or service marks, regardless of the
method of distribution, inside and outside the Territory and on any terms and conditions we deem
appropriate;

2) the right to establish and operate, and to grant to others the right to establish and
operate, retail businesses offering premium dry cleaning, laundry, and related fabric care services
and products, or any similar or dissimilar products and services, that are not primarily identified by
the Marks, both inside and outside the Territory and on any terms and conditions we deem
appropriate;

3) the right to operate, and to grant others the right to operate, Tide Cleaners Outlets
the physical premises of which are located anywhere outside your Territory under any terms and
conditions we deem appropriate and regardless of proximity to the Franchised Location;

4) the right to merchandise and distribute products and services identified by the
Marks at any location other than the Franchised Location through any method or channel of
distribution, including through e-commerce, retail stores, grocery stores, club stores, and similar
retail outlets;

®)] the right to operate or license others to operate Tide Cleaners Outlets at any Non-
Traditional Facility inside or outside the Territory. The term ‘“Non-Traditional Facility” includes,
among other things, college campuses, schools, corporate campuses, hotels, airports and other
travel related facilities; federal, state, or local government facilities (including military bases);
recreational facilities; and sporting event arenas and centers;

(6) the right to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses
providing products and services similar to those provided at Tide Cleaners Outlets, and franchising,
licensing or creating similar arrangements with respect to these businesses once acquired, wherever
these businesses (or the franchisees or licensees of these businesses) are located or operating
(including in your Territory); and

(7 the right to be acquired (whether through acquisition of assets, ownership interests
or otherwise, regardless of the form of transaction), by a business providing products and services
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similar to those provided at Tide Cleaners Outlets, or by another business, even if such business
operates, franchises and/or licenses competitive businesses in your Territory.

Unless you sign or have signed a Development Rights Agreement, you have no options, rights of
first refusal, or similar rights to acquire additional franchises. Your Territory may not be modified under
any circumstances.

Our Affiliate-Owned Cleaning Businesses that offer Delivery Services (including Locker Services)
may compete with you for certain customers.

Continuation of your franchise does not depend on your achieving a certain sales volume, market
penetration, or other contingency.

We do not restrict you from soliciting or accepting orders from consumers located outside of your
Territory if you follow our policies; however, you may not use other channels of distribution such as the
Internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or direct marketing to make sales outside of your Territory without
our authorization.

Delivery Services

——If you operate a physical Tide Cleaners Outlet (e.g. a Plant Store, a Central Plant Store or a Drop

Store), then,upen-receipt-ofourpriorwrittenapproval-you maymust offer Delivery Services (which may

include Locker Services) from your Outlet. Virtaal-Stores—are—authorizedto-previde Delivery—Serviees
e e

You maymust provide Delivery Services directly to end user customers only through your
employees and you may not use independent contractors to provide those services. You may provide
Delivery Services only within the Territory for your Outlet (unless we specify a smaller Delivery Services
area in writing). If- we authorize you to offer Locker Services as a part of your Delivery Services, then you
may only collect and process garments from Lockers that you own or lease at locations that we authorize.
We may, at any time and from time to time, and for any or no reason, change the definition of your Delivery
Services area in particular, and reduce its size. If we ever decide to do so, you agree immediately to provide
Delivery Services only within the newly-defined Delivery Services area (if any). If you fail to do so, then
in addition to our other rights and remedies, we may immediately terminate your right to provide any
Delivery Services anywhere. Your Delivery Services area is not exclusive and we may engage, and/or
allow other franchisees and third parties to engage, in any activities we desire within the Delivery Services
area without any restrictions whatsoever. We also have the right to review requests for delivery outside the
defined Delivery Services area and may, on a temporary basis, give our approval for those Delivery Services
or revoke our approval (which will be written). We will not be liable for any reduction in your sales as a
result of these activities. You must follow our rules for Delivery Services and delivery driver qualifications.

Development Rights Agreement

When you sign the Development Rights Agreement, you (and your Controlled Affiliates) will
commit to develop a specified number of Tide Cleaners Outlets within the Development Area. We and you
will identify the Development Area in the Development Rights Agreement before signing it. Sizes and
boundaries for Development Areas will vary widely depending on factors like economic conditions in the
market you are developing, the number of Tide Cleaners Outlets that we approve you to develop,
demographics, and site availability. There is generally no minimum size for Development Areas. We will
describe the Development Area using streets or other natural boundaries or, in some markets, city or county
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boundaries. Your Development Area will exclude all geographic areas that comprise a college or university
campus with student housing. We and you will negotiate the DRA Schedule describing the number of Tide
Cleaners Outlets that you must develop to keep your development rights and the dates by which you must
develop them. We and you then will complete the DRA Schedule in the Development Rights Agreement
before signing it.

If the location of any Outlet you develop under the Development Rights Agreement is unassigned
(meaning not yet selected), then in order to meet the expectation that you will open within the prescribed
timeframe, you must locate and obtain our approval of a suitable site for the premises that is located within
the Development Area listed in the Development Rights Agreement. Excluding the first Franchise
Agreement, which we and you will sign concurrently with the Development Rights Agreement, within 30
days after you sign the lease, sublease or purchase agreement for a site at which to develop and operate any
Plant Store, Central Plant Store or Drop Store, you or your Controlled Affiliate (and your or its owners)
must sign our then-current Franchise Agreement for the Outlet to be developed at that site.

If you (or your Controlled Affiliates) are in full compliance with the Development Rights
Agreement and any other agreements with us or our affiliates, then during the Development Rights
Agreement’s term neither we nor our affiliates will develop or grant a franchise for the development of
another Tide Cleaners Outlet at a location within your Development Area. Except for the rights set forth in
the preceding sentence, you do not receive an exclusive territory under the Development Rights Agreement
and you may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of
distribution or competitive brands that we control. We may exercise all of the rights that we now reserve in
the Franchise Agreement (as described above). After the Development Rights Agreement expires or is
terminated, regardless of the reason, we and our affiliates may engage, and allow others to engage, in any
activities we desire within and outside the Development Area without any restrictions whatsoever, subject
only to your (or any Controlled Affiliate’s) rights under franchise agreements with us then in effect.

There are no other restrictions on us or our affiliates under the Development Rights Agreement.
You may not develop or operate Tide Cleaners Outlets outside the Development Area without our written
consent. We may terminate the Development Rights Agreement- if you do not satisfy your development
obligations according to the DRA Schedule. The termination of the Development Rights Agreement will
not impact any Franchise Agreements signed by you or your Controlled Affiliates. Except as described
above, continuation of your territorial rights in the Development Area does not depend on your achieving
a certain sales volume, market penetration, or other contingency. We may not alter your Development Area
or your territorial rights without your written consent.

Tide Laundromat

As explained in Item 1, we offer franchises under the “Tide Laundromat” mark under a separate
franchise disclosure document. Tide Laundromat businesses offer laundering and related services and
products. There may be now or in the future Tide Laundromat businesses located in the same market as
current and future Tide Cleaners Outlets. If there is a conflict between you and us caused by a Tide
Laundromat business or between a Tide Laundromat franchisee and a Tide Cleaners franchisee, our
management team will attempt to resolve the conflict after taking into account the specific facts of each
situation and what is in the best interests of the affected system or systems. However, we are not responsible
for resolving these conflicts.
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ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

P&G registered the following principal Marks on the Principal Register of the United States Patent
and Trademark Office (“USPTQ”) and all required affidavits of use and renewals have been filed:

Mark Registration Number Registration Date
TIDE & Design (color) 3632738 June 2, 2009
TIDE CLEANERS 6212907 December 1, 2020
TIDE DRY CLEANERS & Design

@ i e 4086306 January 17,2012
TIDE DRY CLEANERS 5712949 April 2,2019

P&G has granted us the exclusive right to use and permit our franchisees to use the Marks under a
Trademark License Agreement dated August 31, 2020 (the “P&G Trademark License Agreement”). The
P&G Trademark License Agreement has automatic annual renewals unless either party provides 60-days
notice of nonrenewal. P&G has the right to terminate the P&G Trademark License Agreement if we commit
a breach of the P&G Trademark License Agreement. In the event of non-renewal or termination, we will
require you to cease using the Marks and we will designate new Marks for use in the System.

Our designated third party supplier, GrE, has registered the following Marks on the Principal
Register of the USPTO and all required affidavits of use and renewals have been filed:

Mark Registration Number Registration Date
GREENEARTH (Stylized) 2413095 December 12, 2000
GREENEARTH

Miscellaneous Design 2496831 October 9, 2001

3

IT’S GOOD FOR EVERYBODY 2488599 September 11, 2001

GrE allows us to use and sublicense these Marks, certain patents and Patented Processes, and
related intellectual property under a cooperation agreement between P&G (including its affiliates and
subsidiaries) and GrE, effective as of July 1, 2019 (the “Cooperation Agreement”). The Cooperation
Agreement is for a 4-year term, renewing for successive 5-year periods unless either P&G or GrE provide
advanced notice of non-renewal. Either party may terminate the Cooperation Agreement (1) if the other
party is in material breach of the Cooperation Agreement, effective immediately upon notice for non-
curable breaches and effective within 30 calendar days after the date of notice for curable breaches, unless
the other party cures the breach identified in the notice before the end of the 30-day period; and (2) due to
the bankruptcy of the other party. No other agreement limits our right to use or license the Marks. You must
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include certain Marks that GrE owns in certain signage, marketing materials, and other consumer messaging
as we direct in System Standards.

We license the Marks to franchisees to use in operating Tide Cleaners Outlets. You must follow
our rules and other System Standards when you use the Marks, including giving proper notices of trademark
and service mark registration and obtaining fictitious or assumed name registrations required by law. You
may not use any Mark in your corporate or legal business name including any acronyms, with modifying
words, terms, designs, or symbols (except for those we license to you), in selling any unauthorized services
or products, or as part of any domain name, homepage, electronic address, or otherwise in connection with
a website.

We do not know of any currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark
Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state, or any court, or any pending infringement,
opposition, or cancellation proceedings or material litigation, involving the principal Marks. We do not
currently know of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your use of the
Marks in any state.

You must notify us immediately of any apparent infringement or challenge to your use of any Mark,
or of any person’s claim of any rights in any Mark, and you may not communicate with any person other
than us, our attorneys, and your attorneys regarding any infringement, challenge, or claim. We and our
affiliates may take the action we deem appropriate (including no action) and control exclusively any
litigation, USPTO proceeding, or other administrative proceeding arising from any infringement, challenge,
or claim. You must assist us and them in protecting and maintaining our interests in any litigation or USPTO
or other proceeding. We will reimburse you for your costs of taking any action that we ask you to take.

If it becomes advisable at any time for us and/or you to modify or discontinue using any Mark
and/or to use one or more additional or substitute trade or service marks, you must comply with our
directions within a reasonable time after receiving notice. We need not reimburse you for any of your
expenses in complying with these directions (such as the costs of changing the Outlet’s signs), for any loss
of revenue due to any modified or discontinued Mark, or for any of your expenses of promoting a modified
or substitute trademark or service mark.

Under the Franchise Agreement, we will reimburse you for all damages and expenses that you incur
in any trademark infringement proceeding disputing your authorized use of any Mark that we or our
affiliates own, and for all costs and expenses that you incur in any trademark infringement proceeding
disputing your authorized use of any Mark that GrE owns if you have timely notified us of, and comply
with our directions in responding to, the proceeding. At our option, we may defend and control the defense
of any proceeding arising from your use of any Mark.

The Development Rights Agreement does not grant you rights to use the Marks. These rights arise
only under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Certain patents currently are material to the franchise. Under the Franchise Agreement, we would
authorize you to use the following principal patents in operating the Outlet:
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Patent or Serial . Issue or o
Number Type Title Application Date Expiration Date
U.S. 8,123,819 .. System & Method for
(Note 1) Utility Dry Cleaning Articles February 28, 2012 November 13, 2028
Fabric Color
U.S. 8,097,047 Utility Rejuvenation January 17, 2012 October 21, 2029
(Note 2) .
Composition
U.S. 8,728,172 Compositions And
(Note 2) Utility Methods For May 20, 2014 August 28, 2029
Providing A Benefit

Note 1: Our designated third party supplier, GrE, owns this patent.
Note 2: Our affiliate, P&G, owns these patents.

We refer below to the patents we license from GrE and P&G collectively as the “Patents.” You
must reimburse us or pay our designated third party suppliers directly for all applicable license fees with
respect to the Patents including with respect to any trademarks associated with the Patents.

P&G has granted us the right to use and permit our franchisees to use the above Patents that it owns
as part of the Proprietary Processes used in operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet under a Patent License
Agreement (the “P&G Patent License Agreement”). The P&G Patent License Agreement expires when the
last licensed patent expires. P&G has the right to terminate the P&G Patent License Agreement if we
commit a breach of the P&G Patent License Agreement. In the event of termination, we will require you to
cease using these patents.

GrE (through the Cooperation Agreement) authorizes us to sublicense the Patent that it owns to
franchisees as part of the Proprietary Processes used in operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet.

You must follow our rules and other System Standards when you use the technologies in the
licensed Patents. You may not provide or sell any unauthorized services or products under the licensed
Patents.

Other than as described above, neither we nor our affiliates currently have any pending patent
applications that we believe are material to the franchise. However, in the future we and our affiliates may
file other patent applications, or may determine that currently pending patents relate to or have become
material to the franchise, and we will make those patents available to franchisees for the operation of Tide
Cleaners Outlets.

We do not know of any currently effective material determinations of any court, or of any pending
infringement, opposition, or re-examination proceedings or material litigation, involving the Patents. We
do not currently know of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your
right to practice under the Patents.

You must notify us immediately in writing of any apparent infringement of any Patent, or of any
challenge to your use of the Proprietary Products or Proprietary Processes, and you may not communicate
with any person other than us, our attorneys, and your attorneys regarding any infringement, challenge, or
claim. We or our affiliates and designated third parties may take the action we deem appropriate (including

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD 50




no action) and control exclusively any litigation, USPTO proceeding, or other administrative proceeding
arising from any such infringement, challenge, or claim. You must assist us and them in protecting and
maintaining our interests in any litigation or USPTO or other proceeding. We will reimburse you for your
costs of taking any action that we asked you to take.

If it becomes advisable at any time for us and/or you to modify or discontinue using any products,
processes, or technologies and/or to use one or more additional or substitute products, processes or
technologies (whether or not patented), you must comply with our directions within a reasonable time after
receiving notice. We need not reimburse you for any of your expenses in complying with these directions
(such as the costs of changing the Outlet’s products or processes), for any loss of revenue due to the use of
any modified or discontinued product or process, or for your expenses of promoting a modified or substitute
product or process.

Neither we nor our affiliates warrant the validity of any of the licensed Patents. Neither we nor they
warrant (whether expressly or impliedly) that the practice of the licensed Patents is not currently limited,
or will not be limited in the future, by the intellectual property rights of third parties. At our option, we may
defend and control the defense of any proceeding arising from your use of any Proprietary Product or
Proprietary Process under the licensed Patents, but we are not obligated to provide indemnification.

Copyrights and Confidential Information

We and our affiliates claim copyrights in the Manual (which contains our trade secrets), advertising
and marketing materials, promotional videos and electronic media, and similar items used in developing
and operating Tide Cleaners Outlets. We and our affiliates have not registered these copyrights with the
United States Registrar of Copyrights, but need not do so at this time to protect them. You may use these
items only as we specify while operating your Outlet (and must stop using them if we so direct you).

We do not know of any currently effective adverse determinations of the USPTO, the United States
Copyright Office, or any court regarding the copyrighted materials. No agreement limits our right to use or
allow others to use the copyrighted materials. We do not actually know of any infringing uses of our
copyrights that could materially affect your use of the copyrighted materials in any state.

We need not protect or defend copyrights, although we intend to do so if in the best interests of the
System. We may control any action we choose to bring, even if you voluntarily bring the matter to our
attention. We need not participate in your defense and/or indemnify you for damages or expenses in a
proceeding involving a copyright.

You may not use our confidential information in an unauthorized manner. You must take
reasonable steps to prevent its improper disclosure to others and use non-disclosure and non-competition
agreements with those having access. We may regulate the form of agreement that you use and will be a
third party beneficiary of that agreement with independent enforcement rights.

Manual

Our Manual and other materials contain our confidential information some of which constitutes
trade secrets under applicable law. This information includes site selection criteria; formulas for Proprietary
Products; methods and technologies for Proprietary Processes; training and operations materials; methods,
formats, specifications, standards, systems, procedures, dry cleaning and fabric care techniques, sales and
marketing techniques, knowledge, and experience used in developing and operating Tide Cleaners Outlets;
marketing and advertising programs for Tide Cleaners Outlets; any computer software or similar technology
that is proprietary to us or the system; knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of Operating Assets,
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Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes, and other products and supplies; knowledge of the operating
results and financial performance of Tide Cleaners Outlets other than your Outlet; and graphic designs and
related intellectual property.

Any materials or guidance that we provide concerning employment-related policies or procedures,
whether in the Manual or otherwise, are solely for your optional use. These materials and guidance do not
form part of the System Standards. You will determine to what extent, if any, these materials or guidance
should apply to your employees and Outlet operations. We and you recognize that we neither dictate nor
control labor or employment matters for franchisees and their employees and we are not responsible for the
safety and security of Tide Cleaners Outlet employees or customers. You are solely responsible for
determining the terms and conditions of employment for your employees, for all decisions concerning the
hiring, firing and discipline of your employees, and for all other aspects of the Outlet’s labor relations and
employment practices.

You must keep your copy of the Manual current and communicate all updates to your employees
and personnel in a timely manner. You must keep all parts of the Manual in a secure location and restrict
access to any passwords provided to you or developed by you for accessing the Manual. If you and we have
a dispute about its contents, our master copy of the Manual controls. The Manual’s contents are confidential
and you will not disclose the Manual to any person other than Outlet employees and personnel who need
to know its contents. You may not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce any part of
the Manual.

At our option, we may post some or all of the Manual on a restricted website or intranet to which
we will provide you access. If we do so, you must monitor and access the website or intranet for any updates
to the Manual or System Standards. We or our designee will periodically notify you electronically about
updates, changes, or deletions to the content posted on the restricted website or intranet. We consider any
passwords or other digital identifications necessary to access the Manual on a website or intranet part of
the confidential information relating the Tide Cleaners Outlets.

Customer Data

You must comply with our reasonable instructions regarding the organizational, physical,
administrative and technical measures and security procedures to safeguard the confidentiality and security
of the names, addresses, telephone numbers, e-mail addresses, dates of birth, demographic or related
information, and credit card information of previous, current and prospective customers of the Outlet
(“Customer Data”). You must use reasonable means to safeguard the confidentiality and security of
Customer Data and comply with all applicable laws governing the use, protection, and disclosure of
Customer Data. If there is a suspected or actual breach of security or unauthorized access involving
Customer Data, you must notify us immediately after becoming aware of such actual or suspected
occurrence and specify the extent to which Customer Data was compromised or disclosed.

We may access all Customer Data and records for the Outlet, including dates of transactions and
assortments of garments dry cleaned at the Outlet, located on the Computer System. We are the sole owners
of Customer Data, and you may not distribute or sell Customer Data to any third party without our prior
written consent. We and our affiliates may use Customer Data in our and their business activities, but during
the Franchise Agreement’s term we and our affiliates will not use the Customer Data that we or they learn
from you or from accessing the Computer System to compete directly with the Outlet. When the Franchise
Agreement expires or terminates, we and our affiliates may make all disclosures and use the Customer Data
in any manner that we or they deem necessary or appropriate.
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Innovations

You must promptly disclose to us all ideas, concepts, inventions, techniques, or materials
concerning a Tide Cleaners Outlet, whether or not protectable intellectual property, and whether created by
or for you or your owners or employees, which will be our sole and exclusive property, and part of the
system. You assign ownership of that item, and all related rights to that item, to us and must take whatever
action (including signing assignment or other documents) we request to show our ownership or to help us
obtain intellectual property rights in the item.

Development Rights Agreement

The Development Rights Agreement does not grant you rights to use technologies under the
Patents, copyrighted works, or other confidential information belonging to us, our affiliates or designated
third parties. These rights arise only under the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 15

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

Franchise Agreement

You must appoint one of your owners to be your “Managing Owner” who will be responsible for
overseeing and supervising the operation of the Outlet. Your Managing Owner must act as the general
manager of the Outlet with responsibility for direct, on-premises supervision of the Outlet. Your Managing
Owner must devote full time and efforts to the management and supervision of the Outlet. However, if the
Outlet is one of multiple Tide Cleaners Outlets that you (or your Controlled Affiliates) own, or if we
otherwise allow (in our sole discretion) upon your written request, then you may operate the Outlet under
the direct on-premises supervision of a general manager we have approved and who has completed our
required initial training programs (including any replacement general manager during the term of your
Franchise Agreement).

You must at all times faithfully, honestly, and diligently perform your contractual obligations and
use best efforts to promote and enhance the Outlet. System Standards may regulate the manner of
identifying the Outlet’s personnel and employee training, dress, and appearance.

You must keep us informed at all times of the identity of any supervisory employees acting as
assistant managers of the Outlet. Your assistant managers need not have an equity interest in the Outlet or
you, but they must agree in writing to preserve confidential information to which they have access and not
to compete with you, us, and other franchisees. We may regulate the form of agreement that you use and
be a third party beneficiary of that agreement with independent enforcement rights.

If you are a corporation, limited liability company, or partnership, your owners and their spouses
must personally guarantee your obligations under the Franchise Agreement and agree to be bound
personally by every contractual provision, whether containing monetary or non-monetary obligations,
including the covenant not to compete. This “Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations” is attached as an
exhibit to the Franchise Agreement and constitutes a separate agreement between us and those persons
signing as the guarantors.

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD 53



Development Rights Agreement

We do not require, but we do recommend, your Managing Owner to personally supervise your
development of the Tide Cleaners Outlets under the Development Rights Agreement. You must hire
sufficient personnel to manage and supervise the development of your Tide Cleaners Outlets. The personnel
need not have an equity interest in your business nor attend our training program. If you are a business
entity, your owners need not sign any personal guarantees of your obligations under the Development
Rights Agreement.

We will grant Tide Cleaners franchises under the Development Rights Agreement only to you or
your Controlled Affiliates that we approve. “Controlled Affiliate” means a corporation, limited liability
company or other business entity of which you or one or more of your majority owners owns at least 51%
of the total authorized ownership interests, but only if you or the owner(s) have the right to control the
entity’s management and policies. Franchises that we grant to your Controlled Affiliates will count toward
your DRA Schedule.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer and sell all products and services that we periodically require for Tide Cleaners
Outlets. You may not offer or sell any products or perform any services that we have not authorized. Our
System Standards may regulate required and/or authorized Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes, and
other cleaning products and services; unauthorized and prohibited dry cleaning, laundry, and fabric care
products and services; purchase, storage, preparation, handling, and packaging procedures and techniques
for Proprietary Products and other products and services; and inventory requirements for Proprietary
Products and other products and supplies so that your Outlet operates at full capacity. We periodically may
change required and/or authorized Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes, and other products and
service offerings. We may, to the extent allowed by applicable law, regulate your minimum, maximum, or
other prices for the resale of any products you offer at the Outlet. There are no limits on our right to do so.
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ITEM 17

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This—tablelistsThese tables list certain important provisions of the franchise and related

agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure

document.

Franchise Agreement

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

a. Length of the franchise
term

1.C
2 of Conversion Addendum
> o C ) :
L e dns

10 years from the date the Outlet opens
for business under the Marks.

b. Renewal or extension of
the term

13

If (1) you (and each of your owners)
have substantially complied with the
Franchise Agreement; (2) you (and each
of your owners) are in compliance with
the Franchise Agreement and System
Standards on the date that you notify us
you want a successor franchise and on
the date on which the term of the
successor franchise begins; (3) you
remodel the Outlet or secure a
substitute premises that we approve; (4)
we are then offering new franchise
opportunities for Tide Cleaners Outlets;
and (5) we have determined, in our sole
judgment, that a business model change
has not occurred, then you may acquire
one successor franchise term of

10 years.
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

c. Requirements for
franchisee to renew or
extend

13

“Renewal” means: give us timely
notice; maintain possession of
Franchised Location or find acceptable
substitute premises; remodel the Outlet
according to our then-current standards
(regardless of cost); sign our new then-
current form of franchise agreement
(which may contain materially different
terms and conditions from the original
contract), a form of general release (if
law allows, see Exhibit J), and other
documents we use to grant franchises;
and pay the successor franchise fee.

If we decline your request to acquire a
successor franchise term because of a
business model change, then you may
exercise one of three alternatives:

(1) continue operating the business at
the premises as a non-franchised,
independent dry cleaning business on
certain conditions; (2) request that we
purchase the business (which request
we may reject in our sole discretion)
under the terms of Section 13.D of the
Franchise Agreement and other
prescribed conditions; or (3) become
our licensee if we are then offering the
opportunity to convert franchised
locations to licensed locations using the
Marks.

d. Termination by franchisee

Not Applicable

Subject to state law, you have no right
to terminate the Franchise Agreement.

e. Termination by franchisor
without cause

Not Applicable

We will not terminate your Franchise
Agreement if we terminate your
Development Rights Agreement.

f. Termination by franchisor
with cause

14.A
5 of Conversion Addendum
2 of o T )
Program-Addendum

We may terminate your franchise if you
or your owners commit one of several
violations. We will not terminate your
Franchise Agreement if we terminate
your Development Rights Agreement.
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

g. “Cause” defined - curable
defaults

14.A

You have 72 hours to cure health,
safety, or sanitation law violations; ten
days to cure monetary defaults and
failure to maintain required insurance;
five days to cure servicing Plant Store
or Central Plant Store closure if the
Outlet is a Drop Store or Virtual Store;
and 30 days to cure operational defaults
and other defaults not listed in

(h) below. We will not terminate your
Franchise Agreement if we terminate
your Development Rights Agreement.

h. “Cause” defined
— non-curable defaults

14.A

Non-curable defaults include:
misrepresentation in acquiring the
franchise; failure to open Outlet within
prescribed timing; failure to complete
training; abandonment; unapproved
transfers; termination of another
agreement with us or our affiliate
(however, we will not terminate your
Franchise Agreement if we terminate
your Development Rights Agreement);
conviction of a felony; dishonest or
unethical conduct or acts or omissions
that adversely affect the Outlet’s
reputation or the goodwill associated
with the Marks; unauthorized use or
disclosure of the Manual or other
confidential information; failure to pay
taxes; understating Net Sales; repeated
defaults (even if cured); an assignment
for the benefit of creditors; appointment
of a trustee or receiver; violation of any
anti-terrorism law; violation of System
Standards concerning use of
unauthorized equipment, services,
technologies, products or disapproved
suppliers.

i. Franchisee’s obligations
on termination/nonrenewal

15

Obligations include paying outstanding
amounts; completing deidentification;
assigning telephone and other numbers;
ceasing use of the Marks, Proprietary
Products and Proprietary Processes; and
returning confidential information (also
see (0) and (r) below).
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

j. Assignment of contract by
franchisor

12.A

No restriction on our right to assign; we
may assign without your approval.

k. “Transfer” by franchisee
defined

12.B

Includes transfer of Franchise
Agreement, the Outlet (or its profits,
losses or capital appreciation) sale of
Outlet’s assets, and ownership change
in your owners.

1. Franchisor approval of
transfer by franchisee

12.C

No transfer without our prior written
consent. We will consent to
non-controlling ownership interest
transfers if the proposed transferee and
its owners are of good character and
meet our then applicable standards
(including no involvement with a
competitive business), you provide us
with written notice, and the transfer
does not, through one or a series of
transfers, transfer or create a controlling
ownership interest as a result of the
transfer.

m. Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

12.C

4 of Virtual Store
Addendum

New franchisee qualifies; you pay us,
our affiliates, and third-party vendors
all amounts due and submit all required
reports; no default during 60-day period
before transfer request or during period
between request and transfer’s proposed
effective date; new franchisee (and its
owners and affiliates) are not in a
competitive business; training
completed; lease transferred; you or
transferee signs our then current
franchise agreement and other
documents as we require; transfer fee
paid; you sign general release (if
applicable law allows — see Exhibit J);
we approve material terms; you
subordinate amounts due to you; you
and transferring owners agree to not
identify yourselves as current or former
Tide Cleaners franchisees or otherwise
use the Marks; you correct existing
Outlet deficiencies of which we notify
you on punch list; and transferee must
agree to upgrade and remodel the Outlet
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

within specified timeframe after
transfer (also see (r) below).

You may not transfer a Virtual Store
unless you also transfer the servicing
Plant Store or Central Plant Store to the
same transferee.

. Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire
franchisee’s business

12.H

We may match any offer for your
Outlet or an ownership interest in you.

. Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s
business

15.D

We may buy certain operating assets
and equipment of the Outlet at the then
current market value (or appraisal value
as determined by arbitration) after the
Franchise Agreement is terminated or
expires (without renewal).

. Death or disability of
franchisee

12.F

Assignment of franchise or an
ownership interest in you to approved
party within nine months; we may
manage Outlet if there is no qualified
manager.

. Non-competition
covenants during the term
of the franchise

11.C

No diverting business; no ownership
interest in, or performing services for,
competitive business anywhere
(“competitive business” means any dry
cleaning facility, laundry facility, or
other business that includes among its
services the cleaning of clothing,
wearing apparel, household items,
textiles, or fabrics and derives, or
reasonably expects to derive, more than
5% of its revenue from selling dry
cleaning, laundry, or related or
derivative products or services (other
than a Tide Cleaners business), or any
business granting franchises or licenses
to others to operate such a business).

. Non-competition
covenants after the
franchise is terminated or
expires

11.C

No direct or indirect ownership interest
in, or performing services for, a
competitive business for two years at
Outlet’s premises, within a 25 mile
radius of the Outlet’s premises or
within a 25 mile radius of any other
then-existing Tide Cleaners outlet
(same restrictions apply after transfer).
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PROVISION

SECTION IN
FRANCHISE OR
OTHER AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

s. Modification of the
agreement

18.A

No modifications generally, but we may
change the Manual and System
Standards, and amend and restate
Exhibit B to the Franchise Agreement
to reflect the Territory (if the location of
the Outlet’s premises is unknown when
you sign the Franchise Agreement).

t. Integration/merger clause

18.A

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement (including System
Standards in the Manual) are binding
(subject to applicable federal and state
law), except that nothing in the
Franchise Agreement shall disclaim or
require you to waive reliance on any
representations made in this disclosure
document (including its exhibits)
delivered to you or your representative.
Any other promises made outside the
disclosure document and Franchise
Agreement may not be enforceable.

u. Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

17.E

We and you must arbitrate all disputes
in Cincinnati, Ohio (subject to state
law).

v. Choice of forum

17.G

Subject to arbitration requirement,
litigation must be in courts in
Cincinnati, Ohio (subject to state law).

w. Choice of law

17.F

Except for Federal Arbitration Act and
other federal law, Ohio law governs
(subject to state law).

Development Rights Agreement

PROVISION

SECTION IN
DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

a. Length of the franchise
term

5

Expires on date when last franchise unit
under DRA Schedule opens or is
scheduled to open (whichever is
earlier).

b. Renewal or extension of
the term

3,5

You have no right to renew or extend
the term. At your request and in our
discretion, we may extend development
deadlines.
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PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS AGREEMENT

Requirements for 3 For development deadline extensions

franchisee to renew or only, you must request an extension and

extend pay extension fee at least 30 days
before a prescribed deadline occurs.

Termination by Not applicable Subject to state law, you may not

franchisee terminate the Development Rights
Agreement.

Termination by Not applicable We may not terminate without cause.

franchisor without cause We may terminate your Development
Rights Agreement if we terminate a
Franchise Agreement with you or
Controlled Affiliate.

Termination by 6 We may terminate if you commit one of

franchisor with cause several violations. We may terminate
your Development Rights Agreement if
we terminate a Franchise Agreement
with you or Controlled Affiliate.

“Cause” defined Not applicable You have no right to cure defaults. We

— curable defaults may terminate your Development
Rights Agreement if we terminate a
Franchise Agreement with you or
Controlled Affiliate.

“Cause” defined 6 Non-curable defaults are failure to meet

— non-curable defaults DRA Schedule, breach of any
obligation, and termination of any
Franchise Agreement with you or
Controlled Affiliate.

Franchisee’s obligations Not applicable Not applicable

on

termination/nonrenewal

Assignment of contract 7 No restriction on our right to assign or

by franchisor transfer ownership interests without
your approval.

“Transfer” by franchisee 7 Not transferable

defined

Franchisor approval of 7 Not transferable

transfer by franchisee

. Conditions for franchisor 7 Not transferable

approval of transfer

Franchisor’s right of first Not applicable Not applicable

refusal to acquire

franchisee’s business

Franchisor’s option to Not applicable Not applicable

purchase franchisee’s

business
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PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS AGREEMENT

Death or disability of Not applicable Not applicable

franchisee

Non-competition Not applicable There is no non-competition covenant

covenants during the under the Development Rights

term of the franchise Agreement, but the covenant under the
Franchise Agreement applies.

Non-competition Not applicable There is no non-competition covenant

covenants after the under the Development Rights

franchise is terminated or Agreement, but the covenant under the
expires Franchise Agreement applies.

Modification of the 8 No modifications unless agreed to in

agreement writing.

Integration/merger clause 8 Only the terms of Development Rights
Agreement are binding (subject to
applicable federal and state law), except
that nothing in the Development Rights
Agreement (including its exhibits) shall
disclaim or require you to waive
reliance on any representations made in
this disclosure document delivered to
you or your representative. Any
representations or promises made
outside the disclosure document and
Development Rights Agreement may
not be enforceable.

Disputq resolution- b}’ 8 We and you must arbitrate all disputes

arbitration or mediation in Cincinnati, Ohio (subject to state
law).

Choice of forum 8 Subject to arbitration requirement,
litigation must be in courts in
Cincinnati, Ohio (subject to state law).

w. Choice of law 8 Except for Federal Arbitration Act and
other federal law, Ohio law governs
(subject to state law).
ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
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ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for
the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at
a particular location or under particular circumstances.

1. SALES OF FRANCHISED TIDE CLEANERS OUTLETS OPEN FROM JULY 1, 20232024
THROUGH JUNE 30, 20242025

The following table reflects the average sales of 436140 franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets that
operated during the period from July 1, 26232024 through June 30, 20242025 (the “Covered Period”). The
136140 franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets operate in suburban locations within greater metropolitan areas
of U.S. cities. The table includes the results of 5349 Plant Stores and 7791 Drop Stores and excludes the
performance of: (1) 3329 Conversion Stores that operate and record financials on a consolidated and not
on an Outlet-by-Outlet basis; (2) 412 franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets that did not operate during the
entire Covered Period; (3) fivesix franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets that operate as Central Plant Stores that

do not record sales and only process clothes; and (4) twe-Drep-Stores-that-changed format-type-mid-year
and-did-netrecord-financialsfor the-entire pertod:-and(5)1015 Drop Stores that operate either under our

limited service neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers or kiosks.

PLANT STORES DROP STORES
IAverage Annual Gross Sales $1,104,785225.693 $522,055548.202
Discounts ($69;:35868.776) ($36,23635,495)
Average Annual Net Sales $1,035,427156.917 $485,819512.707
Median Annual Gross Sales $1,032.:939300,961 $467.780495,743
Range Of Average-Annual Gross Sales 311722 $37.516 -
iz 16 8]5%41;222“; $1:914:186$106,695 -
T $2,002,246
#/% Of Covered Outlets Exceeding Average Gross Sales 24/4526/53% 31/4037/41%
Median Annual Net Sales $944.7001,191,835 $427.856450,585
Range Of Average-Annual Net Sales $288,962478.,896 - $53,59493.,888 -
$2,473:638405.372 $1,799.828884.,559
#/% Of Outlets Exceeding Average Annual Net Sales 24/4526/53% 3H4037/41%
2. SALES AND CERTAIN EXPENSES OF FRANCHISED PLANT STORES NOT

SERVICING OUTLETS OPEN AT LEAST ONE YEAR AS OF JUNE 30, 20242025

The following tables reflect the average sales, certain expenses and net controllable income for the
Covered Period for +612 Franchised Plant Stores that were open and operating for mrere-thanover one year
as of June 30, 26242025 that did not support one or more Drop Stores or Non-Traditional Stores (“Plant
Stores Not Servicing Outlets”). The Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets use the prototypical business format,
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facilities, and operating procedures for a Plant Store that form the basis of the Tide Cleaners franchise
opportunity that we offer in this FDD. The Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets operate in suburban locations

within greater metropolitan areas of U.S. cities.

The +612 Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets that were open and operating more than one year had
been in operation for an average of eightten years and five months. The following tables exclude the
performance of enetwo franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets that had not operated for a full year as

of June 30, 20242025.

PLANT STORES NOT SERVICING
OUTLETS OPENED OVER 1 YEAR

Average Gross Sales!

$1,386,840507.163

Discounts’ ($76,049053)
Net Sales? $1,310,791431,110
Expenses
Cost of Sales® 76%
Labor Cost and Taxes* 3837%
Marketing’ 4%
Utilities® 4%
Repairs and Maintenance’ 21%
Miscellaneous Expenses® €9%
Total Controllable Expense 6361%
Net Controllable Income’ 3739%
Royalty'® 6.50%
llz\loe;a?t())lrllltrollable Income Less 3032.50% / $399-794465.111

The following table includes some key factors for the Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets open at
least one year and the Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets open at least three years during the Covered Period:

KEY FACTORS

PLANT STORES NOT SERVICING
OUTLETS OPENED OVER 1 YEAR

Range Of Average-Annual Gross Sales

$540,278560,352 - $2,246,;844488.218

Median Annual Gross Sales

$1,434,477462.183

#/% Of Outlets Exceeding Average Annual Gross Sales

91566/50%

Range Of Average-Annual Net Sales

$469,374521.606 - $2,473,638405.372

Median Annual Net Sales

$1,346,607377.569

Averages for The Covered Period

#/% Of Outlets Exceeding Average Annual Net Sales 1064635/42%
#/% Of Outlets with Total Controllable Expenses That Were
Less Than and Net Controllable Income That Exceeded the FH446/50%
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3. SALES AND CERTAIN EXPENSES OF FRANCHISED DROP STORES OPERATING
FOROPEN AT LEAST ONE YEAR AND FOR-AT LEAST THREE YEARS AS OF JUNE
30, 20242025

The following tables reflect the average sales, certain expenses, and net controllable
income for the Covered Period for: (1) 2832 franchised Drop Stores that were open and operating for at
leastover one year as of June 30, 20232025; and (2) 2227 franchised Drop Stores that were open and
operating for atJleastover three years as of June 30, 20232025. The franchised Drop Stores use the
prototypical business format and operating procedures for a Drop Store that we describe in this FDD. The
franchised Drop Stores operate in suburban locations within greater metropolitan areas of U.S. cities. The
2832 franchised Drop Stores open for more than one year had been in operation for an average of five6
years and twe2 months and the 2227 franchised Drop Stores that were open and operating for over three
years had been in operation for an average of six years_10 months.

The following tables exclude the performance of: (1) 424 franchised Drop Stores that had not
operated for a full year as of June 30, 26242025; (2) 6872 franchised Drop Stores that converted to Tide
Cleaners beginning in June 2018; (3)-threed) four franchised Drop Stores that do not record financials on
an outlet-by-outlet basis; (4)- three franchised Drop Stores that previously changed ownership and ongoing
format as part of a conversion beginning in June 2018; (5) One franchised Drop Store that ehanged
ownership-mid-year-and-did not report full year financials; and (6) 4615 Drop Stores that operate either
under our limited service neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers or kiosk.

DROP STORES OPERATING | DROP STORES OPERATING
FOR AT EEASTOPENED FOR AT EEASTOPENED
OVER 1 YEAR OVER 3 YEARS
Gross Sales! $574361612,757 $641,401676.487
Discounts? ($45;77841.,728) ($47,88842.,700)
Net Sales’ $528.584571.029 $593.513633.786
Expenses
Labor Cost and Taxes” 2624% 2221%
Marketing’ 4% 4%
Utilities® 3% 2%
Miscellaneous Expenses® 11% 11%
Total Controllable Expense 4442% 3938%
Net Controllable Income’ 5658% 6162%
Royalty'’ 6.5% 6.5%.
Net Controllable Income 51.5%/$261,649294,080 55.5%/$323,465351,751
Less Royalty -

The following table includes some key factors for the franchised Drop Stores opened over one year:

Drop Stores Drop Stores
OPERATING FORAT | OPERATING EORAT
Key Factors EEASTOpened Over 1 EEASTOpenedOver 3
Year Years
$105.360- $257.550—
Range Of Average-Annual Gross Sales $1.914.1865134.477 - $1.914.186$289,553 -
$2,002,145 $2.002,145
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Drop Stores Drop Stores
OPERATING FORAT | OPERATINGEORAT
Key Factors EEASTOpened Over 1 EEASTOpenedOver 3
Year Years
Median Annual Gross Sales $504196547.886 $577.607547.886
o -
#/% Of Covered Outlets Exceeding Average 121430, 1 4/449, 0/41%12/38%
Gross Sales D D
$93.893117.,234 - $243,;38+-250.450 -
Range Of Average-Annual Net Sales $1,709.828884 458 $1,799.828884 458
Median Annual Net Sales $468.785512,961 $509,735512,961
5 -
#/% Of Covered Outlets Exceeding Average 11/399%14/44%, 0/419%11/34%
Annual Net Sales - -
#/% Of Covered Outlets with Total Controllable
Expenses That Were Less Than, And Net 16/57 o 11/50 o
Controllable Income That Exceeded The 17/33% 15367
IAverages for The Covered Period
4. SALES OF FRANCHISED CONVERSION STORES OPEN FROM JULY 1, 26232024

THROUGH JUNE 30, 20242025

The following tables reflect the average sales of 4956 franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets that
converted to Tide Cleaners (“Conversion Stores”) that were open and operating over one year as of June
30, 20242025. The 4956 Conversion Stores operate in suburban locations within greater metropolitan areas
of U.S. cities. The tables consist of five Plant Stores and 4451 Drop Stores. The following tables exclude
the performance of: (1) 3332 Conversion Stores that operate and record financials on a consolidated and
not on an Outlet-by-Outlet basis; (2) fiveseven Conversion Stores that had not operated for a full year as of
June 30, 20242025; and (3) threefour Conversion Stores that operate as Central Plant Stores that do not
record sales and only process clothes.

CONVERSION
PLANT STORES

CONVERSION
DROP STORES

\Average Annual Gross Sales

$799,6351,185.,028

$497;235499.231

Discounts

($45.59273.236)

($36,69631.049)

Average Annual Net Sales

$75450421.111,792

$466,539468.182

Median Annual Gross Sales

$729,9461,328.410

$454:125453.610

Range Of Average-Annual Gross Sales $334,672537.,854 - $195.546106,695 -

$1,820,615998.,850 $1,222.669219.908
5 -

Z/a fé SOf Covered Outlets Exceeding Average Gross 1203/60% 1720/39%

Median Annual Net Sales $683.0581.207.185 $407.448425,106

Range Of Awverage-Annual Net Sales $313.438528,387- $181.95693.888 —
$1,704,218838.082 $1,148,705155.884

#/% Of Outlets Exceeding Average Annual Net Sales 1203/60% 173921/41%
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5. SALES AND NET CONTROLLABLE INCOME OF FRANCHISED PLANT STORES NOT
SERVICING OUTLETS OPEN AT LEAST ONE YEAR FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING
JUNE 30 OF 2019 TO 20242025

The following table reflects the average sales of Franchised Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets that

were open and operating for over one year as of June 30 of each of our last six7 fiscal years.

#/ % of #/% Of Covered
Average Ranse of Median Number Outlets Net Outlets with Net
g g Annual of that Controllable
Year Annual Annual Gross Controllable
Gross Sales Sales Gross Outlets Exceeded Income Less Income That
Sales Included the Exceeded The
Royalty
Average Averages
July 1, 2024 — $560,352 - o 32.5%/ eno
June 30, 2025 $1.507,163 $2.488,218 $1.462,183 12 6/50% $465.111 6/50%
July 1, 2023 — $510,278 - o 30.50% / o
June 30, 2024 $1,386,840 $2.246.814 $1,434,477 16 9/56% $399.791 7/44%
July 1, 2022 — $420,514 - o 30.50% / o
June 30, 2023 $1,287,592 $2.283.752 $1,375,496 17 10/59% $368.892 8/47%
July 1, 2021 — $349,867 - o 31.50% / o
June 30, 2022 $1,183,962 $2.172.238 $1,206,208 17 9/53% $349.203 8/47%
July 1, 2020 — $276,073 - o 27.50% / o
June 30, 2021 $883,456 $1,680,102 $884,828 16 8/50% $222.047 8/50%
July 1,2019 — $386,738- o 28.50% / o
June 30, 2020 $1,100,436 $1.743.099 $1,113,058 16 9/56% $287.568 9/56%
July 1, 2018 — $378,646 - o 21.5%/ o
June 30, 2019 $1,103,007 $1.992.624 $1,136,424 21 12/57% $214.662 12/57%

a:b.
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The data presented in the table above excludes the following Franchised Plant Stores Not
Servicing Outlets each year:

a. @)——July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025: 2 franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets that had not

operated for a full year as of June 30, 2025

July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024: 1 franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets that had not operated
for a full year as of June 30, 2024.

operated for a full year as of June 30, 2023.

excluded.

67

b-c. by——1July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023: 1 franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets that had not

ed. fe)——July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022: No franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets were




ee. t——1Iuly 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021: 1 Franchised Plant Store Not Servicing Outlets that had not

operated for a full year as of June 30, 2021.

ef. fe)——July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020: 4 Franchised Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets that had not

operated for a full year as of June 30, 2020.

fo. H——July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019: 2 Franchised Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets that had not
operated for a full year as of June 30, 2019; and 4 Franchised Plant Stores Not Servicing Outlets
that changed in format and/or ownership.

6.

SALES AND NET CONTROLLABLE INCOME OF FRANCHISED DROP STORES
OPEN AT LEAST ONE YEAR FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30 OF 2019 TO

20242025

The following table reflects the average sales of franchised Drop Stores that were open and
operating for over one year as of June 30 of each of the last six fiscal years.

#/ % of o
Median Outlets #/% Of Cf)vered
Average Range of Annual Number that Net Outlets with Net
Year Annual Annual Gross Gross of Outlets Exceeded Controllable Controllable
Gross Sales Sales Sales Included the Income Less Income That
Average Royalty Exceeded The
Averages
July 1, 2024 — e $134.477 - . 0 49.5% / o
Jyne 30, 2025 $608,733 $2.002.145 $547,886 32 15/45% $280.514 17/52%
July 1, 2023 — $105,360 - o 49.5% / o
June 30, 2024 $574,361 $1.914.186 $468,785 28 12/43% $261.649 16/57%
July 1, 2022 — $97,421- o 49.5% / o
June 30, 2023 $562,194 $1.865.574 $481,095 25 10/40% $256,497 13/52%
July 1, 2021 — $79,047 - o 46.5% / o
June 30,2022 | 3442895 | ¢y gag 759 | $307:407 27 H/41% | g1g79m) 17/63%
July 1, 2020 — $115,174 - o 40.5% / o
June 30,2021 | $31A86 | g 5550 | $315491 22 8/36% $124.880 12/55%
Jyly 1,2019 — $292,214 - o 52.5% /-$ o
Jine 30,2020 | 5421680 $639.005 | $383:259 14 -5/ 36% 1195895 7150%
July 1,2018 — $272,989 - o 47.5% / o
June 30, 2019 $473,893 $706,631 $435,620 10 5/50% $196,643 6/60%

The data presented in the table above excludes the following Drop Stores each year:

(a) @)——July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025: 33 franchised Drop Stores that were open and operating for

over one year as of June 30, 2025; and 28 franchised Drop Stores that were open and operating for
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over three years as of June 30, 2025. The franchised Drop Stores use the prototypical business
format and operating procedures for a Drop Store that we describe in this FDD.

€a(b) July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024: 12 franchised Drop Stores that had not operated for a full year as of
June 30, 2024; 68 franchised Drop Stores that converted to Tide Cleaners beginning in June 2018;
three franchised Drop Stores that do not record financials on an outlet-by-outlet basis; three
franchised Drop Stores that previously changed ownership and ongoing format as part of a
conversion beginning in June 2018; one franchised Drop Store that changed ownership mid-year
and did not report full year financials; and 10 Drop Stores that operate either under our limited
service neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers.

) br——1Iuly 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023: 11 franchised Drop Stores that had not operated for a full
year as of June 30, 20232024; 64 franchised Drop Stores that converted to Tide Cleaners beginning
in June 2018; three franchised Drop Stores that do not record financials on an outlet-by-outlet basis;
two franchised Drop Stores that previously changed ownership and ongoing format as part of a
conversion beginning in June 2018; and 10 Drop Stores that operate either under our limited service
neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers.

e)(d) fer——1July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022: 10 franchised Drop Stores that had not operated for a full
year as of June 30, 2022; 64 franchised Drop Stores that converted to Tide Cleaners beginning in
June 2018; two franchised Drop Stores that do not record financials on an outlet-by-outlet basis;
three franchised Drop Stores that previously changed ownership and ongoing format as part of a
conversion beginning in June 2018; and six Drop Stores that operate either under our limited service
neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers.

thle) (d——1July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021: 12 franchised Drop Stores that had not operated for a full
year as of June 30, 2021; 64 franchised Drop Stores that converted to Tide Cleaners beginning in
June 2018; three franchised Drop Stores that previously changed ownership and ongoing format as
part of a conversion beginning in June 2018; and one franchised Drop Store that changed ownership
during the fiscal year.

()  fey——1Iuly 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020: 8 Drop Stores that had not operated for a full year as of June
30, 2020; 6 Drop Stores that changed in format and/or ownership; 58 franchised Drop Stores that
converted to Tide Cleaners beginning in June 2018; and one franchised Outlet that does not fit in
any of the above exclusions nor does it meet criteria for a Drop Store.

BHlg) H——Iuly 1,2018 to June 30,2019: 4 Drop Stores that had not operated for a full year as of June
30, 2019; 4 Drop Stores that changed in format and/or ownership; 43 franchised Drop Stores that
converted to Tide Cleaners beginning in June 2018; and 1 franchised Outlet that does not fit in any
of the above exclusions nor does it meet criteria for a Drop Store.

Notes to All Financial Performance Representations

1. “Gross Sales” means all revenue from all sales made from the Outlet’s point-of-sale system and all
other revenue that was derived from operating the Outlet, including all amounts that were received at or
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away from the premises, and whether from cash, check, credit and debit card, barter exchange, trade credit,
or other credit transactions, but excluding all federal, state, or municipal sales, use, or service taxes collected
from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority.

2. “Net Sales” means Gross Sales that have been reduced by the amount of any documented refunds,
credits, coupons, manager-authorized and/or customer loyalty program discounts, allowances, and
chargebacks the Outlet in good faith gives to customers (“Discounts”). The average monthly Discount rate
reflects the average Discounts, reflected as a percentage of the average Gross Sales for the Outlets. The #/%
of Outlets Exceeding Average reflect the number and percentage of Outlets whose monthly Discount rate
was lower than the average listed in the table.

3. “Cost of Sales” represents the costs for detergents, hangers, bags, and other supplies used to dry
clean and launder garments. The Costs of Sales vary primarily based on the mix and volume of garments
that the Plant Store processes. There are no “Cost of Sales” reported for the Drop Stores because the
associated Servicing Plant Store dry cleans and launders the garments that customers bring to the Drop
Stores, and we are unable to separate any Cost of Sales related to these garments from the Cost of Sales
associated with garments from customers at the Servicing Plant Store.

4. “Labor Cost and Taxes” represents the salary or wages, benefits (if any), and payroll and other
taxes for employees at the Outlets. Salary and wage rates might vary from market to market, and you alone
will determine the terms and conditions of employment for your Outlet’s employees and the Outlet’s
staffing decisions. Franchisees (or their owners) might serve as the general manager and/or assistant
manager for their Outlets, and while this item reflects the amounts they reported to us for their labor costs,
those costs might be higher or lower than market rates because of their status as owners of the franchised
Outlets. This item also does not include other employment-related expenses, such as payroll processing
fees and employee uniforms, which are covered as Miscellaneous Expenses.

“Labor Cost and Taxes” for Drop Stores only include salary or wages, benefits (if any), and payroll
and other taxes for customer service representatives employed on site at the Drop Stores and do not include
salary or wages, benefits (if any), and payroll and other taxes for employees that process and produce the
Drop Stores’ garments at the associated Servicing Plant Store.

’

5. “Marketing” represents the amounts that the Outlets spent on advertising, marketing and
promotional activities and includes each Outlet’s contributions to the Advertising and Development Fund.
You may need to spend more than the amounts listed in the table on marketing, particularly if your Outlet
is in an area where there are fewer Tide Cleaners Outlets operating and the brand recognition is lower.

6. “Utilities” represents the costs for electric, gas, sewer, water, telephone/DSL connectivity and other
utilities associated with each Outlet. Utility costs can vary widely from market to market. “Utilities” for
Drop Stores do not include any utility costs incurred in processing and producing the Drop Store’s garments,
which occurs off-site at the associated Servicing Plant Store.

7. “Repairs and Maintenance” represents amounts for repairs, maintenance and replacement parts on
the Outlets’ equipment. The amount you will spend on repairs and maintenance for your Outlet will depend
primarily on the type of equipment your Outlet has, the age and condition of the equipment, and the degree
to which you maintain it on a regular basis. This figure does not include any costs to obtain the equipment,
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such as initial or ongoing payments for any leased equipment. “Repairs and Maintenance” for Drop Stores
only includes the amount of repairs, maintenance, and replacement parts for more limited Drop Equipment
(e.g., conveyors and touch boards).

8. “Miscellaneous Expenses” include but are not limited to amounts for customer claims, durable
goods, cleaning supplies (such as floor cleaners and bathroom supplies), waste removal, landscaping,
computer and other office supplies, software license and technology fees, employee uniforms, bank charges,
business licenses, workers’ compensation insurance, business insurance, third party service providers,
delivery operation expenses, building and facility repairs and maintenance, and cash over/short.

9. “Net Controllable Income,” which we reflect as a percentage, represents 100% of Net Sales less
the percentages for all the controllable expenses listed in the tables. However, the controllable expenses in
the tables do not reflect all the categories of costs and expenses associated with the Outlets or that you will
incur in operating your Outlet. Some of these other costs include, for example, rent, real estate taxes,
common area maintenance charges and other real property-related expenses, including any utility and
insurance expenses that are paid to the landlord as part of the lease; legal, accounting and other professional
fees; interest and other debt service costs, taxes (other than employment-related taxes included as part of
Labor Costs and Taxes), depreciation and amortization. The controllable expense also does not include any
return or compensation for the franchisee owning an Outlet, unless that franchisee works as a general
manager or assistant manager and reports his or her compensation to us as part of Labor Costs and Taxes.

10. “Royalty” represents the Royalty Fee, calculated as 6.5% percent of Net Sales.
11. “Net_Controllable Income” for Drop Stores does not include costs and expenses related to

processing and producing the garments that customers bring to the Drop Store, including labor, supplies,
and utilities used in the production of the garments. In addition to the other costs and expenses described
in Note 8 above as not being factored into Net Controllable Income, if you develop a Drop Store, you will
need to consider these production costs when planning for your Drop Store’s (and associated Plant Store’s)
operations.

12. As of June 30, 20242025, there were 246-franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in the United
States. This financial performance representation excludes the performance during the Covered Period of:
(1) 4453 Virtual Stores; (2) 3332 Conversion Stores that operate and record financials on a consolidated
and not on an Outlet-by-Outlet basis; (3) 2212 new franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets that had not operated
for a full year as of June 30, 20242025; (3) 4615 Drop Stores that operate either under our limited service
neighborhood drop format and/or that only have Lockers:«5 or kiosk: (4) and fivesix franchised Tide
Cleaners Outlets that operate as Central Plant Stores that do not record sales and only process clothes_.

13. We calculated the figures in these financial performance representations using information from
the financial reports of the included Outlets, which our franchisees provided.

14. Written substantiation for these financial performance representations will be made available to the
prospective franchisee upon reasonable request.

15. The Tide Cleaners Outlets presented have operated for at least a full year.

16. The financial performance representation figures do not reflect all the costs of sales, operating
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expenses, or other costs or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to
obtain your net income or profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the sales, costs and
expenses you are likely to experience in operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet. Franchisees or former
franchisees, listed in this disclosure document, may be one source of this information.

17. Some Tide Cleaners Outlets have earned this much. Your individual results may differ. There
is no assurance that you will earn as much.

Other than the preceding financial performance representations, we do not make any financial
performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any other
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may
provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance
information or projections of your future income other than as we provide above, you should report it to
the franchisor’s management by contacting Stephen Philips at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE-16,
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 or 513-331-0438, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state
regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION
Table No. 1

Systemwide Outlet Summary
For Years 20222023 to 20242025%

Outlets at the Outlets at the End
Outlet Type Year Start of the Year of the Year Net Change

20222023 201214 214223 +139
Franchised 20232024 244223 223246 +923
20242025 223246 246256 +2310

20227023 13 139* 9-4

Company-Owned 20232024 139* 9%( -49

20242025 9*() 0 -90
20222023 214227 227232 +135
Total Outlets 20232024 227232 232246 +514
20242025 232246 246256 +1410

*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(other than the Franchisor)
For Years 20222023 to 20242025"

Number of
Outlet Type Year Transfers
Florida 2023 0
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Number of

Outlet Type Year Transfers
2024 0
2025 2
20222023 0
2023 0

Kansas

2024 4
2025 0
20222023 03
North Carolina 2023 3
2024 0
Total 20222025 0
Total 2023 3
2024 4
2025 2

*As of June 30 of each year.

Table No. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets

For Years 20222023 to 20242025*

Outlets Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Outlets | Termina- Non- q . at End
State Year . by Operations -Other
of Opened tions Renewals . of the
Franchisor Reasons
Year Year
202272023 22 0 0 0 0 0 22
Arizona 20232024 22 0 0 0 0 01 2221!
20242025 | 2221' 0 0 0 0 10 21!
20222023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Arkansas 20232024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
20242025 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
California 2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2025 0 4 0 0 0 0 4
202272023 69 3] 0 0 0 0 910
Colorado — — —
2023 9 1 0 0 0 0 10
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State

Year

Outlets
at Start
of
Year

Outlets
Opened

Termina-
tions

Non-
Renewals
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by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations -Other
Reasons
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Outlets Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Outlets | Termina- Non- q . at End
State Year . by Operations -Other
of Opened tions Renewals . of the
Franchisor Reasons
Year Year
2025 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
20222023 810 20 0 0 0 0 10
Minnesota | 20232024 10 0 0 0 0 0 1910'
20242025 | 1010' 0 0 0 0 0 10
202272023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Nebraska
2024 3 4 0 0 0 0 7
2025 7 0 0 0 0 0 7
20222023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Nevada 20232024 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
20242025 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
20227023 2 092 0 0 0 0 24
2023 2 2 0 0 0 0 4
New Jersey
2024 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2025 4 1 0 0 0 0 S
20222023 5 05 0 0 0 0 510
North 2023 5 5 0 0 0 0 10
Carolina
2024 10 3 0 0 0 0 13!
Ohie 20222025 | 713! 10 0 0 0 o1 1812'
Ohio 2023 18 0 0 0 0 0 18
2024 18 4 0 0 0 0 22!
2025 22! 0 1 0 0 0 21!
20227023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Oklahoma | 20232024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
20242025 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
20227023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
. 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Pennsylvania
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2025 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
20227023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
South 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Carolina 2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2025 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Tennessee 20222023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Outlets Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Outlets | Termina- Non- q . at End
State Year . by Operations -Other
of Opened tions Renewals . of the
Franchisor Reasons
Year Year
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2025 2 2 0 0 0 0 4
20222023 80 01 0 0 0 0 8081
Texas 2023 80 1 0 0 0 0 81
2024 81 8 0 0 0 0 89!
Utah 20222025 | 489! 0l 0 0 0 0 490"
Utah 2023 4 1 0 0 0 0 5
2024 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
Total 20222025 | 2045 40 0 0 0 10 2445
Total 2023 214 12 0 0 0 3 223
2024 223 26 0 1 0 2 246
2025 246 13 1 0 0 2 256

*As of June 30 of each year.

NOTES

1.-

These Outlets include 2 Virtual Stores in Arizona, 2 Virtual Stores in Colorado, 1 Virtual
Store in Minnesota, 1 Virtual Store in New Jersey, 1 Virtual Store in North Carolina, 5 Virtual Stores in
Ohio, and 41 Virtual Stores in Texas. In our fiscal year 2023, 3 Tide Cleaners outlets closed and converted
to Virtual Stores; and-in our fiscal year 2024, six Tide Cleaners outlets closed and converted to Virtual
Stores and 38 Virtual Stores opened. In our fiscal year 2025, one Tide Cleaners outlet closed and converted
to a Virtual Store.

Table No. 4

Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 20222023 to 20242025*

Outlets Outlets
at Start Outlets Reacquired Outlets Outlets Outlets at
State Year Sold to End of the
of the Opened From Closed .
. Franchisee Year
Year Franchisee
20222023 5 0 0 0 0 5
Illinois | 20232024 5 0 0 95 0 50
20242025 50 0 0 50 0
) 20227023 8 0 0 04 0 84
Ohio — —
20232024 84 0 0 40 o4 40
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Outlets Outlets
at Start Outlets | Reacquired | Outlets Outlets Outlets at
State Year Sold to End of the
of the Opened From Closed .
. Franchisee Year
Year Franchisee
20242025 40 0 0 0 40 0
20222023 13 0 0 O 0 139
Totals | 26232024 139 0 0 45 04 90
20242025 90 0 0 50 40
*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of June 30, 20242025
FRANCHISE PROJECTED NEW PROJECTED
STATE AGREEMENTS FRANCHISED COMPANY OWNED
SIGNED BUT OUTLET OUTLETS IN NEXT OUTLETS IN IN
NOT OPENED FISCAL YEAR NEXT FISCAL YEAR
el + + 0
Selesnds 1 1 0
emseten 1 9 0
Florida 63 4 0
Maryland 1 2 0
MiehiganMinnesota 1 31 0
OhieNorth Carolina 0 1 0
PennsylvaniaOhio 1 1 0
Fennessee 1 2 0
Fexas 4 3 0
Utah 1 092 0
TOTALS 187 111 0

The numbers appearing in Tables 6 through 10 below relate to Non-Traditional Stores.
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Table No. 6

Systemwide Non-Traditional Outlet Summary
For Years 2023 to 2025*

For Years 2022 to2024=
Outlets at the Outlets at the End
Outlet Type Year Start of the Year of the Year Net Change
20222023 1310 109 -31
Franchised 20232024 169 9 10
20242025 9 9 0
20222023 1 1 0
Company-Owned 20232024 1 10 9-1
20242025 10 0 —+0
20222023 H11 +H10 -31
Total Outlets 20232024 H10 109 -1
20242025 1069 9 -10
*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 7

Transfers of Non-Traditional Outlets
from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For Years 20222023 to 20242025*

State Year Number of Transfers
20227023 0
Total 20232024 0
20242025 0
*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 8
Status of Franchised Non-Traditional Outlets
For Years 20222023 to 20242025*
. Ceased Outlets
Outlets Outlets | Termina- Non- Reacquired Operations — | at End
State Year at Start . by
Opened tions Renewals . Other of the
of Year Franchisor
Reasons Year
20227023 75 20 5
Minnesota | 20232024 0 5
20242025 0 5
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Outlets Reacquired Ceased Outlets
Outlets | Termina- Non- Operations - | at End
State Year at Start . by
Opened tions Renewals . Other of the
of Year Franchisor
Reasons Year
20222023 54 0 0 01 0 10 43
Nebraska | 20232024 43 0 0 10 0 0 3
20242025 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
20222023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Ohio 20232024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
20242025 1 0 0 0 0 10 1
20222023 | 1310 0 0 01 0 30 109
Total 20232024 | 109 0 0 10 0 0 9
20242025 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 9
Status of Company-Owned Non-Traditional Outlets
For Years 20222023 to 20242025*
Outlets Outlets
at Start Outlets | Reacquired | Outlets Outlets Outlets at
State Year Sold to End of the
of the Opened From Closed .
. Franchisee Year
Year Franchisee
20222023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Ohio 20232024 1 0 0 01 0 10
20242025 10 0 0 10 0
20222023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Totals | 20232024 1 0 0 o1 0 10
20242025 10 0 0 10 0
*As of June 30 of each year.
Table No. 10
Projected Non-Traditional Openings as of June 30, 20242025
Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Company-
State Signed But Outlet Not Franchised Outlets in Owned Outlets In the Next
Opened the Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Totals 0 0 0

The numbers presented in this Item 20 for 20222023 to 26242025 are as of our fiscal year end of
June 30, 20222023, June 30, 26232024 and June 30, 26242025. If multiple events occurred that affected an
outlet, the tables show the event that occurred last in time.
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Exhibit J contains a list of: (1) our franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their
Tide Cleaners Outlets (or their contact information if their Tide Cleaners Outlets are not yet open); and
(2) the name, city and state, and current business telephone number (or, if unknown, the last known home
telephone or other contact number) of the franchisees whose franchises were terminated, canceled, or not
renewed, or who otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under our Franchise
Agreement and Development Rights Agreement during our last fiscal year ended June 30, 26242025, or
who have not communicated with us within 10 weeks of this disclosure document’s issuance date. If you
buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise
system.

In some instances, during the last three fiscal years, current and former franchisees signed
provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with the Tide Cleaners system.
You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will
be able to communicate with you. Specifically, in conjunction with settlement agreements and certain
amendments to franchise and development agreements, some former and current franchisees have signed
confidentiality agreements.

There are no trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the Tide Cleaners
franchise network that have asked to be included in this disclosure document.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit L contains our audited financial statements for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022;
June30:-2023, June 30, 2024, and June 30, 20242025.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS
The following contracts/documents are exhibits to this disclosure document:

Confidential Disclosure Agreement
Development Rights Agreement
Franchise Agreement

Conversion Addendum

Virtual Store Addendum

Tm g aw

G-l ——Coreeemdonlneontios rommnn o

G2 Veterans Incentive Program Addendum

G-32 Women-Owned Business Incentive Program Addendum
H Lease Rider

J General Release

N State-Specific Addenda

You also must sign our Franchisee Disclosure Questionnaire, which is attached as Exhibit M.
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ITEM 23
RECEIPT

Our and your copies of the Franchise Disclosure Document Receipt are located at the last two pages
of this disclosure document.
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EXHIBIT A

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
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LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

We intend to register this disclosure document as a “franchise” in some or all of the following states, if required
by the applicable state laws. If and when we pursue franchise registration (or otherwise comply with the franchise
investment laws) in these states, the following are the state administrators responsible for the review, registration,

and oversight of franchises in these states:

CALIFORNIA

Commissioner of Financial Protection and Innovation
Department of Financial Protection and Innovation
320 West Fourth Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344

(213) 576-7500 / Toll Free: (866) 275-2677

Email: ASK.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov

Website: http://www.dfpi.ca.gov

NEW YORK

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty St. 21st F1

New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8222

HAWAII

Commissioner of Securities

Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 586-2722

NORTH DAKOTA
North Dakota [nsurance & Securities Department

S apied

Department-44

600 East Boulevard Avenue;Feurteenth-Floor
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510

(701) 328-47422910

ILLINOIS

[llinois Office of the Attorney General
Franchise Bureau

500 South Second Street

Springfield, Illinois 6270662701

(217) 782-4465

RHODE ISLAND

Department of Business Regulation
Securities Division, Building 69, First Floor
John O. Pastore Center

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

(401) 462-9527

INDIANA

Secretary of State

Franchise Section

302 West Washington, Room E-111
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

(317) 232-6681

SOUTH DAKOTA

Division of Insurance

Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid Avenue, 2" Floor
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

MARYLAND

Office of the Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219

(804) 371-9051

MICHIGAN

Michigan Attorney General’s Office

Corporate Oversight Division, Franchise Section
525 West Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, +%5" Floor
Lansing, Michigan 48913

(517) 335-7567

WASHINGTON

Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

P.O. Box 41200

Olympia, Washington 98504-1200
(360) 902-8760

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(651) 539-1600

WISCONSIN

Division of Securities

4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, Wisconsin 53705

(608) 266-2139
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AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

We intend to register this disclosure document as a “franchise” in some or all of the following states, if required
by the applicable state law. If and when we pursue franchise registration (or otherwise comply with the franchise
investment laws) in these states, we will designate the following state offices or officials as our agents for service
of process in these states. There may be states in addition to those listed below in which we have appointed an
agent for service of process. There may also be additional agents in some of the states listed.

CALIFORNIA NEW YORK
Commissioner of Financial Protection and Innovation | New York Secretary of State
Department of Financial Protection and Innovation One Commerce Plaza

320 West Fourth Street, Suite 750 99 Washington Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344 Albany, NY 12231

(213) 576-7500 / Toll Free: (866) 275-2677 (518) 473-2492

Email: ASK.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov
Website: http://www.dfpi.ca.gov

HAWAII NORTH DAKOTA

Commissioner of Securities North Dakota SeeuritiesInsurance Commissioner
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs i

Business Registration Division North Dakota Insurance & Securities Department-444
Securities Compliance Branch 600 East Boulevard Avenue;Eourteenth-Floor
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 (701) 328-47422910

(808) 586-2722

ILLINOIS RHODE ISLAND

Illinois Attorney General Director of Department of Business Regulation
500 South Second Street Department of Business Regulation

Springfield, Illinois 6276662701 Securities Division, Building 69, First Floor
(217) 782-4465 John O. Pastore Center

1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920
(401) 462-9527

INDIANA SOUTH DAKOTA

Secretary of State Division of Insurance

Franchise Section Director of the Securities Regulation

302 West Washington, Room E-111 124 South Euclid Avenue, 2™ Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(317) 232-6681 (605) 773-3563

MARYLAND VIRGINIA

Maryland Securities Commissioner Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
200 St. Paul Place 1300 East Main Street, 1% Floor

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020 Richmond, Virginia 23219

(410) 576-6360 (804) 371-9733

MICHIGAN WASHINGTON

Michigan Attorney General’s Office Director of Department of Financial Institutions
Corporate Oversight Division, Franchise Section Securities Division — 3™ Floor

525 West Ottawa Street 150 Israel Road, Southwest

G. Mennen Williams Building, 55" Floor
Lansing, Michigan 48913
(517) 335-7567

Tumwater, Washington 98501
(360) 902-8760

MINNESOTA WISCONSIN

Commissioner of Commerce Division of Securities

Minnesota Department of Commerce 4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
85 7" Place East, Suite 280 Madison, Wisconsin 53705

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 (608) 266-2139

(651) 539-1600
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EXHIBIT B

CONFIDENTIAL DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
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Confidential Disclosure Agreement

This agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is between Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc., with offices located at Two
Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (hereinafter referred to as “APFI”) and

whose address is
(hereinafter referred to as “RECEIVING PARTY™), individually referred to herein as “PARTY” and
collectively referred to herein as “PARTIES.” The PARTIES will engage in discussions or other activities in

connection with evaluation of a potential relationship hereinafter referred to as “PURPOSE.” In order for the
PARTIES to explore their mutual interests, it may be necessary for APFI to disclose to RECEIVING PARTY
technical, financial and other business information, which APFI considers confidential. As used herein
“INFORMATION” means any and all information disclosed by APFI in conjunction with the PURPOSE.
Said INFORMATION may include, but not be limited to, detailed information about the franchise and APFI’s
business plans and interests related to the PURPOSE, methods, strategies, feasibility issues and market
potential information.

1. Obligation of Confidentiality. APFI may, at its discretion, disclose INFORMATION to the
RECEIVING PARTY. Such disclosures will be made upon the following conditions:

1.1. INFORMATION disclosed will be received and held in confidence by the RECEIVING PARTY.

1.2. The RECEIVING PARTY will take such steps as may be reasonably necessary to prevent the
disclosure of INFORMATION to others except to its employees, representatives and advisors who
are required to know the INFORMATION in conjunction with the PURPOSE and who are bound to
the RECEIVING PARTY by a like obligation of confidentiality. The RECEIVING PARTY will
inform all such employees, representatives and advisors of the confidential nature of the
INFORMATION and will not provide or disclose the INFORMATION to any of its employees,
representatives or advisors unless they agree to observe and comply with this AGREEMENT. The
RECEIVING PARTY will be responsible for any breach of this AGREEMENT by any employee,
representative or advisor.

1.3. The RECEIVING PARTY will use the same degree of care regarding APFI’s INFORMATION as it
uses in protecting and preserving its own confidential information of like kind to avoid disclosure or
dissemination thereof, but in no event less than a reasonable degree of care.

1.4. The RECEIVING PARTY will not utilize the INFORMATION beyond the PURPOSE without first
having obtained the written consent of APFI.

2. Exceptions to Obligation of Confidentiality. The commitments set forth in Section 1 above (entitled

“Obligation of Confidentiality”) and all subsections thereof, will not extend to any portion of
INFORMATION, which:

2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE 16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202



2.1. is already in the RECEIVING PARTY’s lawful possession at the time of disclosure by APFI, as
established by relevant documentary evidence; or

2.2. is or later becomes, through no act on the part of the RECEIVING PARTY, generally available to the
public; or

2.3. corresponds in substance to that furnished to the RECEIVING PARTY by any third party having no
obligation of confidentiality, direct or indirect, to APFI; or

2.4. corresponds to that furnished by APFI to any third party on a non-confidential basis; or

2.5. is required to be disclosed by law or government regulation, provided that the RECEIVING PARTY
provides reasonable prior notice of such required disclosure to APFIL.

3. Term of AGREEMENT and Termination of Obligation of Confidentiality. This AGREEMENT will
become effective and binding upon the last date of execution of this AGREEMENT, and will terminate
one (1) year from such effective date. Notwithstanding such termination, the commitments set forth in
Section 1 (entitled “Obligation of Confidentiality””) and all subsections thereof will survive the termination
date of this AGREEMENT and any extensions hereof.

4. No Rights or Obligations by Implication. Acceptance of this AGREEMENT will not carry with it any
express or implied license under any intellectual property rights of APFI, nor does it obligate either
PARTY to negotiate a cooperative arrangement of any kind with the other PARTY. Nothing contained
herein will obligate either PARTY to purchase or supply equipment, materials, or services from or to the
other.

5. Notices. All notices, authorizations, etc., relevant to this AGREEMENT will be personally served or sent
by first class mail, postage pre-paid, to the respective PARTIES at the following addresses:

APFIL: Andrew Gibson
Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
General Office — TE-16
Two Procter & Gamble Plaza
Cincinnati, OH 45202

With a Copy to: Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
Central Contracts
Global Intellectual Property Division
299 E. Sixth St., Floor 9
Cincinnati, OH 45202

RECEIVING PARTY:

6. Governing Law. This AGREEMENT will be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Ohio, United States of America.
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7. Headings. The headings or titles of sections or paragraphs appearing in this AGREEMENT are provided
for convenience and are not to be used in construing this AGREEMENT.

The PARTIES, by their duly authorized representatives, hereby execute this AGREEMENT in duplicate with
each PARTY receiving one (1) of the executed originals hereof.

ACCEPTED: Very truly yours,

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

By: By:
Andrew Gibson
Chief Executive Officer, APFI

Date: Date:

2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE 16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT

DEVELOPER

DATE OF AGREEMENT

DEVELOPMENT AREA
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.
TIDE CLEANERS
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT

THIS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into
by and between AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter &

Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 “we,” “us,” or “our”), and
, a having
its principal business address at (“you” or “your”) as of

the date signed by us and set forth beneath our signature on this Agreement (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

A. We and our affiliates have, over a considerable time period and with considerable effort,
developed (and continue to develop and modify) a proprietary system (“System”) for the operation of retail
businesses offering premium dry cleaning, laundering, and related fabric and garment care services and
products. (“Tide Cleaners Outlets”). For purposes of this Agreement, “Tide Cleaners Outlets” means only
traditional, full-service Tide Cleaners Outlets operating under the “plant store” or “central plant store”
format and Tide Cleaners Outlets operating under the “drop store” format, and does not include any other
format of Tide Cleaners Outlet that we periodically develop.

B. We and our affiliates use, promote, and license certain trademarks, service marks, and other
commercial symbols for the operation of Tide Cleaners Outlets, which have gained and will continue to
gain public acceptance and goodwill, and may create, use, and license other trademarks, service marks, and
commercial symbols for Tide Cleaners Outlets, all of which we may further improve and modify
(collectively, the “Marks”) along with certain patented technologies for use in connection with Tide
Cleaners Outlets.

C. We and you are signing this Agreement because you would like the right to develop and
operate one (1) or more Tide Cleaners Outlets within a certain geographic area over a certain period of
time, and we are willing to grant you such rights if you comply with this Agreement’s terms.

D. Concurrently with signing this Agreement, we and you or your Controlled Affiliate (as
defined in Section 1.A) have signed a franchise agreement for the operation of a Tide Cleaners Outlet (the
“Current Franchise Agreement”).

1. GRANT OF DEVELOPMENT AND TERRITORIAL RIGHTS.

A. Grant of Development Rights. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, and provided that
you are in full compliance with this Agreement, we grant you (and/or any of your Controlled Affiliates) the
right to develop the number of Tide Cleaners Outlets specified on Exhibit A to this Agreement Tide
Cleaners Outlet(s) according to the mandatory development schedule identified on Exhibit A to this
Agreement (the “Development Schedule”), within the geographic area described on Exhibit A to this
Agreement (the “Development Area”). In this Agreement, the term “Controlled Affiliate” means any
corporation, limited liability company or other business entity of which you or one or more of your majority
owners owns at least fifty-one percent (51%) of the total authorized ownership interests, as long as you or
such owner(s) have the right to control the entity’s management and policies, and in each case approved by
us.
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B. Exclusivity. Provided you and your Controlled Affiliates are in full compliance with this
Agreement and all other agreements between you (or any of the Controlled Affiliates) and us (or any of our
affiliates), including the Current Franchise Agreement, then, during this Agreement’s term only, except as
otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither we nor our affiliates will operate, or authorize any other party
to operate, a Tide Cleaners Outlet the physical premises of which are located within the Development Area.

C. Reservation of Rights. You acknowledge and agree that we may exercise any and all of
the rights that we reserve in the Current Franchise Agreement (and related documents), including in Section
1.E of the Current Franchise Agreement. After this Agreement expires or is terminated (regardless of the
reason), we and our affiliates may engage, and allow others to engage, in any activities we desire within
and outside the Development Area without any restrictions whatsoever, subject only to your (or any
Controlled Affiliate’s) rights under franchise agreements with us then in effect.

2. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS FEE.

Simultaneously with signing this Agreement, you must pay us a “Development Rights Fee” in the
amount set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement, which is Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) multiplied by
the number of Tide Cleaners Outlets that you agree to develop under the Development Schedule. The
Development Rights Fee is fully earned by us when this Agreement is signed and is non-refundable.

3. DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.

A. Development Obligations. To maintain your rights under this Agreement, you (and/or your
Controlled Affiliates) must sign franchise agreements for, develop, and open for business the agreed-upon
number of Tide Cleaners Outlets within the Development Area by the dates set forth on the Development
Schedule. You or a Controlled Affiliate will operate each Tide Cleaners Outlet under a separate franchise
agreement (and related documents) with us. The franchise agreement (and related documents) that you or
your Controlled Affiliate will sign for each Tide Cleaners Outlet will be our then current form of franchise
agreement and related documents, including, without limitation, personal guarantees (collectively, the
“Franchise Documents”), any or all of the terms of which may differ substantially from the terms contained
in the Current Franchise Agreement.

B. Site Evaluation and Approval Process. If you do not have a location for one (1) or more
of the Tide Cleaners Outlets you (and/or your Controlled Affiliates) must develop, open and operate
pursuant to this Agreement, then this Section 3.B. will govern the site selection, evaluation, and approval
process.

@) Site Selection Methods. You agree to select a site within the Development Area
for each Tide Cleaners Outlet to be developed under the Development Schedule by either: (i) submitting a
proposed site to us without using any brokers, third-party consultants or other third-party resources; or (ii) if
you need third-party assistance to find a site, using the brokers, third-party consultants or other third-party
resources we designate, or another third party that you propose and we pre-approve in writing (collectively,
the “Site Consultant™), to assist you in identifying and selecting a suitable proposed site. You acknowledge
that the Site Consultant is solely responsible for its activities, communications, and information that it
shares with you, and they are not activities, communications, or information from us.

2) Site Suitability. You acknowledge and agree that, if we recommend, evaluate or
give you or your Controlled Affiliate information regarding a site, the recommendation, evaluation, or
information is not a representation or warranty of any kind, express or implied, of the site’s suitability for
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a Tide Cleaners Outlet or any other purpose. Our recommendation indicates only that we believe that the
site meets, or that we have waived, our then acceptable criteria for Tide Cleaners Outlets. Applying criteria
that have appeared effective with other sites and premises might not accurately reflect the potential for all
sites and premises, and demographic and/or other factors included in or excluded from our criteria could
change, altering the potential of a site and premises. The uncertainty and instability of these criteria are
beyond our control, and we are not responsible if a site and premises we recommend or evaluate fails to
meet your expectations. You acknowledge and agree that your acceptance of any site for a Tide Cleaners
Outlet is based on your own independent investigation of the site’s suitability.

3) Site and Franchisee Approval. You agree to give us all information and materials
that we request to assess (i) each proposed site and (ii) your or your Controlled Affiliate’s financial and
operational ability to develop and operate each proposed Tide Cleaners Outlet. We will not unreasonably
withhold approval of any site you propose that meets our then current criteria for population density and
other demographic characteristics, visibility, traffic flow, competition, accessibility, parking, size,
appearance, and other physical and commercial characteristics. We will not unreasonably withhold
approval of you or a Controlled Affiliate as the franchisee of a Tide Cleaners Outlet if you or the Controlled
Affiliate meets our then current criteria for the financial and operational qualifications of Tide Cleaners
Outlet franchisees. However, we have the absolute right to refuse to accept any site or disapprove you and
any Controlled Affiliate that do not meet these criteria. We will use reasonable efforts to review and
approve or disapprove the sites and approve or disapprove you or the Controlled Affiliates that you propose
within thirty (30) days after we receive all requested information and materials.

C. Ownership or Lease of Tide Cleaners Outlets. You or your Controlled Affiliates must
provide us evidence of your or their ability to occupy any site we approve for a Tide Cleaners Outlet either
by signing a purchase agreement, or a lease or sublease for the site (each, a “Lease”), no later than one
hundred eighty (180) days before the opening date of the Tide Cleaners Outlet set forth on the Development
Schedule. (You or your Controlled Affiliates also agree to begin diligently pursuing any necessary permits
and licenses as soon as practicable in order to satisfy your or their development obligations and be able to
reasonably meet the prescribed timeline for opening.) Neither you nor your Controlled Affiliate may sign
any Lease or purchase agreement for a site without our pre-approval of your (or your Controlled Affiliate’s)
financial and operational ability to develop and operate the Tide Cleaners Outlet at such site. We have the
right to approve the terms of any Lease before you (or your Controlled Affiliate) sign it. You acknowledge
that our approval of a Lease is not a guarantee or warranty, express or implied, of the success or profitability
of a Tide Cleaners Outlet operated at a site. Our approval indicates only that we believe that the site and
the Lease’s terms meet our then acceptable criteria. At our sole option, in the case of a lease or sublease,
we may require that you (or your Controlled Affiliate) and the landlord of the site sign a rider to the Lease
in a form that we specify (“Lease Rider”), which Lease Rider shall be incorporated as part of the Lease
upon execution. You or your Controlled Affiliate must deliver to us a signed copy of each Lease within
seven (7) days after its execution, including the signed Lease Rider if we require it. Although we will not
directly negotiate any Lease, a Lease must be in a form acceptable to us and must contain certain required
terms and provisions (some or all of which may be covered by the Lease Rider if we require it), including:

(D A provision reserving to us the right to receive an assignment of the Lease upon
termination or expiration of the Current Franchise Agreement or any Franchise Documents;

2) A provision requiring the lessor to give us all sales and other information we
request relating to the Tide Cleaners Outlet’s operation;
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3) A provision requiring the lessor concurrently to send us a copy of any written
notice of a Lease default sent to you or your Controlled Affiliate and granting us the right (but without any
obligation) to cure any Lease default within fifteen (15) business days after the expiration of the cure period
if you or your Controlled Affiliate fail to do so;

4) A provision evidencing your or your Controlled Affiliate’s right to display the
Marks according to the specifications that we prescribe (subject only to applicable law); and

4) A provision that the site may be used only for the operation of a Tide Cleaners
Outlet.

D. Franchise Documents. Within thirty (30) days after you (or your Controlled Affiliate) sign
a Lease or purchase agreement for a site at which to develop and operate a Tide Cleaners Outlet, you or
your Controlled Affiliate (and your or its owners) must sign Franchise Documents for the Tide Cleaners
Outlet to be developed at that site. If you or your Controlled Affiliate (and such owners) do not do so, then
we may withdraw our approval for such site. After you (or your Controlled Affiliate) sign Franchise
Documents for a particular Tide Cleaners Outlet, the terms and conditions of the Franchise Documents will
control the further development and operation of that Tide Cleaners Outlet.

E. Extensions. During the term of this Agreement, we may, in our sole judgment, grant you
extensions on any of the prescribed deadlines in this Agreement. You must request from us an extension
of the applicable deadline at least thirty (30) calendar days before the deadline date. If we grant an extension
on any deadline, we will determine the amount of the extension fee and the length of the extension in our
sole judgment. We may consider a variety of factors in whether we grant an extension, including the
diligence you have shown in developing the Tide Cleaners Outlet(s). You must pay us our then current
lump-sum extension fee (Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) per month as of the Effective Date,
but may change during the term of this Agreement) for each extension at the time of your (or your
Controlled Affiliate’s) extension request to compensate us for our costs, expenses and lost opportunities
related to the proposed extension. We will deem each extension request granted and the extension fee fully
earned and non-refundable unless we notify you (or your Controlled Affiliate) otherwise on or before the
prescribed deadline date. Extensions do not change any date(s) listed on the Development Schedule, other
than the particular date(s) then being adjusted by the extension.

4. NO SUBLICENSING OR OTHER RIGHTS.

This Agreement does not grant you any right to license others to operate Tide Cleaners Outlets.
Only you or your Controlled Affiliates may open and operate Tide Cleaners Outlets pursuant to this
Agreement and only under Franchise Documents with us. This Agreement is not a franchise agreement
and does not grant you the right to engage in the business of offering, selling or distributing goods and
services under the Marks, or to use the Marks in any manner. These rights are granted only by franchise
agreements signed by you or your Controlled Affiliates, and us. Subject to Section 6(b) below, any and all
Franchise Documents are independent of this Agreement.

5. TERM.
This Agreement’s term begins on the Effective Date and ends on the date when (a) the final Tide

Cleaners Outlet under the Development Schedule opens for business, or (b) this Agreement otherwise is
terminated.
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6. TERMINATION.

We may terminate this Agreement and your right to develop additional Tide Cleaners Outlets
within the Development Area at any time, effective upon delivery of written notice of termination, if:
(a) you fail to satisfy either your development obligations under the Development Schedule or any other
obligation under this Agreement, which defaults you have no right to cure; or (b) the Current Franchise
Agreement or any Franchise Documents between us and you (or any Controlled Affiliate) for a Tide
Cleaners Outlet is terminated by us or you (or the Controlled Affiliate) for any reason.

7. TRANSFER.

You (and each of your owners) acknowledge that we are granting you the rights under this
Agreement because of our perception of your (and your owners’) individual and collective character, skill,
business acumen, financial capability and ability to operate Tide Cleaners Outlets according to our
standards. These rights are personal to you and your owners. Therefore, you and your owners may not
transfer (as defined in the Current Franchise Agreement) this Agreement or any of your ownership interests
(whether directly or indirectly). We may transfer this Agreement or any of our ownership interests without
restriction.

8. INCORPORATION OF OTHER TERMS.

Section 11 of the Current Franchise Agreement, entitled “Confidential Information and
Covenants,” and Sections 16 through 21 of the Current Franchise Agreement, entitled “Relationship of the
Parties/Indemnification,” “Enforcement,” “Construction,” “Notices and Payments,” “Compliance with
Anti-Terrorism Laws” and “Electronic Mail,” respectively, including, without limitation, the arbitration
obligations under Section 17.E of the Current Franchise Agreement, are incorporated by reference in this
Agreement and will govern all aspects of this Agreement and your and our relationship as if fully restated
within the text of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to
disclaim the representations we made in our most recent franchise disclosure document that we delivered
to you or your representative.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement on the dates
noted below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Agreement)
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EXHIBIT A TO THE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT

1. Development Area. The Development Area is defined as the entire territory encompassed by
. If the Development Area is identified by city or
other political subdivisions, political boundaries will be considered fixed as of the date of this Agreement,
notwithstanding any political reorganization or change to the boundaries.
depicted on the map attached to this Exhibit A. However, if there is an inconsistency between the language
in this Exhibit A and the attached map, the language in this Exhibit A shall control. All street boundaries

in the

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

State of

will be deemed to end at the street center line unless otherwise specified.

2. Development Schedule. You agree to open

Development Area, including the Tide Cleaners Outlet developed or to be developed under the Current

(_) Tide Cleaners Outlets within the

Franchise Agreement, according to the following Development Schedule:

Cumulative Number of Tide Cleaners
Tide Cleaners . Outlets To Be Opened and Operating
Outlet Number Opening by (Date) No Later Than the Opening Date (in
Previous Column)
3. Development Rights Fee. The Development Rights Fee paid by Developer: $

APFI - Tide Cleaners - 10/2425 DRA
Exhibit A

The Development Area is




MAP OF DEVELOPMENT AREA
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EXHIBIT D

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FRANCHISEE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT

OUTLET ADDRESS
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered
into by and between AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter

& Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and
, a having its principal
b (13 b 99 ¢ 2 (13 ob)
b 9
business address at (“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of

the date signed by us and set forth beneath our signature on this Agreement (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

A. We and our affiliates have, over a considerable time period and with considerable effort,
developed (and continue to develop and modify) a proprietary system (“System”) for the operation of retail
businesses offering premium dry cleaning, laundering, and related fabric and garment care services and
products (“Tide Cleaners Outlets™).

B. The distinguishing features of the System include our proprietary cleaning agents,
detergents, solvents, formulas, equipment, devices, and related products that we, our affiliates, and/or
designated third parties own, have developed, or may develop and authorize for use or sale in connection
with Tide Cleaners Outlets (“Proprietary Products”), which include products marketed under trademarks
that we or our affiliates own, which products currently are generally available and that you may purchase
through third party wholesale or retail sources, subject to our then current System Standards (as defined
below); our proprietary know-how, techniques, procedures, cleaning methods, dosing systems,
technologies, and related processes that we, our affiliates and/or designated third parties own, have used,
or may use to develop the products and services (including the Proprietary Products) offered by Tide
Cleaners Outlets and that we or they authorize for use in connection with Tide Cleaners Outlets
(“Proprietary Processes”); and our designs, signs, layouts, standards, and specifications, all of which we
may improve, further develop, or otherwise modify from time to time.

C. We and our affiliates use, promote, and license certain trademarks, service marks, and other
commercial symbols for the operation of Tide Cleaners Outlets, which have gained and will continue to
gain public acceptance and goodwill, and may create, use, and license other trademarks, service marks, and
commercial symbols for Tide Cleaners Outlets, all of which we may further improve and modify
(collectively, the “Marks”) along with certain patented technologies for use in connection with Tide
Cleaners Outlets.

D. Tide Cleaners Outlets may be operated in several different formats including a “Plant
Store”, which is a facility that is consumer-facing and that provides on-site garment treatment and handling
services using Plant Store equipment on-premises; a “Central Plant Store”, which is a facility that is not
consumer-facing and that provides on-site garment treatment and handling services using Plant Store
equipment on-premises; and a “Drop Store” is a facility that is consumer-facing that uses an associated
Plant Store to provide the garment cleaning and treatment services on customer orders.

E. You would like to obtain the right to establish and operate a franchised Tide Cleaners
Outlet in the store format identified on the attached Exhibit B in full compliance with our proprietary
business reference manuals (collectively, the “Manual), which contains our mandatory and suggested
specifications, standards, operating procedures, and rules (“System Standards”) that we periodically specify
for the operation of a Tide Cleaners Outlet in order to maintain the high and consistent quality that is critical
to attracting and keeping customers for Tide Cleaners Outlets.
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NOW THEREFORE, In recognition of all of the details noted above, the parties have decided to
enter into this Agreement, taking into account all of the promises and commitments that they are each
making to one another in this Agreement, and they agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF FRANCHISE AND TERM.

A. Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, we grant you the
non-exclusive right (the “Franchise”) and you undertake the obligation to establish and continuously
operate a franchised Tide Cleaners Outlet (the “Outlet”) in the store format and at the location identified in
the attached Exhibit B (the “Franchised Location”) and a license to use the Marks and the System solely
in connection with the Outlet. (If the exact location of the Franchised Location is unknown as of the
Effective Date, the location will be determined in accordance with the Development Rights Agreement (as
defined in Section 1.B).) You may use the Franchised Location only for the Outlet. You agree at all times
faithfully, honestly, and diligently to perform your obligations under this Agreement and to use your best
efforts to promote the Outlet.

B. Development Rights Agreement. Before or concurrently with signing this Agreement, you
or your affiliate have also signed a development rights agreement with us under which we grant you or your
affiliates the right to develop the Outlet, and if applicable, additional Tide Cleaners Outlets under the
System within a defined geographic area (the “Development Rights Agreement”). If you have not selected,
or we have not approved, the location of the Outlet as of the Effective Date, then the Development Rights
Agreement will govern the site selection, evaluation and approval process for the Outlet.

C. Initial Term. Unless terminated sooner as provided in this Agreement, the initial term
(“Term”) of this Agreement expires on the tenth (10th) anniversary of the date the Outlet opens for business
under the Marks. Your right to seek a successor franchise agreement for an additional term are set forth in
Section 13.

D. Territorial Rights. We describe the Outlet’s territory (the “Territory™) in Exhibit B. The
Territory will exclude all geographic areas that comprise a college or university campus, with student
housing. The Territory is determined in our sole judgment considering a range of factors that we deem
relevant, which might include geographic area, population density, character of neighborhood, location,
and number of competing businesses. You agree that our determination of the Territory, as described in
Exhibit B, is final. Provided that you are in full compliance with this Agreement, then beginning on the
Effective Date and continuing throughout the Term, we and our affiliates will not operate or grant a
franchise for the operation of another Tide Cleaners Outlet the physical premises of which are located
within the Territory.

E. Rights We Reserve. Except as expressly limited by Section 1.D, we and our affiliates retain
all rights with respect to Tide Cleaners Outlets, the Marks, the sale of similar or dissimilar products and
services, and any other activities we deem appropriate whenever and wherever we desire. Specifically, but
without limitation, we reserve the following rights:

(D the right to provide, offer and sell, and to grant others the right to provide, offer
and sell (except as specifically set forth in Section 1.D), products or services that are similar or dissimilar
to and/or competitive with those provided at Tide Cleaners Outlets (such as home delivery dry cleaning
businesses, laundromats, or other fabric or textile cleaning services), whether identified by the Marks or
other trademarks or service marks, regardless of the method of distribution, inside and outside the Territory
and on any terms and conditions we deem appropriate;
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2) the right to establish and operate, and to grant to others the right to establish and
operate, retail businesses offering premium dry cleaning, laundry, and related fabric care services and
products, or any similar or dissimilar products and services, that are not primarily identified by the Marks,
both inside and outside the Territory and on any terms and conditions we deem appropriate;

3) the right to operate, and to grant others the right to operate, Tide Cleaners Outlets
the physical premises of which are located anywhere outside the Territory under any terms and conditions
we deem appropriate and regardless of proximity to the Franchised Location;

4) the right to merchandise and distribute products and services identified by the
Marks at any location other than the Franchised Location through any method or channel of distribution,
including through e-commerce, retail stores, grocery stores, club stores, and similar retail outlets;

&) the right to operate or license others to operate Tide Cleaners Outlets at any Non-
Traditional Facility inside or outside the Territory. The term “Non-Traditional Facility” includes, among
other things, college campuses, schools, corporate campuses, hotels, airports and other travel related
facilities; federal, state, or local government facilities (including military bases); recreational facilities; and
sporting event arenas and centers;

(6) the right to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses
providing products and services similar to those provided at Tide Cleaners Outlets, and to franchise, license
or create similar arrangements with respect to these businesses once acquired, wherever these businesses
(or the franchisees or licensees of these businesses) are located or operating (including in the Territory);
and

@) the right to be acquired (whether through acquisition of assets, ownership interests
or otherwise, regardless of the form of transaction), by a business providing products and services similar
to those provided at Tide Cleaners Outlets, or by another business, even if such business operates, franchises
and/or licenses Competitive Businesses (as defined in Section 11.C.(2)) in the Territory.

F. Reasonable Business Judgment. We have the right to operate, develop and change the
System and System Standards in any manner that is not specifically prohibited by this Agreement.
Whenever we have reserved in this Agreement a right to take or to withhold an action, or to grant or decline
to grant you a right to take or omit an action, we may, except as otherwise specifically provided in this
Agreement, make our decision or exercise our rights based on information readily available to us and our
judgment of what is in the best interests of us or our affiliates, Tide Cleaners Outlets generally, or the
System at the time our decision is made, without regard to whether we could have made other reasonable
or even arguably preferable alternative decisions or whether our decision promotes our or our affiliates’
financial or other individual interest. Except where this Agreement expressly obligates us reasonably to
approve or not unreasonably to withhold our approval of any of your actions or requests, we have the
absolute right to refuse any request you make or to withhold our approval of any of your proposed, initiated
or completed actions that require our approval.

G. Forms of Agreement. You acknowledge that, over time, we have entered, and will continue
to enter, into agreements with other franchisees that may contain provisions, conditions and obligations that
differ from those contained in this Agreement. The existence of different forms of agreement and the fact
that we and our affiliates and other franchisees may have different rights and obligations does not affect the
duties of the parties to this Agreement to comply with the terms of this Agreement.

APFI - Tide Cleaners 10/2425 FA 3



2. DEVELOPMENT AND OPENING OF THE OUTLET.

A. Ownership Or Lease Of Franchised Location; Relocation. Before signing this Agreement,
and pursuant to the lease or purchase agreement conditions in the Development Rights Agreement, you
signed a purchase agreement, or a lease or sublease for the Franchised Location (the “Lease”). You may
not operate the Outlet at any site other than the Franchised Location and may not relocate the Outlet without
our prior written consent, which may be withheld by us in our sole discretion. If we approve a relocation of
the Outlet, you must pay a relocation fee in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) and sign our
then-current form of Franchise Agreement, and we may condition our approval upon the payment of an
agreed minimum Royalty (as defined in Section 3.B) to us during the period in which the Outlet is not in
operation. You must open and begin operating the Outlet at the new site we approve within one hundred
eighty (180) days after you receive our approval.

B. Lease Terms. We have the right to approve the terms of any Lease before you sign it. At
our sole option, in the case of a lease or sublease, we may require that you and the landlord of the site sign
a rider to the Lease in a form that we specify (“Lease Rider”), which Lease Rider shall be incorporated as
part of the Lease upon execution. You must deliver to us a signed copy of each Lease and any amendment
or renewal thereof, within seven (7) days after its execution, including the signed Lease Rider if we require
it. Although we will not directly negotiate any Lease, a Lease must be in a form acceptable to us and must
contain certain required terms and provisions (some or all of which may be covered by the Lease Rider if
we require it), including:

(D A provision reserving to us the right to receive an assignment of the Lease upon
termination or expiration of this Agreement;

2) A provision requiring the lessor to give us all sales and other information we
request relating to the operation of the Outlet;

3) A provision requiring the lessor concurrently to send us a copy of any written
notice of a Lease default sent to you and granting us the right (but without any obligation) to cure any Lease
default within fifteen (15) business days after the expiration of the cure period if you fail to do so;

4) A provision evidencing your right to display the Marks according to the
specifications that we prescribe (subject only to applicable law); and

®)] A provision that the site may be used only for the operation of a Tide Cleaners
Outlet.
C. Development of the Outlet.
(D) You are responsible for developing the Outlet in accordance with the terms and

conditions contained in this Agreement. We or our designees may, at any time and from time to time (but
in no way limiting or affecting your responsibility for developing the Outlet), provide certain support and
assistance in the development and start-up of the Outlet.

2) We will give you mandatory and suggested specifications and layouts for a Tide
Cleaners Outlet in the store format identified in Exhibit B, including requirements for dimensions, design,
image, interior layout, decor, fixtures, equipment, signs, furnishings, and color scheme. These plans might
not reflect the requirements of any federal, state, or local law, code, or regulation, including those arising
under the Americans with Disabilities Act (the “ADA”) or similar rules governing public accommodations
for persons with disabilities. It is your responsibility, though we may assist, to prepare a site survey and all
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required construction plans and specifications to suit the Outlet premises and to make sure that these plans
and specifications comply with the ADA and similar rules governing public accommodations for persons
with disabilities, other applicable ordinances, building codes, permit requirements, and Lease requirements
and restrictions.

3) While we or our designee may provide project management assistance with respect
to the construction of the Outlet, you agree to send us construction plans and specifications for review
before you begin constructing the Outlet and all revised or “as built” plans and specifications during
construction. You are responsible for selecting the architect and/or general contractor (collectively, the
“Builder”), which Builder must be one of our pre-approved vendors or another vendor that you present and
we approve in our sole judgment, to design and construct the Outlet. Because our review is limited to
ensuring your compliance with our design requirements, it might not assess compliance with federal, state,
or local laws and regulations, including the ADA, as compliance with these laws is your responsibility. If
we approve and authorize you to use an architect that is not one of our pre-approved vendors, you must pay
us a plan review fee in the amount of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) (the “Plan Review Fee”) to review
your construction plans and specifications. We may inspect the Franchised Location while you are
developing the Outlet.

4) You agree to take, at your own expense, all actions relating to the development of
the Outlet at the Franchised Location, including the following:

(a) securing all financing required to develop and operate the Outlet;

(b) obtaining all required building, utility, sign, health, sanitation, business,
and other permits and licenses;

(© constructing all required improvements to the Franchised Location and
decorating the Outlet according to approved plans and specifications;

(d) obtaining all necessary civil engineering and other services necessary in
connection with the design and construction of the Outlet in accordance with this Agreement and applicable
plans, specifications, permits, licenses, and regulations;

(e) obtaining all customary contractors’ sworn statements and partial and final
waivers of lien for construction, remodeling, decorating, and installation services;

® purchasing or leasing, and installing, all required fixtures, furniture,
machines, equipment (including required or recommended Computer System (as defined in Section 2.F)),
furnishings, and signs (collectively, “Operating Assets”) for the Outlet; and

(2) purchasing an opening inventory of authorized and approved Proprietary
Products, agents, detergents, materials, supplies, and other products to operate the Outlet.

D. Project Management Oversight. In connection with the foregoing, we, our affiliates or
third parties we designate shall assist with, and provide oversight concerning, the development and
construction of the Outlet in compliance with this Agreement and other aspects of the Outlet’s development.
The assistance will include in-depth site evaluation, real estate market analysis, demographics analysis, and
program management related to coordinating negotiations, vendor management, floor plan layout,
equipment layout and construction management. Notwithstanding the foregoing, you (and not we) are
responsible for the performance of the Builder and subcontractors you must hire to develop and maintain
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the Outlet, and our project management of the site does not assess the site’s compliance with federal, state,
or local laws and regulations.

E. Operating Assets.

@8 You agree to use in the operation of the Outlet only those Operating Assets that
we periodically approve for Tide Cleaners Outlets as meeting our specifications and standards for quality,
design, appearance, function, and performance. You may not install or otherwise operate at the Franchised
Location any vending or lotto machines or other Operating Assets that we have not authorized. You agree
to place or display at the Franchised Location (interior and exterior), and on any Vehicles (as defined in
Section 2.E.(2)) only the signs, emblems, lettering, logos, and display materials and products that we
prescribe or otherwise approve from time to time. You agree to purchase or lease approved brands, types,
or models of Operating Assets only from suppliers we designate or approve (which may include or be
limited to us and/or our affiliates). If we approve and authorize you to use a sign vendor that is not one of
our pre-approved vendors, you must pay us a sign layout review fee in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars
($500) (the “Sign Layout Review Fee”) to review your sign layout and artwork.

2) In connection with your operation of the Outlet, you agree to acquire (whether by
purchase or lease) possession within thirty (30) days after you sign the Lease for the Franchised Location
a vehicle that we approve to be used throughout the Term for transportation of garments, products, and
related items and other needs (the “Vehicle”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Outlet is operating as
a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store, you will not be required to acquire a Vehicle until you open a Drop
Store or start offering Delivery Services (as defined in Section 5.H). The Vehicle is deemed a part of the
Operating Assets for the Outlet, and you must brand the Vehicle with the Marks and acquire and maintain
sufficient insurance coverage for the Vehicle, as we prescribe throughout the Term. We must approve your
Vehicle as satisfying our then current System Standards or other specifications we then prescribe, including
but not limited to make and model of the Vehicle, required insurance coverage, and exterior wrap design
of the Vehicle acquired from an approved vendor, before we authorize you to open the Outlet under Section
2.G below.

F. Computer System.

@8 You agree to obtain and use the computer hardware, maintenance and operation
systems, point of sale systems, and/or operating software we specify from time to time (the “Computer
System”). You must maintain the continuous operation of the Computer System. You also agree to
maintain a functioning e-mail address. We may periodically modify specifications for and components of
the Computer System. Our modification of specifications for the Computer System, and/or other
technological developments or events, might require you to purchase, lease, and/or license new or modified
computer hardware and/or software and to obtain service, maintenance and support for the Computer
System. Although we cannot estimate the future costs of the Computer System or required service or
support, and although these costs might not be fully amortizable over this Agreement’s remaining Term,
you agree to incur the costs of obtaining the computer hardware and software comprising the Computer
System (or additions and modifications) and required service or support. We have no obligation to
reimburse you for any Computer System costs. Within sixty (60) days after you receive notice from us,
you agree to obtain the Computer System components that we designate and to ensure that your Computer
System, as modified, is functioning properly.

2) You agree that we or our affiliates may condition any license of proprietary
software to you, or your use of technology that we, our affiliates, or third parties develop or maintain, on
your signing a software license agreement or similar document, or otherwise agreeing to the terms (for
example, by acknowledging your consent to and accepting the terms of a click-through license agreement),
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that we or our affiliates prescribe to regulate your use of, and our and your respective rights and
responsibilities with respect to, the software or technology. We and our affiliates may charge you upfront
or ongoing fees for any proprietary software or technology that we or our affiliates license to you and for
other maintenance and support services that we or our affiliates provide during this Agreement’s Term.
You agree not to modify, delete, or change any software or hardware configurations that we or our
designated supplier(s) (which may include our affiliates) license or otherwise provide to you, without our
advanced written consent.

3) Notwithstanding your obligation to buy, use, and maintain the Computer System
according to our standards and specifications, you will have sole and complete responsibility for: (a) the
acquisition, operation, maintenance, and upgrading of the Computer System; (b) the manner in which your
Computer System interfaces with our and any third party’s computer system; and (c) any and all
consequences if the Computer System is not properly operated, maintained, and upgraded. You
acknowledge that we may have unlimited, independent access to customer or financial data generated by
or through the Computer System in accordance with this Agreement.

G. Outlet Opening. You agree not to open the Outlet until:

(1 we notify you in writing that the Outlet meets our then current standards and
specifications (although our acceptance is not a representation or warranty, express or implied, that the
Outlet complies with any engineering, licensing, environmental, labor, health, building, fire, sanitation,
occupational, landlord’s, insurance, safety, tax, governmental, or other statutes, rules, regulations,
requirements, or recommendations nor a waiver of our right to require continuing compliance with our
requirements, standards, or policies);

2) your Managing Owner (as defined in Section 10.B) and your designated
attendee(s) satisfactorily complete our initial training program;

3) you pay the Initial Franchise Fee (as defined in Section 3.A) and other amounts
then due to us;

4) we approve any Vehicle you acquired as satisfying our then current System
Standards or other specifications; and

&) you provide us certificates for all required insurance policies.

(6) Subject to your compliance with these conditions, you agree to open the Outlet for
business no later than the opening deadline set forth in the development schedule in Exhibit A of the
Development Rights Agreement. The date upon which you begin operating the Outlet pursuant to this
paragraph and this Agreement shall be deemed the “Opening Date.”

H. Extension Of Deadlines. We may grant you, according to our reasonable business
judgment, extensions on the prescribed deadlines for site evaluation and approval, securing the Lease, and
opening the Outlet as required in this Section 2. You must request from us an extension of the applicable
deadline at least thirty (30) calendar days before the occurrence of the deadline date. If we grant an
extension on any deadline, we will determine the amount of the extension fee and the length of the extension
at our sole option. We may consider a variety of factors in whether we grant an extension, including the
diligence you have shown in developing the Outlet. You must pay us our then current lump-sum extension
fee (which is Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) per month as of the Effective Date and which
may change during Term) for each extension at the time of your extension request to compensate us for our
costs, expenses and lost opportunities related to the proposed extension. Unless we notify you otherwise
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on or before the deadline date, your extension request will be deemed granted and the extension fee fully
earned and non-refundable by us. Extensions do not change any date(s) included in the development
schedule in Exhibit A of the Development Rights Agreement, other than the particular date(s) then being
adjusted by the extension.

3. FEES.

A. Initial Franchise Fee. You agree to pay us a non-recurring and non-refundable initial
franchise fee in the amount set forth in Exhibit B of this Agreement (“Initial Franchise Fee”) in two (2)
equal installments of fifty percent (50%) of the Initial Franchise Fee. The first installment is due when you
sign this Agreement and the second installment is due on the Opening Date. The Initial Franchise Fee is
paid for our costs of evaluating your credentials as a prospective franchisee and otherwise assisting you in
the application process to acquire your Franchise; upfront costs associated with certain support and
assistance in the location and development of the Outlet, including site selection, lease negotiations, real
estate committee review, site tours, design and layout, construction and project management, equipment
and supplier support; and certain support and assistance in the start-up and opening of the Outlet (including
training if the Outlet is your first Tide Cleaners Outlet), vendor support, technology setup, and other
support; and the license to use the System and the Marks during the term of this Agreement. The Initial
Franchise Fee is fully earned by us when paid and is not refundable.

B. Continuing Service And Rovalty Fee.

(1 You agree to pay us, in the manner provided below (or as the Manual otherwise
prescribes), a weekly Continuing Service and Royalty Fee (the “Royalty”) equal to six and one-half percent
(6.5%) of the Net Sales (as defined below) of the Outlet. On or before Thursday of each week, you agree
to send us, on a form we approve (or as we otherwise direct), a signed statement of the Net Sales of the
Outlet for the previous week ended. Each weekly statement of Net Sales must be accompanied by the
Royalty due for that week, except where the conditions and procedures for electronic payment pursuant to
Section 3.F below may apply. As used in this Agreement, a “week” means the seven (7) consecutive
calendar-day period beginning on Monday and ending at the close of the Outlet’s daily operations the
following Sunday. In lieu of submitting a weekly statement of Net Sales, you agree that we may elect to
extract your Net Sales data from the Computer System and debit the Royalty in accordance with Section
3.F on the basis of the Net Sales reflected therein.

2) As used in this Agreement, the term “Net Sales” means the aggregate amount of
all revenues generated from the sale of all products and services sold and all other income of every kind
related to the operation of the Outlet, including all amounts that you receive at or away from the Franchised
Location including through Delivery Services, whether the sales method is permitted or not, and whether
from cash, check, credit and debit card, barter exchange, trade credit, or other credit transactions but
(a) excluding all federal, state, or municipal sales, use, or service taxes collected from customers and paid
to the appropriate taxing authority; and (b) reduced by the amount of any documented refunds, credits,
coupons, manager-authorized and/or customer loyalty program discounts, allowances, and charge-backs
the Outlet in good faith gives to customers. We reserve the right to modify our policies consistent with
industry practices regarding revenue recognition, revenue reporting, and the inclusion in or exclusion of
certain revenue from “Net Sales” as circumstances, business practices, and technology change.

C. Fund Contribution. You must make a non-refundable contribution to our Brand
Development Fund in the amount that we specify from time to time (the “Fund Contribution”), which as of
the Effective Date equals twethree and one-half percent (23.5%) of the Outlet’s Net Sales for the previous
week, payable at the same time and in the same manner as the Royalty or in such other manner as we
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periodically specify. We have the right to increase the amount of the Fund Contribution to up to four percent
(4%) of the Outlet’s Net Sales in our sole discretion.

D. Technology Support Fee. You must pay a technology support fee to us in the amount that
we specify from time to time (the “Technology Support Fee”), which as of the Effective Date equals Eive
HundredZero Dollars ($5600) per month payable in such manner as we periodically specify. We may use
the Technology Support Fee to provide technical support, digital menu board support, store hardware
support, reporting, website management, our extranet or similar application, and general funds for
technology innovations and other technological advances. We reserve the right to increase the Technology
Support Fee up to two percent (2%) of the Outlet’s Net Sales in our sole discretion at any time and the
increase shall be effective no sooner than thirty (30) days after we notify you of the increase in writing.

E. Application Of Payments. Despite any designation you make, we may apply any of your
payments to any of your past due indebtedness to us. We may set off any amounts you or your owners owe
us or our affiliates against any amounts we or our affiliates owe you or your owners. You may not withhold
payment of any amounts you owe us due to our alleged nonperformance of any of our obligations under
this Agreement.

F. Payment Method And Timing.

(D) Before the Outlet opens, you agree to sign and deliver to us the documents we
require to authorize us to debit your business checking account automatically for the Royalty, Fund
Contributions, and other amounts due under this Agreement and for certain specified purchases you make
from us and/or our affiliates (the “Account”). We will debit the Account for these amounts on or after their
due dates. You agree to ensure that funds are available in the Account to cover our withdrawals. If there
are insufficient funds in the Account to cover any such amount owed, we will charge you a processing fee
of One Hundred Dollars ($100) to compensate us for our additional administrative expenses we incur in
connection with your failure to maintain sufficient funds in the Account .

2) If you fail to report the Outlet’s Net Sales, we may debit your Account for one
hundred twenty percent (120%) of the last Royalty and Fund Contribution that we debited. If the amounts
that we debit from your Account are less than the amounts you actually owe us (once we have determined
the Outlet’s true and correct Net Sales), we will debit your Account for the balance on the day we specify.
If the amounts that we debit from your Account are greater than the amounts you actually owe us, we will
credit the excess, without interest, against the amounts we otherwise would debit from your Account during
the following week(s).

3) We may require you to pay any amounts due under this Agreement or otherwise
by means other than automatic debit whenever we deem appropriate, and you agree to comply with our
payment instructions. We have the right, at our sole option upon notice to you, to change from time to time
the timing and terms for payment of the Royalty, Fund Contributions and other amounts payable to us under
this Agreement.

G. Late Fees And Interest. If you fail to pay (or make available for withdrawal from your
Account) any amounts you owe us for any reason, those amounts will bear interest accruing as of their
original due date at one and one half percent (1.5%) per month or the highest commercial contract interest
rate the law allows, whichever is less. We may debit your Account automatically for such interest. You
acknowledge that this Section 3.G is not our agreement to accept any payments after they are due or our
commitment to extend credit to, or otherwise finance your operation of, the Outlet.
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H. Other Funds Due. You agree to pay us, within ten (10) days of our written request (which
is accompanied by reasonable substantiating material), any monies that we have paid, or that we have
become obligated to pay, on your behalf, by consent or otherwise under this Agreement.

4. TRAINING AND ASSISTANCE.

A. Initial Training — First Outlet. We will provide our initial training program only for the
first Tide Cleaners Outlet that you or your affiliates operate. The initial training program includes the
following:

(D If the Outlet is your or your affiliates’ first Tide Cleaners Outlet, then after signing
this Agreement and before the Outlet opens, your Managing Owner must attend a New Franchisee
Orientation (the “NFQ”) either virtually or at our designated training facility.

2) If the Outlet is your or your affiliates’ first Tide Cleaners Outlet, then before the
Outlet opens for business, we will train two (2) of your designated attendees (including your Managing
Owner) on the material aspects of operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet. We will provide the initial training
program at a designated training facility of our choice and/or at an operating Tide Cleaners Outlet. Our
initial training program currently spans approximately five (5) weeks (excluding the NFO and the pre-
opening period during which one (1) or more of our representatives may assist in the Outlet’s opening, as
further discussed below in Section 4.B). The initial training program consists of self-directed, computer-
based training courses that your attendee(s) will complete using our web portal at their own locations and/or
at the training facility, classroom instruction that we conduct at our corporate offices or a designated training
facility of our choice, and on-the-job training at an existing Tide Cleaners Outlet or other location we
designate. Your designated attendee(s) must successfully complete the self-directed, computer-based
training, including any associated knowledge checks or assessments of proficiency that we then require, in
order to attend the classroom and on-the-job portions of the initial training program. We may modify any
aspect of the initial training program at any time.

3) Additional people beyond your designated attendee(s) may attend the initial
training program if you pay our then-current training charge(s) for each additional attendee. As of the
Effective Date, the training charge is Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500). We may increase the
training charge as our costs increase, however, any increase will not exceed ten percent (10%) per year
during the term of this Agreement. You also agree to pay for all travel and living expenses that your
designated attendee(s), owners and other employees incur and for their wages and workers’ compensation
insurance while they attend any training program.

4) If any attendee does not feel sufficiently trained in the operation of a Tide Cleaners
Outlet, or if we, in our sole judgment, believe that your attendees are not sufficiently trained in the operation
of a Tide Cleaners Outlet, then we may provide additional training at the end of the initial training program
at our then-applicable charges for your attendee(s) and our training personnel (collectively, the “Additional
Training Fee”). As of the Effective Date, the Additional Training Fee is Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per
day per trainer plus all our personnels’ related expenses, including travel. We may increase the Additional
Training Fee as our costs increase, however, any increase will not exceed ten percent (10%) per year during
the term of this Agreement. We and you will jointly determine the duration of this additional training.
However, if your designated attendee(s) satisfactorily complete our initial training program (excluding the
opening phase discussed below in Section 4.B) and your Managing Owner has not expressly informed us
at the end of the program that your attendee(s) do not feel sufficiently trained in the operation of a Tide
Cleaners Outlet, then your attendee(s) will be deemed to have been trained sufficiently to operate a Tide
Cleaners Outlet.
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&) Your Managing Owner and designated attendee(s) must complete the initial
training program to our satisfaction before you open the Outlet for business. If we determine that your
Managing Owner or your designated attendee(s) cannot complete the initial training program to our
satisfaction, we may terminate this Agreement.

(6) If you or your affiliates already operate a Tide Cleaners Outlet, you may request
authorization to send attendees to our initial training program and you will pay our then-current training

charges for each attendee.

B. Opening Assistance.

(1 When your first Tide Cleaners Outlet is ready to open for business, we will send
up to two (2) of our representatives to the Outlet for a period of up to ten (10) days to assist with its opening.
The number of representatives that we sent, and the duration of the their assistance will depend on our
opinion of your ability, experience, and needs. Your Managing Owner and your employees at the Outlet
must successfully complete this final phase of the initial training program. If you request, and we agree to
provide, additional or special guidance, assistance, or training during this opening phase, you agree to pay
our then-applicable Additional Training Fee and other charges, including our personnel’s travel and living
expenses.

2) If you or your affiliates already operate a Tide Cleaners Outlet, you may request
opening assistance for the Outlet. Subject to our availability, we may send one (1) of our representatives
to the Outlet for up to five (5) days to assist with the opening of the Outlet. The duration of the
representative’s assistance will depend on our opinion of your ability, experience, and needs. You must
pay our then-applicable Additional Training Fee and other charges, including the travel and living expenses
of the representative that we send to your Outlet.

C. Ongoing Training.

(1 We may require your Managing Owner and/or other previously trained and
experienced employees to attend and satisfactorily complete various training courses that we periodically
choose to provide at the times and locations that we designate including our quarterly webcasts via webinar.
We may charge reasonable registration or similar fees for these courses. We will not require attendance for
more than a total of ten (10) days during a calendar year. You agree to pay all travel and living expenses
which you and your employees incur during all training courses and programs.

2) Besides attending these courses, you agree to send at least two (2) representatives
(which can be your Managing Owner and one of your manager-level employees) to attend annual and/or
regional conventions and meetings at locations we designate. Attendance will not be required at a
convention for more than three (3) days during any calendar year. We may charge reasonable registration
fees for these conventions and meetings. You agree to pay all costs incurred by your representatives to
attend the conventions and meetings.

3) You agree to assist us in training other Tide Cleaners Outlet franchise owners. We
will reimburse your out-of-pocket expenses for providing this assistance as we may direct.

4) You understand and agree that any specific ongoing training or advice we provide

does not create an obligation (whether by course of dealing or otherwise) to continue to provide such
specific training or advice, all of which we may discontinue and modify at any time and from time to time.
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&) If we conduct an assessment and your Outlet does not meet our operating standards
and requirements, then in addition to your agreement to remedy all of the deficiencies found, we will have
the right to conduct additional assessments and to conduct additional training for you at your Outlet, and
you agree to pay our then-current additional training fee for such training (plus reasonable travel expenses).

D. General Guidance.

(1 We will advise you, at any time and from time to time, regarding the Outlet’s
operation based on your reports or our assessments and will guide you with respect to: (a) standards,
specifications, and operating procedures and methods that Tide Cleaners Outlets use; (b) purchasing
required and authorized Operating Assets, Proprietary Products, and other items; (c) advertising and
marketing materials and programs; (d) supervisory employee training methods and procedures (although
you are solely responsible for the terms and conditions of employment of all Outlet employees); and
(e) administrative, bookkeeping, accounting, and inventory control procedures.

2) We will guide you in our Manual; in bulletins, broadcast communications or other
written materials; by electronic media; by telephone consultation; and/or at our office or the Outlet. If you
request, and we agree to provide, additional or special guidance, assistance, or training, you agree to pay
our then applicable charges, including our personnel’s per diem charges and travel and living expenses.

E. The Manual.

@8 We agree to provide you with access to one (1) copy of our Manual before the
starting date of the initial training program for the duration of the Term and at no additional charge to you.
The Manual could include audio/video recordings, other electronic media, and/or written materials, and
contains the System Standards that we periodically specify for operating a Tide Cleaners Outlet and
information on your other obligations under this Agreement. We may modify the Manual periodically to
reflect changes in System Standards.

2) We and you agree that any materials or guidance that we provide with respect to
employment-related policies or procedures, whether in the Manual or otherwise, are solely for your optional
use. Any such materials or guidance do not form part of the System Standards. You will determine to what
extent, if any, these materials or guidance should apply to your employees and Outlet operations. We and
you recognize that we neither dictate nor control labor or employment matters for franchisees and their
employees and we are not responsible for the safety and security of Tide Cleaners Outlet employees or
customers. You are solely responsible for determining the terms and conditions of employment for your
employees and for all decisions concerning the hiring, firing and discipline of your employees, and for all
other aspects of the Outlet’s labor relations and employment practices.

3) At our option, we may post some or all of the Manual on a restricted website or
intranet to which you will have access. If we do so, you agree to monitor and access the website or intranet
for any updates to the Manual or System Standards. We or our designee will periodically notify you
electronically about updates, changes, or deletions to the content posted on the restricted website or intranet.
Any passwords or other digital identifications necessary to access the Manual on a website or intranet will
be deemed to be Confidential Information (as defined in Section 11.A).

4) You agree to keep your copy of the Manual current and communicate all updates
to your employees in a timely manner. You agree to keep all parts of the Manual in a secure location and
restrict access to any passwords we provide to you or you develop for accessing the Manual. If there is a
dispute over its contents, our master copy of the Manual controls. You agree that the Manual’s contents
are confidential and that you will not disclose the Manual to any person other than Outlet employees who
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need to know its contents. You may not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce any
part of the Manual without our prior written consent.

F. Delegation Of Performance. You agree that we have the right to delegate the performance
of any portion or all of our obligations under this Agreement to third-party designees, whether these
designees are our agents or independent contractors with whom we have contracted to perform these
obligations. If we do so, such third-party designees will be obligated to perform the delegated functions
for you in compliance with this Agreement.

5. SYSTEM STANDARDS.
A. Condition And Appearance Of The Outlet. You agree that:
@8 you will maintain the condition, environment (including temperature control vital

to the System), appearance, Operating Assets, the premises of the Outlet, and the Vehicle(s) in accordance
with our System Standards and consistent with the image of a Tide Cleaners Outlet as an efficiently operated
business offering high quality products and services and observing the highest standards of cleanliness,
sanitation, efficient, prompt, courteous service and pleasant ambiance. Accordingly, you will take, without
limitation, the following actions during the term of this Agreement: (a) thorough cleaning, repainting and
redecorating of the interior and exterior of the Outlet at intervals we prescribe; (b) interior and exterior
repair of the Outlet; and (c) repair or replacement of damaged, worn out or obsolete Operating Assets;

2) you will place or display at the Franchised Location (interior and exterior) and on
the Vehicle(s) only those signs (including neon), emblems, designs, artwork, lettering, logos, and display
and advertising materials that we may at any time, and from time to time, approve;

3) if at any time in our reasonable judgment, the general state of repair, appearance
or cleanliness of the Outlet or its fixtures, furnishings, equipment or signs does not meet our standards, we
have the right to notify you and specify the action(s) you must take to correct the deficiency. If you do not
initiate appropriate action(s) to correct such deficiencies within ten (10) days after you receive our notice,
and then continue, in good faith and with due diligence, a bona fide program to complete any required
maintenance or refurbishing, then we have the right, in addition to all other remedies, to enter the Outlet
and perform any required maintenance or refurbishing on your behalf, and you agree to reimburse us on
demand for any expenses we incur in that connection;

4) on notice from us, you agree to remodel, expand, redecorate, re-equip and/or
refurnish the Outlet to reflect changes in the operations of Tide Cleaners Outlets that we prescribe and
require of new franchisees; and

®)] on notice from us, you agree to replace any Vehicle with a vehicle we approve.

B. Outlet Services, Products, Specifications, Standards And Procedures. You agree that:
(1) you will only operate the Outlet in the store format specified in Exhibit B; (2) the Outlet will offer for
sale all products and services that we specify from time to time and will only use Proprietary Products and
Proprietary Processes and other cleaning methods or supplies that we have periodically specified or
approved; (3) the Outlet will offer and sell approved products and services only in the manner we have
prescribed; (4) you will not offer for sale or sell at the Outlet or any other location or through Delivery
Services any products or services we have not approved; (5) all products will be offered and sold only at
retail prices and from the Outlet, and you will not offer or sell any products at wholesale prices; (6) you
will discontinue selling and offering for sale any products or services that we at any time decide (in our sole
judgment) to disapprove in writing; and (7) that we have a right to receive information about the Outlet’s
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operations directly from any designated or approved supplier with whom you contract, deal, or otherwise
arrange to receive products or services related to the Outlet’s operation, including but not limited to
inventory and purchasing records concerning the Outlet’s materials usage, and that you expressly
acknowledge our right hereunder by signing the attached Exhibit C in conjunction with this Agreement.

C. Approved Products, Distributors And Suppliers.

() We have developed or may develop and periodically modify standards and
specifications for types, models and brands of required Operating Assets, Proprietary Products, other
products, agents, solvents, detergents, materials, signage, uniforms, and supplies. We reserve the right at
any time and from time to time to approve specifications or suppliers and distributors of the above products
that meet our reasonable standards and requirements. If we do so, you agree to purchase only such products
meeting those specifications, and if we require it, only from distributors and other suppliers we have
approved, which might include or be limited to us or our affiliates.

2) We may designate a single distributor or supplier (collectively “supplier”) for any
product, service, equipment, supply or material and may approve a supplier or distributor only as to certain
products, services, equipment, supplies or materials. The designated supplier may be us, one of our
affiliates, or a designated third party. Unless we specify otherwise, you agree to purchase from us, our
affiliate, or our designated suppliers all cleaning products, agents, equipment, technologies, detergents,
video recordings, electronic media, and other consumer products used at, used by, or available for sale at
the Outlet if we or they manufacture, distribute, or can otherwise provide such products.

3) We and our affiliates may receive payments from suppliers on account of such
suppliers’ dealings with you and other Tide Cleaners Outlets, and may use any amounts so received without
restriction and for any purpose we and our affiliates deem appropriate. We or our affiliates may concentrate
purchases with one or more suppliers or distributors to obtain lower prices or the best advertising support
or services for any other reason. Our approval of a supplier or distributor may be conditioned on
requirements relating to product quality, prices, consistency, reliability, financial capability, labor relations,
customer relations, frequency of delivery, concentration of purchases, standards of service, including
prompt attention to complaints, or other criteria and may be temporary, pending our continued evaluation
of the supplier or distributor from time to time.

4) If you would like to purchase any items we prescribe from any unapproved supplier
or distributor, you must submit to us a written request for approval of the proposed supplier or distributor.
We may approve, or deny approval of, your request at our sole option, using our or our affiliate’s corporate
evaluation process, and will notify you of our approval or disapproval within one hundred eighty (180) days
of our receipt of your written request. If you do not receive our approval within this time period, your
request will be deemed to have been denied. We have the right to inspect the proposed supplier’s or
distributor’s facilities, and to require product samples from the proposed supplier or distributor to be
delivered, at our option, either directly to us or to any independent, certified laboratory that we designate
for testing. Either you or the proposed supplier or distributor must pay us a fee (not to exceed the reasonable
cost of the inspection and the actual cost of the test) to make the evaluation. We reserve the right to
periodically re-inspect the facilities and products of any approved supplier or distributor and to revoke our
approval if the supplier or distributor does not continue to meet any of our criteria. We also reserve the
right to charge manufacturers or suppliers a royalty fee for the right to manufacture products for use in Tide
Cleaners Outlets. If we approve any supplier or distributor you recommend from which you purchase or
lease any items or other products or services, you agree that we are authorized to allow other Tide Cleaners
Outlets to purchase or lease any items or other products or services from these suppliers or distributors,
without limitation, and without compensation to you. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we may limit the
number of approved suppliers and/or distributors with whom you may deal, designate sources that you must
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use, and/or refuse any of your requests for any reason, including that we have already designated any
exclusive source (which might be us or our affiliate) for a particular item or service or if we believe that
doing so is in the best interests of the Tide Cleaners Outlet System.

&) We and our affiliates have developed or acquired the right to use specially
formulated and prepared Proprietary Products for use in the operation of Tide Cleaners Outlets. You must
use only the Proprietary Products and we will not approve any other products as substitutes or replacements
for the Proprietary Products. Currently, you must purchase certain Proprietary Products we designate from
us or our affiliate or a designated third party.

D. Compliance With Laws And Good Business Practices. You must secure and maintain in
force all required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the operation of the Outlet and must operate
the Outlet in full compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations, including government
regulations relating to occupational hazards, health, environment, worker’s compensation and
unemployment insurance and withholding and payment of federal and state income taxes, social security
taxes and sales and service taxes. All advertising and promotion by you must be completely factual and
must conform to the highest standards of ethical advertising. The Outlet must in all dealings with its
customers, suppliers, us and the public adhere to the highest standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing
and ethical conduct. You agree to refrain from any business or advertising practice which may be injurious
to our business and the goodwill associated with the Marks, the System, and other Tide Cleaners Outlets.
You must notify us in writing within five (5) days of the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding,
and of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction, award or decree of any court, agency or other
governmental instrumentality, which may adversely affect your operation or financial condition or that of
the Outlet and of any notice of violation of any law, ordinance, or regulation relating to the Outlet.

E. Management Of The Outlet/Conflicting Interests. Except as provided below, your
Managing Owner must act as the general manager of the Outlet with responsibility for direct, on-premises
supervision of the Outlet. You must keep us informed at all times of the identity of any supervisory
employee(s) acting as assistant manager(s) of the Outlet. Your Managing Owner must devote full time and
efforts to the management and supervision of the Outlet. However, if the Outlet is one of multiple Tide
Cleaners Outlets that you (or your affiliates) own, or if we otherwise allow (in our sole judgment) upon
your written request, then you may operate the Outlet under the direct on-premises supervision of a general
manager we have approved and who has completed our required initial training programs (including any
replacement general manager during the Term).

F. Insurance. During the Term, you must maintain in force at your sole expense all insurance
polices that we require in the Manual in connection with the Outlet’s operation, which shall contain the
minimum liability coverage we periodically specify. Such insurance coverage must specifically include
promotional events or other business activities in connection with the Franchised Business. We may
periodically increase the amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies and/or require
different or additional insurance coverages (including reasonable excess liability insurance) at any time to
reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher damage awards
or other relevant changes in circumstances. These insurance policies must name us and any affiliates we
designate as additional named insureds and provide for thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to us of a
policy’s material modification, cancellation or expiration. You routinely must furnish us copies of your
certificates of insurance or other evidence of your maintaining this insurance coverage and paying
premiums. If you fail or refuse to obtain and maintain the insurance we specify, in addition to our other
remedies, we may (but need not) obtain such insurance for you and the Outlet on your behalf, in which
event you shall cooperate with us and reimburse us for all premiums, costs and expenses we incur in
obtaining and maintaining the insurance, plus a reasonable fee for our time incurred in obtaining such
insurance._As of the Effective Date, this fee is Five Hundred Dollars ($500). We may increase this fee as
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our costs increase; however, any increase will not exceed ten percent (10%) per year during the term of this
Agreement.

G. Pricing. You agree that we may set reasonable restrictions on the maximum and minimum
prices you may charge for the products and services (subject to applicable law) offered and sold at the
Outlet under this Agreement. With respect to the sale of all such products and services, you will have sole
discretion as to the prices to be charged to customers; provided, however, that we will have the right to set
maximum or minimum prices on such items (subject to applicable law), to promote inter-brand competition.
If we impose a maximum price on a particular item, then (subject to applicable law) you may charge any
price for that item, up to and including the maximum price we have set. If we impose a minimum price on
a particular item, then you may charge any price for that item (subject to applicable law), down to and
including the minimum price that we have set.

H. Delivery Services.

(1 You mayrequest-ourapproval-tomust offer and provide remote pick-up, delivery,

or similar services (collectively, “Delivery Services”) in connection with the Outlet. Under your approved
Delivery Services, we may authorize you to use our proprietary process for collecting garments from
lockers and other collection devices that we authorize (“Lockers”) for dry cleaning and laundering (“Locker
Services”).

2) You must: (a) obtain our prior written approval to offer Delivery Services;
(b) comply with our System Standards and other standards that we periodically specify relating to Delivery
Services; and (c) provide Delivery Services directly to end user customers only through your employees
and you may not use independent contractors to provide those services. You may provide Delivery Services
only within the Territory for your Outlet (unless we specify a smaller Delivery Services area in writing). If
we authorize you to offer Locker Services as a part of your Delivery Services, then you may only collect
and process garments from Lockers that you own or lease at locations that we authorize. You acknowledge
and agree that we may, at any time and from time to time, and for any or no reason, change the definition
of the Delivery Services area and, in particular, reduce its size. If we ever decide to do so, you agree
immediately to provide Delivery Services only within the newly-defined delivery area (if any). If you fail
to do so, then in addition to our other rights and remedies, we may immediately terminate your right to
provide any Delivery Services anywhere. You further acknowledge and agree that the Delivery Services
area is not exclusive and that we may engage, and/or allow other franchisees and third parties to engage, in
any activities we desire within your Delivery Services area without any restrictions whatsoever, except as
expressly set forth in Section 1.D. We also have the right to review requests for Delivery Services outside
the defined Delivery Services area and may, on a temporary basis, give our approval for those Delivery
Services or revoke our approval (which will be written). We will not be liable for any reduction in your
sales as a result of these activities.

3) If you are authorized to offer Locker Services, you may only order Lockers through
us for fulfillment by our approved supplier. You are responsible for all costs associated with acquiring and
installing the Lockers. You may not remove a Locker or relocate a Locker without providing advance
written notice to us. You agree to collect, dry clean and launder, and return all garments deposited in your
Lockers in accordance with the standards and the time frames set forth in the Manual.

L Compliance With System Standards. You acknowledge and agree that operating and
maintaining the Outlet according to our System Standards are essential to preserve the goodwill of the
Marks and all Tide Cleaners Outlets. Therefore, you agree at all times to operate and maintain the Outlet
according to all of our System Standards, however communicated to you in writing or another tangible form
(for example, as presented in the Manual or via the System intranet or website) and as we periodically
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modify and supplement them, even if you believe that a System Standard, as originally issued or
subsequently modified, is not in the System’s or the Outlet’s best interests. Although we retain the right to
establish and periodically modify System Standards that you have agreed to maintain, you retain the right
to and responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation of the Outlet and implementing and
maintaining System Standards at the Outlet. As examples, and without limitation, System Standards may
regulate any one or more of the following, in addition to the items described in Sections 5.A through 5.H
above:

(D purchase, storage, preparation, handling, and packaging procedures and techniques
for Proprietary Products and other products and supplies; and inventory requirements for Proprietary
Products and other products and supplies so that the Outlet may operate at full capacity;

2) terms and conditions of the sale and delivery of, and terms and methods of payment
for, Proprietary Products and other products and services that you obtain from us and affiliated and
unaffiliated suppliers, including your obligation to purchase and use, to the maximum extent possible, only
products marketed under trademarks that we or our affiliates own (whether or not you acquire such branded
products from us, our affiliates, a designated third party supplier, or a third party supplier you choose) as
we may prescribe; and our and our affiliates’ right not to sell you any Proprietary Products or other products,
or to provide you with services, or to do so only on a “cash-on-delivery” or other basis, if you are in default
under any agreement with us;

3) Delivery Services, including your obligation to deliver products and services to
customers in your delivery area only with your own employed delivery drivers in compliance with our
procedures and not through third-party delivery services or systems; driver qualifications; and your
obligation to total and account for (in the manner we specify) Delivery Services charges not included in the
price of the Outlet’s products and services;

4) sales, marketing, advertising, customer relations, and promotional programs,
including any materials and media used in these programs;

(5) specifications of the Vehicle, including make and model of the Vehicle, required
insurance coverage, and exterior wrap design of the Vehicle acquired from an approved vendor;

(6) use and display of the Marks at the Outlet and on the Vehicle, price boards, plastic
garment coverings, laundry bags, labels, forms, paper and plastic products, and other supplies or services
used at or by the Outlet;

@) issuing and honoring gift certificates, gift cards, reward programs, and other
payment mechanisms;

®) manner of identifying the Outlet’s personnel and employee training, dress, and
appearance. However, you have sole responsibility and authority for your labor relations, including, among
other things, employee selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates of pay, benefits, work
assigned, and working conditions. Your employees are under your day-to-day control at the Outlet. You
must communicate clearly with your employees in your employment agreements, human resource manuals,
written and electronic correspondence, paychecks, and other materials that you (and only you) are their
employer and that we, as the franchisor of Tide Cleaners Outlets, are not their employer and do not engage
in any employer-type activities (including those described above) for which only franchisees are
responsible. Any information we provide concerning employment-related policies and procedures, or
relating to the terms and conditions of employment for Tide Cleaners Outlet employees, is for your optional
use;
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) days and hours of operation, including restrictions and policies governing
operation or temporary closing of the Outlet during periods of inclement weather;

(10)  participation in market research and testing and product and service development
programs as well as participation in, and dues assessed for, advisory councils;

(11)  accepting credit and debit cards, mobile application, electronic, and other payment
systems;

(12)  bookkeeping, accounting, data processing, and recordkeeping systems and forms;
formats, content, and frequency of reports to us of sales, revenue, financial performance, and condition;
and giving us copies of tax returns and other operating and financial information concerning the Outlet;

(13)  the provision of efficient, courteous, competent, prompt, and high-quality service
to the public;

(14)  customer service programs, reward programs, mystery shopper programs, and
customer complaints and resolution programs (including reimbursing dissatisfied customers for their
reasonable costs of patronage at the Outlet and participating in other customer-satisfaction programs in the
manner we periodically specify);

(15)  mobile application, point of sale, and technology systems; and

(16)  any other aspects of operating and maintaining the Outlet that we determine to be
useful to preserve or enhance the efficient operation, image, or goodwill of the Marks and Tide Cleaners
Outlets.

J. Modification Of System Standards. We periodically may modify the System Standards,
which may accommodate regional or local variations, and these modifications may obligate you to invest
additional capital in the Outlet and/or incur higher operating costs. You agree to implement any changes
in the System Standards within the time period we request, whether they involve refurbishing or remodeling
the Franchised Location or any other aspect of the Outlet, buying new Operating Assets, adding new
products and services, or otherwise modifying the nature of your operations, as if they were part of this
Agreement as of the Effective Date.

K. Our Right To Conduct An Assessment Of The Outlet. To determine whether you and the
Outlet are complying with this Agreement and all System Standards, we and our designated agents or
representatives may at all times and without prior notice to you: (1) inspect the Outlet; (2) photograph the
Outlet and observe and record the Outlet’s operation for consecutive or intermittent periods we deem
necessary; (3) remove samples of any products and supplies; (4) interview the Outlet’s personnel and
customers; (5) inspect and copy any books, records, and documents relating to the Outlet’s operation; and
(6) contact suppliers of products and services to the Outlet to obtain relevant information about the Outlet’s
operations, inventory and materials usage. You agree to cooperate with us fully. If we exercise any of
these rights, we will not interfere unreasonably with the Outlet’s operation. Without limiting our other
rights and remedies under this Agreement, you agree promptly to correct at your own expense all failures
to comply with this Agreement (including any System Standards) that our agents or representatives note
within the time period we specify following your receipt of our notice. We then may conduct one or more
follow-up assessments to confirm that you have corrected these deficiencies and otherwise are complying
with this Agreement and all System Standards. We may charge you an assessment fee to compensate us
for our costs and expenses during any such follow-up assessment or any assessment that you request.

APFI - Tide Cleaners 10/2425 FA 18



6. MARKETING.

A. New Store Marketing. You must spend at least the minimum sum specified in in Exhibit
B to advertise and promote the Outlet (the “New Store Marketing Expense”) during the first one hundred
and eighty (180) days following the Opening Date (the “Opening Period”). At least ninety (90) days prior
to the opening of the Outlet, you must submit a marketing plan (“New Store Marketing Plan™) to us
outlining your proposal to advertise and promote the Outlet during the Opening Period. You may not
implement the New Store Marketing Plan unless and until we have consented to the New Store Marketing
Plan in writing. You agree to modify the New Store Marketing Plan as requested by us and, thereafter, no
substantial changes shall be made to the New Store Marketing Plan without our advance written consent.
Within ten (10) days after the end of the Opening Period, you must submit proof that you spent the New
Store Marketing Expense implementing the New Store Marketing Plan.

B. Brand Development Fund.

(1 Recognizing the value of advertising and marketing to the goodwill and public
image of Tide Cleaners Outlets, we have established a centralized Brand Development Fund (the “Fund”)
for the advertising, marketing, and public relations programs and materials we deem appropriate. You
agree to make the Fund Contribution at the same time and in the same manner as the Royalty or in such
other manner as we periodically specify. Tide Cleaners Outlets that we or our affiliates own will contribute
to the Fund on the same basis as franchisees.

2) We have the right to collect for deposit into the Fund any advertising, marketing,
or similar allowances paid to us by suppliers who deal with Tide Cleaners Outlets and with whom we have
agreed that we will so deposit these allowances. (These payments are different from those which are not
designated by suppliers to be used exclusively for advertising or similar purposes and which we and our
affiliates therefore may use for any purposes we and they deem appropriate, as provided in Section 5.C.(3)
above).

3) We will direct all programs that the Fund finances, with sole control over the
creative concepts, materials, and endorsements used and their geographic, market, and media placement
and allocation. The Fund may pay for preparing and producing video, audio, and written materials and
electronic media; developing, implementing, and maintaining an electronic commerce website and/or
related strategies; taxes on Fund Contributions; administering regional, multi-regional and/or national
marketing and advertising programs, including purchasing trade journal, direct mail, and other media
advertising and using advertising, promotion, and marketing agencies and other advisors to provide
assistance; and supporting public relations, market research, and other advertising, promotion, and
marketing activities.

4 The Fund periodically will give you samples of advertising, marketing, and
promotional formats and materials at no cost. We will sell you multiple copies of these materials at our
direct cost of producing them, plus any related shipping, handling, and storage charges.

%) We will account for the Fund separately from our other funds and not use the Fund
for any of our general operating expenses. However, we may use the Fund to pay the reasonable salaries
and benefits of personnel who manage and administer the Fund, the Fund’s other administrative costs, travel
expenses of personnel while they are on Fund business, meeting costs, overhead relating to Fund business,
and other expenses that we incur in activities reasonably related to administering or directing the Fund and
its programs, including conducting market research, public relations, preparing advertising, promotion, and
marketing materials, and collecting and accounting for Fund Contributions.
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(6) The Fund will not be our asset. Although the Fund is not a trust, we will hold all
Fund Contributions for the benefit of the contributors and use Fund Contributions only for the purposes
described in this Section 6.B. We do not owe any fiduciary obligation to you for administering the Fund
or any other reason. The Fund may spend in any fiscal year more or less than the total Fund Contributions
in that year paid by all Tide Cleaners Outlets, borrow from us or others (paying reasonable interest) to cover
deficits, or invest any surplus for future use. If the Fund spends more than the total amounts available in a
given year (regardless of when those amounts accrued), the Fund may repay the difference plus reasonable
interest to us (or another entity that covered the deficit) using Contributions received by the Fund in the
following or later year. We will use all interest earned on Contributions to pay costs before using the Fund’s
other assets.

7 We will prepare an annual, unaudited statement of Fund collections and expenses
and give you the statement upon written request. We may (but are not required to) have the Fund audited
annually, at the Fund’s expense, by an independent certified public accountant. We may incorporate the
Fund or operate it through a separate entity whenever we deem appropriate, in which case the successor
entity will have all of the rights and duties specified in this Section 6.B.

®) We intend for the Fund to maximize recognition of the Marks and patronage of
Tide Cleaners Outlets. Although we will try to use the Fund to develop advertising and marketing materials
and programs, and to place advertising and marketing, in a manner that will benefit all Tide Cleaners
Outlets, we need not ensure that Fund expenditures in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or
equivalent to contributions made by Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in that geographic area, or that any
individual Tide Cleaners Outlet benefits directly (or in proportion to its contribution) from the development
of advertising and marketing materials and/or the placement of advertising and marketing, or that the
placement of advertising and marketing benefits Tide Cleaners Outlets in a particular store format in the
same manner or in equal proportion to that of Tide Cleaners Outlets operating in other store formats.

9 We have the right, but no obligation, to use collection agents and institute legal
proceedings to collect contributions at the Fund’s expense. We also may forgive, waive, settle, and
compromise any claims by or against the Fund. Except as expressly provided in this Section 6.B, we assume
no direct or indirect liability or obligation to you for collecting amounts due to, maintaining, directing, or
administering the Fund.

(10)  We may at any time defer or reduce contributions of a Tide Cleaners Outlet and,
upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to you, reduce or suspend contributions and operations for one
or more periods of any length and terminate (and, if terminated, reinstate) the Fund. If we terminate the
Fund, we will distribute all unspent monies to our franchise owners, and to us and our affiliates, in
proportion to their and our respective contributions during the preceding twelve (12) month period.

C. Your Local Marketing.

(1 In addition to your new store marketing obligations in Section 6.A above and your
Fund Contribution obligations in Section 6.B above, you agree to spend at least tweone percent (21%) of
the Outlet’s Net Sales to advertise and promote your Outlet (the “Local Advertising Expenditures™);
provided-that”). We have the right to increase the amount of the Local Advertising Expenditures up to 3%
of the Net Sales of the Franchised Business. You may offset your Local Advertising Expenditures may-be
offset-(whether partially or fully, as applicable) by the amount of the applicable Co-op Dues (as defined in
Section 6.D), if any, that you must pay pursuant to Section 6.D. Within thirty (30) days after the end of
each month, you agree to send us, in the manner we prescribe, an accounting of your expenditures for local
advertising and promotion during the preceding month. Effective on thirty (30) days’ advance written
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notice to you, we may require you to pay all or a portion of your Local Advertising Expenditures to us and
we will use these funds to advertise and promote your Outlet.

2) Your local advertising and promotion must follow our guidelines. All advertising
and promotional materials that you develop for your Outlet must contain notices of our website’s domain
name in the manner we designate. You may not develop, maintain, or authorize any website that mentions
or describes you or the Outlet or displays any of the Marks. You agree that your advertising, promotion,
and marketing will be completely clear, factual, and not misleading and conform to both the highest
standards of ethical advertising and marketing and the advertising and marketing policies that we prescribe
from time to time.

3) If you are not using approved marketing materials from our marketing platform,
then before you use them, you agree to send us or our designated agency, for our or its approval, physical
samples of all advertising, promotional, and marketing materials which we have not prepared or previously
approved. If you do not receive written approval within thirty (30) days after we or our designated agency
receives the materials, they are deemed to be disapproved. You may not use any advertising, promotional,
or marketing materials that we have not approved or have disapproved.

D. Cooperative Advertising Programs.

@8 We may designate an Advertising Coverage Area (“ACA”) — local or regional —
in which Tide Cleaners Outlets are located in order to establish a cooperative advertising program
(“Cooperative Program”) for that ACA. An ACA is the area covered by the particular advertising medium
recognized in the industry or as we may otherwise prescribe based on a Designated Marketing Area
(“DMA”) or other method. Franchise owners in the ACA will be required to participate in a Cooperative
Program if one is established in that ACA. The members of the Cooperative Program in an ACA will be
all of the Tide Cleaners Outlets located in that ACA, including those operated by us and our affiliates. Each
Tide Cleaners Outlet participating in a Cooperative Program will have one (1) vote.

2) If a Cooperative Program is established for your ACA, you will be required to
contribute, on a monthly basis, at least one percent (1%) of your Outlet’s Net Sales for the prior month (the
“Co-op Dues”) to that ACA’s Cooperative Program. Your actual Co-op Dues, and any increases in the
amount of the Co-op Dues or changes in the applicable rules of contribution, will be determined by a vote
of sixty-seven percent (67%) or more of all Tide Cleaners Outlets participating in the ACA’s Cooperative
Program, including any Tide Cleaners Outlets operated by us or our affiliates, subject to our approval. Any
Co-op Dues you contribute will count toward the Local Advertising Expenditures you are required to spend
under Section 6.C to promote the Outlet, but in no event will your amounts contributed to a Cooperative
Program affect your new store marketing obligations required under Section 6.A or your required
Contributions to the Fund.

3) If your ACA’s Cooperative Program votes to increase the Co-op Dues above one
percent (1%) of your Outlet’s Net Sales, and you fail or refuse to contribute the increased Co-op Dues to
the ACA’s Cooperative Program, the Cooperative Program may suspend your voting rights and other
privileges relating to the Cooperative Program until you begin contributing the increased Co-op Dues and
pay all past due Co-op Dues.
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7. RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTS.

A. Recordkeeping And Reports

(D You agree to establish and maintain at your own expense a bookkeeping,
accounting, and recordkeeping system conforming to the requirements and formats we specify from time
to time. We may require you to use a Computer System to maintain certain sales data, Customer Data (as
defined in Section 7.B), and other information and to report such information to us via a website or other
means. You agree to give us in the manner and format that we prescribe from time to time:

(a) on or before Wednesday of each week, a report on the Outlet’s Net Sales
during the week ending on the preceding Sunday, should we so request, in lieu of extracting such data from
the Computer System;

(b) within fifteen (15) days after the end of each calendar month, the operating
statements, financial statements, statistical reports, purchase records, and other information we request
regarding you and the Outlet covering the previous calendar month and the fiscal year to date;

(©) by April 15" of each year, annual profit and loss and source and use of
funds statements and a balance sheet for the Outlet as of the end of the prior calendar year;

(d) within ten (10) days after our request, exact copies of federal and state
income tax returns, sales tax returns, and any other forms, records, books, and other information we
periodically require relating to the Outlet and the Franchise.

2) You agree to verify and sign each report and financial statement in the manner we
periodically specify. We may disclose data derived from these reports, although we will not without your
consent (unless required by law) disclose your identity in any materials that we circulate publicly.
Moreover, we may, as often as we deem appropriate (including on a daily basis), access the Computer
System and retrieve all information relating to the Outlet’s operation, which may include all Customer Data
or financial information available on the Computer System.

3) You agree to preserve and maintain all records in a secure location at the Outlet
for at least three (3) years after the end of the fiscal year to which such records relate, or for such time as
required by applicable law (including sales checks, purchase orders, invoices, payroll records, customer
lists, check stubs, sales tax records and returns, cash receipts and disbursement journals, and general
ledgers). We may require you to have audited financial statements prepared annually during this
Agreement’s Term if we reasonably deem it necessary for purposes of verifying your compliance with this
Agreement.

B. Data and Privacy.

(1 You must comply with any reasonable instructions by us regarding the
organizational, physical, administrative and technical measures and security procedures to safeguard the
confidentiality and security of the names, addresses, telephone numbers, e-mail addresses, dates of birth,
demographic or related information, and credit card information of previous, current and prospective
customers of the Outlet (“Customer Data”) and, in any event, employ reasonable means to safeguard the
confidentiality and security of Customer Data. You must comply with all applicable laws governing the
use, protection, and disclosure of Customer Data. If there is a suspected or actual breach of security or
unauthorized access involving Customer Data, you must notify us immediately after becoming aware of
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such actual or suspected occurrence and specify the extent to which Customer Data was compromised or
disclosed.

2) Subject to any applicable state or federal laws, you acknowledge and agree that we
may access at any time and from time to time all Customer Data and records for the Outlet, including dates
of transactions and assortments of garments dry cleaned at the Outlet, located on the Computer System.
You further acknowledge and agree that we are the sole owners of Customer Data and that you may not
distribute or sell, in any form or manner, Customer Data to any third party without our prior written consent.
We hereby license use of such Customer Data back to you, at no additional cost, solely for the Term and
solely for your use in connection with the Outlet. We and our affiliates may use Customer Data in our and
their business activities in any manner that we or they deem necessary or appropriate.

3) In connection with any use of data in the Outlet, you agree to comply with all
applicable laws pertaining to the privacy of customer, employee, and transactional information (“Privacy
Laws”). You also agree to comply with our standards and policies pertaining to Privacy Laws. If there is
a conflict between our standards and policies pertaining to Privacy Laws and actual applicable law, you
will: (a) comply with the requirements of applicable law; (b) immediately give us written notice of said
conflict; and (c) promptly and fully cooperate with us and our counsel in determining the most effective
way, if any, to meet our standards and policies pertaining to Privacy Laws within the bounds of applicable
law.

C. Our Right To Audit. To determine whether you and the Outlet are complying with this
Agreement, we may at any time during your business hours, and without prior notice to you, examine your
and the Outlet’s business, bookkeeping, and accounting records, sales and income tax records and returns,
and other records. You agree to cooperate fully with our representatives and independent accountants in
any examination. If any examination discloses an understatement of the Outlet’s Net Sales, you agree to
pay us, within fifteen (15) days after receiving the examination report, the Royalty and Fund Contributions
due on the amount of the understatement, plus our interest in the amount of one and one-half percent (1.5%)
per month (or prorated, as applicable) on the understated amounts from the date originally due until the date
of payment. Furthermore, if an audit or other similar examination (collectively, for purposes of this
paragraph, an “examination”) is necessary due to your failure to furnish reports, supporting records, or other
information as required, or to furnish these items on a timely basis, or if our examination reveals a Royalty
or Fund Contribution understatement exceeding two percent (2%) of the amount that you actually reported
to us for the period examined, you agree to reimburse us for the costs of the examination, including the
charges of attorneys and independent accountants and the travel expenses, room and board, and
compensation of our employees. These remedies are in addition to our other remedies and rights under this
Agreement and applicable law.

D. Our Right To Lender Notification And Communication. You must send us current
information regarding the name, address, and telephone number of any financial institution or other
financier that provided or is providing the financing enabling you to purchase or operate the Outlet (each,
a “Lender”), the name and telephone number of your contact at the Lender, and the updated terms of
financing. You must also notify us in writing within five (5) days following (1) any change in the Lender’s
information, (2) the financing terms extended to you for the Outlet, or (3) any default by you under any
agreement between you and the Lender. You further agree that we have the right to communicate with
your Lender regarding any changes to the financing terms of the Outlet, any default by you under an
agreement with the Lender, or any change in your financial condition, provided that we reasonably notify
you of any such communications.
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8. MARKS.

A. Ownership And Goodwill Of The Marks. Our affiliate and/or designated third-party
licensors have assigned ownership or granted licensing rights in the Marks to us to use in connection with
the franchising, development, and operation of Tide Cleaners Outlets. We hereby grant you a sublicense
to use the Marks in operating the Outlet in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
Your right to use the Marks is derived only from this Agreement and is limited to your operating the Outlet
according to this Agreement and all System Standards we prescribe during its Term. Your unauthorized
use of the Marks is a breach of this Agreement and infringes our, our affiliate’s and/or licensor’s rights in
the Marks. You acknowledge and agree that your use of the Marks and any goodwill established by that
use are exclusively for our and their benefit and that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other
interests in the Marks upon you (other than the right to operate the Outlet under this Agreement). All
provisions of this Agreement relating to the Marks apply to any additional proprietary trade and service
marks we authorize you to use. You may not at any time during or after this Agreement’s Term contest or
assist any other person in contesting the validity, or our and our affiliate’s ownership, of the Marks.

B. Limitations On Your Use Of The Marks.

(1 You agree to use the Marks as the Outlet’s sole identification, except that you agree
to identify yourself as its independent owner in the manner we prescribe. You may not use any Mark in any
of the following ways: (a) as part of any corporate or legal business name (including any acronyms);
(b) with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols (other than logos we have
licensed to you); (c) in selling any unauthorized services or products; (d) as part of any domain name,
homepage, electronic address, or otherwise in connection with a website; or (e) in any other manner that
we have not expressly authorized in writing.

2) You may not use any Mark in advertising the transfer, sale, or other disposition of
the Outlet or an ownership interest in you without our prior written consent, which we will not unreasonably
withhold. You agree to display the Marks prominently as we prescribe at the Outlet and on forms,
advertising, supplies, and other materials we designate. You agree to give the notices of trade and service
mark registrations that we specify and to obtain any fictitious or assumed name registrations required under
applicable law.

C. Notification Of Infringements And Claims. You agree to notify us immediately in writing
of any apparent infringement or challenge to your use of any Mark, or of any person’s claim of any rights
in any Mark (or any identical or confusingly similar trademark) or claim of unfair competition relating to
any Mark. You agree not to communicate with any person other than us and our licensor, their respective
attorneys, and your attorneys regarding any infringement, challenge or claim. We and our licensor may
take the action we deem appropriate (including no action) and control exclusively any litigation, U.S. Patent
and Trademark Office proceeding, or other administrative proceeding arising from any infringement,
challenge, or claim or otherwise concerning any Mark. You agree to sign any documents and take any
other reasonable action that, in the opinion of our (or our licensor’s) attorneys, are necessary or advisable
to protect and maintain our (and our licensor’s) interests in any litigation or U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office or other proceeding or otherwise to protect and maintain our (and our licensor’s) interests in the
Marks. We will reimburse you for your costs of taking any action that we have asked you to take.

D. Discontinuance Of Use Of The Marks. If it becomes advisable at any time for us and/or
you to modify or discontinue using any Mark and/or to use one or more additional or substitute trade or
service marks, you agree to comply with our directions within a reasonable time after receiving notice. We
need not reimburse you for any of your expenses in complying with these directions (such as the costs of
changing the Outlet’s signs), for any loss of revenue due to any modified or discontinued Mark, or for any
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of your expenses of promoting a modified or substitute trademark or service mark. Our rights in this
Section 8.D apply to any and all of the Marks (and any portion of any Mark) that we authorize you to use
in this Agreement. We may exercise these rights at any time and for any reason, business or otherwise, that
we think best. You acknowledge both our right to take this action and your obligation to comply with our
directions.

E. Reimbursement For Damages From Use Of Marks. We agree to reimburse you for all
damages and expenses that you incur in any trademark infringement proceeding disputing your authorized
use of any Mark that we or our affiliates own, and for all costs and expenses that you incur in any trademark
infringement proceeding disputing your authorized use of any Mark that a third party owns, under this
Agreement if you have timely notified us of, and comply with our directions in responding to, the
proceeding. At our option, we may defend and control the defense of any proceeding arising from your use
of any Mark under this Agreement.

9. PATENTS.

A. Ownership And License Of Patents. We, our affiliates, and/or designated third parties own,
license, or sublicense patents directed to and covering aspects of the Proprietary Products and the
Proprietary Processes for use in connection with the development and operation of Tide Cleaners Outlets
(collectively, the “Patents”). We grant to you under the Patents a license on a non-exclusive and non-
transferable basis (subject to the provisions of Section 12 below concerning transfer) to practice the
Proprietary Processes and use and sell the Proprietary Products therein described and claimed within your
Territory in order to permit you to operate the Outlet according to this Agreement and all System Standards.
You must reimburse us or pay our designated third party suppliers directly for all applicable license fees
with respect to the Patents including with respect to any trademarks associated with the Patents.

B. Limitations On Your Use Of Patents.

@) You have no right to further sublicense the Patents. Your license to use the Patents
remains in effect only during the Term of this Agreement. However, should one (1) or more individual
Patents lapse or expire, the license with respect to each individual Patent that lapses or expires will terminate
upon the lapse or expiration of that specific Patent.

2) You have no rights in any Patents owned by us, our affiliates, or designated third
parties beyond those described in this Agreement or that we include in the Manual or other communications
to you regarding the System Standards. We, our affiliates and/or designated third parties have no obligation
to obtain a patent on any pending patent application that may be included in the Patents, or to maintain any
Patent in force.

3) Your unauthorized use of any Patent is a breach of this Agreement and infringes
our, our affiliates’ and designated third parties’ rights in the Patents. All provisions of this Agreement
relating to the Patents apply to any additional patents we or they may sublicense to you.

@) You agree to comply with our instructions on marking any licensed Patents, or
similar registrations, on any Proprietary Products in order to preserve all rights and remedies available to
us, our affiliates, and designated third parties under law.

C. Notification Of Infringements And Claims. You agree to notify us immediately in writing
of any apparent infringement of any Patent, or challenge to your use of any of the Proprietary Products or
Proprietary Processes, and not to communicate with any person other than us and our affiliates and
designated third parties, their respective attorneys, and your attorneys regarding any infringement,
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challenge, or claim. We, or our affiliates and designated third parties, may take the actions we deem
appropriate (including no action) and exclusively control any litigation, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
proceeding, or other administrative proceeding arising from any infringement, challenge, or claim or
otherwise concerning any Patent or the use of any of the Proprietary Products or Proprietary Processes.
You agree to sign any documents and take any other reasonable action that, in the opinion of our attorneys
(and the attorneys of our affiliates and designated third parties), are necessary or advisable to protect and
maintain our (and our affiliates’ and designated third parties’) interests in any litigation, U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office action or other proceeding or otherwise to protect and maintain our, our affiliates’ and/or
designated third parties’ interests in the Patents or in the Proprietary Products or Proprietary Processes. We
will reimburse you for your costs of taking any action that we have asked you to take. We, or our affiliates
or designated third parties, will retain all damages recovered for any infringements of the Patents.

D. Discontinuance Of Use Of Proprietary Products And Proprietary Processes. If it becomes
advisable at any time for us and/or you to modify or discontinue using any of the Proprietary Products or
Proprietary Processes under the Patents licensed herein, you agree to comply with our directions within a
reasonable time after receiving notice. We need not reimburse you for any of your expenses in complying
with these directions (such as the costs of modifying, updating, or changing any of these items) or for any
loss of revenue due to any modification or discontinuation in their use. Our rights in this Section 9.D apply
to all of the Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes that we authorize you to use under the Patents
in connection with the System. We may exercise these rights at any time and for any reason, business or
otherwise, that we think best. You acknowledge both our right to take this action and your obligation to
comply with our directions.

E. Disclaimers On Practice Of Patents. Neither we nor our affiliates warrant the validity of
any of the licensed Patents. Neither we nor they warrant (whether expressly or impliedly) that the practice
of the licensed Patents is not currently limited, or will not be limited in the future, by the intellectual
property rights of third parties. At our option, we may defend and control the defense of any proceeding
arising from your use of any Proprietary Product or Proprietary Process under the licensed Patents, but we
are not obligated to provide indemnification.

10. YOUR ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT.

A. Entity Documents and Ownership. If you are at any time a corporation, limited liability
company, or other business legal entity (collectively, an “Entity”), you agree and represent that:

(D Y ou will have the authority to execute, deliver, and perform your obligations under
this Agreement and all related agreements and are duly organized or formed, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the state of your incorporation or formation;

2) You will provide us with a copy of your organizational documents, operating
agreement, or partnership agreement, as applicable, which shall recite that this Agreement restricts the
issuance and transfer of any ownership interests in you, and all certificates and other documents
representing ownership interests in you will bear a legend referring to this Agreement’s restrictions;

3) Exhibit A to this Agreement completely and accurately describes all of your
owners and their interests in you as of the Effective Date;

4) Subject to our rights and your obligations under Section 12, you and your owners

agree to sign and deliver to us a revised Exhibit A to reflect any permitted changes in the information that
Exhibit A now contains; and
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&) The Outlet and other Tide Cleaners Outlets, if applicable, will be the only
businesses you operate (although your owners may have other, non-Competitive Business interests).

B. Managing Owner. You will appoint one (1) of your owners to be your “Managing Owner”
that will be responsible for overseeing and supervising the operation of the Outlet. The Managing Owner
as of the Effective Date is identified in Exhibit A. You may not change the Managing Owner without our
prior written consent. Any replacement Managing Owner must attend and successfully complete our initial
training program at your sole cost and expense.

C. Guaranty. Each of your owners during the Term and their spouses will execute a guaranty
in the form we prescribe undertaking personally to be bound, jointly and severally, by all provisions of this
Agreement and any ancillary agreements between you and us. You acknowledge that, unless otherwise
agreed to in writing by us, it is our intent to have individuals (and not corporations, limited liability
companies or other entities) sign the guaranty. Accordingly, if any owner is not an individual, we shall have
the right to require individuals who have only an indirect ownership interest in you to sign the guaranty.
(By way of example, if an owner is a corporation, we have the right to require individuals who have an
ownership interest in that corporation to sign the guaranty.)

11. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND COVENANTS.

A. Confidential Information.

(D) We possess (and will continue to develop and acquire) certain confidential
information, some of which constitutes trade secrets under applicable law, relating to developing and
operating Tide Cleaners Outlets (“Confidential Information”), including:

(a) site selection criteria;

(b) formulas and related information regarding Proprietary Products,
Proprietary Processes, Patents, and related know-how;

(©) training and operations materials and manuals;

(d) contracts, agreements, documents, correspondence, and other materials
relating to the System or the operation of the Tide Cleaners Outlets;

(e) methods, formats, specifications, standards, systems, procedures,
products, forms, document terms, sales and marketing techniques, knowledge, and experience used in
developing and operating Tide Cleaners Outlets;

) marketing and advertising programs for Tide Cleaners Outlets;

(2) knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of Operating Assets,
Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes, and other products, services, supplies and equipment;

(h) any computer software or similar technology which is proprietary to us or
the System, including digital passwords and identifications and any source code of, and data, reports, and

other printed materials generated by, the software or similar technology;

(1) knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of Tide
Cleaners Outlets other than the Outlet;
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) graphic designs and related intellectual property; and

(k) other non-public information relating to the Tide Cleaners franchise
opportunity that was disclosed to you on a confidential basis, or under a confidentiality agreement with us,
our affiliates, or a designated third party, prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement.

2) You acknowledge and agree that you will not acquire any interest in Confidential
Information, other than the right to use it as we specify in operating the Outlet during the Term, and that
Confidential Information is proprietary, includes our and our affiliates’ trade secrets, and is disclosed to
you only on the condition that you agree, and you in fact do agree, that you:

(a) will not disclose or use Confidential Information in any other business or
capacity;

(b) will keep each item deemed to be part of Confidential Information
absolutely confidential, both during the Term and then thereafter for as long as the item is not generally
known in the dry cleaning and laundered garment industry or consumer products industry;

(©) will not make unauthorized copies of any Confidential Information
disclosed via electronic medium or in written or other tangible form;

(d) will adopt and implement reasonable procedures to prevent unauthorized
use or disclosure of Confidential Information, including restricting its disclosure only to those personnel
providing services to customers at the Outlet and otherwise administering certain operations at the Outlet
(collectively, “Outlet personnel”) and others having a need to know such Confidential Information and
using non-disclosure and non-competition agreements with those having access to Confidential
Information. We have the right to regulate the form of agreements that you use and to be a third party
beneficiary of those agreements with independent enforcement rights; and

(e) will not sell, trade or otherwise profit in any way from Confidential
Information, except during the Term in accordance with this Agreement.

3) Confidential Information does not include information, knowledge, or know-how
that: (a) you can demonstrate lawfully came to your attention before we provided it to you directly or
indirectly; or (b) at the time we disclosed it to you, already had lawfully become generally known in the
dry cleaning and laundry industry or consumer products industry through publication or communication by
others (without violating an obligation to us or our affiliates); or (c) after we disclose it to you, lawfully
becomes generally known through publication or communication by others (without violating an obligation
to us or our affiliates). However, if we include any matter in Confidential Information, anyone who claims
that it is not Confidential Information must prove that one of the exclusions provided in this paragraph is
fulfilled.

B. Innovations. All ideas, concepts, inventions, techniques, information, or materials relating
to a Tide Cleaners Outlet (“Innovations”), whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether
created by or for you or your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed
to be our sole and exclusive property and part of the System. These Innovations include improvements to
the Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes that you, we, or designated third parties make during
the Term and any and all Customer Data. By this paragraph, you assign ownership of any Innovations, and
all related rights to that Innovation, to us and agree to take whatever action (including signing assignment,
foreign or domestic registrations, applications, or notifications, or other documents) we request to evidence
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our ownership or to help us obtain intellectual property rights in such Innovations. You may not use any
Innovation in operating the Outlet or otherwise without our prior approval.

C. Covenants.

@8 You acknowledge that we have granted you the Franchise in consideration of and
reliance upon your agreement to deal exclusively with us with respect to the products and services that Tide
Cleaners Outlets offer. You therefore agree that, during the Term and for a two (2) year period following
the expiration, transfer or termination of this Agreement or the date on which all persons restricted by this
Section 11.C begin to comply with this Section 11.C, whichever is later, neither you, nor any of your
owners, nor any of your or your owners’ spouses will:

(a) have any direct or indirect controlling or non-controlling interest as an
owner — whether of record, beneficially, or otherwise — in a Competitive Business, wherever located or
operating (except that equity ownership of less than two percent (2%) of a Competitive Business whose
stock or other forms of ownership interest are publicly traded on a recognized United States stock exchange
will not be deemed to violate this subparagraph);

(b) perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant,
representative, or agent for a Competitive Business, wherever located or operating;

(©) divert or attempt to divert any actual or potential business or customer of
the Outlet or any other Tide Cleaners Outlet to a Competitive Business; and/or

(d) engage in any other activity which might injure the goodwill of the Marks
and System.

2) The term “Competitive Business” means: (a) any dry cleaning facility, laundry
facility, or other business that includes among its services the cleaning of clothing, wearing apparel,
household items, textiles, or fabrics and derives, or reasonably expects to derive, more than five percent
(5%) of its revenue from selling dry cleaning, laundry, or related or derivative products or services (other
than a Tide Cleaners Outlet operated under a franchise agreement with us); or (b) any business granting
franchises or licenses to others to operate the type of business specified in subparagraph (a) above.

3) During the Term of this Agreement, there is no geographical limitation on these
restrictions. During the two (2) year period following the expiration, transfer or termination of this
Agreement or the date on which all persons restricted by this Section 11.C begin to comply with this
Section 11.C, whichever is later, this restriction shall apply to any Competitive Business located at the
Franchised Location or within a twenty-five (25) mile radius of the Franchised Location and any
Competitive Business located within a twenty-five (25) mile radius of any then-existing Tide Cleaners
Outlet.

4) You agree to obtain similar covenants from the personnel we specify, including
officers, directors, managers and other employees attending our training program or having access to
Confidential Information. We have the right to regulate the form of agreement that you use and to be a
third party beneficiary of that agreement with independent enforcement rights.

&) If any person restricted by this Section 11.C refuses voluntarily to comply with
these obligations, the two (2)-year compliance period for that person will commence with the entry of a
court order enforcing this provision. You and your owners expressly acknowledge that any person
restricted by this Section 11.C possesses skills and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities
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for exploiting these skills. Consequently, our enforcing the covenants made in this Section 11.C will not
deprive any person restricted by this Section 11.C of their personal goodwill or ability to earn a living.

(6) We have the right, in our sole discretion, to reduce the scope of any restriction in
Section 11.C by giving you written notice and you agree to comply with any covenant so modified, which
shall be fully enforceable notwithstanding the provisions of Section 18.A. You agree that the existence of
any claims you may have against us, whether or not arising from this Agreement, will not constitute a
defense to our enforcement of this Section 11.C.

D. Our Right To Injunctive Relief. You acknowledge that your violation of the terms of this
Section 11 would result in irreparable injury to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available,
and you accordingly consent to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct by you in violation of
the terms of this Section 11. Injunctive relief will be in addition to any other remedies we may have.

12. TRANSFER.

A. By Us. You acknowledge that we maintain a staff to manage and operate the System and
that staff members can change as employees come and go. You represent that you have not signed this
Agreement in reliance on any particular shareholder, director, officer, or employee remaining with us in
that capacity. We may change our ownership or form and/or assign this Agreement and any other agreement
to a third party without restriction. After our assignment of this Agreement to a third party who expressly
assumes the obligations under this Agreement, we no longer will have any performance or other obligations
under this Agreement. That assignment will constitute a release and novation with respect to this
Agreement, and the new owner-assignee will be liable to you as if it had been an original party to this
Agreement.

B. By You.

() You understand and acknowledge that the rights and duties this Agreement creates
are personal to your owners and that we have granted you the Franchise in reliance upon our perceptions
of your owners’ individual or collective character, skill, aptitude, attitude, business ability, and financial
capacity. Accordingly, none of the following may be transferred without our prior written approval:

(a) this Agreement (or any interest in this Agreement);

(b) the Outlet (or any right to receive all or a portion of the Outlet’s profits or
losses or capital appreciation related to the Outlet);

(©) substantially all of the assets of the Outlet;

(d) any ownership interest in you (regardless of its size); or
(e) any ownership interest in any of your owners (if such owners are legal
entities).
2) A transfer of the Outlet’s ownership, possession, or control, or substantially all of

its assets, may be made only with a transfer of this Agreement. Any transfer without our approval is a
breach of this Agreement and has no effect. We will not unreasonably withhold, condition, or delay our
approval of a proposed transfer that meets all of the requirements of Section 12 of this Agreement
(including, without limitation, the conditions for our approval of transfer contained in Section 12.C below).
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In this Agreement, the term “transfer” includes a voluntary, involuntary, direct, or indirect assignment, sale,
gift, or other disposition, and includes the following events:

(a) transfer of ownership of capital stock, a partnership or membership
interest, or another form of ownership interest;

(b) merger or consolidation or issuance of additional securities or other forms
of ownership interest;

(©) any sale of a security convertible to an ownership interest;

(d) transfer of an interest in you, this Agreement, the Outlet or substantially

all of its assets, or your owners in a divorce, insolvency, or entity dissolution proceeding or otherwise by
operation of law;

(e) if any of your owners, or an owner of one of your owners dies, a transfer
of an interest in you, this Agreement, the Outlet or substantially all of its assets, or your owner(s) by will,
declaration of or transfer in trust, or under the laws of intestate succession; or

® pledge of this Agreement (to someone other than us) or of an ownership
interest in you or your owners as security, foreclosure upon the Outlet, or your transfer, surrender, or loss
of the Outlet’s possession, control, or management. Y ou may grant a security interest (including a purchase
money security interest) in the Outlet’s assets (not including this Agreement) to a lender that finances your
acquisition, development, and/or operation of the Outlet without having to obtain our prior written approval,
provided that you give us ten (10) days’ prior written notice.

C. Conditions For Approval Of Transfer.

@8 If you (and your owners) are fully complying with this Agreement, then, subject
to the other provisions of this Section 12, we will approve a transfer that meets all of the requirements in
this Section 12.C, which approval we will not unreasonably withhold, condition, or delay.

2) Your owners may transfer a non-controlling ownership interest (as described in
Section 18.F.(5) below) in you or your owners (determined as of the date on which the proposed transfer
will occur) if: (a) the proposed transferee and its direct and indirect owners (if the transferee is an Entity)
are of good character and otherwise meet our then applicable standards for Tide Cleaners Outlet franchise
owners (including no ownership interest in or performance of services for a Competitive Business); and (b)
you give us prior written notice of the transfer.

3) For any proposed transfer of this Agreement (or any interest in this Agreement),
the Outlet (or any right to receive all or a portion of the Outlet’s profits or losses or the capital appreciation
related to the Outlet), substantially all of the assets of the Outlet, or a controlling ownership interest (as
described in Section 18.F.(5) below) in you or a transfer that is one of a series of transfers (regardless of
the time period over which these transfers take place), which in the aggregate transfer a controlling
ownership interest in you, all of the following conditions must be met before or concurrently with the
effective date of the transfer:

(a) the transferee has sufficient business experience, aptitude, and financial
resources to operate the Outlet;
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(b) you have paid all Royalties, Fund Contributions and Co-op Dues, and
other amounts owed to us, our affiliates, and third party vendors; have submitted all required reports and
statements; and have not violated any provision of this Agreement, the Lease, or any other agreement with
us or our affiliates during both the sixty (60) day period before you requested our consent to the transfer
and the period between your request and the effective date of the transfer;

(©) neither the transferee nor its owners (if the transferee is an Entity) or
affiliates have an ownership interest (direct or indirect) in or perform services for a Competitive Business;

(d) the transferee’s managing owner satisfactorily completes our initial
training program;

(e) your landlord allows you to transfer the Lease or sublease the Franchised
Location to the transferee;

® the transferee shall (if the transfer is of this Agreement), or you shall (if
the transfer is of a controlling ownership interest in you), sign our then current form of franchise agreement
and related documents, any and all of the provisions of which may differ materially from any and all of
those contained in this Agreement, including the Royalty, Fund Contribution, Co-op Dues and Local
Advertising Expenditures; provided, however, that the term of the new franchise agreement signed will
equal ten (10) years as long as the transferee may maintain possession of the Franchised Location during
that ten (10) year period;

(2) you or the transferee pays us a transfer fee equal to fifty percent (50%) of
our then-current initial franchise fee for the type of Tide Cleaners Outlet that you operate. (The transferee
will also be obligated to pay our then current fees for the initial training program and/or additional training
programs that we may require its personnel to complete, as applicable, in accordance with the preceding
subparagraph (d));

(h) you (and your transferring owners) sign a general release, in a form
satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us and our affiliates and our and their respective
shareholders, officers, directors, employees, and agents;

1) we have determined that the purchase price and payment terms will not
adversely affect the transferee’s operation of the Outlet;

) if you or your owners finance any part of the purchase price, you and/or
your owners agree that all of the transferee’s obligations under promissory notes, agreements, or security
interests reserved in the Outlet are subordinate to the transferee’s obligation to pay Royalties, Fund
Contributions, and other amounts due to us, our affiliates, and third party vendors and otherwise to comply
with this Agreement;

(k) you have corrected any existing deficiencies of the Outlet of which we
have notified you on a punchlist or in other communications, and/or the transferee agrees (if the transfer is
of this Agreement) to upgrade, remodel, and refurbish the Outlet in accordance with our then current
requirements and specifications for Tide Cleaners Outlets within the time period we specify following the
effective date of the transfer (we will advise the transferee before the effective date of the transfer of the
specific actions that it must take and the time period within which such actions must be taken);
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)] you and your transferring owners (and your and your transferring owners’
spouses) will not, for two (2) years beginning on the transfer’s effective date, engage in any of the activities
proscribed in Section 11.C above; and

(m) you and your transferring owners will not directly or indirectly at any time
or in any manner (except with respect to other Tide Cleaners Outlets you own and operate) identify yourself
or themselves or any business as a current or former Tide Cleaners Outlet or as one of our franchise owners;
use any Mark, any colorable imitation of a Mark, or other indicia of a Tide Cleaners Outlet in any manner
or for any purpose; or utilize for any purpose any trade name, trade or service mark, or other commercial
symbol that suggests or indicates a connection or association with us.

(n) We may review all information regarding the Outlet that you give the
transferee, correct any information that we believe is inaccurate, and give the transferee copies of any
reports that you have given us or that we have made regarding the Outlet.

D. Transfer To A Wholly-Owned Corporation Or Limited Liability Company.
Notwithstanding Section 12.C above, if you are fully complying with this Agreement, you may transfer this
Agreement to an Entity which conducts no business other than the Outlet and, if applicable, other Tide
Cleaners Outlets in which you maintain management control, and of which you own and control one
hundred percent (100%) of the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding ownership interests,
provided that all of the Outlet’s assets are owned, and the Outlet’s business is conducted, only by that single
Entity. The transferee Entity must expressly assume all of your obligations under this Agreement.
Transfers of ownership interests in the Entity are subject to Section 12.C. You agree to remain personally
liable under this Agreement as if the transfer to the Entity did not occur.

E. Transfer Upon Death Or Disability. Upon your Managing Owner’s death or disability, your
Managing Owner’s executor, administrator, conservator, guardian, or other personal representative must
transfer your Managing Owner’s ownership interest in you to a third party (which may be your Managing
Owner’s heirs, beneficiaries, or devisees). That transfer must be completed within a reasonable time, not
to exceed nine (9) months from the date of death or disability, and is subject to all of the terms and
conditions in this Section 12. A failure to transfer your Managing Owner’s ownership interest in you within
this time period is a breach of this Agreement. The term “disability” means a mental or physical disability,
impairment, or condition that is reasonably expected to prevent or actually does prevent the Managing
Owner from supervising the Outlet’s management and operation.

F. Operation Upon Death or Disability.

(D) Upon your Managing Owner’s death or disability, your Managing Owner’s
executor, administrator, conservator, guardian, or other personal representative must within a reasonable
time, not to exceed thirty (30) days from the date of death or disability, appoint a manager for the Outlet
whom we approve. The manager must complete a training program that we specify at your expense. A
new Managing Owner acceptable to us also must be appointed for the Outlet, and that new Managing Owner
must complete our then applicable initial training program (and other training we may specify) within six
months (6) months after the date of death or disability.

2) If, in our judgment, the Outlet is not being managed properly at any time after your
Managing Owner’s death or disability, we may, but need not, assume the Outlet’s management (or appoint
a third party to assume its management). All funds from the Outlet’s operation while it is under our (or the
third party’s) management will be kept in a separate account, and all expenses will be charged to this
account. We may charge you (in addition to the Royalty, Fund Contributions, and other amounts due under
this Agreement) Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per day, plus our (or the third party’s) direct out-of-pocket
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costs and expenses, if we (or a third party) assume the Outlet’s management under this Section 12.F.(2).
We (or a third party) have a duty to utilize only reasonable efforts and will not be liable to you or your
owners for any debts, losses, or obligations the Outlet incurs, or to any of your creditors for any products,
other assets, or services the Outlet purchases, while we (or a third party) manage it. If we assume the
Outlet’s management (or appoint a third party to assume its management), we will operate the Outlet for
up to ninety (90) days. We will periodically evaluate whether or not you, the Managing Owner, or an
alternative approved manager is capable of resuming the Outlet’s operation and will periodically discuss
the Outlet’s status with you or, if applicable, your Managing Owners’ heirs or personal representative.

G. Effect Of Consent To Transfer. Our consent to a transfer of this Agreement and the Outlet,
or any interest in you or your owners, is not a representation of the fairness of the terms of any contract
between you and the transferee, a guarantee of the Outlet’s or transferee’s prospects of success, or a waiver
of any claims we have against you (or your owners) or of our right to demand the transferee’s full
compliance with this Agreement.

H. Our Right Of First Refusal.

(D) If you (or any of your owners) at any time determine to sell or transfer for
consideration a controlling interest in this Agreement and the Outlet, or a controlling ownership interest in
you (except to or among your current owners, which is not subject to this Section 12.H), in a transaction
that otherwise would be subject to Sections 12.B and 12.C above, you (or your owners) agree to obtain
from a responsible and fully disclosed buyer, and send us, a true and complete copy of a bona fide, executed
written offer (which may include a letter of intent) relating exclusively to an interest in you or in this
Agreement and the Outlet. The offer must include details of the payment terms of the proposed sale and
the sources and terms of any financing for the proposed purchase price. To be a valid, bona fide offer, the
proposed purchase price must be in a dollar amount and the proposed buyer must submit with its offer an
earnest money deposit equal to five percent (5%) or more of the offering price.

2) The right of first refusal process will not be triggered by a proposed transfer that
would not be allowed under Sections 12.B and 12.C above and therefore may not proceed. We may require
you (or your owners) to send us copies of any materials or information sent to the proposed buyer or
transferee regarding the possible transaction.

3) We may, by written notice delivered to you or your selling owner(s) within
thirty (30) days after we receive both an exact copy of the offer and all other information we request, elect
to purchase the interest offered for the price and on the terms and conditions contained in the offer, provided
that:

(a) we may substitute cash for any form of payment proposed in the offer
(such as ownership interests in a privately-held entity);

(b) our credit will be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed buyer
(meaning that, if the proposed consideration includes promissory notes, we or our designee may provide
promissory notes with the same terms as those offered by the proposed buyer);

(©) we will have an additional forty-five (45) days to prepare for closing after
notifying you of our election to purchase; and

(d) we must receive, and you and your owners agree to make, all customary

representations, warranties and indemnities given by the seller of the assets of a business or the ownership
interests in a legal entity, as applicable, including representations and warranties regarding: (1) ownership

APFI - Tide Cleaners 10/2425 FA 34



and condition of and title to ownership interests and/or assets; (2) liens and encumbrances relating to
ownership interests and/or assets; and (3) validity of contracts and the liabilities, contingent or otherwise,
of the entity whose assets or ownership interests are being purchased, and indemnities for all actions, events
and conditions that existed or occurred in connection with the Outlet or your business prior to the closing
date.

4) If we exercise our right of first refusal, you and your selling owner(s) agree that,
for two (2) years beginning on the closing date, you and they will be bound by the non-competition covenant
contained in Section 11.C. We have the unrestricted right to assign this right of first refusal to a third party,
who then will have the rights described in this Section 12.H.

(5) If we do not exercise our right of first refusal, you or your owners may complete
the sale to the proposed buyer on the original offer’s terms, but only if we otherwise approve the transfer
in accordance with, and you (and your owners) and the transferee comply with the conditions in,
Sections 12.B and 12.C above. This means that, even if we do not exercise our right of first refusal (whether
or not it is properly triggered as provided above), if the proposed transfer otherwise would not be allowed
under Sections 12.B and 12.C above, you (or your owners) may not move forward with the transfer at all.

(6) If you do not complete the sale to the proposed buyer within sixty (60) days after
we notify you that we do not intend to exercise our right of first refusal, or if there is a material change in
the terms of the sale (about which you agree to tell us promptly), we or our designee will have an additional
right of first refusal during the thirty (30)-day period following either the expiration of the sixty (60)-day
period or our receipt of notice of the material change(s) in the sale’s terms, either on the terms originally
offered or the modified terms, at our or our designee’s option.

13. EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

A. Your Right To Acquire A Successor Franchise. If you meet certain conditions and would
like to acquire a successor franchise, then you will have the option to acquire a successor franchise term of
ten (10) years. The qualifications and conditions for acquiring a successor franchise term are described
below.

(D You will have the option to acquire a successor franchise term of ten (10) years
commencing immediately upon the expiration of this Agreement:

(a) if you (and each of your owners) have substantially complied with this
Agreement during its Term; and

(b) if you (and each of your owners) are, both on the date you give us written
notice of your election to acquire a successor franchise (as provided in Section 13.B) and on the date on
which the term of the successor franchise would commence, in full compliance with this Agreement and
all System Standards; and

(©) provided that, at your option: (a) you maintain possession of and agree
(regardless of cost) to remodel and/or expand the Outlet, add or replace improvements and Operating
Assets, and otherwise modify the Outlet as we require to comply with System Standards then applicable
for new Tide Cleaners Outlets, or (b) you secure a substitute site that we approve, and you develop the
approved site according to System Standards then applicable for Tide Cleaners Outlets; and

(d) if we are then offering new franchise opportunities for Tide Cleaners
Outlets; and
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(e) we have determined, in our sole judgment, that a Business Model Change
(as defined in Section 13.D) has not occurred,

2) You agree to sign our then-current form of franchise agreement we use to grant
franchises for Tide Cleaners Outlets, (modified as necessary to reflect the fact that it is for a successor
franchise), which may contain provisions that differ materially from any and all of those contained in this
Agreement.

3) You agree to pay us a successor franchise fee for the successor franchise term equal
to fifty percent (50%) of our then-current initial franchise fee for the type of Tide Cleaners Outlet that you
operate.

@) If you (and each of your owners) are not, both on the date you give us written
notice of your election to acquire a successor franchise and on the date on which the term of the successor
franchise commences, in full compliance with this Agreement and all System Standards, you acknowledge
that we need not grant you a successor franchise, whether or not we had, or chose to exercise, the right to
terminate this Agreement during its Term under Section 14.A.

B. Grant Of A Successor Franchise.

(1 You agree to give us written notice of your election to acquire a successor franchise
no more than twelve (12) months and no less than nine (9) months before this Agreement expires. We

agree to give you written notice (“Our Notice”), not more than ene-hundred-eighty-(180ninety (90) days

after we receive your notice, of our decision:
(a) to grant you a successor franchise;

(b) to grant you a successor franchise on the condition that you correct
existing deficiencies of the Outlet or in your operation of the Outlet;

(©) not to grant you a successor franchise based on our determination that you
and your owners have not substantially complied with this Agreement during the Term or were not in full
compliance with this Agreement and all System Standards on the date you gave us written notice of your
election to acquire a successor franchise; or

(d) not to grant you a successor franchise, in which case, provided that the
qualifications and conditions for acquiring a successor franchise term listed in paragraphs (1) through (4)
of Section 13.A are satisfied, the terms of Section 13.D will apply.

2) If applicable, Our Notice will describe the remodeling, expansion, improvements,
and/or modifications required to bring the Outlet into compliance with then applicable System Standards
for new Tide Cleaners Outlets and state the actions you must take to correct operating deficiencies and the
time period in which you must correct these deficiencies.

3) If we elect not to grant you a successor franchise, Our Notice will describe the
reasons for our decision. If we elect to grant you a successor franchise, your right to acquire a successor
franchise is subject to your full compliance with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement through
the date of its expiration, in addition to your compliance with the obligations described in Our Notice.

4) If Our Notice states that you must cure certain deficiencies of the Outlet or its
operation as a condition to our granting you a successor franchise, we will give you written notice of our
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decision not to grant a successor franchise, based upon your failure to cure those deficiencies, not less than
ninety (90) days before this Agreement expires; provided, however, that we need not give you this ninety
(90) days’ notice if we decide not to grant you a successor franchise due to your breach of this Agreement
during the ninety (90) day period before it expires. If we fail to give you: (a) notice of deficiencies in the
Outlet, or in your operation of the Outlet, within ene-hundred-eighty (180ninety (90) days after we receive
your timely election to acquire a successor franchise (if we elect to grant you a successor franchise); or (b)
notice of our decision not to grant a successor franchise at least ninety (90) days before this Agreement
expires, if this notice is required, then we may extend this Agreement’s Term for the time period necessary
to give you either reasonable time to correct deficiencies or the ninety (90) days’ notice of our refusal to
grant a successor franchise. If you fail to notify us of your election to acquire a successor franchise within
the prescribed time period, we need not grant you a successor franchise.

C. Agreements/Releases. If you satisfy all of the other conditions for a successor franchise,
you and your owners agree to execute the form of franchise agreement and any ancillary agreements we
then customarily use in granting franchises for Tide Cleaners Outlets (modified as necessary to reflect the
fact that it is for a successor franchise), which may contain provisions that differ materially from any and
all of those contained in this Agreement. You and your owners further agree to sign general releases, in a
form satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us and our affiliates and our and their respective
shareholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, successors, and assigns. We will consider your or your
owners’ failure to sign these agreements and releases and to deliver them to us for acceptance and execution
within thirty (30) days after their delivery to you to be an election not to acquire a successor franchise.

D. Alternatives To Your Right To A Successor Franchise. In addition to the other conditions
for the grant of a successor franchise contained in Section 13.A, you will not be eligible to obtain a successor
franchise if we determine, in our sole judgment, that changed business circumstances since the date of this
Agreement have negatively impacted or are likely to negatively impact the performance of the Tide
Cleaners Outlet System (a “Business Model Change™). If you satisfy the other conditions for the grant of
a successor franchise under Section 13.A and are not eligible to acquire a successor franchise solely because
of a Business Model Change, then you shall have the right to exercise one of the following alternatives, as
applicable:

(D) continue operating the business at the former Franchised Location as an
independent dry cleaning enterprise, subject only to the post-termination obligations contained in Sections
15.A, 15.B, and 15.C below; or

2) request that we purchase the Outlet from you (which request we may deny in our
sole discretion) under the terms and conditions of Section 15.D below, subject only to the post-termination
obligations contained in Sections 15.A, 15.B, and 15.C below; or

3) if we are then offering licenses to Tide Cleaners Outlet franchisees to convert their
franchised locations into licensed locations using the Marks (or other trade names or trademarks then
available to be licensed by us or our affiliates), become our (or our affiliate’s) licensee by executing the
form of license agreement we are then offering to former Tide Cleaners Outlet franchisees.

14. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

A. By Us. We may terminate this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice of
termination to you, if:

(D) you (or any of your owners) have made or make any material misrepresentation or
omission in acquiring the Franchise or operating the Outlet;
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2) you do not open the Outlet for business either (a) by the scheduled opening date or
(b) such opening deadline as may be prescribed in the Development Rights Agreement associated with this
Agreement;

3) your Managing Owner and your designated attendee(s) do not satisfactorily
complete the initial training program;

4) you abandon or fail actively to operate the Outlet for three (3) or more consecutive
business days, unless you temporarily close the Outlet during periods of inclement weather that reasonably
render the Outlet’s operation impractical or dangerous, or you otherwise close the Outlet for a purpose we
approve of or because of casualty or government order;

%) you (or your owners) make or attempt to make any transfer in violation of
Section 12;

(6) you (or any of your owners) are or have been convicted of, or plead or have pleaded
either guilty or no contest to, a felony, or to another crime or lesser offense that may adversely affect your
reputation, the reputation of the Outlet or the goodwill associated with the Marks;

(7 you fail to maintain the insurance we require and do not correct the failure within
ten (10) days after we deliver written notice of that failure to you;

(8) you (or any of your owners) engage in any dishonest or unethical conduct or in any
acts or omissions which, in our opinion, adversely affects the Outlet’s reputation or the goodwill associated
with the Marks;

C) you lose the right to occupy the Franchised Location and fail (a)to begin
immediately to look for a substitute site, or (b) to locate a substitute site, and to begin operating the Outlet
from that substitute site, within one hundred eighty (180) days after we approve the location of the substitute
site;

(10)  any other franchise agreement or other agreement between us (or any of our
affiliates) and you (or any of your owners or affiliates), other than a development rights agreement, is
terminated before its term expires, regardless of the reason;

(11)  you (or any of your owners) knowingly make any unauthorized use or disclosure
of any part of the Manual or any other Confidential Information;

(12)  you violate any health, safety, or sanitation law, ordinance, or regulation, or
operate the Outlet in an unsafe manner, and do not begin to cure the violation immediately, and do not

correct the violation within seventy-two (72) hours, after you receive notice from us or any other party;

(13)  you fail to pay us (or our affiliates) any amounts due and do not correct the failure
within ten (10) days after we deliver written notice of that failure to you;

(14)  you fail to pay when due any federal or state income, service, sales, or other taxes
due on the Outlet’s operation, unless you are in good faith contesting your liability for these taxes;

(15)  you understate the Outlet’s Net Sales three (3) times or more during this
Agreement’s Term or by more than five percent (5%) on any one occasion;
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(16)  if the Outlet operates as a Drop Store and the Plant Store or Central Plant Store
that services all garments and other items from and otherwise provides sufficient operational support for
the Outlet ceases operations under a franchise agreement with us or otherwise, and within five (5) days
from the date of the closure of the Plant Store or Central Plant Store, you cannot locate another standard
Tide Cleaners Outlet that is equipped to handle additional business volume and that has the capabilities to
otherwise service the Outlet;

(17)  you (or any of your owners) (a) fail on three (3) or more separate occasions within
any twelve (12) consecutive month period to comply with this Agreement, whether or not we notify you of
the failures, and, if we do notify you of the failures, whether or not you correct the failures after our delivery
of notice to you; or (b) fail on two (2) or more separate occasions within any six (6) consecutive month
period to comply with the same obligation under this Agreement, whether or not we notify you of the
failures, and, if we do notify you of the failures, whether or not you correct the failures after our delivery
of notice to you;

(18)  you make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing your
insolvency or inability to pay your debts generally as they become due; you consent to the appointment of
a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of all or the substantial part of your property; the Outlet is attached, seized,
subjected to a writ or distress warrant, or levied upon, unless the attachment, seizure, writ, warrant, or levy
is vacated within thirty (30) days; or any order appointing a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of you or the
Outlet is not vacated within thirty (30) days following the order’s entry;

(19)  your or any of your owners’ assets, property, or interests are blocked under any
law, ordinance, or regulation relating to terrorist activities, or you or any of your owners otherwise violate
any such law, ordinance, or regulation; or

(20)  you, any of your owners, or any of your personnel use any equipment, services,
processes or products at the Outlet other than Proprietary Products, Proprietary Processes or that otherwise
violate System Standards and/or that you acquire through suppliers that we have not approved or that we
have disapproved; or

(21)  you (or any of your owners) fail to comply with any other provision of this
Agreement or any System Standard and do not correct the failure within thirty (30) days after we deliver

written notice of the failure to you.

B. Assumption Of Management.

@8 We (or a third party designated by us) may assume the management of the Outlet
under the following circumstances: (a) if you abandon or fail actively to operate the Outlet; (b) if you fail
to comply with any provision of this Agreement or any System Standard and do not cure the failure within
the time period we specify in our notice to you; or (c) if this Agreement expires or is terminated and we are
deciding whether to exercise our option to purchase the Outlet under Section 15.D below. If we exercise
our rights under subsections (a) or (b) above, that will not affect our right to terminate this Agreement under
Section 14.A above.

2) We have the right (but not the obligation), under the circumstances described
below, to enter the Franchised Location and assume the Outlet’s management (or to appoint a third party
to assume its management) for an initial period of time not to exceed ninety (90) days, which ninety (90)-
day period may be subsequently renewed for a total cumulative period of one (1) year following our
assumption of management responsibilities if you do not sufficiently cure the default(s) in the Outlet’s
operation or management to our satisfaction. If we (or a third party) assume the Outlet’s management under
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Section 14.B.(1)(a) or (b) above, you agree to pay us (in addition to the Royalty, Fund Contributions, and
other amounts due under this Agreement) Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per day, plus our (or the third
party’s) direct out-of-pocket costs and expenses, for up to ninety (90) days after we assume management
(and during any subsequent ninety (90)-day renewal period, or portion thereof).

3) If we (or a third party) assume the Outlet’s management, you acknowledge that we
(or the third party) will have a duty to utilize only reasonable efforts and will not be liable to you or your
owners for any debts, losses, or obligations the Outlet incurs, or to any of your creditors for any supplies,
products, or other assets or services the Outlet purchases, while we (or the third party) manage it. If we (or
a third party) assume the Outlet’s management, we or they will periodically discuss the Outlet’s operational
status with you (or your owners, as applicable).

15. OUR AND YOUR RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

A. Payment Of Amounts Owed To Us And Early Termination Damages.

@8 You agree to pay us within fifteen (15) days after this Agreement expires or is
terminated, or on any later date that we determine the amounts due to us, the Royalties, Fund Contributions,
interest, and all other amounts owed to us (and our affiliates) which then are unpaid.

2) If you default on your obligations and we terminate this Agreement prior to the
expiration of the Term, it is hereby agreed by the parties that the amount of damages which we would incur
for any such termination of this Agreement would be difficult, if not impossible, to accurately ascertain.
Accordingly, within thirty (30) days following such termination, you and your guarantors shall pay to us
an amount equal to: (a) the average weekly Royalty that you owed during the one (1) year period prior to
termination (or, if the Outlet was open for less than one (1) year, the average weekly Royalty owed by you
for the number of weeks that the Outlet was in operation); (b) multiplied by the lesser of one hundred four
(104) weeks or the number of weeks (including any partial week) remaining in the term of this Agreement.
These early termination damages shall constitute liquidated damages, are not to be construed as a penalty,
and shall be the joint and several liability of you and your guarantors. The parties acknowledge and agree
that: (1) the early termination damages are a reasonable estimation of the damages that we would incur
resulting from or arising out of the premature termination of this Agreement; and (2) your payment of such
early termination damages is intended to fully compensate us only for any and all damages related to or
arising out of the premature termination of this Agreement, and shall not constitute an election of remedies,
waiver of any default under this Agreement, nor waiver of our claim for other damages and/or equitable
relief arising out of your breach of this Agreement.

B. Marks; Proprietary Products; Proprietary Processes. When this Agreement expires or is
terminated:

(D you may not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with other
Tide Cleaners Outlets you own and operate) identify yourself or any business as a current or former Tide
Cleaners Outlet or as one of our current or former franchise owners; use any Mark, any colorable imitation
of a Mark, or other indicia of a Tide Cleaners Outlet in any manner or for any purpose; or use for any
purpose any trade name, trade or service mark, or other commercial symbol that indicates or suggests a
connection or association with us;

2) you agree to take the action required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or
equivalent registrations relating to your use of any Mark;
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3) you agree to deliver to us within thirty (30) days all signs, sign-faces, sign-cabinets,
marketing materials, forms, and other materials containing any Mark or otherwise identifying or relating to
a Tide Cleaners Outlet that we request and allow us, without liability to you or third parties for trespass or
any other claim, to enter the premises and remove these items from the Outlet;

4) if we do not have or do not exercise an option to purchase the Outlet under
Section 15.D, you agree promptly and at your own expense to make the alterations we specify in our Manual
(or otherwise) to distinguish the Outlet clearly from its former appearance and from other Tide Cleaners
Outlets in order to prevent public confusion;

(5) you agree to notify the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers
of the termination or expiration of your right to use any telephone, facsimile, or other numbers and
telephone directory listings associated with any Mark; to authorize the transfer of these numbers and
directory listings to us or at our direction; and/or to instruct the telephone company to forward all calls
made to your numbers to numbers we specify. If you fail to do so, we may take whatever action and sign
whatever documents we deem appropriate on your behalf to effect these events;

(6) you agree that all licenses we granted to you to use our (or our affiliates’ or
designated third parties’) Patents shall terminate immediately, and you agree to immediately cease using
the Proprietary Products and Proprietary Processes. You agree to allow us, without liability to you or third
parties for trespass or any other claim, to enter the premises to verify that you have ceased use such use.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the limitation on your non-use of our Proprietary Products and Proprietary
Processes with respect to a particular licensed Patent shall not extend beyond the expiration of such a Patent;
and

(7 you agree to give us, within thirty (30) days after the expiration or termination of
this Agreement, evidence satisfactory to us of your compliance with these obligations.

C. Confidential Information. You agree that, when this Agreement expires or is terminated,
you will immediately cease using any of our Confidential Information (including computer software or
similar technology and digital passwords and identifications that we have licensed to you or that otherwise
are proprietary to us or the System) or Customer Data in any business or otherwise and return to us all
copies of the Manual and any other confidential materials to which we have provided you access.

D. Our Right To Purchase The Outlet.

@8 Upon termination of this Agreement, or upon expiration of this Agreement without
renewal, we shall have the right and option (directly or we may assign this right to a third party), but not
the obligation, to purchase the Outlet, including the Franchised Location (if the Franchised Location is
owned by you, then you agree to assign the Lease for the Franchised Location to us) and all Operating
Assets, equipment, and any other assets then having value from, or used in the operation of, the Outlet at a
purchase price equal to its then current fair market value, which shall exclude (or otherwise be reduced by)
any value attributable to goodwill in the Marks or the Tide Cleaners brand. If we elect to exercise this
option, we will deliver written notice to you of our election within thirty (30) days after the date of
termination or expiration of this Agreement. We will have the right to inspect the Outlet at any time during
this thirty (30)-day period. If we elect to purchase the Outlet, we will be entitled to, and you must provide,
all customary warranties and representations relating to any assets or other items related to the Outlet,
including representations and warranties as to the maintenance, function and condition of the equipment
and your good title to the equipment (including that you own the equipment free and clear of any liens and
encumbrances).
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2) If you and we cannot agree on the then fair market value of the Outlet (less any
goodwill in the Marks or the brand), then we and you acknowledge and agree that the purchase price of the
Outlet shall be appraised and finally determined by an appraisal process conducted by one (1) independent
appraiser that you and we mutually agree to and appoint within fifteen (15) days after we deliver notice of
our election to exercise our purchase option. If we and you cannot agree on a mutually acceptable appraiser
within fifteen (15) days after we deliver our notice, then we will provide you with a list of three (3)
independent appraisers and you must select one (1) of those choices to act as the designated appraiser that
will determine the purchase price. We and you will share equally the appraiser’s fees and expenses. Within
ten (10) days after the appraiser is selected, we and you each must submit to the appraiser our and your
respective calculations of the purchase price, prepared in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Section 15.D and with such detail and supporting information as the appraiser requires. Within twenty (20)
days after the deadline for submitting such purchase price calculations, the appraiser must decide whether
our proposed purchase price or your proposed purchase price most accurately reflects the fair market value
of the Outlet, determined in accordance with this Section 15.D. The appraiser has no authority to
compromise between the two (2) proposed purchase prices, but instead is authorized to choose only one or
the other. The appraiser’s choice shall be the purchase price and shall be final and binding on us and you.

E. Continuing Obligations. All of our and your (and your owners’) obligations which
expressly or by their nature survive this Agreement’s expiration or termination will continue in full force
and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding its expiration or termination and until they are satisfied in full
or by their nature expire.

16. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES/INDEMNIFICATION.

A. Independent Contractors.

() You and we understand and agree that this Agreement does not create a fiduciary
relationship between you and us, that you and we are and will be independent contractors, and that nothing
in this Agreement is intended to make either you or us a general or special agent, joint venturer, partner, or
employee of the other for any purpose. We are not the employer or joint employer of the Outlet’s
employees. You are solely responsible for the management and operation of the Outlet and the supervision
of the Outlet’s employees. You agree to identify yourself conspicuously in all dealings with customers,
suppliers, public officials, Outlet personnel, and others as the Outlet’s owner under a franchise we have
granted and to place notices of independent ownership on the forms, business cards, stationery, advertising,
and other materials we require from time to time.

2) We will not exercise direct or indirect control over the working conditions of
Outlet personnel, except to the extent that such indirect control is related to our legitimate interest in
protecting the quality of our services or brand. We do not share or codetermine the terms and conditions
of employment of the Outlet’s employees and do not affect matters relating to the employment relationship
between you and your Outlet’s employees, such as employee selection, promotion, termination, hours
worked, rates of pay, other benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints
and working conditions. To that end, you agree to notify Outlet employees that you are their employer and
that we, as the franchisor of Tide Cleaners Outlets, are not their employer and do not engage in any
employer-type activities for which only franchisees are responsible, such as employee selection, promotion,
termination, hours worked, rates of pay, other benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances
and complaints, and working conditions.

3) You acknowledge and agree that:
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(a) you are the only party that employs your staff (even though we may
provide you with advice, guidance, and training);

(b) we are not the employer of any of your staff, and we will not play any role
in decisions regarding their engagement (including but not limited to matters such as recruitment, hiring,
compensation, scheduling, employee relations, labor matters, review, discipline, and/or dismissal);

(©) any guidance that we provide and requirements under which you will
operate are intended to promote and protect the value of the brand and the Marks;

(d) when forming and in operating your business, you had to adopt standards
to operate that business, and that instead of developing and implementing your own standards (or those of
another party), you chose to adopt and implement our standards for your business (including but not limited
to our System and the requirements under this Agreement); and

(e) you have made (and will remain responsible at all times for) all of the
organizational and basic decisions about establishing and forming your entity, operating your business
(including but not limited to adopting our standards as your standards), and hiring employees and
employment matters employment (including but not limited to matters such as recruitment, hiring,
compensation, scheduling, employee relations, labor matters, review, discipline, and/or dismissal) engaging
professional advisors, and all other facets of your operation.

B. No Liability For Acts Of Other Party. We and you may not make any express or implied
agreements, warranties, guarantees, or representations, or incur any debt, in the name or on behalf of the
other or represent that our respective relationship is other than franchisor and franchise owner. We will not
be obligated for any damages to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the Outlet’s
operation or the business you conduct under this Agreement.

C. Taxes. We will have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross
receipts, income, property, or other taxes, whether levied upon you or the Outlet, due to the business you
conduct (except for our income taxes). You are responsible for paying these taxes and must reimburse us
for any taxes that we must pay to any state taxing authority on account of either your operation or payments
that you make to us.

D. Indemnification And Defense Of Claims.

(D) You agree to indemnify and hold harmless us, our affiliates, and our and their
respective owners, directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, successors and assignees (the
“Indemnified Parties”) against, and to reimburse any one or more of the Indemnified Parties for, all Losses
(as defined below) directly or indirectly arising out of or relating to: (a) the Outlet’s operation; (b) the
business you conduct under this Agreement; (c) your breach of this Agreement; (d) your noncompliance or
alleged noncompliance with any law, ordinance, rule or regulation, including those concerning the Outlet’s
construction, design or operation, and including any allegation that we or another Indemnified Party is a
joint employer or otherwise responsible for your acts or omissions relating to your employees; or () claims
alleging either intentional or negligent conduct, acts or omissions by you (or your contractors or any of your
or their employees, agents or representatives), or by us or our affiliates (or our or their contractors or any
of our or their employees, agents or representatives), subject to Section 16.D.(3). “Losses” means any and
all losses, expenses, obligations, liabilities, damages (actual, consequential, or otherwise), and reasonable
defense costs that an Indemnified Party incurs, including accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’, and expert
witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel and living expenses, and other
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expenses of litigation, arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution, regardless of whether litigation,
arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution is commenced.

2) You agree to defend the Indemnified Parties against any and all claims asserted or
inquiries made (formally or informally), or legal actions, investigations, or other proceedings brought, by a
third party and directly or indirectly arising out of or relating to any matter described in Section 16.D.(1)(a)
through (e) above (collectively, “Proceedings”), including those alleging the Indemnified Party’s
negligence, gross negligence, willful misconduct and/or willful wrongful omissions. Each Indemnified
Party may at your expense defend and otherwise respond to and address any claim asserted or inquiry made,
or Proceeding brought, that is subject to this Section 16.D (instead of having you defend it as required
above), and agree to settlements or take any other remedial, corrective, or other actions, for all of which
defense and response costs and other Losses you are solely responsible, subject to Section 16.D.(3). An
Indemnified Party need not seek recovery from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise mitigate its
Losses, in order to maintain and recover fully a claim against you, and you agree that a failure to pursue a
recovery or mitigate a Loss will not reduce or alter the amounts that an Indemnified Party may recover from
you under this Section 16.D. Your obligations in this Section 16.D will continue in full force and effect
subsequent to and notwithstanding this Agreement’s expiration or termination.

3) Despite Sections 16.D.(1) and (2), you have no obligation to indemnify or hold
harmless an Indemnified Party for, and we will reimburse you for, any Losses (including costs of defending
any Proceeding under Section 16.D.(2)) to the extent they are determined in a final, unappealable ruling
issued by a court or arbitrator with competent jurisdiction to have been caused solely and directly by the
Indemnified Party’s willful misconduct or gross negligence, so long as the claim to which those Losses
relate is not asserted on the basis of theories of vicarious liability (including agency, apparent agency, or
employment), joint employer liability or our failure to compel you to comply with this Agreement, which
are claims for which we are entitled to indemnification under this Section 16.D. However, nothing in this
Section 16.D.(3) limits your obligation to defend us and the other Indemnified Parties under Sections
16.D.(1) and (2).

17. ENFORCEMENT.

A. Severability And Substitution Of Valid Provisions.

(D) Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this Agreement (including in
Section 17.E), each section, paragraph, term, and provision of this Agreement is severable, and if, for any
reason, any part is held to be invalid or contrary to or in conflict with any applicable present or future law
or regulation in a final, unappealable ruling issued by any court, agency, or tribunal with competent
jurisdiction, that ruling will not impair the operation of, or otherwise affect, any other portions of this
Agreement, which will continue to have full force and effect and bind the parties.

2) If any covenant which restricts competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by
virtue of its scope in terms of area, business activity prohibited, and/or length of time, but would be
enforceable if modified, you and we agree that the covenant will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible
under the laws and public policies applied in the jurisdiction whose law determines the covenant’s validity.

3) If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires more notice
than this Agreement requires of this Agreement’s termination or of our refusal to enter into a successor
franchise agreement, or some other action that this Agreement does not require, or if, under any applicable
and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any provision of this Agreement or any System Standard is
invalid, unenforceable, or unlawful, the notice and/or other action required by the law or rule will be
substituted for the comparable provisions of this Agreement, and we may modify the invalid or
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unenforceable provision or System Standard to the extent required to be valid and enforceable or delete the
unlawful provision in its entirety. You agree to be bound by any promise or covenant imposing the
maximum duty the law permits that is subsumed within any provision of this Agreement, as though it were
separately articulated in and made a part of this Agreement.

B. Waiver Of Obligations.

() We and you may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation
of or restriction upon the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice to the other
or another effective date stated in the notice of waiver. Any waiver granted will be without prejudice to
any other rights we or you have, will be subject to continuing review, and may be revoked at any time and
for any reason effective upon delivery of ten (10) days prior written notice.

2) We and you will not waive or impair any right, power, or option this Agreement
reserves (including our right to demand exact compliance with every term, condition, and covenant or to
declare any breach to be a default and to terminate this Agreement before its Term expires) because of any
custom or practice that varies from this Agreement’s terms; our or your failure, refusal, or neglect to
exercise any right under this Agreement or to insist upon the other’s compliance with this Agreement,
including any System Standard; our waiver of or failure to exercise any right, power, or option, whether of
the same, similar, or different nature, with other Tide Cleaners Outlets; the existence of franchise
agreements for other Tide Cleaners Outlets that contain provisions different from those contained in this
Agreement; or our acceptance of any payments due from you after any breach of this Agreement. No
special or restrictive legend or endorsement on any check, payment reference, or similar item given to either
us or you will be a waiver, compromise, settlement, or accord and satisfaction. We and you, upon receipt,
are authorized to remove any legend or endorsement, which then will have no effect.

3) Neither we nor you will be liable for loss or damage or be in breach of this
Agreement if our or your failure to perform our or your obligations results from: (a) compliance with the
orders, requests, regulations, or recommendations of any federal, state, or municipal government; (b) fire,
flood, accident, hurricane or other calamity or act of nature; (c) strikes, embargoes, war, civil disturbance,
acts of terrorism or similar events, or riot; or (d) any other similar event or cause. Any delay resulting from
any of these causes will extend performance accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in part, as
may be reasonable, except that these causes will not excuse payments of amounts owed at the time of the
occurrence or payment of Royalties, Fund Contributions, or Co-op Dues due afterward.

C. Costs And Attorneys’ Fees. If we incur costs and expenses due to your failure to pay when
due amounts owed to us, to submit when due any reports, information, or supporting records, or otherwise
to comply with this Agreement, you agree, whether or not we initiate a formal legal proceeding, to
reimburse us for all of the costs and expenses that we incur, including reasonable accounting, attorneys’,
arbitrators’, and related fees.

D. Rights Of Parties Are Cumulative. Our and your rights under this Agreement are
cumulative, and our or your exercise or enforcement of any right or remedy under this Agreement will not
preclude our or your exercise or enforcement of any other right or remedy which we or you are entitled by
law to enforce.

E. Arbitration.
@8 We and you agree that all controversies, disputes, or claims between us and our

affiliates, and our and their respective owners, shareholders, officers, directors, agents, and/or employees,
and you (and/or your owners, guarantors, affiliates, and yours or their respective owners, shareholders,
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officers, directors, agents and/or employees) arising out of or related to: (a) this Agreement or any other
agreement between you and us or our affiliates; (b) our (or any of our affiliates’) relationship with you; (c)
the scope and validity of this Agreement or any other agreement between you and us (or any of our
affiliates) or any provision of such agreements (including the validity and scope of the arbitration
obligations under this Section 17.E, which you and we acknowledge is to be determined by an arbitrator
and not a court); or (d) any aspect of the System or any System Standard must be submitted for binding
arbitration, on demand of either party, to the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”). The
arbitration proceedings will be conducted by a panel of three (3) arbitrators (the “Panel”) and, except as
this Section 17.E otherwise provides, according to the then current commercial arbitration rules of the
AAA. We and you shall each appoint one (1) arbitrator to serve on the Panel. The two (2) separately
appointed arbitrators shall attempt to agree upon the third arbitrator for the Panel, who will act as the Panel’s
chairman. If the two (2) appointed arbitrators fail to agree on the third arbitrator within thirty (30) days
after the second arbitrator is appointed to the Panel, then the third arbitrator shall be appointed by the AAA,
and shall serve as the Panel’s chairman. All proceedings will be conducted at a suitable location chosen by
the Panel in the metropolitan area in which we have our headquarters when the arbitration is commenced,
which as of the Effective Date is Cincinnati, Ohio. The Panel will have no authority to select a different
hearing locale other than as described in the prior sentence. All matters relating to arbitration will be
governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.) and not by any state arbitration law.

2) The Panel has the right to award or include in its award any relief which it deems
proper, including money damages (with interest on unpaid amounts from the date due), specific
performance, injunctive relief, and attorneys’ fees and costs, provided that the Panel may not declare any
Mark generic or otherwise invalid or, except as expressly provided in Section 17.H, award any punitive or
exemplary damages against either party (we and you hereby waiving to the fullest extent permitted by law,
except as expressly provided in Section 17.H, any right to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages
against the other). The award of the Panel shall be conclusive and binding upon all parties hereto and
judgment upon the Panel’s award may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.

3) We and you agree to be bound by the provisions of any limitation on the period of
time in which claims must be brought under applicable law or this Agreement, whichever expires earlier.
We and you further agree that, in any arbitration proceeding, each must submit or file any claim which
would constitute a compulsory counterclaim (as defined by Rule 13 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure)
within the same proceeding as the claim to which it relates. Any claim which is not submitted or filed as
required is forever barred. The Panel may not consider any settlement discussions or offers that might have
been made by either you or us. We reserve the right, but have no obligation, to advance your share of the
costs of any arbitration proceeding in order for such arbitration proceeding to take place and by doing so
will not be deemed to have waived or relinquished our right to seek the recovery of those costs in accordance
with Section 17.C.

4 We and you agree that arbitration will be conducted on an individual, not a
class-wide, basis and that an arbitration proceeding between us and our affiliates, and our and their
respective shareholders, officers, directors, agents, and/or employees, and you (and/or your owners,
guarantors, affiliates, and your and their respective owners, officers, directors, agents and/or employees)
may not be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding between us and any other person.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in this Section 17.E or Section 17.A, if any court
or arbitrator or Panel determines that all or any part of the preceding sentence is unenforceable with respect
to a dispute that otherwise would be subject to arbitration under this Section 17.E, then the parties agree
that this arbitration clause shall not apply to that dispute and that such dispute will be resolved in a judicial
proceeding in accordance with this Section 17 (excluding this Section 17.E).
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&) Despite our and your agreement to arbitrate, we and you each have the right to seek
temporary restraining orders and temporary or preliminary injunctive relief from a court of competent
jurisdiction; provided, however, that we and you must contemporaneously submit our dispute for arbitration
on the merits as provided in this Section 17.E.

(6) The provisions of this Section 17.E are intended to benefit and bind certain third
party non-signatories and will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding this
Agreement’s expiration or termination.

F. Governing Law. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal
Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. Sections 1 et seq.). Except to the extent governed by the Federal Arbitration Act,
the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham act, 15 U.S.C. Sections 1051 et seq.), or other federal
law, this Agreement, the Franchise, and all claims arising from the relationship between us and you will be
governed by the laws of the state of Ohio, without regard to its conflict of laws rules, except that any Ohio
law regulating the sale of franchises or business opportunities or governing the relationship of a franchisor
and its franchisee will not apply unless its jurisdictional requirements are met independently without
reference to this section.

G. Consent To Jurisdiction. Subject to Section 17.E above and the provisions below, you and
your owners agree that all actions arising under this Agreement or otherwise as a result of the relationship
between you and us must be commenced in the state or federal court of general jurisdiction in the district
where we have our headquarters when the action is commenced, which as of the Effective Date is
Cincinnati, Ohio, and you (and each owner) irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of those courts and waive
any objection you (or the owner) might have to either the jurisdiction of or venue in those courts.
Nonetheless, you and your owners agree that we may enforce this Agreement and any arbitration orders
and awards in the courts of the state or states in which you are domiciled or the Outlet is located.

H. WAIVER OF PUNITIVE DAMAGES AND JURY TRIAL.

(1) EXCEPT FOR PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY AND OTHER FORMS OF
MULTIPLE DAMAGES AVAILABLE TO ANY PARTY UNDER FEDERAL LAW OR OWED TO
THIRD PARTIES WHICH ARE SUBJECT TO INDEMNIFICATION UNDER SECTION 16.D,
AND EXCEPT FOR PUNITIVE DAMAGES AVAILABLE TO EITHER PARTY UNDER
FEDERAL LAW, WE AND YOU (AND YOUR OWNERS) WAIVE TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW ANY RIGHT TO OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY
DAMAGES AGAINST THE OTHER AND AGREE THAT, IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE
BETWEEN US AND YOU, THE PARTY MAKING A CLAIM WILL BE LIMITED TO
EQUITABLE RELIEF AND TO RECOVERY OF ANY ACTUAL DAMAGES IT SUSTAINS.

2) SUBJECT TO OUR AND YOUR ARBITRATION OBLIGATIONS, WE
AND YOU (AND YOUR OWNERS) IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
ACTION, PROCEEDING, OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY,
BROUGHT BY EITHER OF US.

L Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon us and you and our and your respective
executors, administrators, heirs, beneficiaries, permitted assigns, and successors in interest. Subject to our
right to modify the Manual and System Standards, this Agreement may not be modified except by a written
agreement signed by both our and your duly-authorized officers.

J. Limitations Of Claims. Except for claims arising from your non-payment or underpayment
of amounts you owe us, any and all claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement or our (or any of our
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affiliates’) relationship with you will be barred unless a legal proceeding (in the required or permitted
forum) is commenced within eighteen (18) months from the date on which the party asserting the claim
knew or should have known of the facts giving rise to the claims.

18. CONSTRUCTION.

A. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the preambles and exhibits to it,
constitutes the entire agreement between us and you, and there are no other oral or written understandings
or agreements between us and you, or oral or written representations by us, relating to the subject matter of
this Agreement, the franchise relationship, or the Outlet (any understandings or agreements reached, or any
representations made, before this Agreement are superseded by this Agreement). This Agreement may be
modified only by written agreement signed by both you and us, except that we may modify the Manual at
any time and amend and restate Exhibit B to reflect the Territory pursuant to Section 1.D if the exact
location of the Franchised Location is unknown as of the Effective Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
nothing in this Agreement shall disclaim or require you to waive reliance on any representation that we
made in our most recent franchise disclosure document (including its exhibits and amendments) that we
delivered to you or your representative.

B. Policies. Any policies that we adopt and implement from time to time to guide us in our
decision-making are subject to change, are not a part of this Agreement, and are not binding on us.

C. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, nothing in
this Agreement is intended or deemed to confer any rights or remedies upon any person or legal entity not
a party to this Agreement.

D. Approvals. Except where this Agreement expressly obligates us reasonably to approve or
not unreasonably to withhold our approval of any of your actions or requests, we have the absolute right to
refuse any request you make or to withhold our approval of any of your proposed, initiated, or completed
actions that require our approval.

E. Headings. The headings of the sections and paragraphs are for convenience only and do
not define, limit, or construe the contents of these sections or paragraphs.

F. References.

(D) References in this Agreement to “we,” “us,” and “our,” with respect to all of our
rights and all of your obligations to us under this Agreement, include any of our affiliates with whom you
deal.

2) The term “affiliate” means any person or entity directly or indirectly owned or
controlled by, under common control with, or owning or controlling you or us.

3) References to “control” mean the power to direct or cause the direction of
management and policies.

4) References to “owner” mean any person holding a direct or indirect ownership
interest (whether of record, beneficially, or otherwise) or voting rights in you (or a transferee of this
Agreement and the Outlet or an ownership interest in you), including any person who has a direct or indirect
interest in you (or a transferee), this Agreement, the Franchise, or the Outlet and any person who has any
other legal or equitable interest, or the power to vest in himself or herself any legal or equitable interest, in
their revenue, profits, rights, or assets. Iftwo (2) or more persons are at any time the owners of the Franchise
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and the Outlet, whether as partners or joint venturers, their obligations and liabilities to us will be joint and
several.

4) References to a “controlling ownership interest” in you or one of your owners (if
an Entity) mean the percent of the voting shares or other voting rights that results from dividing one hundred
percent (100%) of the ownership interests by the number of owners. In the case of a proposed transfer of
an ownership interest in you or one of your owners, the determination of whether a controlling ownership
interest is involved must be made as of both immediately before and immediately after the proposed transfer
to see if a “controlling ownership interest” will be transferred (because of the number of owners before the
proposed transfer) or will be deemed to have been transferred (because of the number of owners after the
proposed transfer). References to a “non-controlling ownership interest” mean an ownership interest that
is not a controlling ownership interest (as evaluated both before and after any proposed transfer and as
otherwise described above).

(6) References to a “person” mean any natural person, corporation, limited liability
company, general or limited partnership, unincorporated association, cooperative, or other legal or
functional entity.

99 ¢

(7 The words “include,” “including,” and words of similar import, whenever used in
this Agreement, mean “including, by way of example, but without limitation,” and the terms following such
words shall not be interpreted as representing an exclusive or exhaustive list of the appropriate subject
matter.

() Unless otherwise specified, all references to a number of days shall mean calendar
days and not business days.

9 The term “Outlet” includes all of the assets of the Tide Cleaners Outlet you operate
under this Agreement, including its revenue and the Lease.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
when executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute one
and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by
electronic transmission (including an electronic signature platform or the transmission of a scanned PDF
document) shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Agreement.

19. NOTICES AND PAYMENTS.

A. Notices. All written notices, reports, and payments permitted or required to be delivered
by this Agreement or the Manual will be deemed to be delivered: (1) at the time delivered by hand; (2) at
the time delivered via computer transmission and, in the case of the Royalty, Fund Contributions, and other
amounts due, at the time we actually receive payment via the Account; (3) one (1) business day after
transmission by electronic transmission such as e-mail if the sender has confirmation of successful
transmission; (4) one (1) business day after being placed in the hands of a nationally recognized commercial
courier service for next business day delivery; or (5) three (3) business days after placement in the United
States Mail by Registered or Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid. Any notice to us
must be sent to the address specified on the first page of this Agreement, although we may change this
address for notice by giving you notice of the new address. You may send notices to us by e-mail but only
if you send them to us at “franchising@groups.pg.com” (unless and until we specify a different address).
Any notice that we send to you may be sent only to the one (1) person identified in Exhibit A, even if you
have multiple owners, at the e-mail or postal address specified in Exhibit A. You may change the person
and/or address for notice only by giving us thirty (30) days’ prior notice by any of the means specified in
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subparagraphs (1) through (5) above. Changes that we periodically make to our Manual and/or other similar
operational instructions that we periodically change shall not be deemed “notices” for the purpose of this
Section 19.

B. Payments and Reports. Any required payment or report which we do not actually receive
during regular business hours on the date due will be deemed delinquent.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

You and your owners agree to comply, and to assist us to the fullest extent possible in our efforts
to comply, with Anti-Terrorism Laws (as defined below). In connection with that compliance, you and
your owners certify, represent, and warrant that none of your property or interests is subject to being blocked
under, and that you and your owners otherwise are not in violation of, any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.
“Anti-Terrorism Laws” mean Executive Order 13224 issued by the President of the United States, the USA
PATRIOT Act, and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations,
policies, lists, and other requirements of any governmental authority addressing or in any way relating to
terrorist acts and acts of war. Any violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by you or your owners, or any
blocking of your or your owners’ assets under the Anti-Terrorism Laws, shall constitute good cause for
immediate termination of this Agreement, as provided in Section 14.A.(19) above.

21. ELECTRONIC MAIL.

You acknowledge and agree that exchanging information with us by e-mail is efficient and
desirable for day-to-day communications and that we and you may utilize e-mail for such communications.
You authorize the transmission of e-mail by us and our employees, vendors, and affiliates (“Official
Senders”) to you during the Term of this Agreement. You further agree that: (1) Official Senders are
authorized to send e-mails to those of your employees as you may occasionally authorize for the purpose
of communicating with us; (2) you will cause your officers, directors, and employees to give their consent
to Official Senders’ transmission of e-mails to them; (3) you will require such persons not to opt out or
otherwise ask to no longer receive e-mails from Official Senders during the time that such person works
for or is affiliated with you; and (4) you will not opt out or otherwise ask to no longer receive e-mails from
Official Senders during the Term of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement on the dates
noted below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Agreement)
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EXHIBIT A

TO THE TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

OWNERS
Effective Date: This Exhibit A is current and complete

as of ,20

You and Your Owners

1. Form of Owner. (Choose (a) or (b))

(a) Individual Proprietorship. List individual(s):

(b) Corporation, Limited Liability Company, or Partnership. (CIRCLE ONE)

You were incorporated or formed on , under the laws of the State of

. You have not conducted business under any name other than your corporate,

limited liability —company, or partnership name and

The following is a list of your directors, if applicable, and
officers as of the effective date shown above:

Name of Each Director/Officer Position(s) Held

2. Owners. The following list includes the full name of each person who is one of your
owners (as defined in the Franchise Agreement), or an owner of one of your owners, and fully describes
the nature of each owner’s interest (attach additional pages if necessary).
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Owner’s Name Percentage/Description of Interest

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
3. Name and Address of Person to Receive Notice for Franchise Owner.
(a) Name:

(b) Postal Address:

(©) E-mail Address:

4. Identification of Managing Owner. Your Managing Owner as of the Effective Date is _
(must be one of the individuals
listed in paragraph 2 above). You may not change the Managing Owner without prior written approval.

FRANCHISEE:
[FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
a

By:
Print Name:
Title:
DATED:
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EXHIBIT B

TO THE TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FRANCHISE INFORMATION
1. Franchised Location of the Outlet:
2. Territory. The Territory for the Outlet shall be:

(The Territory is depicted on the map attached to this Exhibit B. However, if there is an inconsistency
between the language in this Exhibit B and the attached map, the language in this Exhibit B shall control.
All street boundaries will be deemed to end at the street center line unless otherwise specified.)

3. Initial Franchise Fee. The Initial Franchise Fee for the Outlet is [First Plant/Central
PlantStore:][$50,000] [Subsequent Plant/Central Plant Store] [$30,000] [Subsequent Drop Store/Virtual
Store][$20,000].

4. New Store Marketing Expense. The New Store Marketing Expense for the Outlet is [New Market
Plant] [$35,000] [Existing Market Plant/Drop Slore] [$20,0001]. [Vzrtual Store] (87,500 [Insert Not
Applicable for Central Plant Stores : srams—thet+ Ve : reh— .

£xpense.]

[Choose one Store Format and delete this bracket and the non-applicable Store Formats.]

5. Plant Store Format. You are hereby authorized to operate the Outlet as a Plant Store. The Plant
Store is a facility that is consumer-facing and that provides on-site garment treatment and handling services
using Plant Store equipment on-premises.

5. Central Plant Store Format. You are hereby authorized to operate the Outlet as a Central Plant
Store. The Central Plant Store is a facility that is not consumer-facing and that provides on-site garment
treatment and handling services using Plant Store equipment on-premises.

5. Drop Store Format. You are hereby authorized to operate the Outlet as a Drop Store. The Drop
Store is a facility that is consumer-facing that uses a associated Plant Store or Central Plant Store to provide
the garment cleaning and treatment services on customer orders. Drop Stores provide limited production
services such as wash and fold services. You agree that: (a) the Plant Store or Central Plant Store will
service all garments and other items from and otherwise provide sufficient operational support for the
Outlet; (b) we have the right to approve the terms of service and other provisions of the agreement between
the Outlet and the Plant Store or Central Plant Store; and (¢) notwithstanding the fact that the Plant Store
or Central Plant Store will service all garments from the Outlet, you are solely responsible for ensuring that
all garments are cleaned in accordance with the System Standards and that all products and services
provided from the Outlet will comply with the System Standards and other provisions of this Agreement.
The location of the [Plant Store] [Central Plant Store] that will service the Outlet is:

5. Virtual Store Format. You are hereby authorized to operate the Outlet as a Virtual Store. The
Virtual Store features Delivery Services in the Territory without a physical retail premises where garment
cleaning and treatment services are provided by a Plant Store or a Central Plant Store. The location of the
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[Plant Store] [Central Plant Store] that will service the Outlet is:

Initials:

Franchisee APFI
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MAP OF TERRITORY
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EXHIBIT C

TO THE TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FRANCHISEE CONSENT TO VENDOR INFORMATION SHARING

This Franchisee Consent to Vendor Information Sharing (“Consent”) is provided on_the date noted
below by the undersigned (“Franchisee”) as the franchisee under a Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement
between Franchisee and AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC. (“Franchisor”) for the operation of a
franchised Tide Cleaners outlet located at the address noted below (the “Outlet”). Franchisee understands,
agrees and hereby acknowledges that Franchisor has the right to receive various information, reports and
records regarding Franchisee’s operation of the Outlet, including such data from suppliers to the Outlet.
Accordingly, consistent with Franchisor’s rights and Franchisee’s obligations pursuant to the Franchise
Agreement, Franchisor is hereby granted permission to contact any or all suppliers that provide goods or
services to the Outlet concerning the Outlet’s operations. Franchisee further authorizes any supplier that
Franchisor may contact in connection with this Consent to share all relevant information about the Outlet’s
operations, including but not limited to purchasing records and history, product usage statistics, and all
related details about Franchisee’s relationship with the supplier covering the time period during which
Franchisee operated the Outlet pursuant to the Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement. By signing below,
Franchisee (1) hereby authorizes Franchisor to submit this executed Consent to any of the Outlet’s suppliers
as evidence of Franchisee’s permission for the supplier to release to Franchisor information about the
Outlet, (2) consents to each supplier’s full cooperation and information sharing with Franchisor upon
Franchisor’s request, and (3) directs any such supplier to disclose all relevant information concerning the
Outlet’s operation to the Franchisor.

Outlet Address:

FRANCHISEE:
[FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
a

By:
Print Name:
Title:
DATED:
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EXHIBIT D

TO THE TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

THIS GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS (“Guaranty”) is given this
day of ,20

By (list each guarantor):

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise
Agreement (the “Agreement”) on this date by AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC. (“us,” “we,” or
“our”), each of the undersigned personally and unconditionally (a) guarantees to us and our successors and
assigns, for the term of the Agreement (including extensions) and afterward as provided in the Agreement,
that (“Franchisee”) will punctually pay and perform each and every
undertaking, agreement, and covenant set forth in the Agreement (including any amendments or
modifications of the Agreement) and (b) agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the
breach of, each and every provision in the Agreement (including any amendments or modifications of the
Agreement), including (i) monetary obligations, (ii) obligations to take or refrain from taking specific
actions and to engage or refrain from engaging in specific activities, including, but not limited to, the non-
competition, confidentiality, and transfer requirements, and (iii) the enforcement and other provisions in
Sections 17, 19, and 20 of the Agreement, including the arbitration provision.

Each of the undersigned consents and agrees that: (1) his or her direct and immediate liability under
this Guaranty will be joint and several, both with Franchisee and among other guarantors; (2) he or she will
render any payment or performance required under the Agreement upon demand if Franchisee fails or
refuses punctually to do so; (3) this liability will not be contingent or conditioned upon our pursuit of any
remedies against Franchisee or any other person; (4) this liability will not be diminished, relieved, or
otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit, or other indulgence which we may from time to time
grant to Franchisee or to any other person, including, without limitation, the acceptance of any partial
payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims (including the release of other
guarantors), none of which will in any way modify or amend this Guaranty, which will be continuing and
irrevocable during the term of the Agreement (including extensions), for so long as any performance is or
might be owed under the Agreement by Franchisee or its owners, and for so long as we have any cause of
action against Franchisee or its owners; and (5) this Guaranty will continue in full force and effect for (and
as to) any extension or modification of the Agreement and despite the transfer of any interest in the
Agreement or Franchisee, and each of the undersigned waives notice of any and all renewals, extensions,
modifications, amendments, or transfers.

Each of the undersigned waives: (i) all rights to payments and claims for reimbursement or
subrogation that any of the undersigned may have against Franchisee arising as a result of the undersigned’s
execution of and performance under this Guaranty, for the express purpose that none of the undersigned
shall be deemed a “creditor” of Franchisee under any applicable bankruptcy law with respect to
Franchisee’s obligations to us; (ii) all rights to require us to proceed against Franchisee for any payment
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required under the Agreement, proceed against or exhaust any security from Franchisee, take any action to
assist any of the undersigned in seeking reimbursement or subrogation in connection with this Guaranty, or
pursue, enforce or exhaust any remedy, including any legal or equitable relief, against Franchisee; (iii) any
benefit of, any right to participate in, any security now or hereafter held by us; and (iv) acceptance and
notice of acceptance by us of his, her or its undertakings under this Guaranty, all presentments, demands,
and notices of demand for payment of any indebtedness or non-performance of any obligations hereby
guaranteed, protests, notices of dishonor, and notices of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness
or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed, and any other notices and legal or equitable
defenses to which he, she or it may be entitled. We shall have no present or future duty or obligation to the
undersigned under this Guaranty, and each of the undersigned waives any right to claim or assert any such
duty or obligation, to discover or disclose to the undersigned any information, financial or otherwise,
concerning Franchisee, any other guarantor, or any collateral securing any obligations of Franchisee to us.
Without affecting the obligations of the undersigned under this Guaranty, we may, without notice to the
undersigned, extend, modify, supplement, waive strict compliance with, or release all or any provisions of
the Agreement or any indebtedness or obligation of Franchisee, or settle, adjust, release, or compromise
any claims against Franchisee or any other guarantor, make advances for the purpose of performing any
obligations of Franchisee under the Agreement, assign the Agreement or the right to receive any sum
payable under the Agreement, and the undersigned each hereby jointly and severally waive notice of same.
The undersigned expressly acknowledge that the obligations hereunder survive the expiration or
termination of the Agreement.

In addition, the undersigned each waive any defense arising by reason of any of the following: (a)
any disability or any counterclaim or right of set-off or other defense of Franchisee, (b) any lack of authority
of Franchisee with respect to the Agreement, (¢) the cessation from any cause whatsoever of the liability of
Franchisee, (d) any circumstance whereby the Agreement shall be void or voidable as against Franchisee
or any of Franchisee’s creditors, including a trustee in bankruptcy of Franchisee, by reason of any fact or
circumstance, (e) any event or circumstance that might otherwise constitute a legal or equitable discharge
of the undersigned’s obligations hereunder, except that the undersigned do not waive any defense arising
from the due performance by Franchisee of the terms and conditions of the Agreement, (f) any right or
claim of right to cause a marshaling of the assets of Franchisee or any other guarantor, and (g) any act or
omission of Franchisee.

If we are required to enforce this Guaranty in a judicial or arbitration proceeding, and prevail in
such proceeding, we shall be entitled to reimbursement of our costs and expenses, including, but not limited
to, reasonable accountants’, attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, arbitrators’, and expert witness fees, costs of
investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses, and travel and living expenses,
whether incurred prior to, in preparation for, or in contemplation of the filing of any such proceeding. If
we are required to engage legal counsel in connection with any failure by the undersigned to comply with
this Guaranty, the undersigned shall reimburse us for any of the above-listed costs and expenses we incur.

Subject to the arbitration obligations and the provisions below, each of the undersigned agrees that
all actions arising under this Guaranty or the Agreement, or otherwise as a result of the relationship between
us and the undersigned, must be commenced in the state or federal court of general jurisdiction in the district
where we have our headquarters at the time the action is commenced, and each of the undersigned
irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of those courts and waives any objection he or she might have to
either the jurisdiction of or venue in those courts. Nonetheless, each of the undersigned agrees that we may
enforce this Guaranty and any arbitration orders and awards in the courts of the state or states in which he
or she is domiciled. EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN
ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY,
ARISING UNDER OR RELATING TO THIS GUARANTY OR ITS ENFORCEMENT.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, cach of the undersigned has affixed his or her signature on the same
day and year as the Agreement was executed.

Percentage Of Ownership

Guarantors: In Franchisee [or Spousal Interest]

%
[Print Name]

%
[Print Name]

%
[Print Name]

%
[Print Name]

%
[Print Name]
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CONVERSION ADDENDUM TO TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS

THIS CONVERSION ADDENDUM TO TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS
(this “Addendum”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,

EE I3 2

an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (“Franchisor,” “we,

“us,” or “our”), and , a limited liability company] [corporation]
having its principal business address at (“Franchisee,”
“you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth beneath our signature on this Conversion

Addendum (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

Pursuant to the Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement(s) identified on Exhibit 1 (the “Franchise
Agreements”), we granted you the right to operate franchised Tide Cleaners Outlet(s) (the “Outlets”) at
each of the locations identified in Exhibit 1 (the “Premises™).

You acquired one or more dry cleaners businesses, which are branded as , at each
of the Premises that you will convert to Tide Cleaners Outlets.

The parties are entering into this Conversion Addendum to modify certain terms of the Franchise
Agreements to govern the conversion of the Outlets to Tide Cleaners Outlets.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Conversion
Addendum and the Franchise Agreements, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. CONVERSION.

(a) We will work with you to identify the necessary modifications and upgrades that
will be required to convert and equip each Premises as a Tide Cleaners Outlet (“Conversion
Requirements”). After identifying the Conversion Requirements, we will conduct a meeting with the
management team of the Outlets to introduce the Tide Cleaners System Standards.

(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreements, the parties
acknowledge and agree that you are converting the Premises of the Outlets to Tide Cleaners Outlets and
not developing new Tide Cleaners Outlets. You shall assume all cost, liability and expense for converting
and equipping each Premises as a Tide Cleaners Outlet by completing the Conversion Requirements that
are identified on Exhibit 1. You must convert each Premises to a Tide Cleaners Outlet in strict compliance
with our standards no later than the conversion deadline for the Outlet as identified on Exhibit 1
(“Conversion Deadline”). You must not commence operations of a Premises as a Tide Cleaners Outlet
using the Marks until you have completed the Conversion Requirements and you have obtained our written
approval.

(©) The parties acknowledge and agree that your operation of any Outlet as a
[insert brand name] business until the Conversion Deadline for that Outlet shall not
violate the restrictions against competition in Section 11.C of the Franchise Agreements or any other
agreement with us and/or our affiliates.

2. TERM OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS. The first sentence of Section 1.C of
each Franchise Agreement is deleted and replaced with the following:
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Unless terminated sooner as provided in this Agreement, the initial term (“Term”) of this
Agreement expires on the tenth (10th) anniversary of the date that you complete the
conversion of the Outlet and open the Outlet as a Tide Cleaners Outlet at the Premises (the
“Conversion Date”) (as described in the Conversion Addendum to this Agreement), unless
sooner terminated as provided herein.

3. BRAND DEVELOPMENT FUND. The following sentence is added as a new paragraph
at the end of Section 6.B. of each Franchise Agreement:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, you will not be obligated to
contribute to the Fund until the earlier of the Conversion Date or the Conversion Deadline.

4. LOCAL ADVERTISING EXPENDITURES. The following sentence is added as a new
paragraph at the end of Section 11.C. of the Franchise Agreement:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, you will not be obligated to commence
making the Local Advertising Expenditures promoting your Outlet until the earlier of the
Conversion Date or the Conversion Deadline.

5. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. The following Section 14.A.(22) is added to the
end of Section 14.A. of each Franchise Agreement:

(22)  you fail to complete the Conversion Requirements, obtain our written approval of
the conversion, and commence operating the Outlet under the Marks as a Tide Cleaners
Outlet by the Conversion Deadline as set forth in Exhibit 1 to the Conversion Addendum
to this Agreement.

6. MISCELLANEOQOUS.

A. RECITALS AND INCORPORATION INTO FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS. The
Recitals are incorporated into this Conversion Addendum by this reference. This Conversion Addendum
shall be annexed to and form a part of each Franchise Agreement.

B. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Conversion Addendum constitutes the entire, full and
complete agreement between the parties concerning the matters herein and supersedes any and all prior
agreements. In the event of a conflict between the terms of each Franchise Agreement and this Conversion
Addendum, the terms of this Conversion Addendum shall control. Except as amended, modified or
supplemented by this Conversion Addendum, the terms and conditions of each Franchise Agreement are
hereby ratified and confirmed.

C. COUNTERPARTS. This Conversion Addendum may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which
together shall constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature
page to this Conversion Addendum by electronic transmission (including an electronic signature platform
or the transmission of a scanned PDF document) shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed
counterpart of this Conversion Addendum.

D. CAPTIONS. The captions in this Conversion Addendum are for the sake of
convenience only, and shall neither amend nor modify the terms of this Conversion Addendum.
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E. CAPITALIZED TERMS. All capitalized terms that are not defined in this Conversion
Addendum shall have the meaning given them in each Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Conversion Addendum, which is made
effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Effective Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 1 TO CONVERSION ADDENDUM

1. Franchise Agreements
Outlet . Conversion
Number Premises Store Format Deadline
2. Conversion Requirements:
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VIRTUAL STORE ADDENDUM TO
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS VIRTUAL STORE ADDENDUM TO TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT (this “Addendum”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or ‘“our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by

us and set forth beneath our signature on this Addendum (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

Pursuant to a Franchise Agreement dated as of (the “Franchise Agreement”),
we granted you the right to operate a franchised Tide Cleaners Outlet (“Outlet”).

You have requested our authorization to operate the Outlet in a virtual format without a physical
retail premises (“Virtual Store™). Accordingly, the parties are entering into this Addendum to modify the
Franchise Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Virtual Store Format. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreement, we
hereby authorize you to operate the Outlet as a Virtual Store without a physical retail premises. Since the
Outlet does not operate in a retail store format, all references in the Franchise Agreement to the premises,
lease, relocation, and development of the Outlet do not apply to the Outlet. All references in the Franchise
Agreement to the “Outlet” shall mean and refer to the business of providing Delivery Services, those
services that we identify in Exhibit 1 to this Addendum, and those additional services that we authorize in
writing in the future (collectively the “Authorized Services™) to customers located within the Territory. You
must comply with our System Standards and other standards that we periodically specify relating to the
Authorized Services and provide the Authorized Services directly to end user customers only through your
employees and you may not use independent contractors to provide those Authorized Services. You may
only offer the Authorized Services to customers located in the Territory from one of the Plant Stores or
Central Plant Stores operated by you or your affiliates that is identified in the Franchise Agreement (the
“Servicing Plant Store”). You and your affiliates may not provide any services from a Servicing Plant Store
or otherwise to customers located outside the geographic boundaries of the Territory without our prior
written authorization.

2. Operating Assets and Computer System. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the
Franchise Agreement, you shall not be required to purchase any Operating Assets or signage that would
typically be in used in the premises of a physical Tide Cleaners Outlet. You are not required to have a
Computer System specifically for the Outlet; however, you agree to use any software system, applications
and related items specified by us in the Manual to offer the Authorized Services in the Territory. You shall
be responsible for any license fees or other costs associated with those items.

3. Net Sales, Records and Reports. All revenue from all sales that you derive from the operation of
the Outlet shall be included and reported as Net Sales of the Servicing Plant Store that provides the
Authorized Services to customers in the Territory; however, you must also report the Net Sales of the
operation of the Outlet in the Territory separately from the Net Sales of the Servicing Plant Store.

APFI — Tide Cleaners
10/2425 Virtual Store Addendum to Franchise Agreement Page 1



4. Transfer. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreements, you shall not
transfer the Franchise Agreement unless you and your affiliates simultaneously transfer the Franchise
Agreement for the Servicing Plant Store to a single transferee.

5. Indemnification. The indemnification obligations in the Franchise Agreement shall extend to
claims related to the Authorized Services offered by you in the Territory.

6. Development of a Physical Store in the Territory. If we authorize you to develop a Tide Cleaners
outlet within a physical premises in the Territory, we will terminate the Franchise Agreement and this
Addendum and you will sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement for the new outlet. We will
not require you to pay an Initial Franchise Fee for the new outlet; however, you must pay a Virtual Store
Conversion Fee in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000).

7. Recitals and Incorporation into Franchise Agreements. The Recitals are incorporated into this
Addendum by this reference. This Addendum shall be annexed to and form a part of the Franchise
Agreement.

8. Entire Agreement. This Addendum constitutes the entire, full and complete agreement between
the parties concerning the matters herein and supersedes any and all prior agreements. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of the Franchise Agreement and this Addendum, the terms of this Addendum
shall control. Except as amended, modified or supplemented by this Addendum, the terms and conditions
of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

9. Counterparts. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when
executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and
the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Addendum by electronic
transmission (including an electronic signature platform or the transmission of a scanned PDF document)
shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

10. Captions. The captions in this Addendum are for the sake of convenience only, and shall neither
amend nor modify the terms of this Addendum.

11. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the
meaning given them in the Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum, which is made effective as
of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Effective Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 1
AUTHORIZED SERVICES

1. Residential Delivery
2. Business to Business Delivery

3. Lockers
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VETERANS INCENTIVE PROGRAM ADDENDUM TO
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS VETERANS INCENTIVE PROGRAM ADDENDUM TO TIDE CLEANERS
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this “Addendum”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE
PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati,
Ohio 45202 (“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business  address  at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by
us and set forth beneath our signature on this Addendum (the “Effective Date™).

RECITALS

Pursuant to a Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement dated as of (the “Franchise
Agreement”), we granted you the right to operate a franchised Tide Cleaners Outlet (the “Outlet”).

In order to recognize the contribution of United States military personnel, attract new franchisees
and encourage the development of franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets, Franchisor has implemented a
Veterans Incentive Program (the “Program”) for qualified veteran franchisees that develop and open new
Tide Cleaners Outlets: where a veteran will serve as the Managing Owner of the Outlets.

One of your owners who holds at least a fifty-one percent (51%) ownership in your entity is a
veteran andwho has provided us with a DD Form 214, or other adequate documentation, as determined by
us, demonstrating honorable discharge from the United States military- (“"Veteran”).

You do not currently operate any Tide Cleaners Outlets.

Since your development of the Outlet meets the criteria for the Program, the parties are entering
into this Addendum to provide the Program benefits to you and to modify certain provisions of the Franchise
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Addendum and
the Franchise Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. +—INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE REDUCTION. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section
3.A of the Franchise Agreement, you will receive a fifty percent (50%) discount off of the Initial

Franchise Fee. Therefore, the Initial Franchise Fee owed by you is Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000).

2. 22— MANAGING OWNER. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 10.B of
the Franchise Agreement:

Since you qualified for our Veterans Incentive Program, you acknowledge and agree that
your Managing Owner must be a Veteran.

2.3.  REPAYMENT OF DISCOUNT ON TRANSFER OR TERMINATION. If, prior to the first
anniversary of the Opening Date of the Outlet, (a) you engage in a transfer under Section 12 of the
Franchise Agreement or (b) we terminate the Franchise Agreement, then you must pay to us the
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discounted portion of the Initial Franchise Fee in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000).

34.  3—MISCELLANEOUS.

A. RECITALS AND INCORPORATION INTO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. The
Recitals are incorporated into this Addendum by this reference. This Addendum shall be annexed to and
form a part of the Franchise Agreement.

B. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Addendum constitutes the entire, full and complete
agreement between the parties concerning the matters herein and supersedes any and all prior agreements.
In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Franchise Agreement and this Addendum, the terms of
this Addendum shall control. Except as amended, modified or supplemented by this Addendum, the terms
and conditions of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

C. COUNTERPARTS. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which when executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall
constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this
Addendum by electronic transmission (including an electronic signature platform or the transmission of a
scanned PDF document) shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this
Addendum.

D. CAPTIONS. The captions in this Addendum are for the sake of convenience only, and
shall neither amend nor modify the terms of this Addendum.

E. CAPITALIZED TERMS. All capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum
shall have the meaning given them in the Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum, which is made effective as
of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Effective Date: Date:
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WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS INCENTIVE PROGRAM ADDENDUM TO
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS INCENTIVE PROGRAM ADDENDUM TO TIDE
CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this “Addendum”) is made and entered into by and between
AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza,
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and ,a
having  its  principal  business  address  at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by
us and set forth beneath our signature on this Addendum (the “Effective Date™).

RECITALS

Pursuant to a Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement dated as of (the “Franchise
Agreement”), we granted you the right to operate a franchised Tide Cleaners Outlet (the “Outlet”).

In order to recognize the contribution and historical underrepresentation of women, attract new
franchisees and encourage the development of franchised Tide Cleaners Outlets, we have implemented a
Women-Owned Business Incentive Program (the “Program”) for qualified women-owned businesses that
develop and open new Tide Cleaners Outlets: where a woman will serve as the Managing Owner of the
Outlets.

You have provided us with adequate documentation, as determined by us, demonstrating that
women hold at least a fifty-one percent (51%) ownership interest in your entity.

You do not currently operate any Tide Cleaners Outlets.

Since your development of the Outlet meets the criteria for the Program, the parties are entering
into this Addendum to provide the Program benefits to you and to modify certain provisions of the Franchise
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Addendum and
the Franchise Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. +—INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE REDUCTION. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section
3.A of the Franchise Agreement, you will receive a fifty percent (50%) discount off of the Initial

Franchise Fee. Therefore, the Initial Franchise Fee owed by you is Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000).

2. 22— MANAGING OWNER. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 10.B of
the Franchise Agreement:

Since you qualified for our Women-Owned Business Incentive Program, you acknowledge
and agree that your Managing Owner must be a woman.

2.3.  REPAYMENT OF DISCOUNT ON TRANSFER OR TERMINATION. If, prior to the first
anniversary of the Opening Date of the Outlet, (a) you engage in a transfer under Section 12 of the
Franchise Agreement or (b) we terminate the Franchise Agreement, then you must pay to us the

discounted portion of the Initial Franchise Fee in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000).
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34.  3+—MISCELLANEOUS.

A. RECITALS AND INCORPORATION INTO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. The
Recitals are incorporated into this Addendum by this reference. This Addendum shall be annexed to and
form a part of the Franchise Agreement.

B. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Addendum constitutes the entire, full and complete
agreement between the parties concerning the matters herein and supersedes any and all prior agreements.
In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Franchise Agreement and this Addendum, the terms of
this Addendum shall control. Except as amended, modified or supplemented by this Addendum, the terms
and conditions of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

C. COUNTERPARTS. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which when executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall
constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this
Addendum by electronic transmission (including an electronic signature platform or the transmission of a
scanned PDF document) shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this
Addendum.

D. CAPTIONS. The captions in this Addendum are for the sake of convenience only, and
shall neither amend nor modify the terms of this Addendum.

E. CAPITALIZED TERMS. All capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum
shall have the meaning given them in the Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum, which is made effective as
of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Effective Date: Date:
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

TIDE CLEANERS
FRANCHISEE LEASE RIDER
THIS FRANCHISEE LEASE RIDER (the “Rider”) is attached to, incorporated into, and made
an integral part of the preceding (the “Lease”) between
(“Landlord”), and (“Tenant”), for the premises located at

(the “Premises”), with the intention that
it will be effective on the date that the Lease is effective (the “Lease Date™).

1. Preamble. Tenant will operate a “Tide Cleaners” outlet at the Premises pursuant to that
certain franchise agreement dated , 20 (the “Franchise Agreement”), and that certain
development rights agreement dated , 20 (the “DRA”), between Tenant and Agile Pursuits

Franchising, Inc., an Ohio corporation (the “Franchisor”).

2. Purpose and Interpretation of Rider. This Rider is given pursuant to Section 4.D of the
DRA and for the purpose of inducing the Franchisor to approve the Lease and accept the Premises as an
authorized location for the operation of a “Tide Cleaners” outlet, and Landlord acknowledges and agrees
that the Franchisor will rely on the provisions of the Lease and this Rider. If there is any conflict between
this Rider and any provision of the Lease, the terms of this Rider will be construed to control. Nothing in
this Rider will be construed to: (a) obligate Landlord to comply with the requirements of the Franchise
Agreement or the DRA; or (b) obligate the Franchisor to comply with the requirements of the Lease.

3. No Modification without Franchisor’s Approval. No modification of the Lease will be
effective unless and until Landlord has received written consent from the Franchisor, confirming that the
Franchisor has reviewed and accepted the terms of the modification; but no such approval will be construed
to obligate the Franchisor to assume or perform any obligation under the Lease or any such amendment.

4. Limitation on Use of Premises. The Premises may be used only for the operation of a
“Tide Cleaners” retail business, and for no other purpose during the term of the Lease (the “Term”).

5. Waiver of Rights to Marks and Business Assets. So long as Tenant complies with the
Franchise Agreement and the requirements of all applicable laws, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense, Tenant
will have the right to display at the Premises the licensed trade names, trademarks, service marks and other
commercial symbols for “Tide Cleaners” outlets, as such trade names, trademarks, marks and symbols are
modified by Franchisor from time to time (collectively, the “Marks”), consistent with the requirements in
the Franchise Agreement and Franchisor’s operations manual. Landlord waives any and all liens and other
rights in or to the Marks and to the trade fixtures, equipment and other assets used in the operation of the
“Tide Cleaners” business at the Premises, including, but not limited to, liens and rights which might
otherwise arise by operation of applicable laws. Landlord shall provide Franchisor (or Franchisor’s
designated representative or agent) full access to the Premises upon expiration, termination or transfer of
either the Lease or the Franchise Agreement, for a period of at least fifteen (15) days, to de-identify, replace,
refurbish, and/or remove from the Premises any property bearing the Marks, proprietary software,
equipment, and any and all furniture and fixtures installed by Tenant or installed in connection with the
Lease. Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to repaint any portion of the interior of the
Premises.

6. Notice to Franchisor; Opportunity to Cure. If Landlord notifies Tenant that it has failed
to perform its obligations under the Lease (a “Default”), Landlord will simultaneously deliver a copy of the
notice to the Franchisor. And, if Tenant fails to cure any Default within the applicable cure period granted
in the Lease, Landlord will not terminate Tenant’s rights under this Lease until Landlord has: (a) given the
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Franchisor notice confirming Tenant’s failure to cure the Default and a specific description of the actions
necessary to cure the Default (a “Default Notice”), and (b) allowed the Franchisor fifteen (15) days after
delivery of the Default Notice to cure the Default (or in the case of a non-monetary default, to notify
Landlord of its intention to cure and to initiate the actions necessary to cure the Default). Nothing in this
Section will be construed to obligate the Franchisor to cure any Default, but if the Franchisor timely cures
a Default (or initiates and diligently pursues the steps required to cure the Default), then Landlord will
accept the cure and neither the Lease nor Tenant’s rights under the Lease will be terminated.

7. Franchisor’s Right to Receive Certain Tenant Information. Ifthe Franchisor requests
copies of any information Tenant has provided to Landlord in connection with the Lease (including
confidential information, such as sales reports), Tenant waives any otherwise applicable restrictions on
confidentiality and authorizes Landlord to comply with the request; and Landlord agrees to promptly deliver
copies of any such information to the Franchisor.

8. Special Agreements Regarding Assienment of Tenant’s Interest Under Lease.

(a) Tenant will have the right to assign its interest under the Lease to the Franchisor (or any
affiliate of the Franchisor designated by the Franchisor, including, without limitation, Agile Pursuits, Inc.)
at any time during the Term, and Landlord will recognize the Franchisor (or the designated affiliate) as the
Tenant under the Lease, so long as the Franchisor (or the designated affiliate) delivers a written agreement
accepting the assignment and assuming the obligations of Tenant under the Lease (the “Franchisor/Affiliate
Assignment”).

(b) Following the delivery of any such Franchisor/Affiliate Assignment, the Franchisor (or the
designated affiliate) will have the right to assign the its interest under the Lease, subject to any and all
conditions and requirements for assignment which may be imposed in the Lease; except that the Franchisor
(or the designated affiliate) will have the unconditional right to assign its interest under the Lease to another
“Tide Cleaners” franchisee, so long as no uncured events of Default are in effect on the date of the
assignment, and the new franchisee delivers a written agreement accepting the assignment and assuming
the obligations of Tenant under the Lease from and after the date of the assignment (a “Franchisee
Assignment”). Upon the delivery of any such Franchisee Assignment, the Franchisor (or the designated
affiliate) shall be released from all obligations under the Lease.

9. No Release. Except as otherwise set forth in the last sentence of Section 8(b) of this Rider
as it relates to the Franchisor (or the designated affiliate), nothing in this Rider, and no assignment pursuant
to this Rider, will be construed to release Tenant from its obligations under the Lease.

10. Enforcement by Franchisor. It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that the Franchisor
is a third party beneficiary of the agreements of Landlord set forth in this Rider. Tenant and/or the
Franchisor shall have the right to enforce Landlord’s agreements in this Rider.

11. Notices. All notices given pursuant to this Rider will be given in the manner required in
the Lease, except that notices to the Franchisor will be delivered to:

Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.

2 Procter and Gamble Plaza, TE-16
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Attn: Tide Cleaners Real Estate
Phone: (513) 983-2615
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Franchisor shall have the right to change its address for notices given pursuant to this Rider at any
time by delivering written notice of such change to Landlord in the manner required in the Lease.

The parties have signed this Rider to be effective as of the Lease Date.

LANDLORD: TENANT:
By By

Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING. INC.

GRANT OF FRANCHISOR CONSENT AND FRANCHISEE RELEASE

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC. (“we,” “us,” “our,” or “Franchisor”) and the

undersigned franchisee, (“you,” “your,” or “Franchisee”), currently are parties to a
certain franchise agreement dated (the “Franchise Agreement”) for the operation of a
Tide Cleaners Outlet at . You have asked us to take the

following action or to agree to the following request: [insert as appropriate for renewal or transfer situation]|

. We have the right under the Franchise Agreement to obtain a general
release from you (and, if applicable, your owners) as a condition of taking this action or agreeing to this
request. Therefore, we are willing to take the action or agree to the request specified above if you (and, if
applicable, your owners) give us the release and covenant not to sue provided below in this document. You
(and, if applicable, your owners) are willing to give us the release and covenant not to sue provided below
as partial consideration for our willingness to take the action or agree to the request described above.

Consistent with the previous introduction, you, on your own behalf and on behalf of your
successors, heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives, agents, assigns, partners,
shareholders, members, directors, officers, principals, employees, and affiliated entities (collectively, the
“Releasing Parties”), hereby forever release and discharge us and our current and former officers, directors,
shareholders, principals, employees, agents, representatives, affiliated entities, successors, and assigns
(collectively, the “Franchisor Parties”) from any and all claims, damages (known and unknown), demands,
causes of action, suits, duties, liabilities, and agreements of any nature and kind (collectively, “Claims”)
that you and any of the other Releasing Parties now have, ever had, or, but for this document, hereafter
would or could have against any of the Franchisor Parties (1) arising out of or related to the Franchisor
Parties’ performance of their obligations under the Franchise Agreement before the date of your signature
below or (2) otherwise arising from or related to your and the other Releasing Parties’ relationship, from
the beginning of time to the date of your signature below, with any of the Franchisor Parties. You, on your
own behalf and on behalf of the other Releasing Parties, further covenant not to sue any of the Franchisor
Parties on any of the Claims released by this paragraph and represent that you have not assigned any of the
Claims released by this paragraph to any individual or entity that is not bound by this paragraph.

We also are entitled to a release and covenant not to sue from your owners. By his, her, or their
separate signatures below, your transferring owners likewise grant to us the release and covenant not to sue
provided above.

st s sfe sfe sfe sk sk sk sk sk sie sk ste s seoskoskeosk

The following language applies only to transactions governed by the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act

The release provided above will not apply with respect to claims arising under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.
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The following language applies only to transactions governed by the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law

The release provided above will not apply to the extent prohibited by the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law. Subject to your arbitration obligation under the Franchise Agreement,
you may commence a lawsuit against us in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

st sfe sfe sfe she sfe sk sk sk sk ste sk sfe sfeseseskesk

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Agreement)

APFI - Tide Cleaners
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LIST OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS AS OF JUNE 30, 20242025

TIDE CLEANERS

Frg;:giysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone

MSJ7, LLC Marc Tankel 11211 Cantrell Road Little Rock AR | 72212 ) 4(65—(;316)43
MSJ7Kirk, LLC Marc Tankel 16301 Chenal Parkway Little Rock AR | 72223 22(3_%14)33
T o | cmecn | a2 st
ijgils‘zgéza‘;g? Phil D'Elia* 3125 S"‘“ﬁ (igna School Chandler Az |8528 | 5(2‘_89(;)7 .
gfiilszgzalfgf Phil D'Elia* 2975 East Ocotillo Road Chandler AZ | 85249 62(;‘_842)9 ‘
T R A
TS VAN | G| az s ({80,
R I A
gfiilszgzalfgf Phil D'Elia* 20229 Nort}#lg; th Avenue, Glendale AZ | 85308 6(5_21;)5 ;
N L | s |z s S0
gfiilszgzalfgf Phil D'Elia* 3824 East Roeser Road Phoenix AZ | 85040 43(16_%25)60
Delia's Cleaners Phil D'Elia* 3941 E. Chandler Blvd. Phoenix AZ | 85048 | (602)325-
of Arizona, Inc. 2181
Efiiligézalfgzs Phil D'Elia* *#111 East Dunlap Ave. Phoenix AZ | 85020 iﬁ*%
ijgils‘zgéza‘;g? Phil D'Elia* 18521 Eaig‘(ﬁeeﬂ Creek Queen Creek | AZ | 85142 8(3_86%)3 s
gfiilszgzalfgf Phil D'Elia* 10101 East Bell Road Scottsdale AZ | 85260 58(2‘_85%)77
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Franchisee . .

Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Delia's Cleaners N 6501 East Greenway (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia Parkway Scottsdale AZ | 85254 998-4071
Delia's Cleaners P 10190 North 90th Street, (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia Suite 109 Scottsdale AZ | 85258 | 614.9768
Delia's Cleaners N s 14676 North Frank Lloyd (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia Wright Boulevard, Suite 123 Scottsdale AZ | 85260 661-6141
Delia's Cleaners P . (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia 20875 North Pima Road Scottsdale AZ | 85255 419-7414
Delia's Cleaners N I (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia 11445 East Via Linda Scottsdale AZ | 85259 657-6054
Delia's Cleaners - o NAGO2-
bf Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia 7000 East Shea Blvd. Scottsdale AZ | 85254 431-8560
Delia's Cleaners N 7650 South McClintock (480)
of Arizona, Inc. Phil D'Elia Drive, #107 Tempe AZ | 85284 897-4240
Delia's Cleaners P **9920 South Rural Road, NAAGO2-
bf Arizona, Inc. Phil D’Elia Suite 10 Tempe AZ | 852841 431 8560

ClCTLIEOCk Jon Mut 1900 Artesia Boulevard Redondo Beach CA 90278 (310) 318-8652
7(7163'20“" Jon Mut 720 Montana Avenue Santa Monica CA | 90403 (310) 395-9354
Clean Rock 4060 Laurel Canyon S
] CA .
LLC Jon Mut Boulevard Studio City CA 91604 (818) 761-3282
%‘é‘”k’ Jon Mut 27011 McBean Parkway Valencia CA 91355 (661) 753-9900
Edit Real Estate, . th (303)
LLC Justin Sharbutt 11652 West 64™ Avenue Arvada CO | 80004 421-0005
EDITCO) Justin Sharbutt* 3371 South Tower Road, Aurora Cco 80013 (720) 708- 3397
LLC - Unit F - -
7EDLI[TCCO Justin Sharbutt* 8006 East Arapahoe Road Centennial CO 80112 (303) 953- 7944
EDIT CLEAN . . . (719)
LLC Justin Sharbutt 4730 Centennial Boulevard | Colorado Springs CO | 80919 278-9186
EDIT CLEAN . 7585 North Academy . (719)
LLC Justin Sharbutt Boulevard Colorado Springs CO | 80920 964-5199
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
EDIT CLEAN . 9205 North Union Blvd, . 719-249-
LLC Justin Sharbutt Suite 140 Colorado Springs CO | 80920 1460
e S e P T ol €O e e
EDITFCOLEC Justin-Sharbutt* T S e e e e
(303)
EDITCO LLC Justin Sharbutt* 9200 E. Hampden Avenue Denver CO | 80231 221-
0424
EDITCO LLC Justin Sharbutt* 201 University Boulevard Denver CO | 80206 3 2(3-%37)87
. 4500 West 38th Avenue (303)
% 9
EDITCO LLC Justin Sharbutt Suite 140 Denver CO | 80212 999-7898
EDITCO LLC Justin Sharbutt* 1975 West 13th Avenue Denver CO | 80204 9 9(93-0238)98
EDITCO LLC Justin Sharbutt* 1750 Wewatta Street Denver CO | 80202 5 3(17 _28%)8 6
NashClean . " . (204)
Operations LLC Miguel Lopez 467 Broad Street Meriden CT | 06450 634-7775
NashClean Operations LLC | Miguel Lopez* | 297 Oxford Road |  Oxford CT | 06478 ] 203-828-6580
NashClean . « 911 Meriden-Waterbury . (860)
Operations LLC Miguel Lopez Turnpike Southington CT | 06479 628-4441
NashClean Operations ELC | Misuelbopezt | 297OxfordRoad | Oxford | CF | 06478 203-828-6580
NashClean . * . . (203)
Operations LLC Miguel Lopez 210 Amity Road Woodbridge CT | 06525 397-5332
CCI-BOCA « e . (561)
NORTH, LLC Robert Lyons 6950 South Military Trail Boca Raton FL | 33487 221-0503
CCI-UPTOWN % 9560 Glades Road, Suite (561)
BOCA LLC Robert Lyons 100 Boca Raton FL | 33428 327-4060
CCI - 27250, « . . . . (239)
LLC Robert Lyons 27250 Bay Landing Drive Bonita Springs FL 34135 949-6097
onsolidated Cleancrs, Robert Lyons* 1395 Boynton Beach Boynton Beach FL | 33437 | (561)806-0266
Inc Boulevard
CCI — Cooper % 3800 North University Dr., . (754)
City, LLC Robert Lyons Bldg. 2, Suite 201 Cooper City FL 330241 h05 9147
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
CCI - Linton " 660 Linton Boulevard, Suite (561)
Blvd, LLC Robert Lyons 205 Delray Beach FL | 33444 599-5699
CCI - Estero, % 19533 Highland Oaks Drive, (239)
LLC Robert Lyons Suite 110 Estero FL | 33928 345-8500
CCI - Daniels, % 6901 Daniels Parkway, Suite (239)
LLC Robert Lyons 110 Fort Myers FL | 33966 920-2629
CCI - South Ft. * (239)
Myers, LLC Robert Lyons 7001 Cypress Terrace Fort Myers FL | 33907 785-3403
CCI—CENTRAL SARASOTA LEC | RobertLyons® | 8200ld FrailDrive | Naples | EL | 34103 (239)384-6834
CCI - 8050, LLC Robert Lyons* 8050 Trail Blvd. Naples FL | 34108 33(5_3397)5 3
CCI - Logan % 7430 Immokalee Road, (239)
LLC Robert Lyons Suite 101 Naples FL | 34119 359-6133
CCI - South x . (239)
Naples LLC Robert Lyons 4890 Davis Boulevard Naples FL | 34104 963-2388
CCI- (239)
Downtown Robert Lyons* 36 9" Street South Naples FL | 34102
963-1088
Naples LLC
CCI - Central « o (239)
Naples, LLC Robert Lyons 820 Old Trail Drive Naples FL | 34103 384-6834
CCI -Strand, LLC | Robert Lyons* | 5610 Strand Boulevard | Naples | FL | 34110 | (239) 427-1227
CCI - Parkland, Robert Lyons* 7595 North State Road 7 Parkland FL | 33073 (595)
LLC Y 858-5425
CCL- Ccrit;?é Sarusola Robert Lyons* 4325 S Tamiami Trail Sarasota FL 3423 941-259-8880
CCI - Main % . (941)
Street, LLC Robert Lyons 1760 Main Street Sarasota FL 34236 366-1100
CCI - North « (941)
Sarasota, LLC Robert Lyons 8452 Tuttle Avenue Sarasota FL | 34243 217-2280
IBBW
HEnterprisesClean . . . : 1529 South Dale Mabry (813)
- * S ] .
and Press Berry-Wright*Girish Mirpuri Highway Tampa FL | 33629 251-2234
Solutions, LL.C
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Franchisee

Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
JBBW
EnterprisesClean . . . . . . (813)
W Berry-Wright® Giris ‘pur
and Press Girish Mirpuri 1928 Bloomingdale Avenue Valrico FL 33596 662-4243
Solutions, LLC
CCI-394,LLC Robert Lyons* 390 South State Road 7 Wellington FL 33414 22(15 _6114)69
CCI — Andros * (561)
Isle, LLC Robert Lyons 8989 Okeechobee Boulevard | West Palm Beach FL | 33411 437-1009
. 1323 West Chinden Blvd, e (208)
Avalanche, LLC David Nelson Suite 100 Meridian ID 83646 513-1963
Avalanche, LLC David Nelson 3007 East Mount Etna Dr. Meridian ID 83642 72078 5_ :;5_
ARAYV Cleaners, . . . (630)
Ine. Navin Patel 440 West Army Trail Road Bloomindale IL 60108 237-4275
GLS Cleaners % (847)
Two, Inc. Elesh Patel 310 West Half Day Road Buffalo Grove IL 60089 383-5519
GLS Cleaners % 1432 South Milwaukee . . (847)
Two, Inc. Elesh Patel Avenue Libertyville IL 60048 549-3195
GLS Cleaners, % (312)
Ine. Elesh Patel 1101 North Elmhurst Road Mount Prospect IL 60056 502-8045
Vequity Dry « . . (630)
Cleaners, LLC Bud Patel 2940 Showplace Drive Naperville IL 60564 639-1181
GLS Cleaners, Elesh Patel* 1036 Willow Road, C Northbrook L | eooe2 | 847
Inc. 412-0002
Vequity Dry % (630)
Cleaners, LLC Bud Patel 3360 Orchard Road Oswego IL 60543 554-7610
Circle City (317)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 2810 East 116th Street Carmel IN | 46033
564-9550
LLC
Circle City (317)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 365 West 116th Street Carmel IN 46032
LLC 660-1984
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Circle City 317)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 9840 East 116th Street Fishers IN 46037
516-6750
LLC
Circle City (317)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 3838 North Illinois Street Indianapolis IN | 46208
925-5335
LLC
Circle City .
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 4915 North Pennsylvania Indianapolis IN | 46205 (317)
Street 283-1361
LLC
Circle City (312)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 602 North Capitol Avenue Indianapolis IN | 46204
251-6740
LLC
Circle City .
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 14753 Hazel Dell Crossing, Noblesville IN 46062 (317)
#3800 873-4089
LLC
Circle City 317)
Cleaners One, Jon Shuel* 640 South Main Street Zionsville IN 46077
873-4089
LLC
Circle City KC, 913)
LLC Jon Shuel 13420 Roe Avenue Leawood KS | 66209 905-2631
Circle City KC, . 913)
LLC Jimmy Barry 6904 West 135th Street Overland Park KS | 66223 R14-9335
Circle City KC, . 913)
LLC Jimmy Barry 7575 West 150th Street Overland Park KS | 66223 685-1010
Circle City KC, . T 913)
LLC Jimmy Barry 3975 West 83rd Street Prairie Village KS | 66208 13-6999
Curt 3069 Solomons Island
5 d -
4C AA,LLC Schwab Road Edgewater | MD | 21037 (443) 949-9695
Krishna 33367
Cleaners, Ankur Patel* Woodward Birmingham MI 48009 (248) 712-4268
LLC Avenue
(248)
Krishna Cleaners, LLC Ankur Patel* 29571 Orchard Lake Road Farmington Hills | MI 48334 851-
7172
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Fr;;lliglysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Monarch, 7562 149th Street
LLC Scott Snyder West Apple Valley MN 55124 (952) 432-0111
Monarch, 15594 Pilot Knob
LLC Scott Snyder Road Apple Valley MN 55044 (952) 236-9488
Chanhassen
Dry Todd Laabs* 330 West 79th Chanhassen MN 55317 (952) 934-7999
Cleaners, Street
LLC
Monarch, 1500 Central Park
LLC Scott Snyder Commons Drive Eagan MN 55121 (651) 405-3660
Chanhassen
Dry Todd Laabs* 9254 Hennepin Eden Prairie MN 55347 (952) 681-2254
Cleaners, Town Road
LLC
DYNA Corp. Todd Laabs* 7131 France Edina MN 55435 (952) 657-5703
Minnesota Avenue South
Chanhassen
Clgfl};rs Todd Laabs* 426 Lake Street Excelsior MN 55331 (952) 474-5500
LLC
Monarch, 16150 Pilot Knob .
LLC Scott Snyder Road Lakeville MN 55044 (952) 423-9340
Edina Dry
Cleaners, Todd Laabs* 11680 Elm Creek Maple Grove MN 55369 (763) 205-1897
LLC Boulevard North
Edina Dry
Cleaners, Todd Laabs* 18755 70th Way Maple Grove MN 55311 (763) 494-5300
LLC North
Chanhassen
Dry Todd Laabs* 14409 Excelsior Minnetonka MN 55345 (952) 666-2128
Cleaners, Boulevard
LLC
Tide Cleaners — +68/24 /25 List of Franchisees 7




Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Edina
Cleaners, Todd Laabs* 8200 42nd Avenue New Hope MN 55428 (763) 531-7460
North
LLC
Edina .
Cleaners, Todd Laabs* 4105 Vinewood Plymouth MN 55442 763-710-4809
Lane North
LLC
Edina
Cleaners, Todd Laabs* 1400 C‘i‘(ﬁty Road Plymouth MN 55447 (763) 208-0558
LLC
M‘i‘fgh’ Scott Snyder 6150 Egan Drive Savage MN 55378 (952) 228-2550
TDC St. Terry Pickens* 14434 Clayton Road Ballwin MO 63011 (636) 220-8371

Louis, LLC Ty y
TDC St. . « .

Louis, LLC Terry Pickens 9908 Clayton Road St. Louis MO 62124 (636) 673-8372
Toppen Enterprises, LLC Tim Toppen* 329 North Harrison Avenue Cary NC 27513 %
Carolina 2229 West Arbors

Fresh, LLC Robert Lyons Drive Charlotte NC 28262 (704) 717-7464
Carolina 7132 Brice Knoll

Fresh, LLC Robert Lyons Lane, Suite B Charlotte NC 28269 (980) 498-2847

Febes . o
CE—Ballantyne-Commens-ELE 15235-AJehnJ-Delaney-Drive
1 Charlotte NE 2277 304
CF -
Providence Robert Lyons 10612-C Providence Charlotte NC 28277 704-849-0349
Commons, Road
LLC

CF - Colony 7845 Colony Road,

Place, LLC Robert Lyons Suite C-1 Charlotte NC 28226 704-542-6212

CF - Park,

LLC Robert Lyons 2447 Park Road Charlotte NC 28203 704-377-9720
CF -

Morrocroft, Robert Lyons 3904 Colony Road Charlotte NC 28211 (704) 554-0595
LLC

| Tide Cleaners — 16/24
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Frg;i:ilysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
CF — Quail
Hollow, LLC Robert Lyons 4100 Carmel Road Charlotte NC 28226 (704) 542-9444
CF -
Stonecrest, Robert Lyons 7864 Rea Road Charlotte NC 28226 (704) 542-6212
LLC
. Tim 329 Nogth Hari 27513 919-503-
Pt f ’ oppent ) NE el
Toppen .
Enterprises, Tim Toppen* 3607 Falls River Raleigh NC 27614 NALLD-A3]
LLC Avenue 1682
Toppen
Enterprises, Tim Toppen* 6144 Falls of Neuse Raleigh NC 27609 (919) 431-1682
LLC Road
Toppen (919)
nterprises, Tim Toppen* Avlelnluiesasi(t):rfl A Raleigh NC 27604 8032774803-
LLC 2774
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 7647 Cass St. Omaha NE 68114 (402) 524-2050
LLC
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 5002 Center St. Omaha NE 68106 (402) 551-3831
LLC
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 16909 Burke St. Omaha NE 68118 (402) 884-3832
LLC
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 12327 “};Z“ Center Omaha NE 63144 (402) 333-9306
LLC )
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 3506 North 147th Omaha NE 63116 (402) 657-0577
LLC Street Suite 122
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 1223 South 180th St Omaha NE 68130 (531) 625-3900
LLC
| Tide Cleaners — +0/24__ /25 List of Franchisees 9




Frg;i:ilysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 17676 Welch Plaza Omaha NE 68135 (402) 932-1700
LLC
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 10808 Fort Street Omaha NE 68164 (402) 493-2089
LLC
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 747 North 132nd Omaha NE 68154 (402) 493-2911
LLC Street
Via Nova
Holdings, John Plaso 8809 West Center Omaha NE 68124 (402) 384-9072
LLC Road
MOHLISLTCD 2, Lou Pacifico* 50 South Street New Providence NJ 07974 (908) 464-4520
Nickar, LLC Lou Pacifico 67 Godwin Ave | Ridgewood | NJ | 07450 (201) 444-4201
M"”LISLTg Cl, Lou Pacifico* 26 Morris Turnpike Summit NJ 07901 (888) 612-8321
TC fﬁrgral’ Lou Pacifico 15 Corporate Drive Wayne NJ 07470 M(s § § | 6l2-
6T Godwin 204-444-
Nickar, LLC Lou Pacifico Ave*** 15 RidgewoodWayne NJ 0745607470 4204(888) 612-
Corporate Drive 8321
LooLoo, . - 10140 South
LLC Chris Harris Fastern Avenue Henderson NV 89052 (702) 577-0146
LooLoo, . .
LLC Chris Harris* 8481 Farm Road Las Vegas NV 89131 (702) 448-1828
LooLoo, . - 9440 West Russell
LLC Chris Harris Road, Suite 101 Las Vegas NV 89148 (702) 948-0505
LooLoo, . - 7599 Blue Diamond
LLC Chris Harris Road Las Vegas NV 89178 (702) 935-0017
LooLoo, . - 7385 South
LLC Chris Harris Rainbow Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89113 (702) 849-0459
LooLoo, . - 10010 West Sahara
LLC Chris Harris Avenue Las Vegas NV 89117 (702) 228-1370

| Tide Cleaners — 16/24
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 1000 Ghent Road Akron OH 44333 (330) 666-4737
LLC
DMS Retail sk .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 3900 Medina Akron OH 44333 (330) 666-3088
Road
LLC
MS Retail o 5
nterprises, Mike Sherman 323 West Market Akron OH 44303 PHALL)-R38-
Street 4999
LLC -
DMS Retail 118 Barrington
Enterprises, Mike Sherman gton Aurora OH 44202 (330) 562-3203
LLC Town Square Drive
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 36000 Detroit Road Avon OH 44011 (440) 695-8575
LLC
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 600 Dover Center Bay Village OH 44140 (440) 899-9695
Road
LLC
Consolidated
Cleaners Robert Lyons* 9610 Kenwood Blue Ash OH 45242 (513) 407-6955
Cincinnati, Road
LLC
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 7034 Mill Road Brecksville OH 44141 (440) 838-4999
LLC
DMS Retail .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 10303 Brecksville Brecksville OH 44141 (440) 792- 4090
Road
LLC
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 7138 Fulton Road Canton OH 44718 (330) 834-3400
Northwest
LLC
DMS Retail S
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 16781 Chillicothe Chagrin Falls OH 44023 (440) 543-3316
LLC Road

| Tide Cleaners — 16/24
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
DMS Retail sk .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 23 South Franklin Chagrin Falls OH 44022 (440) 893-9255
Street
LLC
Consolidated
Cleaners . o .
e . Robert Lyons* 3348 Madison Road Cincinnati OH 45209 (513) 964-1254
Cincinnati,
LLC
Consolidated
Cleaners Robert Lyons* 8040 Beechmont Cincinnati OH 45255 (513) 828-6860
Cincinnati, Ave.
LLC
DMS Retail o .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 31 South Main Hudson OH 44236 (330) 650-4644
Street
LLC
RayDom .
Cleaners, Ray D'Alonzo 5283 Hildenbrand |y 4 o Township | OH 45011 (513) 889-3927
Way
LLC
RDR Family .
Ventures Ray D'Alonzo 6842 Lll)brfitg Plaza | 1 iy erty Township | OH 45044 (513) 779-8433
777, LLC
Consolidated
Cleaners " 8100 Mason
Cincinnati, Robert Lyons Montgomery Road Mason OH 45040 (513) 770-0295
LLC
DMS—Retaﬂ Mike.SI 19575 Detroit Road Rockv R ol U116 L=
Hnterprisess EEC 1620
'DMS Retail .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 20930 Center Ridge Rocky River OH 44116 (216) 954-4530
Road
LLC
DMS Retail 3231 Warrensville
Enterprises, Mike Sherman Shaker Heights OH 44122 (216) 491-9000
Center Road
LLC
Tide Cleaners — +68/24 /25 List of Franchisees 12




Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
DMS Retail
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 30327 Detroit Road Westlake OH 44145 (440) 445-1827
LLC
DMS Retail .
Enterprises, Mike Sherman 28700 Chagrin Woodmere OH 44122 (216) 831-9378
Boulevard
LLC
Western Dry
Cleaners, Dylan Salvo 1120 Northwest Edmond OK 73013 (405) 673-4942
164th Street
LLC
Western Dry .
Cleaners, Dylan Salvo 2950 West Britton | o poma city | OK 73120 (405) 849-9000
Road Suite A
LLC
Western Dry
2209 Southwest .
Clieﬁlgrs, Dylan Salvo 104th Street Suite A Oklahoma City OK 73159 (405) 759-0730
RHA Clean, % 2047 EG Dirive, .
Inc. Ryan Armstead Suite #100 Harrisburg PA 17110 (717) 695-0246
%(;lean, Ryan Armstead* 6416 Carlisle Pike Mechanicsburg PA 17050 z ]779 03703_
Ca@na . 9624 Red Stone .
Fresh, LLC Henry Atkins Drive Indian Land SC 29707 (803) 547-0145
Patrick
Capital Jason Patrick 100 Mission Court Franklin | TN 37067 (615) 778-9939
Ventures - Suite A — -
LLC
Patrick
Lapital Jason Patrick 96 White Bridge Pike Nashville TN 37205 (615) 988-1533
Ventures, - - =
LLC
Patrick
Capital . . . .
Jason Patrick 4108 Hillsboro Pike Nashville TN 37215 (615) 686-7218
Ventures,
LLC
Tide Cleaners — +68/24 /25 List of Franchisees 13




Fr;;lliglysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Patrick

Capital Jason Patrick 1705 West End Nashville ™ 37203 (615) 320-6500
Ventures, Ave.

LLC

EDIT . 4415 South Soncy .

CLEAN LLC Justin Sharbutt Road Amarillo TX 79121 (806) 731-8615
EDIT TX, . % 8301 Springdale .

LLC Justin Sharbutt Road, #175 Austin X 78724 (812) 928-0569
EDIT TX, . % 3507 Jefferson .

LLC Justin Sharbutt Street Austin TX 78731 (512) 518-6311
EDIT TX, . % 3267 Bee Cave .

LLC Justin Sharbutt Road Austin X 78746 (512) 592-4886
EDE}I:g X Justin Sharbutt 3637 Far West Blvd Austin TX 78731 512-808-5041
EDIT TX, . . 5311 Bellaire .

LLC Mike Nesbit Boulevard, Suite A Bellaire TX 77401 (713) 660-8023
%Sg %Iefg“ Dylan Salvo 2457 Midway Road Carrollton TX 75006 (214) 238-3141
Oso Clean sk N/A214-238-
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo 2433 Lacy Lane Carrollton X 75006 3141
EDEII:g % Mike Nesbit* 9803 FM 242 Conroe TX 77385 (936) 331-2002
EDIT TX, . . *%9420 College NAA(713) 218-

LLC Mike Nesbit Park Drive, #150 Conroe X 77384 2509
EDIT TX, . o

LLC Mike Nesbit 13130 Louetta Road Cypress X 77429 (281) 379-6362
EDIT TX, . . 17330 Spring

LLC Mike Nesbit Cypress Road, #190 Cypress TX 77429 (281) 373-0726
EDIT TX, . o 9814 Fry Road,

LLC Mike Nesbit #100 Cypress X 77433 (281) 758-1056
Oso Clean 2610 Oak Lawn
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo Avenue Dallas X 75219 (214) 219-7337
Oso Clean 10242 Midway
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo Road Dallas TX 75229 (214) 352-3789

| Tide Cleaners — +0/24__ /25 List of Franchisees 14




Fr;rllligiysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
daix 2011 Cress $13 4229
(I))Sg,(f:ligl Dylan Salvo T—ﬁjﬁ% Mem X 7502874229 2 1@ )
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212/“”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Séfff? Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘0263’[1‘1‘”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212/“”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Séfff? Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘0263’[1‘1‘”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212/“”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Séfff? Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘0263’[1‘1‘”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?0221241”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%ﬁ? Dylan Salvo e 10%;‘0223’[“‘”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?0221241”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%ﬁ? Dylan Salvo e 10%;‘0223’[“‘”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,filifgl Dylan Salvo e 10?0221241”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E? Dylan Salvo T 10%£‘§ag’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘“‘-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo T 10%£‘§ag’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘“‘-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
Tide Cleaners — +6/24 /25 List of Franchisees 15




FrEr;ig;see Contact Address City St Zip Phone
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?022341‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo e 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo e 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo T 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo e 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?022341‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo T 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&%E'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?02212’[1‘1‘”3-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%Sg,%le Dylan Salvo T 10%;‘()2a2’ﬁdway Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&Cili'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘02612’[1‘1‘“‘-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%sg,(iliegl Dylan Salvo e 10%{402812“”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&Cili'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘02612’[1‘1‘“‘-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%sg,(iliegl Dylan Salvo T 10%{402812“”” Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
%S&Cili'(gl Dylan Salvo e 10?{‘02612’[1‘1‘“‘-‘/ Dallas TX 74229 (214) 352-3789
| Tide Cleaners — +0/24__ /25 List of Franchisees 16




Fr;;lliglysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
Oso Clean *%%* 10242 Midway
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo Road Dallas X 74229 (214) 352-3789
Oso Clean *4%* 10242 Midway
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo Road Dallas X 74229 (214) 352-3789
Oso Clean *%%* 10242 Midway
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo Road Dallas X 74229 (214) 352-3789
Oso Clean . o BalasFlower (214) 352-
DC, LLC Dylan Salvo %dway 2911 Mound TX 7422975028 37895134272
Cross Timbers Road - -
EDIT TX, . - 1531 Eldridge
LLC Mike Nesbit Parkway, #195 Houston TX 77077 (281) 597-0871
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 5240 Buffalo Houston TX 77005 (713) 6677474
LLC Speedway
EDIT TX, . o 4675 Highway 6,
LLC Mike Nesbit Suite A Houston TX 77478 (281) 491-8445
2432 West
EDLI{g X Mike Nesbit* Holcombe Houston TX 77030 (713) 664-0150
Boulevard
EDIT TX, . o 4590 Kingwood
LLC Mike Nesbit Drive, Suite G Houston X 77345 (281) 913-1949
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 5710 Memorial Houston TX 77007 (713) 862-7400
LLC Drive
EDIT TX, . o 1603 South Post
LLC Mike Nesbit Oak Lane Houston TX 77056 (713) 622-3740
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 3307 Renwick Houston TX 77081 (713) 218-8509
LLC Drive
EDIT TX, . o 3425 South
LLC Mike Nesbit Shepherd Drive Houston TX 77098 (713) 582-3016
EDIT TX, . - 12661 West Lake
LLC Mike Nesbit Houston Parkway Houston X 77044 (281) 459-3590
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 2795 Woodway Houston TX 77057 (713) 622-3740
LLC Drive
ksk : 3
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 12534 Memorlal Houston TX 77024 NAA(713) 218
LLC Drive 8509
| Tide Cleaners — +0/24__ /25 List of Franchisees 17




Frg;i:ilysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
EDIT TX, . . **9105 West Sam NAA(713) 218-
LLC Mike Nesbit Houston Parkway Houston TX 77064 2509
19211 W. Lake
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* Houston Pkwy, Humble X 77346 (281) 812-8375
LLC :
Suite 208
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 2500 Green Oak Humble TX 77339 (281) 312-4802
LLC Drive
Oso Clean 2900 North
Dylan Salvo MacArthur Irving TX 75062 (972) 255-2382
DC, LLC
Boulevard
EDIT TX, . . 27110 Cinco Ranch
LLC Mike Nesbit Boulevard, #1800 Katy TX 77494 (281) 392-7385
EDIT TX, . - 2731 Farm to
LLC Mike Nesbit Market 1463, #100 Katy TX 77494 (281) 392-0050
EDIT TX, . . 2201 South Mason
LLC Mike Nesbit Road, #100 Katy TX 77450 (281) 398-0127
*A%x* 2560 King
| Oso Clean Dylan Salvo Arthur Blvd. Suite Lewisville TX 75056 272-410-0243
DC, LLC 170
EDIT Justin Sharbutt 4511 98th Street Lubbock TX 79424 (806) 370-6296
CLEAN LLC ustin Sharbu ree ubboc -
EDIT . 4404 19th Street,
CLEAN LLC Justin Sharbutt Suite B Lubbock TX 79407 (806) 686-1314
EDIT TX, . . 6531 FM 1488 .
LLC Mike Nesbit Road, #305 Magnolia X 77354 (936) 321-9500
Brothers
Partnership Michael Forrest 3300 West Wadley Midland TX 79707 (432) 360-2692
LLC Avenue
EDIT TX, . o 9517 Broadway
LLC Mike Nesbit Street, #101 Pearland TX 77584 (281) 485-5744
EDIT TX, Justin Sharbutt* 3200 Greenlawn Round Rock TX 78664 (512) 592-4885
LLC Boulevard
Tide Cleaners — +68/24 /25 List of Franchisees 18




Frg;i:ilysee Contact Address City St Zip Phone
5921 Farm to
EDLI{g X Mike Nesbit* Market 2920, Suite Spring TX 77388 (281) 355-0965
A
EDIT TX, . . 15818 Champion .
LLC Mike Nesbit Forest Drive Spring TX 77379 (281) 370-0822
EDIT TX 8854 Spring
LLC ’ Mike Nesbit* Cypress Road, Suite Spring TX 77379 (832) 717-0609
A
EDIT TX, . . 523 East Louetta .
LLC Mike Nesbit Road, Suite H Spring TX 77373 (877) 692-5326
EDIT TX, . . 415 Rayford Road, .
LLC Mike Nesbit 4500 Spring X 77386 (877) 692-5326
EDIT TX, . . **6506 US 90 NAA(713) 218-
LLC Mike Nesbit Alternate Sugar Land X 77498 2500
EDIT TX, . . 8000 Research
LLC Mike Nesbit Forest Drive, #135 The Woodlands X 77382 (281) 296-2711
EDIT TX, . - 4747 Research
LLC Mike Nesbit Forest Drive, #175 The Woodlands TX 77381 (281) 364-8425
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 6777 Woodlands The Woodlands | TX 77382 (281) 3647348
LLC Parkway
EDIT TX, Mike Nesbit* 9395 Six Pines The Woodlands | TX 77380 (281) 298-4205
LLC Drive
EDIT TX, . . 8576 Creekside
LLC Mike Nesbit Forest Drive, A100 Tomball X 77375 (281) 255-0356
EDIT TX 14020 Farm to
LLC ’ Mike Nesbit* Market 2920, Suite Tomball X 77375 (281) 255-9882
A
LooLoo, . - 593 East 12300
LLC Chris Harris South Draper UT 84020 (801) 855-6790
LooLoo, . - 13338 S. Rosecrest .
LLC Chris Harris Road Suite 180 Herriman uT 84096 (801) 855-6790
. . 84H-North-Redwood | Saratega 385-336-
Lol LT = . .
_ e Road.S 115 S UF 84045 2271

Tide Cleaners — 1624
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Franchisee . .
Entity Contact Address City St Zip Phone
LooLoo, . - 1402 East 3500 .
LLC Chris Harris North, Suite 103 Lehi UT 84043 (801) 660-4500
LoolLoo o - 841 North Redwood .
. s Harris” . g ¢ k -
LLC Chris Harris Road. Suite 115 Saratoga Springs UT 84045 (385) 336-2271
Loolo. Chris Harris* Ha1 A West, South Jordan UT 84095 (801) 981-5040

*Denotes Developers
**Denotes outlet that converted from store-based operations to Virtual Store
***Denotes Virtual Store, Plant Store address provided
**** Denotes outlet that converted from Virtual Store to store-based operations

LIST OF FRANCHISEES THAT HAVE SIGNED A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BUT NOT YET OPENED THEIR OUTLET AS OF

Tide Cleaners — 1624

JUNE 30, 20242025

Franchisee Entity Contact Address City St Phone
San-Fernande S
Slesnlieals fonpee LD 633116
Foa— bt TR Vall CA
Lt enp LD Dbl CelopdeDa e €O
’ feeben A
. Miguel New-Haven 513
Fleohlenn Dremnione LD Ll cF
oo o e
FL (386)
CEl-WestBoyatonLLEC Bevaton-Beach-Blvd Boeynton-Beaeh
Loens SEO D
e Lebos e
PewntewnBeea BeeaRaten
LLC Lyons e | 569 8040
Robert 326)
Lo e LD Strand-Blvd: Naples
Lyons HE 569-8240
. Robert MiamiBoca 569-
Consolidated Cleaners, Inc- Lyons TBD Raton FL 8240(239
330-3758
Clean and Press Solutions, Girish (954)
LLC Mirpuri Bb Orlando FL ] 404002
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Franchisee Entity Contact Address City St Phone
Clean and Press Solutions, Girish (954)
LLC Mirpuri TBD Tampa FL 494-2222
Curt Annc-Arundel (202)
4C AA, LLC Schwab TBD CountyAnnapolis MD 352-6100
Consolidated-Cleaners 569-
Cinei i LLCRob Parke I;yr?ﬂsl@ TBD CinemnnatiSt Paul | OHMN 8240(763
S 286-5520
RHA Clean;Ine- I Carlisle-Pike Mechaniesburg PA 781-6836
e Shasl SR D L
: Amaritlo = 138 0327
EditClean, ELC Shatl T726-Mitwaukee-Ave:
: Lubbock X 1380327
. . Eetor “432
s e e sodelasl .
LLC L BbD County/Midland = 967-227+
Cotnty
Fusti e (8006)
ek
208
. Brandon (801)
CJE Enterprises; H=C Nesbit TBD Provo uT 650-4188
. . Chip . (440)
DMS Enterprises, LLC Sherman TBD Brecksville OH 238-4999

FORMER FRANCHISEES THAT TERMINATED A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, CLOSED AN OUTLET, TRANSFERRED AN
OUTLET OR LEFT THE FRANCHISE SYSTEM
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR THAT ENDED JUNE 30, 20242025

Franchisee Entity Contact City St Phone
LebietClonnen ol Phit D EhaBerry | SeettsdaleTampa | AZFL B
Arizena] BBW Enterprises, LLC Wright 3275(813) 450-6806
(Closed)
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Franchisee Entity Contact City St Phone

cEl—Covel]BBW Enterprises, Robert SarasetaValrico FL (386)-569-

LLC closedy EyensBerry 8240(813) 450-6806
Wright

VeguityDryGLS Cleaners;- EEC BharatTarak e IL 6303926
MNoenRenewah Two, Inc. Patel EHynLibertyville 0465(847) 549-3195

B e e James ICansas KSNC (8H6)25-
T T BarryRobert CityCharlotte 1510(704) 770-6304

Ballantyne Commons, LLC Lyons
DMS Retail Enterprises, LLC Chip Sherman Rocky River OH (440) 331-1620

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to
other buyers when you leave the franchise system.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
Cincinnati, Ohio

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. (an Ohio
corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2025 and 2024, and the related statements of
operations, equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. as of June 30, 2025 and 2024, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023 in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Agile Pursuits
Franchising, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.

www.barnesdennig.com
Ohio » Kentucky * Indiana | Independent Member, Allinial Global
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Independent Auditors’ Report
(Continued)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for
a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that
we identified during the audit.

y L.l [omnigy # g

October 23, 2025
Crestview Hills, Kentucky



AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Balance Sheets
June 30, 2025 and 2024

Assets
Current:
Cash
Prepaid expenses
Contract accounts receivable

Total current assets

Deferred tax asset

Total assets

Liabilities
Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and benefits
Accounts payable - related party
Contract liability - deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Contract liability - deferred revenue - long-term

Total liabilities

Stockholder's Equity
Common stock $1 stated value per share, 1,000
shares authorized, issued and outstanding
Divisional equity

Total stockholder's equity

Total liabilities and stockholder's equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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2025

7,875,495
1,307

1,013,014

8,889,816

535,697

9,425,513

549,192
343,198
1,461,261
115,000

2,468,651
2,101,773

4,570,424

1,000

4,854,089
4,855,089

9,425,513

2024

$ 7,747,947
86,441
521,445

8,355,833

516,169

$ 8,872,002

$ 626,059
743,533
1,410,305
188,000

2,967,897
1,945,910

4,913,807

1,000

3,957,195
3,958,195

$ 8,872,002



AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Statements of Operations
Years Ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023

2025 2024 2023
Revenue:
Franchisee fees $ 980,800 $ 431,584 $ 424,152
Continuing services royalty fees 6,729,487 5,718,568 5,234,126
Other revenue 5,576,659 5,310,216 4,652,705
Total revenue 13,286,946 11,460,368 10,310,983
Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 4,543,491 4,927,016 4,315,416
Selling, general and other administrative expenses 2,580,547 3,125,502 3,276,746
Marketing 2,647,489 2,317,340 2,409,010
Total expenses 9,771,527 10,369,858 10,001,172
Income before income tax (expense) benefit 3,515,419 1,090,510 309,811
Income tax (expense) benefit (856,153) (255,462) 119,244
Net income $ 2,659,266 $ 835,048 $ 429,055

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Balance at June 30, 2022
Net income
Contributions
Distributions

Balance at June 30, 2023
Net income
Contributions
Distributions

Balance at June 30, 2024
Net income
Contributions
Distributions

Balance at June 30, 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Statements of Equity (Deficit)

Years Ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023

Common Stock

Divisional
Equity (Deficit)

Total
Equity (Deficit)

$ 1,000 $ (2,327,109) $ (2,326,109)
- 429,055 429,055

- 7,730,568 7,730,568

- (6,236,138) (6,236,138)

1,000 (403,624) (402,624)

- 835,048 835,048

- 8,525,771 8,525,771

- (5,000,000) (5,000,000)

1,000 3,957,195 3,958,195

- 2,659,266 2,659,266

- 8,237,638 8,237,638

- (10,000,010) (10,000,010)

$ 1,000 $ 4,854,089 $ 4,855,089

5



AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense
(Increase) decrease in:
Contract accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and benefits
Contract liability - deferred revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Contributions

Distribution

Advances on accounts payable - related party

Payments on accounts payable - related party
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net change in cash

Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end of year

2025 2024 2023
$ 2,659,266 $ 835,048 $ 429,055
(19,528) (49,148) (158,067)
(491,569) (166,745) (75,032)
85,134 (86,441) -
(76,867) 277,203 (131,890)
(400,335) 506,209 (11,620)
82,863 132,460 (183,591)
1,838,964 1,448,586 (131,145)
8,237,638 8,525,771 7,730,568
(10,000,010) (5,000,000) (6,236,138)
2,792,281 1,410,305 2,270,604
(2,741,325) (2,270,604) -
(1,711,416) 2,665,472 3,765,034
127,548 4,114,058 3,633,889
7,747,947 3,633,889 -
$ 7,875,495 $ 7,747,947 $ 3,633,889

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTE 1

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Business and Liquidity

Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. (the “Company”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Procter and
Gamble Company (“P&G”). The Company is financially dependent on P&G to finance its
operations. The Company was formed on December 10, 2008 under the laws of the state of Ohio.
The Company files Franchise Disclosure Documents (“FDD”) with various states for the right to
grant licenses to third-parties to operate various franchises.

In October 2009, the Company began selling franchises to operate facilities providing premium dry
cleaning, laundering and related fabric and garment care services and products under the “Tide
Cleaners” trade name.

During 2023, the Company began selling franchises to operate facilities providing laundromat
services under the “Tide Laundromat” trade name.

The franchisees are granted the right to operate facilities using certain trade names within protected
areas over defined terms. These franchise agreements also have time and performance based
renewals.

The Company is continually evaluating other franchising opportunities, and assuming successful
proof of concept, intends to sell franchises related to those concepts.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements include the accounts of the Company. The Company’s fiscal year begins
on July 1%t and ends on June 30" of each year. The financial statements presented within are for
the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024, and 2023.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contract Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from franchisees for royalties and initial fees
on newly signed franchise agreements, along with marketing fees and sponsorship fees for the bi-
annual convention. Accounts receivable had a balance at June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023 of
$1,013,014, $521,445, and $354,700, respectively.

Allowance for Credit Losses

On a continuing basis, the Company analyzes contract accounts receivable and, once these
contract receivables are determined to be uncollectible, they would be written off to a charge to a
credit loss allowance account. No credit loss allowance account balance as of June 30, 2025 and
2024. Accounts are reserved for on a case by case basis.



NOTE 1

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue Recognition

The majority of the Company’s revenues come from royalties, marketing fees, store opening fees,
and other sources, including development rights fees (“DRA”), technology fees, Mystery Shop
fees, POS fees, and Website fees which fall under the scope of ASC 606. The store opening
fees (project management, start-up assistance, and new store marketing) are considered distinct,
based on significant judgements, and recognized upon completion of service based on the
performance obligations not being associated with underlying intellectual property. Payment
terms for development rights fees are at time of signing of franchise agreement. Payment terms
for store opening fees are due prior to soft opening. Payment terms for all other fees are on a
weekly/monthly basis.  Substantially all revenue recognized comes from contracts with
franchisees. DRA fee is recognized on a straight-line basis once the store opens and every
opening anniversary date subsequent to the opening. The current portion of the deferred DRA
revenue is based on a judgement of when the store is going to open. Contract liabilities for
deferred revenue had a balance at June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023 of $2,216,773, $2,133,910, and
$2,001,450, respectively.

Fees that are transaction based, including royalties and marketing fees are recognized as of the
Sunday of each week. Technology, POS, Mystery Shop, and Website fees are recognized
monthly.

The Company recognizes start-up assistance fees, project management fees, and grand opening
marketing fees as income when the Company has performed all material obligations and services
required which generally occurs upon the opening of a store. Until earned, these fees are
accounted for as deferred revenue.

Franchisee fees and nonrefundable fees received pursuant to development agreements that grant
the right to develop franchised facilities in future periods in specific geographic areas are deferred
and recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the agreement. In certain agreements, the
development rights fee can be applied towards the initial franchise fee.

Royalties are accrued as earned and are calculated each period based upon franchise reported
sales.

Substantially all of the revenue recognized by the Company is recognized over time. The nature,
amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by several factors that the
Company considers in its recognition of revenue. Following are some of the factors considered:
amount of new and converted franchises, and timing of signing of franchise agreement.



NOTE 1

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Advertising

Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and marketing costs,
retainers, administrative costs, social media costs, website costs, grand opening costs, less
franchisee contributions, were $2,647,489, $2,317,340, and $2,409,010 for the years ended June
30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Under the Company’s franchise agreements, the franchisees must contribute to an advertising and
development fund (the “Fund”). The Fund is not an asset of the Company. The Company has a
contractual obligation to hold the funds for the benefit of the franchisees and use contributions for
permitted purposes.

The Fund is used for advertising, marketing and public relations to promote and support the Tide
Cleaners and Tide Laundromat brands. The Fund cannot be used to cover general operating
expense of the Company but can be used to reimburse the Company for reasonable costs to
manage and administer the Fund. The Fund may spend in any fiscal year more or less than the
total Fund contributions in that year, borrow from the Company to over deficits or invest any surplus.
Funds collected are recorded as a liability by the Company and the related expenses are charged
against this account as incurred. The balance in this Fund was $-0- at June 30, 2025 and 2024.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash in a bank deposit account which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes they
are not exposed to any significant credit risk.

Income Taxes

The Company is not a tax paying entity, but rather is included as a wholly-owned subsidiary in
P&G’s consolidated tax return. The income tax provision is calculated based on the Company’s
relative contributions to P&G’s consolidated income tax provision. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are determined based upon differences between the financial reporting and the tax basis of assets
and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the
differences are expected to reverse. The Company has no uncertain tax positions.

Related Party

Company operations are managed by the employees of P&G. The Company also participates in
P&G’s central treasury activities. All P&G funding to the Company since inception has been
accounted for as capital contributions from P&G. All amounts collected by the Company have been
returned to P&G and accounted for as distributions. During 2023, the Company changed the
process for how it collects revenue from its franchisees, which led the Company to reflect its own
cash on these financial statements. This cash will be used to pay P&G for certain expenses
incurred by P&G on behalf of the Company.



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Adoption of Accounting Standard

In June 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued guidance (FASB ASC 326)
which significantly changed how entities will measure credit losses for most financial assets and
certain other instruments that aren’t measured at fair value through net income. The most
significant change in this standard is the shift from the incurred loss model to the expected loss
model. Under the standard, disclosures are required to provide users of the financial statements
with useful information in analyzing an entity’s exposure to credit risk and the measurement of credit
losses. Financial assets held by the Company that are subject to the guidance in FASB ASC 326
were contract accounts receivable. The Company adopted the standard effective July 1, 2023.
The impact of the adoption was not considered material to the financial statements and primarily
resulted in new/enhanced disclosures only.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company received $8,237,638, $8,525,771, and $7,730,568 of capital contributions from P&G
and distributed $10,000,010, $5,000,000, and $6,236,138 to P&G during the years ended June 30,
2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The Company had an accounts payable balance to P&G of
$1,461,261 and $1,410,305 as of June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

The Company has a service agreement with P&G to provide certain administrative support and
management expertise. For the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, the Company
recognized $1,137,993, $1,334,298, and $1,658,705 respectively, of related salaries and benefits
expense in the Company’s statements of operations.

The Company utilizes office space at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza for which they are not charged rent
by P&G.

In the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, the Company began assessing marketing fees
to Agile Pursuits, Inc., which offset marketing expenses incurred. For the years ended June 30,

2025, 2024 and 2023, the Company received $-0-, $114,273, and $60,615, respectively, from Agile
Pursuits, Inc. that are included in other revenue in the Company’s statements of operations.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Actions
The Company is subject to certain legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. No such

legal proceedings are, in the opinion of management, expected to have a material adverse effect of
the financial position, results of operation, or liquidity of the Company.
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NOTE 4

NOTE 5

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)

INCOME TAXES

The income tax rate for the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023:

2025 2024 2023
U.S. Federal statutory income tax rate 21.0% 21.0% 21.0%
State income tax rate, net of Federal
income tax effect 3.2% 2.2% 2.2%
24.2% 23.2% 23.2%

The components of the provision for income taxes for the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and
2023:

2025 2024 2023
Current expense $ 875,681 $ 304,610 $ 38,823
Deferred expense (benefit) (19,528) (49,148) (158,067)
$ 856,153 $ 255462 $ (119,244)

As of June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Company’s deferred tax assets of $535,697 and $516,169
respectively, are the results of temporary differences between the book and tax recognition of
deferred revenue.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are considered realized by the Company in the period in which

such items are utilized by P&G in its consolidated income tax return. Accordingly, no valuation
allowance has been recorded as of June 30, 2025 and 2024.

CONCENTRATIONS
While the Company provides services to numerous franchisees, certain franchisees account for a
significant portion of sales and accounts receivable. Sales to individual franchisees, and

arrangements, constituting 10% or more of total revenue were as follows:

For the years

ended June 30, 2025 2024 2023
Customer B $ 2,263,251 17% $ 1,896,166 17% $ 1,914,452 19%
Customer H - 0% 1,159,419 10% 1,135,969 11%

There were no accounts receivable from individual customers constituting 10% or more of accounts
receivable as of June 30, 2025, 2024, and 2023.

11



NOTE 6

NOTE 7

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)

SAVINGS PLAN
The Company maintains a 401(k) retirement plan that covers all employees who meet certain
eligibility requirements.  Participants may defer a portion of their compensation subject to

government limitations. The Company expensed $42,135, $57,708, and $54,755 in matching
contributions to this plan during the years ended June 30, 2025, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through October 23, 2025, the date the financials
were available to be issued.

12



Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD

EXHIBIT M

FRANCHISEE DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE




AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING. INC. — TIDE CLEANERS
FRANCHISEE DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE

99 <.

As you know, Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. (“we,” “us,” or “our”) and you are preparing to enter into a
Development Rights Agreement and/or a Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) for the development and
operation of a Tide Cleaners Outlet. Please review each of the following questions carefully and provide
complete responses to each question.

1. Have we provided you with a Franchise Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days (or the
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days if you are a prospect based in or will operate
in New York; the earlier of the first personal meeting or 14 days if you are a prospect based in or
will operate in lowa; or 10 business days if you are a prospect based in or will operate in Michigan)
before you signed any agreements or paid any money or other consideration to us or our affiliates?

Yes No

2. Did you sign a Receipt, or do you have a printed copy of the e-mail confirmation from the online
download center, indicating the date on which you received the Franchise Disclosure Document?

Yes No

3. Please list any questions you have regarding the franchise opportunity that you would like to discuss
prior to signing the Agreement. (Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

4. Please list any information provided to you by any employee or other person speaking on our behalf
concerning the sales, revenue, profits, or operating costs of one or more Tide Cleaners Outlets
operated by us, our affiliates, or our franchisees or that you may earn or experience that is in
addition to the information contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document:

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 Franchisee Disclosure Questionnaire
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Please do not sign if the franchisee is a Maryland or Washington state resident or if the franchised business
will be located within the Maryland or Washington state.
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You acknowledge that one or more other copies of this Questionnaire have been reviewed and signed by
the owners of your proposed business entity.

FRANCHISE APPLICANT

[Insert name of Franchise Applicant]

By:
[Name of Person signing on behalf of Franchise Applicant]

Its:
[Title of Person signing on behalf of Franchise Applicant]

OWNER(S) OF FRANCHISE APPLICANT

[Insert name of Owner]

[Signature of Owner]

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 Franchisee Disclosure Questionnaire 2



Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 FDD

EXHIBIT N-1

STATE SPECIFIC ADDITIONAL FDD DISCLOSURES




AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC. — TIDE CLEANERS
ADDITIONAL FDD DISCLOSURES

The following are additional disclosures for the Tide Cleaners Franchise Disclosure Document

required by various state franchise laws. A particular state’s disclosures only apply if you are covered by
that state’s franchise law.

CALIFORNIA

1.

SECTION 31125 OF THE CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE REQUIRES US TO GIVE
YOU A DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, IN A FORM CONTAINING THE INFORMATION
THAT THE COMMISSIONER MAY BY RULE OR ORDER REQUIRE, BEFORE A
SOLICITATION OF A PROPOSED MATERIAL MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING
FRANCHISE.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

SEE THE COVER PAGE OF THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR OUR URL ADDRESS.
OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT
WWW.DFPI.CA.GOV.

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by
the commissioner.

The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

Payment of all initial fees (including the Initial Franchise Fee, Plan Review Fee, Sign
Layout Fee, Additional Training Fee, GrE License Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed
until after all of our initial obligations are complete and you open the Outlet for business.
If you sign a Development Rights Agreement, payment of all initial fees (including the
Development Rights Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed until after all of our initial
obligations are complete and your first Tide Cleaners Outlet is open for business.

The following paragraphs are added at the end of Item 17 of the Disclosure Document:

California Law Regarding Termination and Nonrenewal. California Business and
Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to franchisees concerning
termination, transfer or nonrenewal of the franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains
any provision that is inconsistent with the law, and the law applies, then the law will
control.

Termination Upon Bankruptcy. The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon
bankruptcy. This provision might not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11
U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.)

H—A
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Covenant not to Compete. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete
which extends beyond the termination of the franchise. This provision may not be
enforceable under California law.

Applicable Law. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of
Ohio. These provisions might not be enforceable under California law.

Arbitration. The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will
occur at a suitable site that the panel of three (3) arbitrators chooses within the Cincinnati,
Ohio metropolitan area with the costs being borne as the arbitrator determines. Prospective
franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability
of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5,
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provision
of the Franchise Agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

Releases. The Franchise Agreement requires you to sign a general release of claims upon
renewal or transfer of the Agreement. California Corporations Code Section 31512
provides that any condition, stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person
acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any provision of that law or any rule or
order thereunder is void. Section 31512 might void a waiver of your rights under the
Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Section 31000 — 31516).
Business and Professions Code Section 20010 might void a waiver of your rights under the
Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 — 20043).

Liquidated Damages. The Franchise Agreement contains liquidated damages clauses.
Under California Civil Code Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are
unenforceable.

Acknowledgements. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to
by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall
have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

ILLINOIS

[linois law geverasshall apply to and govern the Franchise Agreement and the Development Rights

Agreement.

\®]
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53.

64,

FS.

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal-ef-an-agreement are set forth in sections 19 and 20
of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation,
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of'the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

[US)
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6. The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

Pursuant to an order by the Illinois Attorney General’s Office, we have posted a surety

bond in the amount of $500,000. This financial assurance requirement was imposed by the

Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to our financial condition.

7. Attached below is a copy of the surety bond we posted in response to an order by the Illinois

Attorney General’s Office.

SURETY BOND
Appendix E

We, agie Pursuits Frarchising Ine._ {name of franchisor), a corporation with principal offices at
2 P&G Plaza, TE-16, Gincinnali, OH 45202 (address of franchisor), as principal, and
Figlelity And Deposit Compary of Maryiand ( name of surety company), a surety company

with principal offices located at 600 Red Brook Boulevard, Owings Mills, MD 21117 (address of Surety)
incorporated under the laws of the State of marviand and authorized to conduct business

in the State of Illinois, as Surety, are indebted to the Administrator, lllinois Attorney General,
500 South Second Street, Springfield, Nlincis 62706, Obligee in the sum of sswewe to be paid to
the Obligee or its legal representatives, successors, or assigns, for which payment we bind
ourselves and our legal representatives and successors, jointly and severally.

WHEREAS, the above-named principal has made application to the Administrator for
registration of the offer of its franchises under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act and
15 required pursuant to said law to provide the Administrator with a Surety Bond.

WHEREAS, the Principal proposes to offer in Illinois ieur ) franchise(s) within one
year from the effective date of the proposed registration under the Ilincis Franchise
Dhisclosure Act; and

WHEREAS, the Obligee intends to assign this bond to the respective purchasen(s) of the
aforementioned franchise(s) upon sale of the aforementioned franchise(s) to said
purchaser(s).

The conditions of this bond are that if the Principal, its agent or employees shall:

1. Comply with the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act and all rules and orders promulgated
thereunder; and

2. Pay all damages suffered by any person by reason of the violation of the Illinois Franchise
Disclosure Act or any rules or orders promulgated thereunder or any acts, rules or orders
amendatory thereof and/or supplementary thereto, or hereafter enacted, or by reason of any
misrepresentation, deceit, fraud or omission to state a material fact necessary in order to
make any statement made in the light of the circumstances under which such statement was
made, not misleading, including, but not limited to, the failure to disclose, as required by
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, the
true financial condition of franchisor; and

3. Fully completes its obligations under the Franchise Agreement and all related Agreemenis
to provide real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items
included in the franchise offering, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise this
obligation will remain in full force and effect.

N
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This bond and obligation hereunder shall be deemed to run continuously and shall remain in full
force and effect for four full year after the date of execution of this document.

In the event that any action or proceeding is initiated with respect to this bond, the parties agree
that the venue thereof shall be the state or province in which the offer or sale of the franchise
occurred.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Principal and Surety have executed this instrument at cincinnati, Ohio
this 21st day of povemper ,» 2015

Principal C.P. Gal|aghe5loba! Insurance Manager

A e

"
# Surety Marcie A‘Rummler, Attorney-in-Fact

MARYLAND
L. The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

Pursuant to an order by the Maryland Securities Commissioner, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $170,000.

2. The “Summary” sections of Items 17(c) and 17(m) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the
Disclosure Document are amended by adding the following:

Any general releases you sign as a condition of renewal and/or assignment/transfer will not
apply to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

3. The “Summary” section of Item 17(h) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is amended by adding the following:

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision might
not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Sections 101 et seq.), but we
and you agree to enforce it to the extent the law allows.

4. The “Summary” section of Item 17(v) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is deleted and replaced with the following:

Subject to arbitration requirements, litigation must be in courts in Cincinnati, Ohio,
although you may, subject to your arbitration obligation, bring an action in Maryland for
claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

5. The “Summary” section of Item 17(w) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is deleted and replaced with the following:

Except for Federal Arbitration Act and other federal law, and as otherwise required by
applicable law for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law, Ohio law governs.

dn

APFI - Tide Cleaners
10/2425 Additional FDD Disclosures 5



The following language is added at the end of Item 17 of the Disclosure Document:

Despite any contradicting provision in the Franchise Agreement, you have 3 years from
the date on which we grant you the franchise to bring a claim under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

The following language is added at the end of Item 22 of the Disclosure Document:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

MICHIGAN

THE

STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE

SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN
THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED
AGAINST YOU.

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel which
deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan Franchise Investment Act.
This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any
and all claims.

A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice
thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such
failure.

A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating
the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of
the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials
which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings
not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation.
This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than five years and (ii) the
franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype,
advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the
franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least six months advance notice of franchisor’s intent
not to renew the franchise.

A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

()
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&)

(2

(h)

(1)

A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not
preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.”

A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then current reasonable

qualifications or standards.

(i1))  The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor.

(iii)) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful

obligations.

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the franchisor or

to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful
provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in
subdivision (¢).

A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been
made for providing the required contractual services.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of less than
$100,000, the franchisor shall, at the request of a franchisee, arrange for the escrow of initial investment
and other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations to provide real estate, improvements, equipment,
inventory, training, or other items included in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the
franchisor, a surety bond may be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENFORCEMENT
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

Michigan Attorney General’s Office
Corporate Oversight Division, Franchise Section
525 West Ottawa Street

Note: Despite paragraph (f) above, we intend to enforce fully any arbitration provisions contained in
our Franchise Agreement and Development Rights Agreement. We believe that paragraph (f) is
unconstitutional and cannot preclude either party from enforcing an agreement to arbitrate.

o
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G. Mennen Williams Building, 1* Floor
Lansing, Michigan 48913
(517) 335-7567

MINNESOTA

1.

The following language is added at the end of Item 13 of the Disclosure Document:

To the extent required by Minnesota Stat. Sec. 80C.12, Subd. 1(g), we will protect your
right to use the Marks and indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of
any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the Marks.

The following paragraphs are added at the end of Item 17 of the Disclosure Document:

For franchises governed by the Minnesota Franchises Law, we will comply with Minn.
Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3, 4, and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, that
you be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for
non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us in certain cases from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. Those provisions also provide that
no condition, stipulations or provision in the Franchise Agreement shall in any way
abrogate or reduce any rights you have under the Minnesota Franchises Law, including (if
applicable, and subject to your arbitration obligations) the right to submit matters to the
jurisdiction of the courts of Minnesota and the right to any procedure, forum or remedies
that the laws of the jurisdiction provide.

Any release as a condition of renewal and/or assignment/transfer will not apply to the
extent prohibited by applicable law for claims arising under Minn. Rule 2860.4400D.

Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400J prohibits a franchisee in certain cases from waiving rights
to a jury trial; waiving your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by
the laws of the jurisdiction; or consenting to liquidated damages, termination penalties or
judgment notes. However, we and you will enforce these provisions in the agreements to
the extent the law allows.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed with the franchise.

NEW YORK

L.

The following information is added to the State Cover Page of the Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR
SOURCES—OERESOURCES OR INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS
FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE

Q
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RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN FHAT-ANYTHING IN FHETHIS
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL
TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW—YORKTHE APPROPRIATE STATE

BRQAD%%RD—FL@QIFNE%M@RJ(—NE—\M@RK—L@QJ—LOR PROVINCIAL
AUTHORITY.

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT
ITEMS COVERED IN THE PROSPECTFUSFRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.
HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO
PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS
WHICHTHAT ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS
PROSPECTUSFRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

2. The following paragraphs are added at the beginning of Item 3 of the Disclosure Document:

Except as provided above, with—regardthe following applies to the franchisor, its
predecessor, a person identified in Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the
franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal, or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law, fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive
practices, or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions; other than routine litigation incidental to the
business;which-are that is significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the
size, nature, or financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a
felony charge or, within the +0-yearperiodten years immediately preceding the application
for registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge
or has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud, or
securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of
property; or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or
decree relating to the franchise; or under a Federal, State, or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation, or trade practice law; resulting from a concluded or pending
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from
membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive
or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an action brought
by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a license
as a real estate broker or sales agent--.
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63. The “Summary” sections of Items 17(c) and 17(m) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the
Disclosure Document are amended by adding the following:

, provided, however, that to the extent required by Atticle 33-efthe-General Business Law
of the-State—ef New—Yerkapplicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action
arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the
State of New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it-beingthe
intent-ofthis proviso intends that the non-waiver provisions of GBEGeneral Business Law
Sections 687-(4) and 687-(5) be satisfied.

74. The “Summary” section of Item 17(d) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure Document
is amended by adding the following:

Y ou-alse may terminate the Franchise Agreement on any grounds available by law.

95. The “Summary” sections of Items 17(v) and 17(w) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document are amended by adding the following:

This foregoing choice of law-and-forum should not be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon you by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York

srctheeenl o boee dther s oy
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6. Franchise _Questionnaires _and _Acknowledgements. No _ statement, _questionnaire, or
acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise
law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes
any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

7. Receipts. Any sale made must be in compliance with §683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act (N.Y. Gen.
Bus. L. § 680 et seq.), which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document (offering
prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made. New York law requires
a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earliest of the first personal meeting, ten
(10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement, or the payment of any
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

NORTH DAKOTA

1. The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

Pursuant to an order by the North Dakota Securities Department, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $375,000.

2. The “Early Termination Damages” section of Item 6 of the Disclosure Document is amended by
adding the following:

Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to liquidated damages or termination
penalties has been held to be unfair, unjust, or inequitable by the North Dakota Securities
Department.

3. The “Summary” sections of Items 17(c) and 17(m) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the
Disclosure Document are amended by adding the following:

Any release executed will not apply, to the extent prohibited by applicable law, with respect
to claims arising under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

4. The “Summary” section of Item 17(r) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is amended by adding the following:

Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above generally are considered
unenforceable in North Dakota. However, we will seek to enforce them to the extent
enforceable.

5. The “Summary” section of Item 17(v) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is amended by adding the following:

Subject to arbitration requirements and to the extent required by the North Dakota
Franchise Investment Law, you may bring an action in North Dakota.

6. The “Summary” section of Item 17(w) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is amended by adding the following:

Except for Federal Arbitration Act and other federal law, North Dakota law governs.

11
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7. [tem 22 of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

RHODE ISLAND

1. The “Summary” section of Item 17(v) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is deleted and replaced with the following:

Subject to arbitration requirements, litigation must be in courts in Cincinnati, Ohio, except
that, to the extent required by applicable law, you may bring an action in Rhode Island for
claims arising under the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act.

2. The “Summary” section of Item 17(w) of the Franchise Agreement chart in the Disclosure
Document is deleted and replaced with the following:

Except for Federal Arbitration Act and other federal law, and except as otherwise required
by the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, Ohio law governs.

SOUTH DAKOTA

1. The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

Payment of all initial fees (including the Initial Franchise Fee, Plan Review Fee, Sign
Layout Fee, Additional Training Fee, GrE License Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed
until after all of our initial obligations are complete and you open the Outlet for business.
If you sign a Development Rights Agreement, payment of all initial fees (including the
Development Rights Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed until after all of our initial
obligations are complete and your first Tide Cleaners Outlet is open for business.

VIRGINIA
1. The following is added at the end of Item 5 of the Disclosure Document:

The Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising requires us to defer payment of the Initial Franchise Fee and other initial
payments owed by franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre-
opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

2. In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising
Act, the Disclosure Document for use in the Commonwealth of Virginia is amended by adding the following
statements to Item 17(h) of the Disclosure Document:

Under Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a
franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for default or

12
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termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as
that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia,
that provision may not be enforceable.

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the

Franchise Disclosure Document regardless of anything to the contrary contained therein. This Addendum
applies if: (a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington; (b) the purchaser of the franchise is a

resident of Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject of the sale is to be located or
operated, wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a eenflietconflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act, chapter 19.100 RCW ¢the—~Aet>)-will prevail.

Blll of nght —A:greeme&t—&peﬂ—aﬂ%gfeﬂﬂds—peﬂm&ed—bﬂaw
2. Seetion. RCW 19.100.180 REW-may supersede theEranchise-Agreements—and-the Development

Rights-Agreementprovisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements concerning your
relationship with the franchisor, including in the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

There may also be court decisions which-maythat supersede the franchise Agreements—and-the

Development Rights-Agreementinagreement or related agreements concerning your relationship
with the franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions, including the—areas—eftermination—and

renewalthose summarized in Item 17 of yeurfranehisethe Franchise Disclosure Document, are
subject to state law.

3. Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a
franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as

13
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determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration-_or mediation. In addition, if

litigation is not precluded by the franch1se%greemen%s—er—m%]9evelepmem—&rgh%s agreement, a

franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of
franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

oy o ab ce m O de h g e A o a)

ml%er—erder—ﬂ&ere&nderGeneral Release A release or waiver of rrghts in the franchrse agreement
or related agreements purporting to bind the franchisee to waive compliance with any provision

under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rules or orders thereunder is
void except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).
In addition, any such release or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a
franchise is likewise void except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

5. Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the franchise agreement
or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims

under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under the Act
such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

6. Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

1. Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement under any
orounds permitted under state law.

8. Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

franchise agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(3). unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

9. Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements that
requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and reasonable

price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

4.10.  Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble

damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are

void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and

where the partles are represented by 1ndependent counsel—Preﬁsreﬁs—sueh—&s—these—wh*eh

RCW 19. 100 220(2)

e Lee e nlloelalble o the e el e e lloet e Deonellosnl pensnnlale
. | | L offoeti ot

11. Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business

judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal

14
>

APFI - Tide Cleaners
10/2425 Additional FDD Disclosures 14



12.

with each other in good faith.

Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the

franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold

harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they
are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys’ Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to reimburse

the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision applies only if
the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

5:14. Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to SeetionRCW 49.62.020—REW, a noncompetition

6:15.

covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee,
unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed
$100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). In addition, a
noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a
franchisee under SeetierRCW 49.62.030-REW unless the independent contractor’s earnings from
the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be
adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). As a result, any previstensprovision contained in the
franchise Aereements-the DevelopmentRights-agreement or elsewhere that eenfhetconflicts with

these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

SeettenNonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060—REW prohibits a franchisor from
restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a
franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a

result, any such provisions contained in the franchise Agreements;,—theDevelopmentRights

agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

716.  Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed

17.

18.

or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement or
related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to
regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and
is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection

&19.

Act, a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to

the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker
franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any information provided by the franchise broker
about a franchise.

Surety Bond. Pursuant to an order by the Washington Department of Financial Institutions,

Securities Division, we have posted a surety bond in the amount of $100,000.

15
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EXHIBIT N-2

STATE-SPECIFIC AGREEMENT ADDENDA

California
Illinois
Maryland
Minnesota
New York
North Dakota
Rhode Island
South Dakota
Virginia
Washington




RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

99 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms a part of the
Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise for the Outlet
that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement was made in the State of California, and/or (b) the
Outlet will be located in California and you are a resident of California.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the Franchise Agreement:
Payment of all initial fees (including the Initial Franchise Fee, Plan Review Fee, Sign

Layout Fee, Additional Training Fee, GrE License Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed
until after all of our initial obligations are complete and the Outlet is open for business.

3. Governing Law. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.F of the Franchise
Agreement:

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Ohio. These
provisions might not be enforceable under California law.

4, Acknowledgements. The following language is added to the end of Section 22.A of the Franchise
Agreement:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signatures follow on next page.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

N o

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 CA Rider (FA)



RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Developer,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

99 ¢e.

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Development Rights Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Development Rights Agreement”).
This Rider is part of the Development Rights Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer
or sale of the franchise relating to the Development Rights Agreement was made in the State of California,
and/or (b) the Tide Cleaners Outlet(s) to be developed under the Development Rights Agreement will be
located in California and you are a resident of California.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3 of the Development Rights
Agreement:

Payment of all initial fees (including the Development Rights Fee and Extension Fee) are
postponed until after all of our initial obligations are complete and your first Tide Cleaners
Outlet is open for business.

3. Governing Law. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.F of the Franchise
Agreement, which is incorporated through reference in Section 9 of the Development Rights Agreement:

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Ohio. These
provisions might not be enforceable under California law.

3. Acknowledgements. The following language is added to the end of Section 22.A of the Franchise
Agreement, which is incorporated through reference in Section 9 of the Development Rights Agreement:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(1) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signatures follow on next page.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

N o
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN ILLINOIS

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or ‘“our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business  address  at

you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth

99 ¢

(“Franchisee,

opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

2. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.

However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place out of Illinois.

¥eur Franchisee’s rights upon termination and non-renewal efthisAgreement-are set forth in Sections
19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.
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4. In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act; any condition, stipulation
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
[llinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a

franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

6. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the Franchise Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the Illinois Attorney General’s Office, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $500,000. This financial assurance requirement was imposed by the
Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to our financial condition.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

N o
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN ILLINOIS

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“Franchisor,” “we,” “us,” or ‘“our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business  address  at

you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth

99 ¢e.

(“Developer,

opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

¥outrl. Illinois law shall apply to and govern the Development Rights Agreement.

2. In _conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
development rights agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State

of Illinois is void. However, a Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in
a development may provide for arbitration to take place out of Illinois.

3. Franchisee’s rights upon termination ef—this—Agreementand non-rencwal are set forth in
seetienSections 19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.
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In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act; any condition, stipulation
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Ilinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

5

i No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect

of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

The following language 1s added to the end of Section 3 of the Development Rights Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the Illinois Attorney General’s Office, we have posted a surety

bond in the amount of $500.000. This financial assurance requirement was imposed by the
Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to our financial condition.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted

below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 IL Rider (DRA)
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN MARYLAND

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

99 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the
Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) you are a resident of the State of Maryland,
and/or (b) your Outlet will be located or operated in Maryland.

2. Initial Franchise Fee. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the Franchise
Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the Maryland Securities Commissioner, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $170,000.

3. Releases. The following language is added to the end of Sections 12.C.(3)(h) and 13.C of the
Franchise Agreement:

However, such general release will not apply to claims arising under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4, Insolvency. The following language is added to the end of Section 14.A.(18) of the Franchise
Agreement:

; termination upon insolvency might not be enforceable under federal insolvency law (11
U.S.C. Sections 101 et seq.), but we and you agree to enforce this provision to the
maximum extent the law allows.

5. Governing Law. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.F of the Franchise
Agreement:

However, Maryland law will apply to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

6. Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.G of the
Franchise Agreement:

However, subject to the parties’ arbitration obligations, you may bring an action in
Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law.
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7. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.J of the Franchise

Agreement:

However, the limitation of such claims shall not act to reduce the three (3) year statute of
limitations afforded to you for bringing a claim under the Maryland Franchise Registration

and Disclosure Law.

—188.  Acknowledgements. The following language is added to the end of Section 22.A of the

Franchise Agreement:

All representations requiring you to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of liability are
not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted

below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR:
AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,
an Ohio corporation

By:

Print Name:

Title:

DATED*:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 MD Rider (FA)

N o

FRANCHISEE:
[FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
a

By:
Print Name:
Title:
DATED:




RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN MARYLAND

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a

having  its  principal  business address at
(“Developer,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Development Rights
Agreement that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Development Rights
Agreement”). This Rider is part of the Development Rights Agreement. This Rider is being signed because
(a) you are a resident of the State of Maryland, and/or (b) the Tide Cleaners Outlet(s) that you will develop
under the Development Rights Agreement will be located in Maryland.

2. Development Rights Fee. The following language is added to the end of Section 3 of the
Development Rights Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the Maryland Securities Commissioner, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $170,000.

3. Governing Law. The following language is added to Section 8 of the Development Rights
Agreement:

Notwithstanding Section 17.F of the Franchise Agreement, which is incorporated by
reference under Section 8 of the Development Rights Agreement, Maryland law will apply
to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4. Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to Section 8 of the Development
Rights Agreement:

Notwithstanding Section 17.G of the Franchise Agreement, which is incorporated by
reference under Section § of the Development Rights Agreement, subject to the parties’
arbitration obligations, you may bring an action in Maryland for claims arising under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

5. Limitations of Claims. The following language is added to the end of Section 8 of the
Development Rights Agreement:

Notwithstanding Section 17.J of the Franchise Agreement, which is incorporated by
reference under Section 8 of the Development Rights Agreement, the limitation of such
claims shall not act to reduce the three (3) year statute of limitations afforded to you for
bringing a claim under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

6. Acknowledgements. The following language is added to the end of Section 8 of the
Development Rights Agreement:

Notwithstanding Section 22.A of the Franchise Agreement, which is incorporated by reference
under Section 8 of the Development Rights Agreement, all representations requiring you to assent
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to arelease, estoppel or waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel
or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN MINNESOTA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

99 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part
of the Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the Outlet that you will operate under
the Franchise Agreement will be located in Minnesota; and/or (b) any of the franchise offering or sales
activity with respect to the Franchise Agreement occurred in Minnesota.

1. Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.F.(1) of the Franchise
Agreement:

To the extent required by Minnesota Stat. Sec. 604.113 Subd. 2(a), any processing fee or service
charge assessed for insufficient funds shall not exceed Thirty Dollars ($30).

3. Marks. The following language is added to the end of Section 8 of the Franchise
Agreement:

To the extent required by Minnesota Stat. Sec. 80C.12, Subd. 1(g), we will protect your
right to use the Marks and indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of
any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the Marks.

4. Injunctive Relief. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 11.D. of the
Franchise Agreement

You may not consent to our obtaining injunctive relief. We may seek injunctive relief.
See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. A court will determine if a bond is required.

5. Releases. The following language is added to the end of Sections 12.C.(3)(h) and 13.C of
the Franchise Agreement:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, you will not be required to assent to a release, assignment,
novation, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by Minnesota
Statute §§ 80C.01 - 80C.22.6.

6. Termination by Us. The following language is added to the end of Section 14.A of the
Franchise Agreement:

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with Minn. Stat.
Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, that you be
given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and one hundred eighty (180)
days’ notice of non-renewal of the Agreement.
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7. Early Termination Damages. Section 15.A.2 of the Franchise Agreement is deleted.

8. Governing Law/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the end of
Sections 17.F and 17.G of the Franchise Agreement:

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.44001J, this Section shall
not in any way abrogate or reduce your rights as provided in Minnesota Statutes 1984,
Chapter 80C, including (if applicable, and subject to the parties’ arbitration obligations)
the right to submit matters to the jurisdiction of the courts of Minnesota.

9. Waiver of Punitive Damages. The following language is added to the beginning of the first
paragraph of Section 17.H of the Franchise Agreement:

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISES LAW,
AND

10. Waiver of Jury Trial. The following language is added to the beginning of the second
paragraph of Section 17.H of the Franchise Agreement:

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISES LAW,

11. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.J of the
Franchise Agreement:

; provided, however, that Minnesota law provides that no action may be commenced under
Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.17 more than three (3) years after the cause of action accrues.

12. Acknowledgements. The following is added as a new Section 22 of the Franchise
Agreement:

22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed with the franchise.

[Signatures follow on next page.]

N o
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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RIDER TO THE AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN NEW YORK

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

9% ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part
of the Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise for
the Outlet that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement was made in the State of New York, and/or
(b) you are a resident of New York and will operate the Outlet in New York.

2. Transfer by Us. The following language is added to the end of Section 12.A of the
Franchise Agreement:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, no assignment will be made except to
an assignee who, in our good faith judgment, is willing and able to assume our obligations
under this Agreement.

3. Releases. The following language is added to the end of Sections 12.C.(3)(h) and 13.C of
the Franchise Agreement:

, provided, however, that to the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law
of the State of New York, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action arising in your favor
from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York
and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of the proviso
that the non-waiver provisions of GBL 687 and 687.5 be satisfied.

4, Termination by You. The following language is added to the end of Section 14 of the
Franchise Agreement:

You also may terminate this Agreement on any grounds available by law under the
provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York.

5. Governing Law/Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the end of
Sections 17.F and 17.G of the Franchise Agreement:

However, to the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York, this Section shall not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon you
by the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and
the regulations issued thereunder.
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6. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.J of the
Franchise Agreement:

However, to the extent required by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of
New York, all rights and any causes of action arising in your favor from the provisions of
Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued
thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the non-waiver
provisions of GBL Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied

7. Application of Rider. There are circumstances in which an offering made by us would not
fall within the scope of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, such as when the offer and
acceptance occurred outside the State of New York. However, an offer or sale is deemed to be made in
New York if you are domiciled in and the franchise will be opened in New York. We are required to furnish
a New York prospectus to every prospective franchisee who is protected under the New York General
Business Law, Article 33.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

N o
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN NORTH DAKOTA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

9 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part
of the Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise for
the Outlet that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement was made in the State of North Dakota,
and/or (b) you are a resident of North Dakota and will operate the Outlet in North Dakota.

2. Initial Franchise Fee. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the
Franchise Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the North Dakota Securities Department, we have posted a surety
bond in the amount of $375,000.

3. Releases. The following language is added to the end of Sections 12.C.(3)(h) and 13.C of
the Franchise Agreement:

; however, any release required as a condition of renewal and/or assignment/transfer will
not apply to the extent prohibited by the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

4, Liquidated Damages. The following language is added to the end of Section 15.A.(2) of
the Franchise Agreement:

We and you acknowledge that certain parts of this provision might not be enforceable under
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. However, we and you agree to enforce the
provision to the extent the law allows.

5. Non-Competition. The following language is added to the end of Section 11.C of the
Franchise Agreement:

Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above are generally considered
unenforceable in the State of North Dakota. However, you acknowledge and agree that we
intend to seek enforcement of these provisions to the extent allowed under the law.

6. Arbitration. The first paragraph of Section 17.E of the Franchise Agreement is deleted and
replaced with the following:

We and you agree that all controversies, disputes, or claims between us and our affiliates,
and our and their respective owners, shareholders, officers, directors, agents, and/or
employees, and you (and/or your owners, guarantors, affiliates, and yours or their
respective owners, shareholders, officers, directors, agents and/or employees) arising out
of or related to:
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@8 this Agreement or any other agreement between you and us or our

affiliates;
2) our (or any of our affiliates’) relationship with you;
3) the scope and validity of this Agreement or any other agreement between

you and us (or any of our affiliates) or any provision of such agreements (including the
validity and scope of the arbitration obligations under this Section 19.E, which you and we
acknowledge is to be determined by an arbitrator and not a court); or

4) any aspect of the Franchise System or any System Standard;

must be submitted for binding arbitration, on demand of either party, to the American
Arbitration Association (the “AAA”). The arbitration proceedings will be conducted by a
panel of three (3) arbitrators (the “Panel”) and, except as this Section 19.E otherwise
provides, according to the then current commercial arbitration rules of the AAA. We and
you shall each appoint one (1) arbitrator to serve on the Panel. The two (2) separately
appointed arbitrators shall attempt to agree upon the third arbitrator for the Panel, who will
act as the Panel’s chairman. If the two (2) appointed arbitrators fail to agree on the third
arbitrator within thirty (30) days after the second arbitrator is appointed to the Panel, then
the third arbitrator shall be appointed by the AAA, and shall serve as the Panel’s chairman.
All proceedings will be conducted at a suitable location chosen by the Panel in the
Cincinnati, Ohio metropolitan area, provided, however, that to the extent otherwise
required by the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law (unless such a requirement is
preempted by the Federal Arbitration Act), arbitration shall be held at a site to which we
and you mutually agree. The Panel will have no authority to select a different hearing
locale other than as described in the prior sentence. All matters relating to arbitration will
be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.) and not by any state
arbitration law.

7. Governing Law. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.F of the
Franchise Agreement:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent required by applicable law, North Dakota law
applies.

8. Consent to Jurisdiction. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.G of the
Franchise Agreement:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent required by the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law, and subject to your arbitration obligations, you may bring an action in
North Dakota for claims arising under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

9. Waiver of Punitive Damages and Jury Trial. To the extent required by the North Dakota
Franchise Investment Law, Section 17.H of the Franchise Agreement is deleted.

10. Limitation of Claims. The following language is added to the end of Section 17.J of the
Franchise Agreement:

The statutes of limitations under North Dakota law applies with respect to claims arising
under North Dakota Law.

N o
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10. Acknowledgements. The following language is added to the end of the Franchise
Agreement:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims

under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN RHODE ISLAND

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

99 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the
Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise for the Outlet
that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement was made in the State of Rhode Island, and/or (b) you
are a resident of Rhode Island and the Outlet will be located in Rhode Island.

2. Governing Law. Section 17.F of the Franchise Agreement is deleted and replaced with the
following:

All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C.
Sections 1 et seq.) except to the extent governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, the United
States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. Sections 1051 et seq.), or other
federal law, and except as otherwise required by applicable law with respect to claims
arising under the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, this Agreement, the franchise,
and all claims arising from the relationship between us and you will be governed by the
laws of the state of Ohio, without regard to its conflict of laws rules, except that any Ohio
law regulating the sale of franchises or business opportunities or governing the relationship
of a franchisor and its franchisee will not apply unless its jurisdictional requirements are
met independently without reference to this section.

3. Consent to Jurisdiction. Section 17.G of the Franchise Agreement is deleted and replaced with the
following:

Subject to Section 17.E above and the provisions below, and except as otherwise required
by applicable law with respect to claims arising under the Rhode Island Franchise
Investment Act you and your owners agree that all actions arising under this Agreement or
otherwise as a result of the relationship between you and us must be commenced in the
state or federal court of general jurisdiction in the district where we have our headquarters
when the action is commenced, which as of the Effective Date is Cincinnati, Ohio, and you
(and each owner) irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of those courts and waive any
objection you (or the owner) might have to either the jurisdiction of or venue in those
courts. Nonetheless, you and your owners agree that we may enforce this Agreement and
any arbitration orders and awards in the courts of the state or states in which you are
domiciled or the Outlet is located.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

N o
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN SOUTH DAKOTA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

9 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement (that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the
Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise for the Outlet
that you will operate under the Franchise Agreement was made in the State of South Dakota, and/or (b) you
are a resident of South Dakota and the Outlet will be operated in South Dakota.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the Franchise Agreement:

Payment of all initial fees (including the Initial Franchise Fee, Plan Review Fee, Sign
Layout Fee, Additional Training Fee, GrE License Fee and Extension Fee) are postponed
until after all of our initial obligations are complete and the Outlet is open for business.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN SOUTH DAKOTA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a

having  its  principal  business address at
(“Developer,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Development Rights Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Development Rights Agreement”).
This Rider is part of the Development Rights Agreement. This Rider is being signed because (a) the offer
or sale of the franchise for the Tide Cleaners Outlet(s) that you will develop under the Development Rights
Agreement was made in the State of South Dakota, and/or (b) you are a resident of South Dakota and all or
part of the Area is located in South Dakota.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3 of the Development Rights
Agreement:

Payment of all initial fees (including the Development Rights Fee and Extension Fee) are
postponed until after all of our initial obligations are complete and your first Tide Cleaners
Outlet is open for business.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN VIRGINIA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a
having  its  principal  business address at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

9 ¢

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Franchise Agreement that has
been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider. This Rider is annexed to and forms part of the
Franchise Agreement. This Rider is being signed because the Outlet will be located in Virginia.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3.A of the Standard Franchise
Agreement and Non-Traditional Store Franchise Agreement:

The Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising requires us to defer payment of the Initial Franchise Fee and other initial
payments owed by franchisees to us until we have completed our pre-opening obligations
under the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC.,, [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 VA Rider (FA) 1



RIDER TO THE AGH-EPURSUITS FRANCHISINGINCG:
TIDE CLEANERS DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT
FOR USE IN VIRGINIA

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and R a

having  its  principal  business address at
(“Developer,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

1. Background. We and you are parties to that certain Tide Cleaners Development Rights Agreement
that has been signed at the same time as the signing of this Rider (the “Development Rights Agreement”).
This Rider is part of the Development Rights Agreement. This Rider is being signed because the Area will
be located in Virginia.

2. Initial Fees. The following language is added to the end of Section 3 of the Development Rights
Agreement:

The Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising requires us to defer payment of the Development Rights Fee and other initial
payments owed by franchisees to us until we have completed our pre-opening obligations.
Payment of the Development Rights Fee will be due to us, on a pro-rata basis, upon our
completion of our pre-opening obligations for each Tide Cleaners Outlet opened under the
Development Rights Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: DEVELOPER:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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WASHINGTON RIDER TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT,
FRANCHISEE DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE, AND RELATED AGREEMENTS

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business  address  at
(“Franchisee,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

+ Background. —We—and—you—are—parties—to—that—eertain—Tide—Cleaners—The provisions of this

Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Franchise Agreement that-has

beeﬂ—SJrgﬂed—a{—th%sam%H—m%as—regardless of athhmg to the s+gn+ng—ef—th+s—l?dder—contlarv contamed
therein. This Rider+ : z he Fran s sien
beeauseAddendum am)lles if: (a) the offer mﬂe%ﬁthe—ﬁ&aehse—fe%ﬂ&&@uﬁe%tha{—yeiw&kepefa%e—aﬂéef

the Franchise-Agreement-was-madeto sell a franchise is accepted in the-State-of Washington;; (b) yeu-are
the purchaser of the franchise is a resident of Washingtons;; and/or (c) the Outletswil-franchised business

that is the subject of the sale is to be located or operated, wholly or partly, in the-State-of Washington.

2 ¢

added-to-the-en dConflict of Seetion3-A

1. Laws. In the event of a eenthetconflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act+the~Aet™);, chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 efthe-Aet-may supersede thisprovisions in the Franchise
Agreement #ror related agreements concerning your relationship with ssthe franchisor, including in the
areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There alse-may also be court decisions which
maythat supersede thisthe Franchise Agreement #or related agreements concerning your relationship
with ssthe franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions, including the-areas-oftermination-and-renewal
of yourfranchisethose summarized in Item 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document, are subject to
state law.

3. Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a
franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of

Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration_or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration- or mediation. In addition, if litigation
is not precluded by thisthe Franchise Agreement, yeua franchisee may bring an action or proceeding
arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

General Release. A release or waiver of rights exeetted-by-youmaynetineladerightsin the Franchise

Agreement or related agreements purporting to bind the franchisee to waive compliance with any

=

Tide Cleaners — 10/2425 WA Rider (FA) 1



provision under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any serules or erderorders
thereunder is void except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after thisthe agreement is
in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel-, in accordance with RCW
19.100.220(2). In addition, any such release or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer
of a franchise is likewise void except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

4.5. Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions sueh-as—these-whiehcontained in the
Franchise Agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations
period for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies
under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

5:6. Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they refleet—eurrefiect the
franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the Franchise Agreement under any
orounds permitted under state law.

8. Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in Franchise Agreements or related agreements that permit
the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the Franchise
Agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW 19.100.180(2)(j), unless

the franchise is terminated for good cause.

9. Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements that
requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and reasonable
price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

10. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the Franchise Agreement
or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are void, except
when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties
are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

11. Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business judgment
may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal with each other

in good faith.

12. Indemnification. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is hereby

modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless

the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they are caused
by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys’ Fees. If the Franchise Agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to reimburse

the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision applies only if the
franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

6-14.  Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and
unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount
that will be adjusted annually for irflatieninflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and

2
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unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the
independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed
$250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). As a result, any
previstensprovision contained in histhe Franchise Agreement or elsewhere that eentlietconflicts with
these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

7:15.  Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining,
or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same
franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions
contained in thisthe Franchise Agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

8:16.  Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed

or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall
have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in
the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

17. Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Anv provision in the Franchise Agreement or
related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to regulators
is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and is unlawful
under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

18. Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act
a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of franchises.
A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to the franchisor

and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker, franchisees are advised
to carefully evaluate any information provided by the franchise broker about a franchise.

19. Surety Bond. The first sentence of Section 3.A. of the Franchise Agreement is deleted and replaced
with the following:

Pursuant to an order by the Washington Department of Financial Institutions, Securities
Division, we have posted a surety bond in the amount of $100,000.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., [FRANCHISEE ENTITY],
an Ohio corporation a

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATED*: DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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WASHINGTON RIDER TO THE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT,
FRANCHISEE DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE, AND RELATED AGREEMENTS

THIS RIDER (the “Rider”) is made and entered into by and between AGILE PURSUITS
FRANCHISING, INC., an Ohio corporation located at 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(“APFL” “we,” “us,” or “our”), and , a
having  its  principal  business  address  at
(“Developer,” “you,” or “your”) as of the date signed by us and set forth
opposite our signature on this Rider (the “Effective Date”).

LR INT3

—+ Background. -We-and-you-are-parties—to-that-eertain-The provisions of this Addendum
form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Development Rights Agreement that-has

been-signed-atthesametimeasregardless of anything to the signing-ofthisRider(the“DevelopmentRights
Agreement™)—contrary contained therein. This

Rideris-part-of-the Development RightsAgreement—This
R}der—rs—b%mg—ﬁgﬂed-bee&b}seAddendum aDDhes ift (a) the offer er—sal%ef—th%to sella franchlse fef—th&T—}de

ofis accegted in Wash1ngton—auﬁteiuleiC (b) yea—afe—the Durchaser of the franch1se isa re51dent of Washlngton
and-all-erpart; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject of the Areasale is to be located or
operated, wholly or partly. in Washington.

2 lelel e Tlbe Polloeine Lo Do ol e end of Desbion—eliihe

1. Laws. In the event of a eenfhietconflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment

Protection Act-{the“Aet>);., chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. FEranchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede thisprovisions in the Development Rights
Agreement #ror related agreements concerning your relationship with ssthe franchisor, including in the
areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There alse-may also be court decisions which
maythat supersede thisthe Development Rights Agreement #or related agreements concerning your
relationship with ssthe franchisor. Development Rights Agreement provisions, including the-areas-of

termination—and-renewal-of yourfranchisethose summarized in Item 17 of the Franchise Disclosure

Document, are subject to state law.

3. Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a
franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration_or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration- or mediation. In addition, if litigation
is not precluded by thisthe Development Rights Agreement, yewa franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

4. General Release. A release or waiver of rights exeeuted—by—you—may not—ineclude—rightsin the

Development Rights Agreement or related agreements purporting to bind the franchisee to waive
compliance with any provision under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any

1
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ralerules or erderorders thereunder is void except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement
after thisthe agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel-, in
accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2). In addition, any such release or waiver executed in connection
with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

5. Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions saeh-as—these-whiehcontained in the
Development Rights Agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of
limitations period for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or
remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

5.6. Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they refleet—eurreflect the
franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the Development Rights Agreement under
any grounds permitted under state law.

8. Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in Development Rights Agreements or related agreements
that permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

Development Rights Agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW

19.100.180(2)(j), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

9. Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the Development Rights Agreement or related
agreements that requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair
and reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

10. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the Development Rights
Agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are
void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

11. Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the Development Rights Agreement or related
agreements stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business

judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal with

each other in good faith.

12. Indemnification. Any provision in the Development Rights Agreement or related agreements requiring
the franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is hereby
modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless
the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they are caused

by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys’ Fees. If the Development Rights Agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision applies

only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

6:14. Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and
unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount
that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and
unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the

2
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independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed
$250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). As a result, any
previsiensprovision contained in #thisthe Development Rights Agreement or elsewhere that
eenflietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

7:15.  Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining,
or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same
franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions
contained in thisthe Development Rights Agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in
Washington.

8:16.  Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed

or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall
have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in
the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

17. Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the Development Rights
Agreement or related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or
complaining to regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure
Document and is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

18. Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act
a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of franchises.
A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to the franchisor

and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker, franchisees are advised
to carefully evaluate any information provided by the franchise broker about a franchise.

19. Surety Bond. The following is added to the end of Section 3 of the Development Rights Agreement:

Pursuant to an order by the Washington Department of Financial Institutions, Securities
Division, we have posted a surety bond in the amount of $100,000.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Rider on the dates noted
below, to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: e s
AGILE PURSUITS FRANCHISING, INC., HRANCHISEEDEVELOPER:
an Ohio corporation [DEVELOPER ENTITY],
a
By:
Print Name: By:
Title: Print Name:
DATED*: Title:
DATED:

(*Effective Date of this Rider)
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EXHIBIT O

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:
STATES EFFECTIVE DATE
California Neovember20,2024Pending
[linois Oectober24;2024Pending
Indiana Oectober24;2024Pending
Maryland Neovember12,2024Pending
Michigan October24,-2024Pending
Minnesota Nevember12,2024Pending
New York November27,2024Pending
North Dakota Oectober24;2024Pending
Rhode Island Noevember4;2024Pending
South Dakota Oectober24;,2024Pending
Virginia Noevember7-2024Pending
Washington Deecember3;2024Pending
Wisconsin Oectober24;2024Pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-

assisted marketing plans.
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EXHIBIT P

RECEIPTS
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. offers you a franchise for a Tide Cleaners Outlet, it must provide this disclosure
document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the Franchisor or
an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution
of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. lowa
requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 14 days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that
relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. give you this disclosure
document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment
of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency identified on
Exhibit A.

The names, principal business addresses, and telephone numbers of each franchise seller offering the franchise are as
follows: Andy Gibson, President and Chlef Executlve Ofﬁcer Tide Serv1ces HWP%HG%BFGWH—S%H}GFEITHI)/
Schneider, Vice President : anch § mily ¢ of Franchise
Development, and Jem%?a&ieh—&a&ehis&?&mleg&l%dmims&ateﬁodd Laabs (hlLf ()puatmu Officer, Tide
Services, Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc., 513-622-2474, 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE-16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202;
and

The issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is October 24, 26242025. Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
authorizes the respective state agents identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process on its behalf in the particular
states.

I received a disclosure document for a Tide Cleaners franchise from Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. dated October
24, 20242025 that included the following Exhibits:

A. List of State Administrators and Agents for Service I. Manual Table of Contents

of Process J. General Release

B. Confidential Disclosure Agreement K. List of Franchisees and Franchisees Who Left the
C. Development Rights Agreement System

D. Franchise Agreement L. Financial Statements

E. Conversion Addendum M. Franchisee Disclosure Questionnaire

F. Virtual Store Addendum N-1 State Specific Additional FDD Disclosures

G-1 ConversionIneentive Program Addendum N-2 State Specific Agreement Addenda
G-2-Veterans Incentive Program Addendum O. State Effective Dates

G-32 Women-Owned Incentive Program Addendum P. Receipts

H. Lease Rider

Date Received Prospective Franchise Owner [Print Name]

Prospective Franchise Owner [Signature]
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. offers you a franchise for a Tide Cleaners Outlet, it must provide this disclosure
document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the Franchisor or
an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. New York requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution
of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. lowa
requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 14 days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that
relates to the franchise relationship. Michigan requires that Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. give you this disclosure
document at least 10 business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment
of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be
reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the appropriate state agency identified on
Exhibit A.

The names, principal business addresses, and telephone numbers of each franchise seller offering the franchise are as
follows: Andy Gibson, President and Chlef Executlve Ofﬁcer Tide Serv1ces HWP%HG%BFGWH—S%H}GFEITHI)/
Schneider, Vice President : anch § mily ¢ of Franchise
Development, and Jem%?a&ieh—&a&ehis&?&mleg&l%dmims&ateﬁodd Laabs (hlLf ()puatmu Officer, Tide
Services, Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc., 513-622-2474, 2 Procter & Gamble Plaza, TE-16, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202;
and

The issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document is October 24, 26242025. Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc.
authorizes the respective state agents identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process on its behalf in the particular
states.

I received a disclosure document for a Tide Cleaners franchise from Agile Pursuits Franchising, Inc. dated October
24, 20242025 that included the following Exhibits:

A. List of State Administrators and Agents for Service I. Manual Table of Contents

of Process J. General Release

B. Confidential Disclosure Agreement K. List of Franchisees and Franchisees Who Left the
C. Development Rights Agreement System

D. Franchise Agreement L. Financial Statements

E. Conversion Addendum M. Franchisee Disclosure Questionnaire

F. Virtual Store Addendum N-1 State Specific Additional FDD Disclosures
G-+-ConversionIncentive Program Addendum N-2 State Specific Agreement Addenda

G—2 -1 Veterans Incentive Program Addendum O. State Effective Dates

G-32 Women-Owned Incentive Program Addendum P. Receipts

H. Lease Rider

Date Received Prospective Franchise Owner [Print Name]

Prospective Franchise Owner [Signature]
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